
SANTA BARBARA COUNTY SELPA
JOINT POWERS AGENCY BOARD 

Regular Meeting 
Monday, June 3, 2024 

Public Session – 12:00 p.m. 

Santa Barbara County Education Office –  
Cabinet Conference Room  
4400 Cathedral Oaks Rd., Santa Barbara, CA 93110 

Orcutt Union School District Office – 
Technology Center  
500 Dyer Street, Orcutt, CA 93455 

Agenda 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting or 
need this agenda provided in a disability-related alternative format, please contact the SBCSELPA Office at 683-1424. 

Prompt notification will assist the SBCSELPA to make suitable arrangements. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS ARE WELCOME 
The Santa Barbara County SELPA JPA Board will receive public comments about items appearing on 
today's agenda, as well as other matters within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. All such 
comments will be received during the Public Comments section of the agenda. Individuals who address the 
Board are limited to three (3) minutes to speak on any item and a total of 10 minutes on all items for their 
presentation.  The Board may limit the total time for all public comments to 30 minutes.   People needing 
additional time are requested to submit the information in writing.  

For comments concerning matters not on the agenda, open meeting laws and fairness to other residents who 
may have an interest in your topic prohibit the Board from acting or engaging in extended discussion of your 
concerns.  The Board may direct staff to meet at a later date with speakers who have specific concerns or 
needs.  The Board may also direct that an issue be placed on a future agenda for discussion and 
consideration. This permits the Board and staff members to prepare and receive necessary information and 
for the public to be aware that a topic is being formally considered. We appreciate your cooperation. 

Forms are available from the Board’s secretary for requests to address the Board.  People wishing to make 
public comments are requested to complete the appropriate form and return it to the Board Secretary. 

I. PUBLIC SESSION
A. Call to Order

B. Roll Call

C. Flag Salute

D. Welcome Guests

E. Election & Oath of Office for New Board Member Anthony Ranii (Combined North & South
County).  Renew Membership for Current Board Members Randall Haggard, Antonio Garcia,
and Holly Edds and administer Oath of Office.

F. Review Board Officer Positions: Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, & Clerk

G. SBCSELPA Executive Director’s Report REF: I-G 

II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
Please refer to information above regarding public comment guidelines.



 
 

2 
 
 

SBCSELPA JPA BOARD MEETING               JUNE 3, 2024 
 
III. PUBLIC HEARING 

A. Santa Barbara County SELPA 2024-2025 Proposed Adopted Budget 
1. Convene Public Hearing   Open:     
2. Discussion & Input 
3. Adjournment of Public Hearing   Closed:    

 
IV. APPROVAL OF ADDITIONAL EMERGENCY ITEMS (Government Code Section 54954.3(b)(2)) 
 
V. APPROVAL OF ACTION AGENDA 
 

It is recommended that the JPA Board take action to approve the 
action agenda as presented/amended.    

Motion:__________ 
Second:__________ 
In Favor: _________ 
Opposed:_________ 
Abstained:________ 

 
VI. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS                                             

A. Minutes of May 6, 2024 Regular Meeting      REF: VI-A 
 

B. Ratification of Payment Claims        REF: VI-B 

 
C. 2024-25 Nonpublic Agency (NPA) Master Contract Rates     REF: VI-C 

1. Exhibit A Rates Sheet: 
 

D. 2024-2025 Legal Service Agreements        REF: VI-D 
1. Adams, Silva, & McNally 
2. Atkinson, Adelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo 
3. Dannis Woliver Kelley  
4. Fagen Friedman & Fulfrost 
5. Hatch & Cesario 
6. JRG Legal Consulting  
7. Liebert Cassidy Whitmore  

 
E. 2024-2026 SIRAS Systems, Inc. Contract Renewal with Santa Barbara  REF: VI-E 

County SELPA  
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
VII. PRESENTATION 

A. SBCSELPA Professional Development 2023-2024 & 2024-2025   REF: VII-A 
Presenter: Jennifer Connolly, SBCSELPA Coordinator  

 
 
 
 
 

 It is recommended that Consent Agenda Items A through E be 
approved as presented. 

Motion:___________ 
Second:___________ 
In Favor: __________ 
Opposed:__________ 
Abstained:_________
__



 
 

3 
 
 

SBCSELPA JPA BOARD MEETING               JUNE 3, 2024 
 
VIII. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION/CONSIDERATION 

A. Santa Barbara County SELPA (SBCSELPA) 2024-2025 Proposed   REF: VIII-A  
Adopted Budget  

1. SBCSELPA Proposed Adopted Budget  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

B. Santa Barbara County SELPA Local Plan Revision, Section 9, AB 602  REF: VIII-B 
Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan – Proposed Changes from Funding  
Model Committee (Second Reading/Approval) 

1. L.P., Section 9 with marked revisions 
2. L.P., Section 9 in final form  
3. L.P., Section 9, excerpt only with marked revisions 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

C. Proposed 2024-2025 SBCSELPA JPA Board Meeting Dates    REF: VIII-C 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

IX. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 
A. Santa Maria Joint Union High School District (SMJUHSD) Request to  REF: IX-A 

Take Back Deaf & Hard of Hearing (DHOH) Special Day Class (SDC) Program 
For the 2025-26 School Year 

1. Letter of Intent, Year & a Day Notice 
 

B. Santa Maria Joint Union High School District (SMJUHSD) Request to Take Back REF: IX-B  
Therapeutic Learning Center (TLC) Special Day Class (SDC) Program for the  
2025-26 School Year 

1. Letter of Intent, Year & a Day Notice 
 

C. Peabody Charter School Request to Join the Santa Barbara County SELPA  REF: IX-C 
(SBCSELPA) in the 2025-26 School Year 

1. Letter of Intent, Year & a Day Notice 
 

D. SBCSELPA 2023-2024 Alternate Dispute Resolution (ADR) Outcomes  REF: IX-D 
1. SBCSELPA ADR Outcome Data for 2023-2024 School Year 
2. SBCSELPA ADR Countywide Events for 2023-2024 by Month   

It is recommended that the JPA Board approve the SBCSELPA  
2024-2025 Proposed Adopted Budget as presented. 

Motion:___________ 
Second:___________ 
In Favor: __________ 
Opposed:__________ 
Abstained:_________ 
 

It is recommended that the JPA Board approves the proposed 
SBCSLPA Local Plan changes to Section 9, AB 602 Special 
Education Fiscal Allocation Plan as presented. 

Motion:___________ 
Second:___________ 
In Favor: __________ 
Opposed:__________ 
Abstained:_________ 
 

It is recommended that the JPA Board approve the proposed 2024-
2025 SBCSELPA JPA Board Meeting dates as presented. 

Motion:___________ 
Second:___________ 
In Favor: __________ 
Opposed:__________ 
Abstained:_________ 
 



 
 

4 
 
 

SBCSELPA JPA BOARD MEETING               JUNE 3, 2024 
 

IX. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION (continued) 
E. SBCSELPA Professional Development (PD) Summary for 2023-24 and Proposed REF: IX-E 

PD Plan for 2024-2025 
1. SBCSELPA Professional Development Offerings Feedback 2023-2024 
2. SBCSELPA Professional Development One-Year-Plan for 2024-2025 
3. 2024-2025 Professional Development LEA Requests in Categories 
4. 2024-2025 LEA PD Requests from 2023-2024 Survey 
5. Professional Development 2024-2025 Projections by Month In Person, Virtual,  

Hybrid In Person & Virtual (Recorded, posted on SBCSELPA website) 
6. SBCSELPA Network Meetings, All Santa Barbara County  
7. SBCSELPA Professional Development Offerings Booklet 2023-2024 

 
F. SBCSELPA Community Advisory Committee (CAC) 2023-24 Annual Project REF: IX-F 

1. SBCSELPA Community Advisory Committee Newsletters for Parents 
2. SBCSELPA “Best Practices in IEP Interpretation” Help Sheet for Staff 

 
G. LEA/District Costs Associated with Due Process – SBCSELPA Year-to-Date REF: IX-G 

Account Balances  
 

H. SBCSELPA Legal Fees Year-to-Date Reserve      REF: IX-H  
  
I. Nonpublic School (NPS) Year-to-Date Placement Expenditures   REF: IX-I 

 
X. MISCELLANEOUS AGENDA ITEMS  

A. Items Proposed for Future Action or Discussion 
 

B. Next Scheduled JPA Board Meeting:     Date: September 9, 2024 
Time: 9am or 12pm  

 Location: SBCEO & TBD 
 

XI. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD REGARDING CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 Please refer to information at the beginning of the agenda regarding public comment guidelines. 

 
XII. CLOSED SESSION 

A. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (Government Code §54957.6) 
Agency Designated Representative: Ray Avila  
SBCSELPA Unrepresented Employees: Classified & Certificated Staff 

 
XIII. RECONVENE TO PUBLIC SESSION: Report of action taken in Closed Session, as appropriate. 

 
XIV. ADJOURNMENT  



Oath of Office 
FOR PUBLIC OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES 

(State Constitution, Art. XX, Sec. 3 as amended) 

State of California
ss 

County of         Santa Barbara        .      

FOR THE OFFICE OF       JPA Board Member – 2024-2026 Membership Term 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA, A JOINT POWERS AGENCY BOARD      

I,     Anthony Ranii      , do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support and defend the 

Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California against all 

enemies, foreign and domestic; that I will bear true faith and allegiance to the Constitution 

of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California; that I take this 

obligation freely, without any mental reservation or purpose of evasion; and that I will well 

and faithfully discharge the duties upon which I am about to enter. 

___________________________ 
(Signature) Anthony Ranii 

Subscribed and sworn before me, 

This   5th      day of     June    , 2024 

_____________________________________ 
Ray Avila, Secretary 
Santa Barbara County SELPA 
Joint Powers Agency Board 

REF: I-E



Oath of Office 
FOR PUBLIC OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES 

(State Constitution, Art. XX, Sec. 3 as amended) 

 
State of California     

 ss 

County of         Santa Barbara        .        
 
 

FOR THE OFFICE OF                       JPA Board Member – 2024-2026 Membership Term                                                                                  
   
SANTA BARBARA COUNTY SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA, A JOINT POWERS AGENCY BOARD                                                                           

I,     Antonio Garcia      , do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support and defend the 

Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California against all 

enemies, foreign and domestic; that I will bear true faith and allegiance to the Constitution 

of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California; that I take this 

obligation freely, without any mental reservation or purpose of evasion; and that I will well 

and faithfully discharge the duties upon which I am about to enter. 

 
                                                        
       ___________________________ 
       (Signature) Antonio Garcia 
 
 
Subscribed and sworn before me, 
 
 
This   5th      day of     June    , 2024 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Ray Avila, Secretary 
Santa Barbara County SELPA 
Joint Powers Agency Board 
 
 
 



Oath of Office 
FOR PUBLIC OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES 

(State Constitution, Art. XX, Sec. 3 as amended) 

 
State of California     

 ss 

County of         Santa Barbara        .        
 
 

FOR THE OFFICE OF                       JPA Board Member – 2024-2026 Membership Term                                                                                  
   
SANTA BARBARA COUNTY SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA, A JOINT POWERS AGENCY BOARD                                                                           

I,     Holly Edds      , do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support and defend the 

Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California against all 

enemies, foreign and domestic; that I will bear true faith and allegiance to the Constitution 

of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California; that I take this 

obligation freely, without any mental reservation or purpose of evasion; and that I will well 

and faithfully discharge the duties upon which I am about to enter. 

 
                                                        
       ___________________________ 
       (Signature) Holly Edds  
 
 
Subscribed and sworn before me, 
 
 
This   5th      day of     June    , 2024 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Ray Avila, Secretary 
Santa Barbara County SELPA 
Joint Powers Agency Board 
 
 
 



Oath of Office 
FOR PUBLIC OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES 

(State Constitution, Art. XX, Sec. 3 as amended) 

 
State of California     

 ss 

County of         Santa Barbara        .        
 
 

FOR THE OFFICE OF  JPA Board Member – 2024-2026 Membership Term                                                                                     
   
SANTA BARBARA COUNTY SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA, A JOINT POWERS AGENCY BOARD                                                                           

I,     Randall Haggard    , do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support and defend the 

Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California against all 

enemies, foreign and domestic; that I will bear true faith and allegiance to the Constitution 

of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California; that I take this 

obligation freely, without any mental reservation or purpose of evasion; and that I will well 

and faithfully discharge the duties upon which I am about to enter. 

 
                                                        
       ___________________________ 
       (Signature) Randall Haggard 
 
 
Subscribed and sworn before me, 
 
 
This   5th      day of     June    , 2024 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Ray Avila, Secretary 
Santa Barbara County SELPA 
Joint Powers Agency Board 
 
 
 



SBCSELPA EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT TO JPA BOARD 
June 3, 2024 

1) Due Process/Dispute Updates –
We currently have zero (0) Due Process filings in progress and two (2) CDE Investigations.

2) Non-Public School (NPS) Placement Update –
We have a total of (7) SBCSELPA funded NPS placements and one (1) pending.

3) Special Education Finance Update –
Scope of Budget Problem and Proposition 98 (an excerpt from CAFSE May Newsletter):
Despite early budget action to shrink the shortfall by approximately $17.3 billion, lower
revenues since January results in an increased overall budget deficit by $7.0 billion to a total
of $27.6 billion. While this level of detail was not released this morning, based on the provided
revenue estimates in the May Revision, we roughly estimate that the Proposition 98 funding
levels for 2022-23, 2023-24, and 2024-25 are down from the Governor’s Budget estimates by
$786 million, $3.0 billion, and $364 million, respectively. The estimated Proposition 98
minimum guarantee for each fiscal year, which assumes no changes in average daily
attendance and local property taxes, is as follows:

• 2022-23: $97.5 billion
• 2023-24: $102.5 billion
• 2024-25: $108.7 billion

The May Revision includes withdrawals from the Public School System Stabilization Account 
of approximately $8.4 billion to “maintain predictable support for local educational agencies 
and community college districts.” This is a significant increase compared to the January 
Governor’s Budget proposed withdrawal of $3.0 billion in 2023-24 and $2.7 billion in 2024-
25. 

4) Special Education Legislation –
The State SELPA Association supports Assembly Bill 2173.  SBCSELPA has submitted a letter of
support in collaboration with other SELPAs across the state, (SEE REF: I.1, AB 2173 (Addis)
letter of support template).

5) SBCSELPA Local Plan Submission to CDE –
SBCSELPA has received all LEA, SBCEO, and CAC signatures per the CDE Local Plan submission
process.  The SBCSELPA Local Plan has been officially submitted to CDE.  Approval notifications
usually arrive at SELPAs at the end of the summer.

6) Special Education Resources –
The SBCSELPA Executive Director in collaboration with Rachel Fauver, Director, School &
District Support, SBCEO presented at the California SIP Inclusion Conference on May 9th.  This
presentation highlighted the work that has occurred during the 2024-25 school year between
SBCSELPA and SBCEO in developing and facilitating the “Santa Barbara County Inclusion
Network, (SEE REF: I-E.2, Santa Barbara County SIP Inclusion Conference Presentation).

REF: I-G



[LETTERHEAD] 

May 8, 2024 

The Honorable Josh Newman 
Chair, Senate Committee on Education 
1021 O Street, Room 6740 
Sacramento, CA  95814 

AB 2173 (Addis): Special education: emotional disability-SUPPORT 

On behalf of the Santa Barbara County SELPA, I am writing to urge your support and vote on AB 2173 
(Addis). This bill would update the term “emotional disturbance” to “emotional disability” under state 
law. The term “emotional disturbance” as described under state law is an offensive term which could 
equally be replaced with a more accurate and inclusive term without altering the meaning under state 
law. 

We have observed an increase in students becoming eligible for special education services because of 
their mental health needs.  Unfortunately, the eligibility factor is titled, “emotional disturbance”, thus 
making it challenging at times to communicate to our students and their families the support they will 
receive via special education services is related to this label that has a negative connotation.  We do not 
want our students to feel “less than” due to their mental health needs. 

The Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) defines emotional disturbance as “(i)...a condition 
exhibiting one or more of the following characteristics over a long period of time and to a marked 
degree that adversely affects a child’s educational performance: (A) An inability to learn that cannot be 
explained by intellectual, sensory, or health factors. (B) An inability to build or maintain satisfactory 
interpersonal relationships with peers and teachers. (C) Inappropriate types of behavior or feelings 
under normal circumstances. (D) A general pervasive mood of unhappiness or depression. (E) A 
tendency to develop physical symptoms or fears associated with personal or school problems. (ii) 
Emotional disturbance includes schizophrenia. The term does not apply to children who are socially 
maladjusted, unless it is determined that they have an emotional disturbance under paragraph (c)(4)(i) 
of this section.1” The most common emotional disability categories include, but are not limited to, 
anxiety, depression, bipolar disorder, and eating disorders. In 2022-23, there were 21,593 students with 
an emotional disability2 receiving special education services. 

Twelve states have amended their respective state laws and thereby updated the emotional disturbance 
term to emotional disability—it is time California take this step. For these reasons, we strongly urge your 
“aye” vote on AB 2173 (Addis) in the Senate Education Committee.  

Sincerely, 

Ray Avila, Executive Director 

1 Sec. 300.8 (c) (4) - Individuals with Disabilities Education Act 
2 Special Education - CalEdFacts (CA Dept of Education) 

REF: I-G.1

https://sites.ed.gov/idea/regs/b/a/300.8/c/4
https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/se/sr/cefspeced.asp


Santa Barbara County SELPA 

cc: Honorable Members of the Senate Committee on Education 
The Honorable Dawn Addis 



Finding Focus: Cultivating a Countywide Vision for Inclusion

SIP Inclusion Conference
May 9, 2024

REF: I-G.2



Our Team

Santa Barbara County Education Office

Rachel Fauver
Director, School & District Support

Ellen Barger
Associate Superintendent of Curriculum & Instruction

Tiffany Carson
Director, School & District Support

Santa Barbara County SELPA

Ray Avila
Executive Director

Jennifer Connolly
Coordinator



Today’s Objective

To share the story of the Santa Barbara County Inclusion 
Network in order to understand: 

● WHY now, why this work;

● HOW the team recruited interest & commitment;

● WHAT we co-created to support a progression of learning 
experiences;

● WHAT’S NEXT.





Overview of Santa Barbara County: Who we serve
● 66,758 students in SB County
● 20 Districts and 15 charter schools

● 12.4% of ALL students in SB identified students with disabilities K-12 (8,296)
● 12.9% of ALL students in SB County are experiencing homelessness; and, 
● 50% of our LEAs are basic aid. 

● 72.7% of ALL students in SB County are Hispanic/Latino (48,382)
● 76.3% of SWD are also Hispanic/Latino (6,330)

● 66.1% of ALL students in SB County are  SED (44,141)
● 72.3% of our SWD are also SED (5,997)

● 10 Districts have been identified for CIM
● 4 of 11 Districts eligible for DA included SWD as a 

need

Data comes from the 
2022-2023 school year 
and DataQuest.

● 15.75% of SWD met or exceeded standard for ELA
● 12.26% of SWD met or exceeded standard for Math
● 32.9% of SWD chronically absent, 6.9% SUS for SWD



Why: Our Origin Story

Spring 2017

Teacher Induction Program
Teacher Survey Data

“There is a disconnect between what was 
being taught in teacher preparation programs 

and the reality of work in local districts for 
Education Specialists.”

“My credential program prepared me for 
teaching in an inclusive setting . . . I am 

working in isolation in a segregated program.”

2 Catalysts

Dashboard Outcomes for 
Students with Disabilities

7 of 10 Districts - “Red” for SWDs

+

Differentiated Assistance 
Eligibility Countywide

2018 Dashboard
5 of 5 LEAs eligible for DA included the 
Students with Disabilities student group

Winter 2018



HOW: Our Early Work

2 Aims:
Get to know the current state of inclusive practices in our county schools.

Identify an approach to engaging LEAs in the “conversation”.

Establishing The Team



HOW: Recruiting Interest & Commitment

2019-20

Focus on Distributed Leadership:
District Leadership

Site Leadership

Personal Outreach in addition to 
established avenues and structures

Emphasis on Shared Responsibility:
This is not the special education 

division’s sole responsibility.

3 In-Person Meetings (*planned)



WHAT: Create the Conditions to Examine and Question the System

Meeting #1
Oct. 2019

Partnership with Dr. Rachel Lambert, 
Associate Professor of Mathematics and Special 

Education at the Gevirtz Graduate School of 
Education at UCSB

History of the Segregated System
Medical Model vs Social Model of Disability

Examining Remnants in Current Systems



WHAT: Create the Conditions to Examine and Question the System

Meeting #2
Feb. 2020

Data Exploration: How is our system 
functioning for Students with Disabilities?

Disability Voices: Guest Speakers

Defining Our Why



Disabling Segregation: Dan Habib



WHAT: Create the Conditions to Examine and Question the System

Meeting #3
Planned for May 2020

Virtual

Shift to triage & support.



WHAT: Create the Conditions to Examine and Question the System

2020-22

What has this experience taught 
us about the importance of 
being included? Of having a 

sense of belonging?  Of feeling 
connected to peers?

What insights will serve 
conversations about inclusion, 

special education, and 
students with disabilities in 

any environment?



WHY (Reboot): From Inclusion Inquiry→ Inclusion Network

2023-2024Winter 2023

SBCEO & SBC SELPA

Planning Teams 
Reignite & Reimagine

Inclusion Network

INQUIRY ACTION

Fall 2022

2022 Dashboard Restart

8/10 LEAs Eligible for DA 
included the Students 

with Disabilities Student 
Group

SWD performance 
countywide had declined



The Santa Barbara County Inclusion Network provides the 
time, conditions, and resources for teams to engage in deep 
reflection, planning, and goal setting aligned to district wide 

strategic plans (LCAP, CIM) and aimed at the realization of 
environments rooted in belonging, relationship, and 

community for all students.  

Increasing meaningful inclusive opportunities for students with 
disabilities requires an organization-wide vision and careful planning 

focused on inclusive education policies, practices, and culture. 



HOW: Outreach, Collaboration, & Partnership



Spring 2023
Santa Barbara County Superintendent’s Council

Countywide Data
Connection to Collaborative Vision

Recruit Support

HOW: Systematic Outreach

Increasing meaningful inclusive opportunities for students with disabilities

requires an organization-wide vision and careful planning focused 
on inclusive education policies, practices, and culture. 



Fall 2023
Curriculum Council

Launched Recruitment for Inclusion Network
Engaged in Polarity Mapping

Santa Barbara County Superintendent’s Council
Launched Recruitment for Inclusion Network
Reestablished Commitment of the Collective

HOW: Systematic Outreach

Increasing meaningful inclusive opportunities for students with disabilities

requires an organization-wide vision and careful planning focused on 
inclusive education policies, practices, and culture. 



Fall 2023
Inclusion Team

Personal Calls/Emails
Support in Identifying Team Members

HOW: Systematic Outreach

Increasing meaningful inclusive opportunities for students with disabilities

requires an organization-wide vision and careful planning focused on 
inclusive education policies, practices, and culture. 



HOW: Strategic Partnerships & Collaboration

Kevin Schaefer

Director, Inclusive Practices, 
El Dorado County Office of 
Education

Director, Supporting Inclusive 
Practices (SIP) Project



12 / 20 districts represented
4 charter schools
LEAs sent teams
Over 90 participants

HOW: Strategic Partnerships & Collaboration



WHAT: Frameworks, Aims, Content, & 
Experiences



Leadership is the catalyst for making change happen
• Establishes direction
• Aligns people
• Motivates and inspires

CULTURE OF INCLUSION

Shared 
Leadership/Vision

Essential Elements of Inclusion



CULTURE OF INCLUSION

Shared 
Leadership/Vision

Essential Elements of Inclusion

Meeting #1
October 23

Meeting #2
January 29

Meeting #3
March 11

Shared 
Leadership/Vision



● The provision of FAPE in the LRE is not synonymous with designing 
inclusive environments rooted in belonging, community, and 
relationship.

What we know to be true

● An expert in special education compliance/provision of instructional 
supports and services is not synonymous with understanding the 
experiences and needs of the disability community.

● Disability is at the intersection of all other identities which 
influences self-perception and the perception of adult nondisabled 
education decision-makers.

● Ableism exists across education policies, practices, and cultures.



Examining the culture & beliefs represented in our current system by listening to 
disability voices, considering allyship, and connecting to meaningful belonging.

DAY 1 - Thoughtfully cultivating an inclusive culture

Structure of Each Day:

- Morning: Content, 
Conversation, Experiences

- Afternoon: Supported Team 
Planning (R2, Shifting the 
Culture Document)

Feedback, Coaching & 
Support

Between Meetings



Culture

Culture Partners (2022)

The Results 
Pyramid



28



A Presumption of Competence
29



DAY 2 - Considering our inclusive practices



DAY 2 - Considering our inclusive practices

System improvement Leads → Data Improvement Center



DAY 3 - Support and resources while engaging with R2 plans 
and developing inclusive P/policy

9 Special Education Resource Leads 
Agencies Represented



DAY 3 - Support and resources while engaging with R2 plans 
and developing inclusive P/policy

https://thebasics.systemimprovement.org/



WHAT’S NEXT: Feedback and Insights



What our participants are saying. . . 

“I have found the breadth and depth of resources combined with dedicated time for 
thinking and collaboration with my team to be incredibly valuable. We were able to build 
consensus around our pedagogy for teaching and supporting SWDs, identify our primary 
concern/action item as we move forward with inclusionary work, and understand what 
agencies/individuals are available as support tools.” Goleta Union School District

“I found all of the resources that were shared with us to be most beneficial. I had no idea 
there was so much already out there.” Solvang School District

“I very much appreciated your approach to topics that can easily divide teams and 
facilitation of conversations that are difficult to have.” Buellton Union School District

“Keep doing [the] Inclusion Network. More teachers need to learn about inclusion and how to 
include all students meaningfully. Much appreciation for the thoughtful and helpful 
conversation, consultation, and resources. Such a valuable experience.” Adelante 
Charter School



What our participants are saying. . . What the data says . . . 

● 46% of IN participants indicated that a focus on UDL has been identified as 
their LEA’s highest priority for next year in their R2 Plan. 

● 40% of participants indicated that they will prioritize creating shifts in their 
culture of inclusion next year

● 2 out of the 6 high school districts in our county participated in the Inclusion 
Network- there is room for growth here.

● We are still developing our practices as a network to evaluate our 
progress using data. There will be some lag data available through the 
Dashboard and DataQuest, but there are possibilities for identifying more 
formative measures. . . stay tuned!



What our participants are saying. . . What we have learned as facilitators . . . 

● Importance of Inquiry leading to Action

● Positioning efforts as a function of the broad system - not a special 
education “problem to solve”

● Demystifying special education as a “place”

● Endorsement by Superintendents

● Ongoing connection, communication, and support between in-person 
meetings

● This work takes TIME! Stay the course.



Support for the future: Learning with and from one another

April 2024 Fall 2024 Fall 2024
Winter

2024-2025

Consultancy
Practice

Inclusion 
Network 
Bootcamp

Resuming our 
R2 learning and 
implementation

Evaluating our 
work; cycle of 
inquiry

● Centering inclusive cultures and improved outcomes for all students, specifically SWD
● Vision for continued partnership with SIP
● Continuing to onboard
● Continuing to iterate
● Developing a model that could be replicated in other counties or networks



What our participants are saying. . . 

Questions?



Ellen Barger
Associate Superintendent, 
Curriculum & Instruction
SB County Education Office
ebarger@sbceo.org

Ray Avila
Executive Director
Santa Barbarbara County 
SELPA
ravila@sbcselpa.org

Rachel Fauver
Director, School and 
District Support 
SB County Education Office
fauver@sbceo.org

Tiffany Carson 
Director, School and 
District Support
SB County Education Office
tcarson@sbceo.org



SANTA BARBARA COUNTY SELPA 
JOINT POWERS AGENCY BOARD 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

The Santa Barbara County SELPA (SBCSELPA) hereby gives notice that a 
Public Hearing will be held as follows: 

TOPIC OF HEARING: 

SBCSELPA 2024 – 2025 Proposed Adopted Budget 

Copies of the SBCSELPA 2024-2025 Proposed Adopted Budget may be inspected 
at the SBCSELPA Office, 5385 Hollister Avenue, Building 7, Santa Barbara, 
93111. 

After the Public Hearing, the SBCSELPA JPA Board will adopt the 2024-2025 
Proposed Adopted Budget for the SBCSELPA. 

HEARING DATE: June 3, 2024 

TIME: 12:00 p.m. 

LOCATION: Santa Barbara County Education Office, 
Cabinet Conference Room 
4400 Cathedral Oaks Road 
Santa Barbara, CA 93111 

For additional information:   Ray Avila, SELPA Executive Director 
Santa Barbara County SELPA 
5385 Hollister Avenue, Bldg. 7 
Santa Barbara, CA  93111 
ravila@sbcselpa.org   
(805) 683-1424

REF: III-A

mailto:ravila@sbcselpa.org


1 

   Santa Barbara County 
   Special Education Local Plan Area 

  Joint Powers Agency 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 
JOINT POWERS AGENCY BOARD 

MINUTES OF MAY 6, 2024, REGULAR MEETING 
Public Session – 12:00 p.m. 

Montecito Union School, Art Room  
385 San Ysidro Road, Santa Barbara, CA 93108 

I. PUBLIC SESSION
A. Call to Order

The regular meeting of the Santa Barbara County Special Education Local Plan Area
(SBCSELPA) Joint Powers Agency Board was called to order by Anne Hubbard at 12:08 p.m.
at Montecito Union School, Art Room, Santa Barbara, CA.

B. Roll Call
Lindsay MacDonald took membership roll call.

Members Present: Amy Alzina, Clerk
Antonio Garcia  
Anne Hubbard, Chairperson 
Randal Haggard, Vice-Chairperson 
Hilda Maldonado 
Susan Salcido   

Members Absent: Holly Edds 
Emilio Handall 

Others Present:       Ray Avila, SBCSELPA Executive Director and Secretary to the Board, 
and other SBCSELPA staff: 

Lindsay MacDonald, SBCSELPA Office Manager 
 Rachel Wigle, SBCSELPA Chief Business Official  
Kirsten Escobedo, Assistant Superintendent, Special Education, SBCEO 

C.  Flag Salute
Anne Hubbard led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance.

D.  Welcome Guests
Ray Avila began by welcoming our regular meeting attendees that are not on the Board or
from SBCSELPA, Kirsten Escobedo joined this meeting.  There were no other guests in
attendance at the meeting.

E. SBCSELPA Executive Director’s Report
Ray Avila reviewed the report he prepared for the JPA Board, highlighting item 4,
SBCSELPA Legislative.  Sharing that he attended Legislative Sharing Day in Sacramento, Ca
on May 1, 2024, and met with Senator Monique Limon staffers, Assemblymember Gregg
Hart, and Dawn Addis.  Ray also shared with the Board the support for motion AB 2173
(Addis): Special Education: Emotional Disability to replace the current term “emotional
disturbance.”  The Board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments.

REF: VI-A



2 

SBCSELPA JPA BOARD  
MINUTES OF MAY 6, 2024 

II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no public comments.

III. PUBLIC HEARING
A. Santa Barbara County SELPA 2024-2025 Annual Budget and Service Plans

1. Convene Public Hearing Opened: 12:12 p.m. 
2. Discussion and Input
3. Adjournment of Public Hearing Closed:  12:13 p.m. 

IV. APPROVAL OF ADDITIONAL EMERGENCY ITEMS
There were no additional emergency items presented.

V. APPROVAL OF ACTION AGENDA
Recommendation: The JPA Board approves the Action Agenda as presented.

Motion to Approve: Antonio Garcia Second: Hilda Maldonado
Vote: 6 – 0 The motion passed with JPA Board Members Amy Alzina, Antonio Garcia, Randal
Haggard, Anne Hubbard, Hilda Maldonado, and Susan Salcido voting in favor; none opposed.

VI. CONSENT AGENDA: The JPA Board took action on Items A - Q:
A. Minutes of March 4, 2024 Regular Meeting

B. Ratification of Payment of Claims: 01-777973 – 01-777987, 01-778938 – 01-778954, 01-
780008 – 01-780026, 01-781005 – 01-781014, 01-781915 – 01-781925, 01-783019 – 01-
783036, 01-784143 – 01-784159, 01-785571 – 01-785580, 01-786567 – 01-786580, 01-
787487 – 01-787504, 01-788352 – 01-788369, 01-789410 – 01-789417 – 01-790624 – 01-
790633.

C. 2023-2024 Nonpublic School (NPS) Individual Service Agreements (ISA)
1. Individual Service Agreement: Elevations Academy RTC

D. 2024-2025 Nonpublic School (NPS) Master Contract & Exhibit A Rates
1. 2024-2025 Master Contract

a. Exhibit A Rates Sheet: Elevations Academy
b. Exhibit A Rates Sheet: Solstice RTC / Fernwood Academy

E. 2024-2025 Nonpublic Agency (NPA) Master Contract & Exhibit A Rates
1. 2024-25 Master Contract

a. Exhibit A Rates Sheet: ABS Kids LLC
b. Exhibit A Rates Sheet: Aequor Healthcare Services LLC
c. Exhibit A Rates Sheet: AMN Allied Services LLC
d. Exhibit A Rates Sheet: Carestaff
e. Exhibit A Rates Sheet: EdTheory LLC
f. Exhibit A Rates Sheet: Pioneer Healthcare Services LLC
g. Exhibit A Rates Sheet: Sunbelt Staffing, LLC
h. Exhibit A Rates Sheet: The Genesis Group, Inc



3 
 

SBCSELPA JPA BOARD  
MINUTES OF MAY 6, 2024 

 
VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS (continued) 

F. 2024-2025 Contracts for the Provision of Audiological Services  
1. Audiological Service Contract 

a. Service Contract: Audiological Associates of Santa Barbara 
b. Service Contract: Hearing Consultants of California 
c. Service Contract: Physician’s Hearing Service 
d. Service Contract: Raymund J. Llaurado  

 
G. 2024-2025 SB-PIC (SBCSELPA/UCSB) APPIC Doctoral School Psychologist Intern 

Match and Services Agreement 
1. Services Agreement: Gianna Famolare – SBCSELPA 
2. Services Agreement: Sandra Guzman – Lompoc Unified School District 
3. Services Agreement: Danielle Zahn – Carpinteria Unified School District 
4. Services Agreement: Alessandra Mae Mittelstet – Orcutt Union School District 
5. Services Agreement: Kerstin Elisabeth Schnopp – Santa Barbara Unified School District 

 
H. 2024-2025 SBCSELPA School Psychologist Internship Placement Agreement 

1. Internship Placement Agreement: Carpinteria Unified School District 
2. Internship Placement Agreement: Lompoc Unified School District 
3. Internship Placement Agreement: Orcutt Union School District 
4. Internship Placement Agreement: Santa Barbara Unified School District 

 
I. SBCSELPA Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for Professional Services provided 

to District for 2024-2025 BCBA Hours and Services 
1. MOU for Professional Services: Carpinteria Unified School District 
2. MOU for Professional Services: Hope Elementary School District 
3. MOU for Professional Services: Lompoc Unified School District 
4. MOU for Professional Services: Manzanita Charter School 
5. MOU for Professional Services: Santa Barbara Charter School 
6. MOU for Professional Services: Santa Barbara County Education Office  
7. MOU for Professional Services: Santa Barbara Unified School District 
8. MOU for Professional Services: Santa Ynez Valley Special Education Consortium  

 
J. Employment Contract Renewal for Jennifer Connolly as SBCSELPA Coordinator  

1. 2024-25 Employment Contract 
 

K. Employment Contract Renewal for Lisa Foote as SBCSELPA AT/AAC   
1. 2024-25 Employment Contract 

 
L. Employment Contract Renewal for Taryn Hurvitz as SBCSELPA Audiologist 

1. 2024-25 Employment Contract 
 

M. Employment Contract Renewal for Rosy Matos-Bucio SBCSELPA Board    
Certified Behavior Analyst 

1. 2024-25 Employment Contract 
 

N. Employment Contract Renewal for Alison Lindsey as SBCSELPA Mental   
Health Manager 

1. 2024-25 Employment Contract  



4 

O. Employment Contract Renewal for Natalie Facio-Leon as SBCSELPA Mental
Health Specialis

1. 2024-25 Employment Contract

P. Employment Contract Renewal for Deborah Umansky as SBCSELPA Clinical
Psychologist Supervisor

1. 2024-25 Employment Contract

Q. Employment Contract Renewal for Rachel Wigle as SBCSELPA Chief Business
Official

1. 2024-25 Employment Contract

Recommendation: The JPA Board approves Consent Agenda Items A through Q as 
presented.  

Motion to Approve: Randall Haggard Second: Amy Alzina 
Vote: 6 – 0 The motion passed with JPA Board Members Amy Alzina, Antonio Garcia, 
Randal Haggard, Anne Hubbard, Hilda Maldonado, and Susan Salcido voting in favor; none 
opposed.  

The Board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments. 

VII. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION/CONSIDERATION
A. Santa Barbara County SELPA (SBCSELPA) 2024-2025 Annual Budget and Service

Plans
1. Notice of Public Hearing (English/Spanish)
2. Annual Budget Plan for 2024-2025
3. Attachments for 2024-2025
4. Annual Service Plan for 2024-2025

Recommendation:  The JPA Board approves the SBCSELPA 2024-2025 Annual Budget 
and Service Plans as presented. 

Motion to Approve: Hilda Maldonado Second: Susan Salcido   
Vote: 6 – 0 The motion passed with JPA Board Members Amy Alzina, Antonio Garcia, 
Randal Haggard, Anne Hubbard, Hilda Maldonado, and Susan Salcido voting in favor; none 
opposed. 

The board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments.  

B. Santa Barbara County Education Office (SBCEO) Regional Program Operator
Request for Funding of Additional Support Staff at Regency Pre-School for 2023-24
School Year

1. SBCEO Request

Recommendation:  The JPA Board approves the SBCEO regional program request for 
funding of the additional support staff for Regency Pre-School for the 2023-24 school year as 
presented. 

Motion to Approve: Randal Haggard Second: Amy Alzina 



5 

SBCSELPA JPA BOARD  
MINUTES OF MAY 6, 2024 

VII. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION/CONSIDERATION (continued)
Vote: 6 – 0 The motion passed with JPA Board Members Amy Alzina, Antonio Garcia, 
Randal Haggard, Anne Hubbard, Hilda Maldonado, and Susan Salcido voting in favor; none 
opposed.   

The Board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments. 

C. Santa Barbara County Education Office (SBCEO) Regional Program Operator Request
for Paraeducator Support for Remote Speech Therapy for 2024-25 School Year

1. SBCEO Request

Recommendation:  The JPA Board approves the SBCEO regional program request for 2 
itinerant paraeducators to support remote SLPs for the 2024-25 school year as presented. 

Motion to Approve: Antonio Garcia Second: Hilda Maldonado  
Vote: 6 – 0 The motion passed with JPA Board Members Amy Alzina, Antonio Garcia, 
Randal Haggard, Anne Hubbard, Hilda Maldonado, and Susan Salcido voting in favor; none 
opposed.   

The board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments.  

D. Santa Barbara County Education Office (SBCEO) Regional Program Operator
Request for funding of Additional Signing Aide for Dunlap Elementary School for
the 2024-25 School Year

1. SBCEO Request

Recommendation:  The JPA Board approves the SBCEO regional program request for 
funding of the additional signing aide for Dunlap Elementary for the 2024-25 school year as 
presented. 

Motion to Approve: Amy Alzina Second: Hilda Maldonado   
Vote: 6 – 0 The motion passed with JPA Board Members Amy Alzina, Antonio Garcia, 
Randal Haggard, Anne Hubbard, Hilda Maldonado, and Susan Salcido voting in favor; none 
opposed.   

The Board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments. 

E. Santa Barbara County Education Office (SBCEO) Regional Program Operator
Request for funding of Additional Support Staff at Clarence Ruth Pre-School for
the 2024-25 School Year

1. SBCEO Request

Recommendation:  The JPA Board approves SBCEO regional program request for funding 
of the additional support staff for Clarence Ruth Pre-School for the 2024-25 school year as 
presented. 



6 
 

SBCSELPA JPA BOARD  
MINUTES OF MAY 6, 2024 

 
VII. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION/CONSIDERATION (continued) 

Motion to Approve: Randal Haggard Second: Amy Alzina  
Vote: 6 – 0 The motion passed with JPA Board Members Amy Alzina, Antonio Garcia, 
Randal Haggard, Anne Hubbard, Hilda Maldonado, and Susan Salcido voting in favor; none 
opposed.   
 
The Board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments.  
 

F. Santa Barbara County Education Office (SBCEO) Regional Program Operator 
Request for Funding of Additional Support Staff at New Horizons A Pre-School for  
the remainder of the 2023-24 School Year 

1. SBCEO Request 
 
Recommendation:  The JPA Board approves SBCEO regional program request for funding 
of the additional support staff for New Horizons A Pre-School for the remainder of the 2023-
24 school year as presented. 
 
Motion to Approve: Hilda Maldonado Second: Amy Alzina  
Vote: 6 – 0 The motion passed with JPA Board Members Amy Alzina, Antonio Garcia, 
Randal Haggard, Anne Hubbard, Hilda Maldonado, and Susan Salcido voting in favor; none 
opposed.   
 
The Board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments.  
 

G. Santa Barbara County Education Office (SBCEO) Regional Program Operator 
Request for an Additional 1.0 FTE School Nurse for Assessments to Cover the  
Santa Maria, Orcutt, and Lompoc Regions for the remainder of 2023-24 and  
2024-25 School Year 

1. SBCEO Request  
 
Recommendation:  The JPA Board approves SBCEO regional program request for an 
additional School Nurse for Assessments to Cover the Santa Maria, Orcutt, and Lompoc 
Regions for the remainder of the 2023-24 and 2024-25 school year; Amended to include 
Santa Ynez Valley Special Education Consortium (SYVSEC).  
 
Motion to Approve: Antonio Garcia Second: Randal Haggard  
Vote: 6 – 0 The amended motion passed with JPA Board Members Amy Alzina, Antonio 
Garcia, Randal Haggard, Anne Hubbard, Hilda Maldonado, and Susan Salcido voting in 
favor; none opposed.   
 
The Board requested to amend this item to include the Santa Ynez Valley Special Education 
Consortium (SYVSEC).  This item was approved as amended. The Board was satisfied; there 
were no other questions or comments.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



7 

SBCSELPA JPA BOARD  
MINUTES OF MAY 6, 2024 

VII. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION/CONSIDERATION (continued)
H. Santa Barbara County Education Office (SBCEO) Regional Program Operator

Request for Funding of Additional Support Staff to Support Nurses in Orcutt Union
and Santa Maria Bonita School Districts for the 2024-25 School Year

1. SBCEO Request

Recommendation:  The JPA Board approves SSBCEO regional program request for funding 
of the additional support staff to Support Nurses in Orcutt Union and Santa Maria Bonita 
School Districts l for the 2024-25 school year; Amended to include Santa Ynez Valley 
Special Education Consortium (SYVSEC).  

Motion to Approve: Amy Alzina Second: Hilda Maldonado  
Vote: 6 – 0 The amended motion passed with JPA Board Members Amy Alzina, Antonio 
Garcia, Randal Haggard, Anne Hubbard, Hilda Maldonado, and Susan Salcido voting in 
favor; none opposed.   

The Board requested to amend this item to include the Santa Ynez Valley Special Education 
Consortium (SYVSEC).  This item was approved as amended. The Board was satisfied; there 
were no other questions or comments.  

I. Interagency Agreement (IAA): Tri-County Regional Center (TCRC) and SBCSELPA
Part C-B

1. Interagency Agreement with marked revisions
2. Interagency Agreement in final form

Recommendation:  The JPA Board approves the SBCSELPA/Tri-Counties Regional Center 
revised Interagency Agreement, Part C as presented. 

Motion to Approve: Susan Salcido Second: Randal Haggard 
Vote: 6 – 0 The motion passed with JPA Board Members Amy Alzina, Antonio Garcia, 
Randal Haggard, Anne Hubbard, Hilda Maldonado, and Susan Salcido voting in favor; none 
opposed.   

J. 2024-2025 Deferred Maintenance Projects
1. Santa Maria Bonita, Bldg. 160 @ Bruce
2. SBCEO Cathedral Oaks #22, MTU (D)
3. SBCEO Cathedral Oaks #23 Itin. G

Recommendation:  The JPA Board approves funding of the annual deferred maintenance 
projects for 2024-2025 as presented. 

Motion to Approve: Susan Salcido Second: Antonio Garcia 
Vote: 6 – 0 The motion passed with JPA Board Members Amy Alzina, Antonio Garcia, 
Randal Haggard, Anne Hubbard, Hilda Maldonado, and Susan Salcido voting in favor; none 
opposed.   

The Board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments. 



8 

SBCSELPA JPA BOARD  
MINUTES OF MAY 6, 2024 

VII. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION/CONSIDERATION (continued)
K. Goleta Union School District (GUSD) DHH Regional Itinerant Service Providers

Program Transfer Plan
1. Letter of Intent, Year and a Day Notice
2. Program Transfer Plan & Checklist

Recommendation:  The JPA Board approves the Goleta Union School District DHH 
program transfer plan as presented. 

Motion to Approve: Amy Alzina Second: Randal Haggard 
Vote: 6 – 0 The motion passed with JPA Board Members Amy Alzina, Antonio Garcia, 
Randal Haggard, Anne Hubbard, Hilda Maldonado, and Susan Salcido voting in favor; none 
opposed.   

The Board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments. 

VIII. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION
A. Second Interim Financial Report Analysis and Recommendation

The Board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments.

B. SBCSELPA 2024-2025 Proposed Adopted Budget
1. Proposed Adopted Budget Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Presentation

Presenter: Rachel Wigle, SBCSELPA CBO
2. Proposed Adopted Budget

The Board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments. 

C. Santa Barbara County SELPA Local Plan Revision, Section 9, AB 602
Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan – Proposed changes from
Funding Model Committee (First Reading)

1. L.P., Section 9 with marked revisions
2. L.P., Section 9, in final form
3. L.P., Section 9, excerpt only with marked revisions

The Board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments. 

D. JPA Board Membership Term Expirations on June 30, 2024
The Board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments.

E. Transition IEP and Paraprofessional Data from LEA Survey
The Board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments.

F. SBCSELPA Professional Development Calendar for May 2024
1. SBCSELPA Professional Development Offerings Booklet (Updated April 2024)
2. SBCSELPA Professional Development Plan for 2024-2025

The Board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments. 

G. 5th Annual SELPA-Bration Winners Announcement
The Board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments.



9 
 

SBCSELPA JPA BOARD  
MINUTES OF MAY 6, 2024 

 
VII. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION/DISCUSSION (continued) 

H. LEA/District Costs Associated with Due Process SBCSELPA Year-to-Date Account 
Balances 
The Board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments. 

 
I. SBCSELPA Legal Fees Year-to-Date Reserve 

The Board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments. 
  

J. Nonpublic School (NPS) Year-to-Date Placement Expenditures 
The Board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments. 

 
X. MISCELLANEOUS AGENDA ITEMS  

A. Items Proposed for Future Action or Discussion 
There were no requests for future agenda items. 
 

B. Next Scheduled JPA Board Meeting:  Date: June 3, 2024 
           Time: 12:00 p.m. 
           Location: 2 Locations - TBD  

 
XI. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD REGARDING CLOSED SESSION ITEM 

There were no public comments.  
 

XII. CLOSED SESSION: The JPA Board adjourned to Closed Session at 1:17 p.m. 
A. Confidential Nonpublic School (NPS) Student Updates 

 
B. Evaluation of the SBCSELPA Executive Director, Ray Avila 

 
C. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (Government Code §54957.6) 

Agency Designated Representative: Ray Avila  
SBCSELPA Unrepresented Employees: Classified & Certificated Staff 

 
XIII. RECONVENE TO PUBLIC SESSION:  Anne Hubbard called the meeting back into Public 

Session at 1:31 p.m.  The Board took no action. 
 
XIV. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 1:31 p.m.  

 
Anne Hubbard, Chairperson 
Santa Barbara County SELPA 

 Ray Avila, Secretary   
Santa Barbara County SELPA 

 

 
 

Date  Date 
   

 
 



ReqPay12a Board Report 

Fund-Object 

01-791603 04/30/2024 Connolly, Jennifer 01-5200 270.01 

01-791604 04/30/2024 Lindsey, Alison 01-5200 206.50 

01-791605 04/30/2024 MacDonald, Lindsay 01-4300 17.77 

01-5200 50.52 68.29 

01-791606 04/30/2024 Aldous Pabon 01-5860 3,000.00 

01-791607 04/30/2024 Casa Pacifica 01-5890 36,123.00 

01-5892 4,177.00 40,300.00 

01-791608 04/30/2024 Catherine Park 01-5860 3,000.00 

01-791609 04/30/2024 Emma Warren 01-5860 3,000.00 

01-791610 04/30/2024 Frontier 01-5910 109.48 

01-791611 04/30/2024 Gabrielle Esposito 01-5860 3,000.00 

01-791612 04/30/2024 Lauren Gerken 01-4300 10.85 

01-791613 04/30/2024 Mary Beth Coyne 01-4310 178.78 

01-791614 04/30/2024 Patterson Associates 01-5600 6,488.17 

01-791615 04/30/2024 Regents of Univ. of CA 01-8699 4,859.82 

01-791616 04/30/2024 Securitas Technology Corp. 01-5860 70.11 

01-791947 05/02/2024 VISA 01-4300 2,299.34 

01-792573 05/07/2024 Facio-Leon, Natalie 01-5200 415.13 

01-792574 05/07/2024 MacDonald, Lindsay 01-4300 30.38 

01-792575 05/07/2024 Alexandra Holdom 01-5200 1,526.53 

01-792576 05/07/2024 Big Green Cleaning Company 01-5860 409.00 

01-792577 05/07/2024 Elevations RTC 01-5890 50,400.00 

01-5892 12,100.00 62,500.00 

01-792578 05/07/2024 Frontier 01-5910 145.38 

01-792579 05/07/2024 Gissell Crespo 01-5200 984.57 

01-792580 05/07/2024 Goleta Union School District 01-7281 1,337.05 

01-792581 05/07/2024 Jazmin Estebez 01-5200 886.34 

01-792582 05/07/2024 Laura Morizio 01-5860 288.75 

01-792583 05/07/2024 Lauren Gerken 01-5200 1,225.36 

01-792584 05/07/2024 Michelle White 01-5200 783.50 

01-792585 05/07/2024 Tania Nunez De La Torre 01-5200 525.75 

01-792586 05/07/2024 X Tech Laser Printing Inc. 01-5860 236.54 

01-793759 05/14/2024 Avila, Ray S 01-4300 165.08 

01-5200 1,442.54 1,607.62 

01-793760 05/14/2024 Bucio, Rosy 01-5910 35.00 

01-793761 05/14/2024 Facio-Leon, Natalie 01-5910 35.00 

01-793762 05/14/2024 Foote, Lisa A 01-5910 35.00 

01-793763 05/14/2024 Wigle, Rachel R 01-5200 86.83 

01-793764 05/14/2024 ACSA 01-5300 135.61 

01-793765 05/14/2024 Alexandra Holdom 01-5200 35.00 

01-793766 05/14/2024 Chelsea Oftedal 01-4310 199.80 

01-793767 05/14/2024 Devereux ABH 01-5890 17,030.40 

01-5892 4,776.24 21,806.64 

01-793768 05/14/2024 Frontier 01-5910 193.44 

01-793769 05/14/2024 Gissell Crespo 01-5910 35.00 

01-793770 05/14/2024 Goleta Union School District 01-5860 13,200.00 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization ESCAPE 

of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Pa e 1 of 2 

071 - Santa Barbara County SELPA Generated for Lindsay MacDonald (71 MACDONALDL), May 23 

2024 12:30PM 

REF: VI-B



ReqPay12a Board Report 

Fund-Object 

01-793771 05/14/2024 ILRC, Inc. 01-5800

01-793772 05/14/2024 Jazmin Estebez 01-5910 

01-793773 05/14/2024 Lauren Gerken 01-5910

01-793774 05/14/2024 Lava Heights Academy 01-5890 4,620.00 

01-5891 4,620.00 

01-5892 3,630.00 

01-793775 05/14/2024 Michelle White 01-5910

01-793776 05/14/2024 North Valley Schools Inc. 01-5890 18,362.43 

01-5891 5,588.57 

01-5892 5,586.00 

01-793777 05/14/2024 Sage Communications, Inc. 01-5910 

01-793778 05/14/2024 Securitas Technology Corp. 01-5860 

01-793779 05/14/2024 Tania Nunez De La Torre 01-5910 

01-793780 05/14/2024 Verizon Wireless 01-5910

01-793781 05/14/2024 VISA 01-4300 795.57 

01-5800 522.39 

01-795103 05/21/2024 Dr. Elizabeth A. Foster 01-5800

01-795104 05/21/2024 Glen Annie Golf Club 01-5800 

01-795105 05/21/2024 North Valley Schools Inc. 01-5890 16,328.00 

01-5891 16,328.00 

01-795106 05/21/2024 Victor McConnell 01-5800 

Total Number of Checks 56 

Fund Recap 

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount 

01 General Fund 56 257,315.36 

Total Number of Checks 56 257,315.36 

Less Unpaid Tax Liability .00 

Net (Check Amount) 257,315.36 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization ES CA P E

154.00 

35.00 

35.00 

12,870.00 

35.00 

29,537.00 

391.03 

285.00 

35.00 

213.58 

1,317.96 

1,000.00 

2,960.22 

32,656.00 

230.00 

257,315.36 

of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Pa e 2 of 2 

071 - Santa Barbara County SELPA Generated for Lindsay MacDonald (71MACDONALDL), May 23 

2024 12:30PM 



Date: June 3, 2024 

To: SBCSELPA JPA Board 

From: Ray Avila, SBCSELPA Executive Director 

Re: 2024-2025 Nonpublic Agency (NPA) Master Contract Rates 

BACKGROUND: 
 The attached Exhibit A Rates sheets for the following nonpublic agency (NPA) contractors are

attached to the NPA master contract for the 2024-2025 school year and are being presented for
JPA Board approval:

1. Exhibit A Rates Sheet: Amergis Healthcare Staffing, Inc.
2. Exhibit A Rates Sheet: California Psychare
3. Exhibit A Rates Sheet: E-Therapy
4. Exhibit A Rates Sheet: New Mediscan II, dba Cross Country Education
5. Exhibit A Rates Sheet: TinyEye

FISCAL IMPACT: Rates for services vary.  Total costs for services will be determined by the 
individual service agreements written throughout the 2024-2025 school year and will be funded using 
22-23 ending fund balance mental health dollars designated for SBCSELPA NPS placements.

RECOMMENDATION: The JPA Board approves the 2024-2025 NPA Master Contract rates for 
contractor services as presented.  

RA:lm 

Santa Barbara County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

A Joint Powers Agency 

REF: VI-C
 



34 

4.1 RATE SCHEDULE FOR CONTRACT YEAR 

The CONTRACTOR:   Amergis Healthcare Staffing, Inc. – San Luis Obispo 
The CONTRACTOR CDS NUMBER:   9902263 

PER ED CODE 56366 – TEACHER-TO-PUPIL RATIO: 

Maximum Contract Amount: 

Education service(s) offered by the CONTRACTOR and the charges for such service(s) during the term of this contract shall be as follows: 

1) Daily Basic Education Rate:

2) Inclusive Education Program
(Includes Educational Counseling (not ed related mental health) services, Speech & Language services, Behavior Intervention
Planning, and Occupational Therapy as specified on the student’s IEP.) DAILY RATE:

3) Related Services

SERVICE RATE PERIOD 

Educational Counseling – Individual $120 Hour 
Educational Counseling – Group of ____ $120 Hour 
Counseling – Parent $120 Hour 
Language and Speech Therapy – Individual $100-$150 Hour 
Language and Speech Therapy – Group of 2 $100-$150 Hour 
Language and Speech Therapy – Group of 3 $100-$150 Hour 
Language and Speech Therapy – Per diem $100-$150 Hour 
Language and Speech – Consultation Rate $100-$150 Hour 
SLPA $90 
Occupational Therapy – Individual $100-$115 Hour 
Occupational Therapy – Group of 2 $100-$115 Hour 
Occupational Therapy – Group of 3 $100-$115 Hour 
Occupational Therapy – Group of 4 - 7 $100-$115 Hour 
Occupational Therapy – Consultation Rate $100-$115 Hour 
Physical Therapy 

a. Individual
b. Consultation

$100-$115 Hour 

BCBA $130 Hour 
Behavior Technician $52 Hour 
Nursing Services 

a. District Credentialed RN
b. BSN District RN
c. LVN
d. Classroom aide/Para Educator

$90-$100 
$80-$90 
$65 
$37 

Hour 
Hour 
Hour 
Hour 

School Psychologist $130 Hour 
SPED Teacher $90 Hour 
COTA $80-$90 Hour 
PTA $80-$90 Hour 
Certified Nursing Assistant $50 Hour 

EXHIBIT A:   2024-2025 RATES 

REF: VI-C.1



34 

4.1 RATE SCHEDULE FOR CONTRACT YEAR 

The CONTRACTOR:   California Psychcare, Inc. DBA 360 Behavioral Health 
The CONTRACTOR CDS NUMBER:   9900448 

PER ED CODE 56366 – TEACHER-TO-PUPIL RATIO: 

Maximum Contract Amount: 

Education service(s) offered by the CONTRACTOR and the charges for such service(s) during the term of this contract shall be as follows: 

1) Daily Basic Education Rate:

2) Inclusive Education Program
(Includes Educational Counseling (not ed related mental health) services, Speech & Language services, Behavior Intervention
Planning, and Occupational Therapy as specified on the student’s IEP.) DAILY RATE:

3) Related Services

SERVICE RATE PERIOD 

BII   $63.78  Hourly 

BID   $95.13   Hourly 

EXHIBIT A:   2024-2025 RATES 

REF: VI-C.2



34 

4.1 RATE SCHEDULE FOR CONTRACT YEAR 

The CONTRACTOR:   E-Therapy Intermediate, Inc. 
The CONTRACTOR CDS NUMBER:   9900306 

PER ED CODE 56366 – TEACHER-TO-PUPIL RATIO: 

Maximum Contract Amount:     

Education service(s) offered by the CONTRACTOR and the charges for such service(s) during the term of this contract shall be as follows: 

1) Daily Basic Education Rate:

2) Inclusive Education Program
(Includes Educational Counseling (not ed related mental health) services, Speech & Language services, Behavior Intervention
Planning, and Occupational Therapy as specified on the student’s IEP.) DAILY RATE:

3) Related Services

SERVICE RATE PERIOD 

OTR/L   $125-$135 

COTA   $85-$95 

Virtual Occupational Therapist    $95 

Licensed PT   $100-$135 

PTA   $85-$95 

Virtual Licensed Speech/Language Pathologist   $95 

Licensed Speech/Language Pathologist   $120-$130 

Bilingual SLP   $135-$145 

Licensed Social Workers   $90-$100 

Bilingual Social Worker    $100-$110 

Registered Nurses   $75-$85 

Psychologists   $135-$145 

Bilingual Psychologist   $145-$155 

Special Education Teacher   $85-$95 

EXHIBIT A:   2024-2025 RATES REF: VI-C.3



34 

4.1 RATE SCHEDULE FOR CONTRACT YEAR 

The CONTRACTOR:   New Mediscan II, LLC dba Cross Country Education 
The CONTRACTOR CDS NUMBER:   9900850 

PER ED CODE 56366 – TEACHER-TO-PUPIL RATIO: 

Maximum Contract Amount: 

Education service(s) offered by the CONTRACTOR and the charges for such service(s) during the term of this contract shall be as follows: 

1) Daily Basic Education Rate:

2) Inclusive Education Program
(Includes Educational Counseling (not ed related mental health) services, Speech & Language services, Behavior Intervention
Planning, and Occupational Therapy as specified on the student’s IEP.) DAILY RATE:

3) Related Services

SERVICE RATE PERIOD 

Speech Language Pathologist (Monolingual)   $99.75 -$130  Hourly 

Speech Language Pathologist (Bilingual)   $110.25-$136.50   Hourly 

Speech Language Pathologist Assistant (Monolingual)   $70.35-78.75   Hourly 

Speech Language Pathologist Assistant (Bilingual)   $78.75-$82.95   Hourly 

Occupational Therapists   $89.25 -$99.75   Hourly 

Certified Occupational Therapist Assistant   $70.35-$78.75   Hourly 

Physical Therapists   $99.75 -$120.75   Hourly 

Physical Therapist Assistants   $70.35- $78.75   Hourly 

Certified Nursing Assistant   $34.13-$39.00   Hourly 

Licensed Vocational Nursing   $57.75-$65.00   Hourly 

Registered Nursing   $78.75 -$89.25   Hourly 

Certified or Credentialed School Nurse   $89.25 -$103.95   Hourly 

School Psychologists   $99.75-$131.25   Hourly 

Adapted Physical Education Teachers   $89.25 -$99.75   Hourly 

Behavior Analyst/Consultant   $99.75-$120.75   Hourly 

Guidance Counselors   $78.75-$93.45   Hourly 

EXHIBIT A:   2024-2025 RATES 
REF: VI-C.4



35 

Music Therapists   $99.75-$105   Hourly 

Orientation/Mobility Specialists   $95-$115   Hourly 

Reading Specialists   $95-$110.25   Hourly 

Sign Language Interpreters   $78.75-$89.25   Hourly 

Licensed Social Workers   $89.25-$99.75   Hourly 

Special Education Teachers   $89.25-99.75   Hourly 

Teachers of the Deaf/Hard of Hearing   $99.75-$120.75   Hourly 

Teachers of the Visually Impaired   $99.75-$120.75   Hourly 

Behavioral Intervention Development   $99.75-$131.25   Hourly 

Behavioral Intervention Implementation   $38.85-49.35   Hourly 

Registered Behavior Technician   $47.25-57.75   Hourly 

Paraprofessional/SpEd Aide   $35.70- $39.90   Hourly 

Marriage and Family Therapist   $89.25 -$99.75   Hourly 



34 

4.1 RATE SCHEDULE FOR CONTRACT YEAR 

The CONTRACTOR:   TinyEye Technologies Corporation 
The CONTRACTOR CDS NUMBER:   9901447 

PER ED CODE 56366 – TEACHER-TO-PUPIL RATIO: 

Maximum Contract Amount: 

Education service(s) offered by the CONTRACTOR and the charges for such service(s) during the term of this contract shall be as follows: 

1) Daily Basic Education Rate:

2) Inclusive Education Program
(Includes Educational Counseling (not ed related mental health) services, Speech & Language services, Behavior Intervention
Planning, and Occupational Therapy as specified on the student’s IEP.) DAILY RATE:

3) Related Services

SERVICE RATE PERIOD 

Language and Speech Development Remediations   $115  Hourly 

Occupational Therapy Services   $105  Hourly 

Psychological Services   $140   Hourly 

Social Work Services   $110   Hourly 

Counseling and Guidance Services   $110   Hourly 

EXHIBIT A:   2024-2025 RATES REF: VI-C.5



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date:  June 3, 2024 
 
To:  SBCSELPA JPA Board 
 
From:  Ray Avila, SBCSELPA Executive Director 
 
Re: 2024-2025 Legal Services Agreements   
 
BACKGROUND: 
 As per the Local Plan, each year SBCSELPA solicits contractual agreements on an open, 

ongoing bid basis for legal/attorney services with law firms.  
 
 SBCSELPA has received legal services agreements from the following legal firm for 2024-

2025:  
 

1. Adams Silva & McNally   
2. Atkinson, Adelson, Loya, Ruud, & Romo 
3. Dannis Woliver Kelley 
4. Fagen Friedman and Fulfrost 
5. Hatch & Cesario 
6. JRG Legal Consulting 
7. Liebert Cassidy Whitmore   

 
FISCAL IMPACT: Depending upon use of legal services for districts/LEAs and the 
SBCSELPA.  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: The JPA Board approves the 2024-2025 legal service agreements as 
presented.   
 
RA:lm 

Santa Barbara County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

A Joint Powers Agency 

REF: VI-D 



Santa Barbara County SELPA 
2024-2025 Legal Services Agreement 

LEGAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

THIS LEGAL SERVICES AGREEMENT is effective July 1, 2024, for the 2024-2025 school year, 
by and between the Santa Barbara County Special Education Local Plan Area (“Client”) and the 
law firm of Adams Silva & McNally LLP (“Law Firm,” together with Client, “Parties”).  In 
consideration of the promises and the mutual agreements hereinafter contained, Client and Law 
Firm agree as follows: 

1. Law Firm Services. Client hires Law Firm as its legal counsel with respect to matters the Client
specifically refers to Law Firm.  Law Firm shall provide legal services as reasonably required to
represent Client in such matters, take reasonable steps to keep Client informed of significant
developments, and respond to Client’s inquiries regarding those matters.  In addition to regular
telephone, mail and other common business communication methods, Client authorizes Law Firm
to use facsimile transmissions, cellular telephone calls and email, and other computer
transmissions in communicating with Client.  Unless otherwise instructed by Client, any such
communications may include confidential information.  Client understands that Law Firm cannot
guarantee any particular result, including the costs and expenses of representation.

2. Billing Practices.  Law Firm agrees to bill Client in units of one tenth (.1) of an hour at the
billing rates established in the attached rate schedule.  Client agrees to pay actual transportation
and other costs of required out-of-town travel by Law Firm personnel.  Other third-party services,
such as investigators, process servers, court reporter fees, and witness fees (including expert
witness’ fees) shall be charged to Client at the actual costs paid to the service provider by Law
Firm plus an additional processing fee of three (3) percent.  Agreements for legal fees on special
projects other than on an hourly basis may be made by mutual agreement of the Parties.

3. Payment.  Law Firm shall send Client a statement for fees and costs incurred every calendar
month.  Statements shall set forth the amount, rate and description of services provided.  Client
shall pay Law Firm’s statements within thirty (30) days after receipt.  Client agrees and is
encouraged to communicate any billing concerns to Law Firm.  An interest charge of one percent
(1%) per month shall be assessed on balances that are more than thirty (30) days past due.

4. Termination and Withdrawal.  Client may discharge Law Firm at any time by written notice.
Unless otherwise agreed, and except as required by law, Law Firm will provide no further services
hereunder after receipt of such notice.  Law Firm may withdraw its services hereunder with
Client’s consent, upon good cause, or as allowed or required by law, upon ten (10) days written
notice.  Good cause includes any breach of this Agreement and/or any circumstance that would
render Law Firm’s continued representation of Client unlawful or in violation of any ethical rules.
Upon discharge or withdrawal, Law Firm shall transition all outstanding legal work and services
to others as Client shall direct.

REF: VI-D.1



Santa Barbara County SELPA 
2024-2025 Legal Services Agreement  

 
5. Arbitration.  The Parties agree all disputes that arise between Client and Law Firm shall be 
resolved through binding arbitration.  In the case of a fee dispute, arbitration shall occur in 
accordance with the California State Bar rules for arbitration of disputes regarding attorneys’ fees.  
The Parties waive their respective rights to a jury trial and an appeal.  The terms of this provision 
shall survive the termination of this Agreement.  
 
6. Severability.  In the event any provision or portion of a provision in this Agreement is deemed 
unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement and, if applicable, that provision, shall remain 
enforceable. 
 
7. Client Responsibilities. Client agrees to cooperate with Law Firm, provide accurate 
information and documentation to Law Firm, and fully inform Law Firm of any developments that 
could affect Law Firm’s representation of Client.  Client agrees to attend all required appearances, 
such as hearings, and make its employees available to Law Firm as necessary for Law Firm to 
perform its services described under this Agreement. 
 
8. Miscellaneous Provisions.  In accordance with the requirements of the California Rules of 
Professional Conduct, Law Firm hereby provides notice to Client that it maintains errors and 
omissions insurance coverage applicable to the services to be rendered to Client by Law Firm 
pursuant to this Agreement.  Upon the closure of an active matter, Client may request, and Law 
Firm agrees to provide following receipt of such request, the file related to that matter. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have signed this Legal Services Agreement. 
 
 
Santa Barbara County SELPA 
 
 
_________________________________                                
Ray Avila 
Executive Director 
Santa Barbara County SELPA 
 
Date: __________________ 
 

Adams Silva & McNally LLP 
 
 
_________________________________                                
Kerrie McNally 
Partner 
Adams Silva & McNally LLP 
 
Date: __________________ 
 
 

 
 
      
 
 

04/03/2024

Rita Musni
Kerrie McNally



Santa Barbara County SELPA 
2024-2025 Legal Services Agreement  

 

PROFESSIONAL RATE SCHEDULE 
(Effective July 1, 2024, for the 2024-2025 School Year) 

 
1. HOURLY PROFESSIONAL RATES 

 
Client agrees to pay Law Firm by the following standard hourly rate: 
 
Partner / Senior Counsel / Of Counsel  $315-$350 per hour 
 
Associate      $285-$310 per hour 
 
Law Clerk      $205-$255 per hour 
 
Paralegal      $195 per hour 
 
Time is billed in increments in units of one tenth (.1) of an hour, rounded up to the nearest 
increment.  Law Firm shall charge its hourly rate for round-trip travel time from our office 
to the destination required by the Client.  Computerized legal research is billed at cost.  
Additionally, actual travel expenses as described below will be billed. 
 

2. COSTS AND EXPENSES 
 
In-Office copying     $0.15 per page 
 
Incoming/Outgoing Facsimile   No Charge 
 
Postage      Actual Usage 
 
Mileage      IRS Standard Rate 
 
Other services, such as third-party consultants, investigators, process servers, court reporter 
fees, transcription costs, and witness fees (including expert witness’ fees) shall be charged 
to Client at the actual costs paid to the service provider by Law Firm plus an additional 
three (3) percent processing fee. 
 
Other costs, such as messenger, airfare, and lodging, shall be charged on an actual and 
necessary basis with prior approval from Client. 



AMY R. LEVINE 
Attorney at Law 

alevine@DWKesq.com 

San Francisco 

DWK 4214674v1

April 24, 2024 

VIA EMAIL 

Ray Avila 
Executive Director 
Santa Barbara County Special Education Local Plan Area 
5385 Hollister Ave., Box 107 
Santa Barbara, CA 93111 

Re: 2024-2026 Agreement for Professional Services 

Dear Ray: 

For almost five decades, DWK has provided quality legal advice and wise counsel to California 
school and community college districts.  Our reward in this worthy endeavor is the opportunity 
to be your partner in achieving your core mission to educate and prepare all children and young 
adults to be responsible, mindful citizens in the global marketplace of ideas. 

Together, we have confronted and overcome a multitude of challenges from the local to the 
global and have stood by your side to help you change course repeatedly, pivot often and 
innovate in the moment.  We remain your steadfast allies and will continue to support you with 
our full range of expertise to provide excellent education programs to millions of California 
students even in the face of a mercurial economy. 

Attached is our Agreement for Professional Services for the 2024/2025 and 2025/2026 school 

Agreement, the top end of our attorney rate ranges is increasing by approximately five percent 
-attorney

rates (i.e., law clerks and paralegals) are also increasing by up to eight percent (8%).  We 
agree to maintain these ranges for the two-year term of our Agreement.  This means there will 
be no changes to the billing ranges during this time period; however, individual attorney hourly 
rates may be adjusted within the existing ranges during the term of the Agreement. 

We look forward to serving the SELPA in the coming school years and continuing our mutually 
rewarding partnership.  Please sign and date the attached Agreement and return to the 
undersigned via email. 

Best regards, 

Dannis Woliver Kelley 

Amy R. Levine 
ARL:tdr

REF: VI-D.3



Agreement for Professional Services  Page 1 
DWK 4214674v1 

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

This Agreement is made and entered into on April 26, 2024, by and between the 
Santa Barbara County Special Education Local Plan Area, hereinafter referred to as SELPA, 
and Dannis Woliver Kelley, a professional corporation, hereinafter referred to as Attorney. 

In consideration of the promises and the mutual agreements hereinafter contained, 
SELPA and Attorney agree as follows: 

SCOPE OF SERVICES.  SELPA appoints Attorney to represent, advise, and counsel it 
from July 1, 2024, through and including June 30, 2026, and continuing thereafter as 
approved. Any services performed during the period between the above commencement 
date and the date of governing board action approving this Agreement are hereby ratified 
by said governing board approval. 

Attorney agrees to prepare periodic reviews of relevant court decisions, legislation, 
and other legal issues.  Attorney agrees to keep current and in force at all times a policy 
covering incidents of legal malpractice.  
statements to District should be construed as a promise or guarantee about the outcome of 
any matter. 

CLIENT DUTIES.  SELPA shall be truthful with Attorney, cooperate with Attorney, 
keep Attorney informed of developments, ensure access for Attorney to communicate with 
the SELPA
perform under this Agreement and pay Attorney bills in a timely manner. 

FEES AND BILLING PRACTICES.  Except as hereinafter provided, SELPA agrees to 
pay Attorney at the following hourly rates: three hundred ninety-five dollars ($395) to four 
hundred seventy-five dollars ($475) for Shareholder Emeritus; two hundred sixty-five 
dollars ($265) to three hundred ninety-five dollars ($395) for Shareholders and Of Counsel; 
two hundred forty-five dollars ($245) to three hundred fifteen dollars ($315) for Special 
Counsel; one hundred ninety-five dollars ($195) to two hundred seventy-five dollars ($275) 
for Associates; one hundred thirty dollars ($130) to one hundred ninety-five dollars ($195) 
for Law Clerks; and one hundred thirty dollars ($130) to two hundred ten dollars ($210) per 
hour for Paralegals.  Rates for individual attorneys and paralegals may vary within the 
above ranges depending on the level of experience and qualifications and the nature of the 
legal services to be provided with the exception of Greg Dannis whose hourly rate shall be 
$485. 

Agreements for fees for legal services at other than the hourly rates set forth above 
may be made by mutual agreement for special projects, particular scopes of work, or for 
attorneys with specialized skills.  The rates specified in this Agreement are subject to 
change at any time by Attorney following written notice to SELPA and shall apply to all 
services rendered after such notice is given. 

Time is billed in minimum increments of one-tenth (.1) of an hour, except the first 
communication (e.g., by telephone, voice-mail, e-mail, text) of any day containing 
substantive advice which is charged a minimum of three-tenths (.3) of an hour.  Actual 
travel time and time spent attending in-person or remote meetings is charged at the rates 
above.  In the course of travel for a SELPA matter, or while attending meetings with or for 
SELPA, it may be necessary for Attorney to concurrently work for and bill other clients.  If, 
during the course of representation of SELPA, an insurance or other entity assumes 
responsibility for payment of all or partial fees of Attorney on a particular case or matter, 
SELPA shall remain responsible for the difference between fees paid by the other entity and 
Attorney's hourly rates as specified in this Agreement unless otherwise agreed by the 
parties.  

OTHER CHARGES.  SELPA agrees to reimburse Attorney for actual and necessary 
expenses and costs with respect to providing the above services, including support services 
such as copying charges (charged at $0.10 per page), postage (only charged if in excess of 
$1.00), and computerized legal research and electronic record review platforms (i.e., 



Agreement for Professional Services  Page 2 
DWK 4214674v1 

Westlaw, e-discovery). SELPA agrees that such actual and necessary expenses may vary 
according to special circumstances necessitated by request of SELPA or emergency 
conditions which occasionally arise.  Such expenses shall be provided at cost unless 
otherwise specified.  Any discount received on such services is passed along to SELPA by 
Attorney. 

SELPA further agrees to pay third parties, indirectly through Attorney, for major 
costs and expenses including, but not limited to, costs of serving pleadings, filing fees and 
other charges assessed by courts and other public agencies, arbitrators' fees, court 
reporters' fees, jury fees, witness fees, investigation expenses, consultants' fees, and expert 
witness fees.  SELPA will reimburse Attorney for such costs or may upon agreement of 
SELPA and Attorney advance payment to Attorney for such costs and expenses. 

Occasionally Attorney may provide SELPA officials and/or employees with food or 
meals at Attorney-sponsored trainings or when working with SELPA officials and/or 
employees.  Attorney may provide such food or meals without additional charge in exchange 
for the consideration provided by the SELPA under this Agreement. 

BILLING STATEMENT.  Attorney shall send SELPA a statement for fees and costs 
incurred every calendar month.  Attorney's statements shall clearly state the basis thereof, 
including the amount, rate and basis for calculations or other methods of determination of 
Attorney's fees.  Upon SELPA office's request for additional statement information, Attorney 
shall provide a bill to SELPA no later than ten (10) days following the request.  SELPA is 
entitled to make subsequent requests for bills at intervals of no less than thirty (30) days 
following the initial request.  SELPA shall pay Attorney's statements within thirty (30) days 
after each statement's date. 

ARBITRATION OF FEE DISPUTE.  In order to avoid litigation in the event of any 
dispute concerning billings, it is agreed that any such dispute shall be submitted exclusively 
to binding arbitration before the American Arbitration Association.  The arbitrator shall 
determine the rights and obligations of the parties according to the substantive and 
procedural laws of California.  You acknowledge that by agreeing to arbitration, you are 
giving up the right to a jury trial.  Judgement on any arbitration award may be entered by 
any court of competent jurisdiction. 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.  It is expressly understood and agreed to by both 
parties that Attorney, while carrying out and complying with any of the terms and conditions 
of this Agreement, is an independent contractor and is not an employee of the SELPA.  
Attorney does not anticipate that in the course and scope of performing legal services it will 
have any interaction with any pupil that is not under the immediate supervision and control 

SELPA requests 
legal services in which Attorney will have unsupervised interaction with pupils, Attorney will 
comply with any applicable fingerprinting, background check, vaccine, or testing 
requirements. 

CONSENT TO USE OF ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION AND CLOUD SERVICES.  
To provide SELPA with efficient and convenient legal services, Attorney will communicate 
and transmit documents using electronic communication services.  Because electronic 
communication continues to evolve, there may be risks communicating in this manner, 
including risks related to confidentiality and security.  By entering into this Agreement, 
SELPA is consenting to such use of electronic communication services with SELPA and 
SELPA representatives and agents.  In addition, Attorney uses cloud computing services 

 
data, including e-mails and documents, are stored in this manner.  By entering into this 
Agreement, SELPA understands and consents to having communications, documents and 
information pertinent to the SELPA s matters stored through such cloud-based services. 

FILE RETENTION.  Attorney will retain files related to representation of SELPA for a 
minimum period of seven (7) years after the conclusion of the At
SELPA. During this period, Attorney may retain such files exclusively in digital format and 
may destroy original paper documents provided by the SELPA after they are digitized unless 



Agreement for Professional Services Page 3 
DWK 4214674v1

requested by the SELPA to return the originals.  At the expiration of the seven (7)-year 
period, Attorney may destroy such files, including paper or digital copies, unless SELPA
notifies Attorney in writing that SELPA wishes to take possession of them.  Attorney agrees 
to provide a digital copy of all files related to representation of SELPA upon SELPA

use) which ar  

PRIVACY NOTICE OF COLLECTION OF PERSONAL INFORMATION.  Attorney 
respects the SELPA  privacy and aims to be transparent with SELPA.  For this reason, 
Attorney has adopted a privacy policy that describes all the information Attorney collects 
from or about SELPA employees in the course of providing the SELPA with legal services, as 

privacy policy, which also describes the SELPA
https://www.dwkesq.com/ccpa/.  The terms and 

disclosures of this privacy policy are incorporated herein, and the signature on the 
agreement below confirms that SELPA 
SELPA SELPA should 
email Attorney at DataSecurity@dwkesq.com. 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST.  In some situations, where Attorney has relationships 
with other entities, the Rules of Professional Conduct and the Business & Professions Code 
may require Attorney to provide disclosure or to obtain informed written consent before it 
can provide legal services for a client.  Attorney represents many school and community 
college districts, county offices of education, joint powers authorities, SELPAs and other 
entities throughout California.  The statutory and regulatory structure of the provision of 
education services results in many ways in which these entities interact which could result in 
a conflict between the interests of more than one o   If Attorney becomes 
aware of a specific conflict of interest involving SELPA, Attorney will comply with the legal 
and ethical requirements to fulfill its duties of loyalty and confidentiality to SELPA.  If SELPA 
has any question about whether Attorney has a conflict of interest in its representation of 
SELPA in any matter, it may contact Attorney or other legal counsel for clarification. 

TERMINATION OF CONTRACT.  SELPA or Attorney may terminate this Agreement 
by giving reasonable written notice of termination to the other party. 

COUNTERPARTS.  This Agreement may be executed in duplicate originals, including 
facsimiles, each of which shall fully bind each party as if all had signed the same copy.  
Electronic copies of signatures shall be treated as originals for all purposes. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this Agreement for 
Professional Services. 

Santa Barbara County Special Education Local Plan Area 

Ray Avila Date 
Executive Director 

DANNIS WOLIVER KELLEY 

Amy R. Levine Date 
Attorney at Law 



HATCH & CESARIO 

ATTORNEYS-AT-LAW 

May 30, 2024

Santa Barbara County Special Education Local Plan Area
Attn: Ray Avila, Executive Director
401 North Fairview Avenue
Goleta, CA 93117

Re: Legal Services Agreement

Dear Mr. Avila

Enclosed please find a copy of our Agreement for Legal Services for the 2024-2025 fiscal year. 
Please be aware that due to the rise in business and other costs, we are regretfully raising some of
our hourly rates. Please see our new rates listed below.

2024-2025 School Year Rates 
Pa1tners 
Sr. Associates 
Mid-level. Associates
Jr. Associates 
Education Consultant
Law Clerk
Paralegal

$270.00
$250.00
$240.00
$230.00
$160.00
$140.00
$150.00

Please review the enclosed Agreement for Legal Services. If it meets with your approval, we ask 
that the agreement is initialed and signed on page 4. Please retain a signed copy of the agreement
for your records and provide me with a signed copy of the agreement for my records.

It has been my pleasure to provide you and Santa Barbara County Special Education Local Plan
Area with legal services. I appreciate the oppo1tunity to continue working with you and the
SELPA in the coming year.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Hatch & Cesario

/� 
Ui-.eirssa Hatch

Enclosures

Ventura 
4474 Market Street, Suite 501 

Ventura, CA 93003 
melissa@hatchcesariolaw.com 

www.hatchcesariolaw.com 
(805) 639-0090 Office
(805) 980-4218 Fax

San Diego 
10531 48 Commons Drive, Suite 583 

San Diego, CA 92127 
debbie@hatchcesariolaw-sd.com 

REF: VI-D.5



HATCH & CESARIO 

ATTORNEYS-AT-LAW 

AGREEMENT FOR LEGAL SERVICES 

This Agreement is by and between the Santa Barbara County Special Education 

Local Plan Area ("Client") and Hatch & Cesario, Attorneys-at-Law, Ventura office 

(" Attorney"). 

Attorney's Services 

Attorney agrees to provide Client with consulting, representational and legal 

services pertaining to special education and general student matters, including 

representation in administrative and judicial proceedings, as requested by Client, 

or as required by law. This Agreement and Attorney's services do not include 

appeals of special education or other matters. A separate Agreement will be 

required for additional legal services. 

Attorney shall provide legal services as reasonably required to represent Client in 

such matters, take reasonable steps to keep Client informed of significant 

developments, and respond to Client's inquiries regarding those matters. Client 

understands that Attorney cannot guarantee any particular results, including the 

costs and expenses of representation. 

Hourly Rates 

Client agrees to pay Attorney for services rendered based upon the following rate 

schedule: 

Partners 

Sr. Associates 

Mid-level. Associates 

Jr. Associates 

Education Consultant 

Law Clerk 

Paralegal 

$270.00 

$250.00 

$240.00 

$230.00 

$160.00 

$140.00 

$150.00 



Agreement for Legal Services 
Page 2 of 4 

Attorney shall bill Client for legal services in one-tenth (.10) increments. Attorney 

reserves the right to charge for actual travel at Attorney's hourly rate. 

Costs, Expenses and Other Requirements Applicable to Client 

Client agrees to reimburse Attorney for necessary costs and expenses incurred by 

Attorney on behalf of Client, including the following: 

In-office Photocopying 

Facsimile 

Scanning 

Postage 

Mileage 

$0.20 per page 

$0.50 per page 

None 

Actual usage 

IRS mileage rate 

Costs, such as messenger, meals, and lodging shall be charged on an actual and 

necessary basis. If Client determines that expert consultation and/or expert 

witness testimony is necessary, Client shall pay all fees and costs directly to the 

expert unless Client and Attorney otherwise agree. 

Payment for Services 

Attorney shall send Client a statement for fees and costs incurred every calendar 

month. Such statements shall set forth the amount, rate, and description of 

services provided. Payment by Client against monthly billings is due upon receipt 

of statements, and is considered delinquent if payment is not received within 

thirty (30) days of the date of the invoice. 

The California Business & Professions Code requires Attorney to inform you 

whether we maintain errors and omissions insurance coverage applicable to the 

services to be rendered to you. We hereby confirm that Attorney does maintain 

such insurance coverage. 

Arbitration of All Disputes Including Claims of Malpractice 

A. If a dispute or controversy arises between the Client and Attorney

regarding the construction, application or performance of any services

Ventura 
4474 Market Street, Suite 501 

Ventura, CA 93003 
melissa@hatchcesariolaw.com 

www.hatchcesariolaw.com 
(805) 639-0090 Office 
(805) 980-4218 Fax

San Diego 
10531 45 Commons Drive, Suite 583 

San Diego, CA 92127 
debbie@hatchcesariolaw-sd.com 



Agreement for Legal Services 

Page 3 of 4 

under this Agreement, any claim ansmg out of or relating to this 
Agreement or its breach shall be submitted to binding arbitration upon the 
written request of one party after the service of that request on the other 
party. The parties shall agree upon a neutral and professional arbitrator, or 

3-person professional arbitration panel to hear and determine the dispute.
The arbitrator or arbitration panel shall have the authority to award to the

prevailing party attorneys' fees, costs and interest incurred. The arbitration
shall be conducted pursuant to the provider's rules. If the parties cannot
agree, then the Superior Court of Ventura County shall choose an impartial
arbitrator whose decision shall be final and conclusive on all parties.
Attorney and Client shall each have the right of discovery in connection

with any arbitration proceeding in accordance with Code of Civil

Procedure Section 1283.05. The parties shall bear their own legal fees and

costs for all claims. The sole and exclusive venue for the arbitration and or
any legal dispute shall be Ventura, California.

B. Notwithstanding subparagraph A above, in any dispute subject to the
jurisdiction of the State of California over attorney's fees, charges, costs or
expenses, Client has the right to elect arbitration pursuant to the fee
arbitration procedures of the State Bar of California, as set forth in
California Business and Professions Code Section 6200, et seq. Those
procedures permit a trial after arbitration, unless the parties agree in
writing, after the dispute has arisen, to be bound by the arbitration award.
If, after receiving a notice of client's right to arbitrate, Client does not elect
to proceed under the State Bar fee arbitration procedures, and file a request

for fee arbitration within 30 days, any dispute over fees, charges, costs or
expenses, will be resolved by binding arbitration as provided in the

previous subparagraph A.

Because each party is giving up a right, Client is encouraged to have an 
independent lawyer of Client's choice review these arbitration provisions before 
agreeing to them. 

Ventura 

4474 Market Street, Suite 501 
Ventura, CA 93003 

melissa@hatchcesariolaw.com 

www.hatchcesariolaw.com 
(805) 639-0090 Office

(805) 980-4218 Fax

San Diego 
10531 4S Commons Drive, Suite 583 

San Diego, CA 92127 
debbie@hatchcesariolaw-sd.com 



Agreement for Legal Services 
Page 4 of 4 

By initialing below, Client and Attorney confirm that they have read and 
understand subparagraphs A and B above, and voluntarily agree to binding 
arbitration. In doing so, Client and Attorney voluntarily give up important 
constitutional rights to trial by judge or jury, as well as rights to appeal. Client is 
advised that Client has the right to have an independent lawyer of Client's choice 
review these arbitration provisions, and this entire agreement, prior to initialing 
this provision or signing this Agreement. 

/1/) 
(Client Initial Here) �(Attorney Initial Here) 

Discharge of Services 

Client may discharge Attorney at any time by written notice. Unless otherwise 
agreed, and except as required by law, Attorney will provide no further legal 
services hereunder after receipt of such notice. Attorney may withdraw its 
services with Client's consent or as allowed or required by law, upon ten (10) days 
written notice. Upon discharge or withdrawal, Attorney shall transition all 
outstanding legal work and services to others as C_lient shall direct. 

Term of Agreement 

The term of this Agreement is effective July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025 and may 
be modified in writing by mutual agreement of Client and Attorney. This 
agreement shall be terminable by either Attorney or Client upon thirty (30) days 
written notice. 

Santa Barbara County Special Education 
Local Plan Area 

Hatch & Cesario, Attorneys-at-Law 

Ray Avila, Executive Director 

Date: 

Ventura 

4474 Market Street, Suite 501 
Ventura, CA 93003 

melissa@hatchcesariolaw.com 

Melissa Hatch, Paf tner 

Date: �/30bf 

www.hatchcesariolaw.com 

(805) 639-0090 Office
(805) 980-4218 Fax

San Diego 
10531 4S Commons Drive, Suite 583 

San Diego, CA 92127 
debbie@hatchcesariolaw-sd.com 



JRG LEGAL CONSULTING 
A Professional Corporation 

LEGAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

This Legal Services Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into between SANTA BARBARA 
COUNTY SPECIAL EDUCATION LEGAL PLAN AREA ("SBCSELPA," hereinafter referred to as 
"Client") and JRG Legal Consulting, A Professional Corporation ("Attorney"). In consideration of 
the promises and mutual agreements made hereinafter, Attorney agrees to provide legal services to 
Client on the terms set forth below. 

1. CONDITIONS AND TERM

This Agreement will not take effect, and Attorney will have no obligation to provide legal services, 
until Client returns a signed copy of this Agreement. Upon satisfaction of this condition, this 
Agreement will be deemed to take effect retroactive to August 1, 2023 and shall be in effect until 
June 30, 2024. 

2. SCOPE OF LEGAL SERVICES

Client hires Attorney on an as-requested basis as its legal counsel with respect to issues and matters 
Client specifically refers to Attorney. Attorney will provide those legal services required to represent 
Client. Attorney will take reasonable steps to keep Client informed of progress and to respond to 
Client's inquiries. 

Issues and matters referred by Client to Attorney may be in any area related to work conducted by 
Client as a SELPA. However, this Agreement does not include representation of Client in litigation 
of any kind, including, but not limited to, in court, arbitration, or administrative hearings. 

Attorney reserves the right to decline to provide legal services to Client where, in Attorney's sole 
opinion, a matter requires resources that are beyond Attorney's capacity, involve any subject matter 
that is not within Attorney's competency, and/or will likely result in or proceed to an administrative 
hearing or litigation. 

3. CLIENT'S DUTIES

Client agrees to cooperate with Attorney and to communicate with candor while keeping the 
Attorney apprised of any information or developments which may come to Client's attention, to 
abide by this Agreement, to pay Attorney's bills on time, and to keep Attorney advised of Client's 
address and telephone number. Client will assist Attorney in providing information and documents 
necessary for the representation in the described matter. 

REF: VI-D.6



4. E-MAIL COMMUNICATIONS/CLOUD-BASED COMPUTING

In order to provide Client with efficient and convenient legal services, Attorney will frequently 
communicate and transmit documents using e-mail. In addition, Attorney uses a cloud computing 
service with servers located in a facility other than Attorney's office. Most of Attorney's electronic 
data, including e-mails and documents, are stored in this manner. Although Attorney will take 
reasonable precautions to keep e-mail and other electronic data confidential and secure, because 
technology and cyber threats continue to evolve, there may be risks communicating and storing 
electronic data in this manner, including risks related to confidentiality and security. By entering into 
this Agreement, Client is consenting to such e-mail transmissions with Client and Client's 
representatives and agents, as well as to having communications, documents and electronic data 
pertinent to Client's matter(s) stored through a cloud-based service. 

5. LEGAL FEES AND BILLING PRACTICES

Client agrees to pay by the hour, in minimum units of one tenth (.1) of an hour, at Attorney's 
prevailing rates for all time spent on Client's matter by Attorney's legal personnel. Current hourly 
rates are as follows: 

Attorney 
Paralegal/Law Clerk 

$325.00 per hour 
$125.00-$175.00 per hour 

The rates on this schedule, as well as the current job title designations/classifications listed hereon, 
are subject to change on 30 days' written notice to client. If Client declines to pay any increased 
rates, Attorney will have the right to withdraw as attorney for Client if permitted under the California 
Rules of Professional Conduct and applicable law. 

The time charged will include, but is not limited to, the time Attorney spends on telephone calls, e
mails, and other electronic communications relating to Client's matter, including calls with Client 
and other parties and attorneys. The legal personnel assigned to Client's matter may confer among 
themselves about the matter, as required and appropriate. When they do confer, each person will 
charge for the time expended, as long as the work done is reasonably necessary and not d1,1plicative. 
Likewise, if more than one of the legal personnel attends a meeting or other proceeding, each will 
charge for the time spent. 

6. COSTS AND OTHER CHARGES

Attorney will incur various costs and expenses in performing legal services under this Agreement. To 
add value to Attorney's services for Client, Client will not be charged for in-office photocopying, in
office printing, facsimile charges, postage through the United States' Postal Service, on-line legal 
research subscriptions, and administrative overhead. Except as otherwise stated, Client agrees to pay 
for all costs, disbursements, and expenses in addition to the hourly fees. These include fees fixed by 
law or assessed by public agencies, messenger and other delivery fees, out of office 
copying/reproduction costs, and travel costs (including local and out-of-town travel, mileage charged 
at the then-current standard IRS rate, parking, transportation, meals, and hotel costs, if applicable), 
and other similar items. Client will also be charged the hourly rates for the time legal personnel 
spend traveling. 

Page 2 of 5 



Consultants and Investigators. To aid in the representation in Client's matter, it may become 
necessary to hire consultants or investigators. Client agrees to pay such fees and charges. Client will 
be advised of this need and approve the hiring of any consultant or investigator prior to such hiring, 
unless such hiring is needed on an emergency basis to avoid prejudice to Client. 

7. BILLING STATEMENTS

Attorney will send Client monthly statements for fees and costs incurred. Each statement will be 
payable within thirty (30) days of its mailing date, which may be by e-mail if preferred by Client. An 
interest charge of one percent ( 1 % ) per month shall be assessed on balances that are more than thirty 
(30) days past due. Client may request a bill at intervals of no less than 30 days. If Client requests a
bill, Attorney will provide one within ten ( 10) days of the request. The statements shall include the
amount, rate, basis of calculation or other method of determination of the fees and costs, which costs
will be clearly identified by item and amount. Client agrees to promptly review all bills rendered by
Attorney and to promptly communicate any objections, questions, or concerns about their contents.

8. CLIENT APPROVAL NECESSARY FOR SETTLEMENT

Attorney will not make any settlement or compromise of any nature of any of Client's claims without 
Client's prior approval. Client retains the absolute right to accept or reject any settlement. 

9. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AND NON-EXCLUSIVE RELATIONSHIP

Attorney is an independent contractor and is not an employee, partner, or agent of Client and 
therefore, shall not be subject to Client's conflict of interest code or policy. This Agreement does not 
create an exclusive relationship between the Parties for legal services, and Client retains the right to 
engage other legal counsel of its choosing at any time and Attorney retains the right to provide legal 
services to other clients. 

10. DISCHARGE AND WITHDRAWAL

Client may discharge Attorney at any time. Attorney may withdraw with Client's consent, for good 
cause, or as allowed or required by the California Rules of Professional Conduct and/or applicable 
law. Good cause includes, but is not limited to, Client's breach of this Agreement, refusal to 
cooperate or to follow Attorney's advice on a material matter, or any fact or circumstance that would 
render Attorney's continuing representation unethical or unlawful. 

When Attorney's services conclude, all unpaid charges for fees and costs will be due and payable 
immediately. 

Client may have access to Client's case file at Attorneys' office at any reasonable time. At the end of 
the engagement, Client may request the return of Client's case file. If Client has not requested the 
return of Client's file, and to the extent Attorney has not otherwise delivered it or disposed of it 
consistent with Client's directions, Attorney will retain the case file for a period of seven (7) years, 
after which Attorney is authorized by this Agreement to have the case file destroyed. If Client would 
like Attorney to maintain Client's case file for more than seven (7) years after the conclusion of 
Attorney's services for Client on a given matter, a separate written agreement must be made between 
Attorney and Client, which agreement may provide for Client to bear the cost of maintaining the file. 
In the event Client requests that Attorney transfer possession of Client's case file to Client or a third 

Page 3 of 5 



party, Attorney is authorized to retain copies of the case file. The case file includes Client papers and 
property as defined in Rule 3-700(0)(1) of the California Rules of Professional Conduct. 

11. DISCLAIMER OF GUARANTEE AND ESTIMATES

Nothing in this Agreement and nothing in Attorney's statements to Client will be construed as a 
promise or guarantee about the outcome of a matter. Attorney makes no such promises or guarantees. 
Attorney's comments about the outcome of the matter are expressions of opinion only. Actual fees 
may vary from estimates given. 

12. PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE DISCLOSURE

Pursuant to California Rule of Professional Conduct l .4.2(a), Attorney informs Client that Attorney 
has professional liability insurance. 

13. NO TAX ADVICE

Attorney has not been retained to provide Client with any tax advice concerning any of the services 
described in Section 2 above. Any documents prepared by Attorney may have specific tax 
ramifications. To be sure Client understands and is certain of all potential tax consequences, Client 
should consult with tax advisors regarding these matters. 

14. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties. No other agreement, statement, or 
promise made on or before the effective date of this Agreement will be binding on the parties. 

15. MODIFICATION BY SUBSEQUENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement may be modified by subsequent agreement of the parties only by an instrument in 
writing signed by both of them or an oral agreement only to the extent that the parties carry it out. 

16. SEVERABILITY

If any provision of this Agreement is held in whole or in part to be unenforceable for any reason, the 
remainder of that provision and of the entire Agreement will be severable and remain in effect. 

17. DISPUTE RESOLUTION

The Parties shall meet and confer in good faith to resolve any dispute between them arising out of, 
resulting form, or relating to this Agreement, including, but not limited to, any dispute relating to this 
Agreement that arises or occurs after the termination of this Agreement. Except for an action to 
preserve the status quo and/or prevent irreparable harm, a Party shall not commence any cause of 
action, action, lawsuit, or proceeding arising out of, resulting from, or relating to this Agreement 
until after the Party has complied with the provisions of this Section 17. 

Moreover, if a dispute arises out of or relating to any aspect of this Agreement between the Client 
and Attorney, or the breach thereof, and if the dispute cannot be settled through negotiation as 

Page 4 of 5 



provided in this Section 17. Attorney and Client agree to use mediation before resorting to 
arbitration, litigation, or any other dispute resolution procedure. 

This Section 17 shall survive the termination of this Agreement. 

18. EFFECTIVE DATE

This Agreement will govern all legal services performed by Attorney on behalf of Client 
commencing with the date Attorney first performed services. The date at the beginning of this 
Agreement is for reference only. Even if this Agreement does not take effect, Client will be obligated 
to pay Attorney the reasonable value of any services Attorney may have performed for Client. 

THE PARTIES HA VE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE FOREGOING TERMS AND AGREE 
TO THEM AS OF THE DA TE ATTORNEY FIRST PROVIDED SERVICES. THE CLIENT 
SHALL RECEIVE A FULLY EXECUTED COPY OF THIS AGREEMENT. 

DATED: 8/ae/a:s 

DATED: ______ _ 

Executive Director 

JRG LEGAL CONSULTING, A PROFESSIONAL CORP. 

Jennifer R. Rowe Gonzalez 
Attorney/Owner 

Page 5 of 5 

8/29/2023



Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Give Form to the 

(Rev. October 2018) Identification Number and Certification requester. Do not 
Department of the TreaslJIY send to the IRS. 
Internal Revenue Selvice II> Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information. 

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank. 

JRG Leoal Consultino A Professional Corooration 
2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above 

<") 
Q) 3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to 
OJ following seven boxes. certain entities, not individuals; see 
� instructions on page 3): 
C D Individual/sole proprietor or 0 C Corporation 0 S Corporation 0 Partnership 0 Trust/estate 0 

. .,, single-member LLC Exempt payee code {if any) 
8. 5

D b .. Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=Partnership) .. 
0 

� .5 Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check Exemption from FATCA reporting 
.. II) LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC tha t is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is code Of any) ·E .s another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that 
Q. 0 is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner. 

D Other (see instructions) .. /App/iti ro KCounrs ma"'tll(>ed outsldo tho U.S./ 

5 Address {number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions. Requester's name and address (optional) UJ 

al 1300 H Street Suite 300
6 City, state, and ZIP code 

Modesto, CA 95354 
7 List account number(s) here (optional) 

. , Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) 
I Social security number I Enter you� TIN in_ the app!o�ri_ate box. !h� TIN provided must_ match t�e name given on line 1 to avoid 

backup withholding. For rnd1v1duals, this 1s generally your social secunty number (SSN). However, for a 
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part I, later. For other 
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a 
TIN, later. 

OJJ -[I] -I I I I I 
or 

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter. 

j Employer identification number 

9 3  - 2 0 4 7 6 6 9

Certification 
Under penalties of perjury, I certify that: 
1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and 
2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue 

Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am 
no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3. I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and
4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that I am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.
Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because 
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid, 
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement {IRA), and generally, payments 
other than interest and dividends, you are not r�quired to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part II, later. 

Sign 
Here 

Signature of 

U.S. person .. 

General lnstru · 
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise 
noted. 
Future developments. For the latest information about developments 
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted 
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormW9.

Purpose of Form 
An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required lo file an 
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer 
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number 
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption 
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number 
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other 
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information 
returns include, but are not limited to, the following. 
• Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

Cat. No. 10231X 

Date .. 1 

IV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual 

• Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross 
proceeds) 
• Form 1099-8 (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other 
transactions by brokers) 
• Form 1099-S {proceeds from real estate transactions) 
• Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
• Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition) 
• Form 1099-C (canceled debt) 
• Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property) 

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person Oncluding a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN. 

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might 
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding, 
later. 

Form W-9 (Rev. 10-2018) 



Siras Systems Page 1 

Siras Systems, Inc. Contract Overview for: Santa Barbara County SELPA 

Goal: 
The goal of Siras Systems (Siras Systems) is to provide the district members of the Santa Barbara County 
SELPA (SELPA) with an IEP generating a customized database system which will assist special education 
teachers with management and compliance of their IEP caseload.   

Siras Systems Program: 
SIRAS is the name of the database system hosted by Siras Systems. Using CALPADS for Special Ed. Data 
reporting and SIRAS has integrated the IEP process of SIRAS with allowing LEAs to report their IEP 
Special Education related data to CALPADS directly thru the CALPADS API as required for Fall 1 and 
EOY4 CALPADS reporting periods. SIRAS is a SEDS, Special Ed. Data System. 

This agreement will commence on 7/1/2024 and terminate by 6/30/2026. 

Package Includes: 
1. The SIRAS program

2. Demographic, and contact data updates of SIRAS IEP records by corresponding SIS information for
each LEA/District in SELPA.

3. Support: e-mail, phone, and remote desktop assistance (when needed) technical support from Siras
Systems staff. Additionally, SIRAS Support section includes support documents accessible from the
web.

4. e-Signatures functionality

Annual SIRAS Special Ed.-CALPADS Service Package 

• Includes LEA assistance with reporting Special Ed. data to the CALPADS system and SELPA
assistance with certifying said data in CALPADS.
See ‘Special Ed. CALPADS Service’ under Article 3, and ‘SIRAS CALPADS Support System &
Procedures’ under Exhibit A
SIRAS will also assist with reporting DRDP data at the SELPA level to DRACCESSDATA.org

• Siras Systems will modify existing IEP forms at no cost limited to a total 10% or 1 hour (whichever
comes first) to accommodate subtle changes to existing forms. The development time is determined by
Siras Systems’ form developer.

• Technical Support for Special Ed.-CALPADS issues related to reporting special education data from
SIRAS program to CALPADS.

• Siras Systems will assist SELPA or any LEA with creating reports as needed. Siras will show how the
report can be run with existing methodologies, or come up with a scope of work to build the report at
billable hour cost.

• Continued SIRAS Training: Every year, SELPA may request 2 (two) SIRAS-CALPADS- Full day
administrator seminars contingent upon SELPA securing large enough training facilities with lunch and
travel expenses for Siras Systems staff providing the training. Alternatively, two (2) hour free webinar
sessions will be provided to review updates to SPED compliance with CALPADS for both the Fall 1 and
EOY 4 reporting periods.  The CALPADS workshops can be scheduled around the State Fall 1 and
EOY4 reporting census dates.

REF: VI-E



Siras Systems  Page 2 

 

 
 
 
 

Agreement for Development & Support of SIRAS Software 
 
This agreement is made between the Santa Barbara County SELPA (SELPA), through its 
administrative unit and Siras Systems (Siras Systems), an S Corporation proprietorship having its 
principal place of business at P.O. Box 8418, Goleta CA 93118 wherein Siras Systems agrees to 
provide, and SELPA agrees to accept the services herein.  The program name is (SIRAS) designed 
and created by Siras Systems.  In consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions contained 
herein, the parties agree as follows: 
 
 
ARTICLE 1:  STATUS: 
This agreement will commence on 7/1/2024 and terminate by 6/30/2026   
 
Independent Contractor:  For the purposes of this AGREEMENT, the words “Siras Systems,” 
“contractor,” “consultant”, Siras Systems, Inc. shall be interchangeable, and hold the same meaning. 
Siras Systems shall, during the entire term of this AGREEMENT, be construed to be an 
“independent contractor”, and in no event shall Siras Systems be construed to be employees of the 
SELPA.  Siras Systems shall not assert any position inconsistent with the provisions of this 
paragraph in any proceeding before any court, board, or tribunal.  The provisions of this paragraph 
may be specifically enforced. 
 
This agreement and the license(s) for the use of software granted under the agreement will 
automatically roll over and continue in use beyond the termination date for successive one-year 
periods unless SELPA gives written notice of termination at least 45 days prior to the end of the term 
in progress.  During the successive terms, SELPA shall pay the amount listed in Exhibit B under 
"Annual SIRAS Service Package" as applicable, as a license fee for the continued use of the 
licensed software. 
 
Non-Appropriation of Funds 
California Constitution, Article XVI, Section 18, encumbers the ability of public entities to  incur debt 
in future fiscal years  If for any fiscal year the Agreement is in effect funds are not appropriated or 
allocated for future periodic payment under the Agreement, for any reason, the SELPA shall not be 
obligated to pay the remaining unpaid balance beyond the fiscal year for which funds have been 
appropriated or allocated and either Siras Systems or the SELPA may cancel or terminate the 
Agreement. 
 
 
ARTICLE 2.  RESPONSIBILITIES OF CONSULTANT: 
A.  Scope:  Siras Systems will provide all labor, materials, and equipment necessary to design, 

develop, program, test and implement the SIRAS program for SELPA. 
 

B.  Coordination:  In performance of Siras Systems services under this AGREEMENT, Siras 
Systems agrees that it will maintain such coordination with SELPA as may be requested or 
desirable to meet the project goals. 

 
C. Quality of service:  Siras Systems is responsible for the professional quality, technical accuracy, 

timely completion and coordination of the software design, programming, and other services 
furnished by Siras Systems under this AGREEMENT. 

 
D. Special Ed. CALPADS data Collection & Reporting: Siras Systems is not responsible but will 

assist in the collection, compiling, error checking, and sending Special Ed. data directly to 
CALPADS for State reporting collected during Fall 1 and EOY 4 reporting periods. 

 
 
 
 
 



Siras Systems  Page 3 

 

 
 
 
 
ARTICLE 3.  RESPONSIBILITIES OF SELPA: 
SELPA shall cooperate with Siras Systems and make available access to forms, facilities as to 
provide workshops, key personnel such as IT staff, SIS coordinator, SEDS coordinator and/or  
CALPADS staff. This is to insure a smooth implementation of SIRAS and data transfer from district 
SIS to SIRAS.  
 
SELPA is responsible for making known and designating a primary SELPA staff person to 
coordinate SELPA level matters with Siras Systems. 
 
Each LEA is responsible for making known and designating a SEDS coordinator (considered the 
contact), per CALPADS recommendations of what a SEDS coordinator is. Each LEA is responsible 
for Approving their FALL and EOY data submissions in accordance with CALPADS timelines and 
guidelines. The SEDS coordinator and SIS coordinator need to work together to certify LEA data for 
each CALPADS reporting period in FALL and EOY also within CALPADS timelines and guidelines. 
 
If any SELPA or District/LEA contact person retires or moves away, a new person must be 
designated, and Siras Systems notified by way of emailing brian@sirassystems.com details of any 
key contact personnel change.  
 
In exchange for the services and licenses received under this Agreement, SELPA agrees to pay to 
Siras Systems the applicable amounts stated on Exhibit B, which is attached and incorporated by 
reference into this Agreement. 
 
* Special Education CALPADS Service  
 

• SIRAS is fully compliant with reporting specifications of SWDS, MEET, PLAN and SERV 
files for CALPADS and DRDP data for DRACCESS.  

• SIRAS facilitates the ability for LEAs to send their Special Ed. directly to CDE thru the Siras 
to CALPADS API functionality.   

• LEAs are required to self-report and self-approve special education data directly to 
CALPADS where SIRAS SEDS System is a systemic tool towards that end. 

• SELPA and District/LEA contacts are responsible for ensuring complete understanding of all 
file counts, errors and warnings seen in CALPADS during certification. 

• Any perceived discrepancies need to be reported to Siras immediately. 
• If Siras systems is required to spend over 2 hours of one-on-one meeting time with any 

given district during either reporting period, to help get their data certified, Siras Systems, at 
their discretion, may bill the LEA directly for consulting time as appropriate. (SEE ARTICLE 
4 /ADDITIONAL DEVELOPMENT/CONSULTING & Exhibit A: 4. Certification of SELPA/LEA 
CALPADS data). 

• The district is responsible for direct storage of whatever documents are deemed the final 
legal copy of any IEP type event and store them locally at the district for reference. 

• If a facsimile of any document the district deems a ‘legal’ document is fully scanned by the 
district and uploaded into SIRAS, SIRAS is not responsible for the loss or removal of that file 
or access to that file from the system. 
 

 
 
ARTICLE 4.  MODIFICATION & MODIFICATION AMOUNTS TO PROGRAM: 
Modifications: SELPA may request changes to SIRAS not outlined in this agreement (additional 
forms, program modifications, etc.).  If such changes or additions should cause an increase in Siras 
Systems’ cost of doing work under this AGREEMENT, or in the time required for its performance, a 
mutually agreeable, equitable adjustment shall be made.  Siras Systems claims for an equitable 
adjustment shall be submitted in writing to SELPA and shall include a description of the effect of the 
change upon SIRAS and the estimated cost and time for Siras Systems to perform the change 
requested by SELPA.  In no event shall Siras Systems be entitled to additional time or cost until and 
unless both parties agree in writing of the requested change and cost. For more details regarding 
extra work refer to SIRAS Overview and Exhibit A. 



Siras Systems  Page 4 

 

 
 
 
ADDITIONAL DEVELOPMENT/CONSULTING:   
All form changes will require the approval of the SELPA official. 
 
For work requested which is deemed to be out of the scope outlined within Exhibit A, or if changes to 
SIRAS are required after approval by SELPA authorized official, After the first hour, Siras Systems 
shall charge $220.00 per hour for alterations (i.e., layout, code, structure, displayed messages, etc.)  
to the SIRAS program.  Cost of additional forms range from $200 to $4,000 depending on its 
complexity (1 form = 1 page); average for is about $500 per page. In the event modifications or new 
form(s) are required by SELPA, which have not originally been agreed upon, Siras Systems will 
provide an estimate. Siras Systems will require SELPA to provide Siras Systems in writing requested 
changes (email acceptable), which will outline the details and cost involved in any SELPA initiated 
change request.  In the event Siras Systems initiates a change to the program (SIRAS) or form, 
Siras Systems will not charge SELPA. For more details regarding extra work refer to SIRAS 
Overview and Exhibit A. Siras Systems will, on completion of modifications, invoice SELPA. 
 
For LEAs requiring 3 or more hours of individual one on one zoom/phone meeting help to resolve 
data related errors for any given reporting period. (Two per academic year.) Siras retains the right to 
charge $220 per hour for the extra time required to help resolve data errors to get the LEA certified 
for Fall 1 or EOY4 as appropriate. 

 
SIRAS Workshop Description* 
 

o SIRAS Beginner’s Workshop  
Zoom  
• SIRAS Beginner’s Level 1:  ~ 3.0 hour; limited to 30 participants  
• SIRAS Beginner’s Level 2:  ~ 3.0 hour; limited to 30 participants  

 
o SIRAS Advanced/Refresher Workshop:  

Zoom 
3.0 hour; prerequisite use SIRAS for 1 year and/or attended Beginner’s workshops; limited 
to 30 participants when in computer lab,  
 

o SIRAS Admin/CALPADS - Administrator Workshop:  
Zoom 
3.0 hour session; prerequisite, have administrative access to SIRAS; this workshop goes 
over the CALPADS issues, administrative components of SIRAS and how to manage user 
accounts. 
Limit 30 participants in computer lab required; limit 90 participants via Zoom 

 
*Call Siras Systems for training cost.  (Zoom or in-person training available) 

 
 
Technical Support: 
Siras Systems will provide technical support, only for the SIRAS, and CALPDAS, so long as this 
agreement is in effect.  Technical support will be provided by both e-mail and phone. Calling hours 
and email for technical support are between 8:00 am through 6:00 pm weekdays, but we monitor 
email off hours and weekends as well. 
 
Hardware Requirements: 
Refer to Exhibit C 
 
ARTICLE 5.  OWNERSHIP OF DATA, SOFTWARE AND OTHER DOCUMENTS: 
A.  Copies: SELPA may retain a copy of all work for its own use.  SELPA’s receipt of materials under 

this agreement should in no way imply transfer of ownership interest in Siras Systems, Alpha 
code, Beta code, new release code, or documentation whether electronic or printed from Siras 
Systems to SELPA.   

 
 



Siras Systems  Page 5 

 

 
 
 
B.  Copying:  Whether copying is known or not known by SELPA or districts, Siras Systems will 

protect its copyright in SIRAS to the fullest extent allowed by law.   
  
C. Use of SIRAS Program, Copy Rights Agreement:  The SOFTWARE PRODUCT is protected by 

copyright law, international copyright laws, as well as other intellectual property laws.  THIS 
SOFTWARE PRODUCT IS LICENSED, NOT SOLD. 
 
Not for Resale Software.   This SOFTWARE PRODUCT or its content is not for sale by any 
person or company but Siras Systems.   
 
Limitations on Reverse Engineering, Decomplication, and Disassembly.    SELPA/DISTRICT 
may not reverse engineer, decompile, or disassemble this SOFTWARE PRODUCT, except and 
only to the extent that such activity is expressly permitted by applicable law notwithstanding this 
limitation.  If changes or modifications are required, notify Siras Systems. 
 
Licensed User:  Only members of the SELPA (including LRE, associated NPS/NPA, or charter 
schools who are servicing students for the SELPA s) have the right to use this program.  No 
other person, agency, or company not affiliated with the SELPA can use SIRAS under this 
AGREEMENT.   

 
Rental:  SELPA/DISTRICT may not rent, lease, or lend this SOFTWARE PRODUCT. 
 
COPYRIGHT.  Except as otherwise provided in this agreement. All title and copyrights in and to 
this SOFTWARE PRODUCT (including but not limited to any images, photographs, animations, 
video, audio, music, text, and “applets” incorporated into this SOFTWARE PRODUCT), the 
accompanying printed materials, and any copies of the SOFTWARE PRODUCT are owned by 
Siras Systems. The SOFTWARE PRODUCT is to be treated like any other copyrighted material 
except that SELPA or its associated districts may install and use the SOFTWARE PRODUCT on 
any computers owned by SELPA, district or its employees. 
 
* The Copyright section of this agreement shall be in effect for the duration of this agreement 
and extend beyond this agreement to the extent allowed by law. 
 

 
C. Limited Warranty:   Siras Systems warrants that SIRAS will perform substantially in accordance 
with the accompanying written materials during the period that this agreement is in effect from the 
date of deployment.  Any Support Services provided by Siras Systems shall be substantially as 
described in applicable written materials provided to SELPA by Siras Systems, will make reasonable 
effort to solve any problem issues.  To the extent allowed by applicable law, implied warranties on 
this SOFTWARE PRODUCT are limited to the period that this agreement is in effect.   
 
D.  Limitation of Liability:   To the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, in no event shall 
Siras Systems be liable for any special, incidental, indirect, or consequential damages whatsoever 
(including, without limitation, damages for loss of business profits, business interruption, loss of 
business information, loss of data, or any other pecuniary loss), arising out of the use of or inability 
to use the software product caused by the failure of the SELPA or district’s server/network and not 
the fault of Siras Systems. 

 
 
ARTICLE 6.  Indemnification:  
Each party agrees to defend, hold harmless and indemnify the other party (and the other party's 
officers, employees, trustees, agents, successors and assigns) against all claims, suits, expenses 
(including reasonable attorney's fees), losses, penalties, fines, costs and liability whether in contract, 
tort or strict liability (including but not limited to personal injury, death at any time and property 
damage) arising out of or made necessary by (A) the indemnifying party's breach of the terms of this 
Agreement, (B) the act or omission of the indemnifying party, its employees, officers, agents and 
assigns in connection with the performance of this Agreement, and (C) the presence of the 
indemnifying party, its officers, employees, agents, assigns or invitees on the other party's premises. 



Siras Systems  Page 6 

 

 
 
 
In the event that any action or proceeding is brought against the other party by reason of any claim 
or demand discussed in this section, upon notice from other party, the indemnifying party shall 
defend the action or proceeding at the other party's expense through counsel reasonably 
satisfactory to the other party.  The obligations to indemnify set forth in this section shall include 
reasonable attorney's fees and investigation costs and all other reasonable costs, expenses and 
liabilities from the first notice that any claim or demand is to be made. 
 
The indemnifying party's obligations under this section shall apply regardless of whether the other 
party (or any of its officers, employees, trustees or agents) are actively or passively negligent, but 
shall not apply to any loss, liability, fine, penalty, forfeiture, cost or damage determined by a court of 
competent jurisdiction to be caused solely by the sole active negligence or by the willful misconduct 
of the other party, its officers, employees, trustees or agents. 
 
ARTICLE 7.  Insurance Requirements:   
Each party shall obtain, pay for and maintain in effect during the life of this Agreement the following 
policies of insurance issued by an insurance company rated not less than "A-;V" in Best Insurance 
Rating Guide and admitted to transact insurance business in California: (1) commercial general 
liability insurance (including contractual, products and completed operations coverages, bodily injury 
and property damage liability insurance) with single combined limits of not less than $1,000,000 per 
occurrence; (2) professional liability insurance (errors and omissions) with a limit of liability of not 
less than $1,000,000 per occurrence.   
 
Each party's policy(ies) shall contain an endorsement naming the other party as an additional 
insured insofar as this Agreement is concerned, and provided that written notice shall be given to the 
other party at least 45 days prior to cancellation or material change in the form of the policy or 
reduction in coverage.  Each party shall furnish the other party with a certificate of insurance 
containing the endorsements required under this section, and each party shall have the right to 
inspect the other party's original insurance policies upon request.  Upon notification of receipt of a 
notice of cancellation, change or reduction in a party's coverage, that party shall immediately file with 
the other party a certified copy of the required new or renewal policy and certificates for such policy. 
 
Nothing in this section concerning minimum insurance requirements shall reduce a party's liabilities 
or obligations under the indemnification provisions of this Agreement.  The parties acknowledge that 
SELPA is permissibly self-insured under California law. 
 
ARTICLE 8.  Confidentiality:   
Siras Systems shall protect the confidentiality of all matters for which Siras Systems provides service 
or to which Siras Systems has access under this Agreement, including, but not limited to, any 
records pertaining to pupils or employees.  Siras Systems shall not disclose or discuss the facts of 
any such matter with any person other than SELPA's authorized representatives without prior written 
consent of SELPA, a court order, or judicial subpoena.  Siras Systems shall notify SELPA 
superintendent immediately by telephone and facsimile of any subpoena or court order seeking 
information covered by this Agreement. 
 
ARTICLE 9.  Warranty of Non-infringement:   
Siras Systems warrants that it is the sole owner of all right, title and interest in the SIRAS software, 
and that in using the software or any element of it, SELPA will not violate or infringe the patent, 
copyright, trademark or other personal or property right of any person.  Siras Systems agrees to 
defend, indemnify and hold SELPA and member districts of SELPA from any claim, demand, lawsuit 
or penalty resulting from the breach of this section. 
 
ARTICLE 10.  Termination:   
SELPA may terminate this Agreement at the end of each school year, without cause, by notifying 
Siras Systems in writing, a minimum of 45 days prior to termination.  
 
 
 
 



Siras Systems  Page 7 

 

 
 
 
ARTICLE 11.   Standard Provisions: 
A. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement, including any exhibits or schedules referred to which it 

refers, constitutes the final, complete and exclusive statement of the terms of agreement 
between the parties pertaining to the subject matter of the Agreement. It supersedes all prior and 
contemporaneous understandings or agreements of the parties.  No party has been induced to 
enter into this Agreement by, nor is any party relying on, any representation or warranty outside 
those expressly set forth in this Agreement. 

 
B. Amendment. The provisions of this Agreement may be modified only by mutual agreement of the 
parties.  No modification shall be binding unless it is in writing and signed by the party against whom 
enforcement of the modification is sought. 
 
C. Waiver.  Any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement may be waived at any time by the 
party entitled to the benefit of the term or condition, but no such waiver shall affect or impair the right 
of the waiving party to require observance, performance or satisfaction either of that term or 
condition as it applies on a subsequent occasion or any other term or condition of this Agreement. 
 
D. Assignment.  Neither party may assign any rights or benefits or delegate any duties under this 
Agreement without the written consent of the other party or parties.  Any purported assignment 
without written consent shall be void. 

 
E. Parties in Interest.  Except as otherwise specifically provided in this Agreement, nothing in this 
Agreement, whether express or implied, is intended to confer any rights or remedies under or by 
reason of this Agreement on any person other than the parties to it and their respective successors 
and assigns, nor is anything in this Agreement intended to relieve or discharge the obligation or 
liability of any third persons to any party of this Agreement, nor shall any provision give any third 
persons any right of subrogation or action against any party to this Agreement. 
 
F. Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court or arbitrator of competent 
jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of the Agreement shall continue in full force 
and effect and shall in no way be impaired or invalidated. 
 
G. Governing Law.  The rights and obligations of the parties and the interpretation and performance 
of this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of California, excluding any statute which directs 
the application of the laws of another jurisdiction. 
 
H. Notices.  Any notice under this Agreement shall be in writing, and any written notice or other 
document shall be deemed to have been duly given on the date of personal service on the parties or 
on the second business day after mailing if the document is mailed by registered or certified mail, 
addressed to the parties at the addresses listed on the signature page, or at the most recent address 
specified by the addressee through written notice under this provision.  Failure to conform to the 
requirement that mailings be done registered or certified mail shall not defeat the effectiveness of 
notice actually received by the addressee. 
 
I. Authority to Enter Into Agreement.  Each party to this Agreement represents and warrants that it 
has the full power and authority to enter into this Agreement and to carry out the transactions 
contemplated by it and has taken all action necessary to authorize the execution, delivery, and 
performance of the Agreement. 
 
J. Conflict of Interest.  The parties to this Agreement have read and are aware of the provisions of 
Section 1090 and following and 87100 and following of the Government Code relating to conflict of 
interest of public officers and employees.  Siras Systems represents that it is aware of no financial or 
economic interest of any officer or employee of Superintendent relating to this Agreement.  It is 
further understood that if such a financial interest does exist at the inception of this Agreement, 
Superintendent may immediately terminate this Agreement by giving written notice to Siras Systems.  
Siras Systems shall comply with the terms of Government Code section 87100 and following during 
the term of this Agreement. 
 



Siras Systems  Page 8 

 

 
 
K. Compliance with Law.  While performing this Agreement, Siras Systems shall observe and 
comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, regulations and ordinances now in effect or 
subsequently enacted. 
 
L. Nondiscrimination.  Neither Siras Systems, nor any officer, agent, employee, or subcontractor of 
Siras Systems shall discriminate in the treatment or employment of any individual or groups of 
individuals on any ground prohibited by law, nor shall any of them harass any person while 
performing this Agreement based on gender or any other basis prohibited by applicable law. 
        
 
 

 
ARTICLE  12. COMMUNICATION: 
Communication between parties is critical for this project.  A SELPA representative shall be 
established for the purpose of facilitating communications between parties. Communications 
between the parties to this AGREEMENT may be sent to the following address:  
 
 
 
SELPA: 
Santa Barbara County SELPA (SELPA) 
Ray Avila, SELPA Director 
5385 Hollister Ave. Building 7 Box 
Santa Barbara, CA 93111 
 
Phone: (805) 683-1424 
Email: ravila@sbceo.org 
 
 
 
By_________________________ _  
Ray Avila, SELPA Director 
Santa Barbara County SELPA  
(Administrative Unit)  

CONSULTANT:  
Siras Systems 
Steve Ormbrek, President 
Brian Marcontell, Vice President 
P.O. Box 8418 
Goleta, CA  93118 

 
Phone: (844) 337-4727 x2 
E-mail:  steve@sirassystems.com 
   

 
 
By _________________________ 
Steve Ormbrek (President) 

 
 
 
 
ACCEPTED AND AGREED this _______ day of___________________, 2024 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



Siras Systems  Page 9 

 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

SCOPE OF WORK 
 

SIRAS Planning Phases 
 

Goal: 
The goal of Siras Systems is to provide the district members of the SELPA with an IEP generating a 
database system which will assist special education staff with management and compliance of their IEP 
caseload.   

 

SIRAS:  IEP; IFSP; ISP; 504 & SST - CALPADS reporting database and document solution systems. 
 
IEP Development / Case Load Management - Includes over 30,000 goals (behaviors) 
encompassing a variety of domains, including Common Core Standards with incremental goal stems. 
Goal Developer generates compliant goals in both English and Spanish. 
 
CALPADS Service – Siras supports the latest API connectivity method to CALPADS to allow LEAs to 
report their Special Ed. Data.  

 
CAA/ELPAC Export - CAASPP & ELPAC List (similar/replace ISAAP Tool) and TOMS Export 
 
eSignature & Form Links allows forms to be sent to Parents, General Ed teachers, and the like; and 
eSignatures available on forms. 
 
DRDP Module - Desired Results Developmental Profile data input interface. Siras allows the 
collection and SELPA level reporting of DRDP data.  Siras is integrated with DRACCESSREPORTS.org 
such that data from Siras is nightly sent on behalf of case managers who want to run reports on their 
DRDP data. 
 
Document Upload Module - Documents can be uploaded to student record, to a specific 
meeting, or the document can be integrated in the PDF of the completed IEP such as the 
signature page. 
 
IFSP/ISP Modules - SIRAS fully supports IFSP & ISPs with logical workflow and Spanish forms with 
translation. 
 
Transportation Module - Keeps track and generates forms (Current Trans.; ESY Trans.; and Next 
Year's Trans. Forms for Transportation Department. Forms can be printed in batch. Data can be 
accessed by IEP or direct input. Also includes transportation report and related queries. 
 

Language Assessment Module - Build ELD reports including the ELPAC and ELPAC-alt: list and 
export U,D,As used for ELPAC. 
 

Service and Assessment log - Keeps track of services delivered by providers and creates service 
reports graphing progress compliant for CALPADS reporting. 
 

Assessment Report Builder – For participating SELPAs, the Assessment Reports builder 
assists the user in building a narrative custom evaluation.  Forms can be customized for SELPA 
and/or district. 



Siras Systems  Page 10 

 

 

 

 

SIS Integration – Siras is capable of bi-directional integration with any modern SIS. Siras Systems offers 
hosted secured FTP folders for secured nightly bi-directional file exchanges between any district SIS and the 
SIRAS SEDS. Included are setup for demographic, contact data to be pulled into SIRAS. Plus, SIRAS exports 
files of special ed related data which are available to update any SIS. Aeries to SIRAS API connectivity for IEP 
data records is included. 
 
504 Module - Optional 504 Module including integrated generic 504 forms.  Optional costs: customized 
forms; training; and SIS data integration - Contact Siras Systems for estimate. 
 
SST (RTI) Module - Optional SST Module including integrated generic SST and RTI related forms.  
Optional costs customized forms, training; and SIS data integration - Contact Siras Systems for 
estimate. 

 
 
English – Spanish Translation: 
When customizing forms for the SELPA, the SELPA is required to provide Siras Systems with the final IEP 
forms in both English and Spanish.  Also, if SELPA wants portions of the Spanish form to translate from 
English into Spanish, selections for the popup menus in both English and Spanish will need to be provided 
to Siras Systems by SELPA.  After the software is complete, all new forms generated by the SIRAS 
software will need to be approved by a SELPA official before deploying the SIRAS software to the staff.   
 
The SIRAS software does NOT translate open-ended text from English to Spanish, but rather uses a look 
up function to convert a popup menu selection from provided English phrases to their Spanish counterparts, 
but on the Spanish form.  This translation system provides the user with accurate translations.  Because of 
this translation system, popup menu selections need to be determined during the developmental stage of 
the software.  Content of the popup menus will need to be provided. 
 

 
SIRAS CALPADS Support System & Procedures: 

 
1. SIRAS will continually update MIS Summary and CALPADS API modules to be compliant with 
current CALPADS specifications 
 
2. Reference current support documentation regarding Fall 1 & EOY 4 Certification Periods. 

 
3. Certification of Special Education data  

• Siras Systems will aid SELPA as needed in interpreting Compliance/Certification/population reports 
in CALPADS to ensure final accuracy of data sent to CALPADS. Once each District/LEA has 
‘approved’ all data in CALPADS and provided notification to SELPA, SELPA will review and certify 
all District/LEA certifications as appropriate.  Siras Systems will assist SELPA with SELPA 
certification at CALPADS level. 

• Siras will provide 2 hours of one-on-one meeting time to help any LEA work towards certification of 
their data.  If an LEA requires more than 2 hours, at Siras discretion we may bill the LEA hourly for 
consulting of error resolution.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Siras Systems  Page 11 

 

 
 

          EXHIBIT B 
 

PRICE AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE 
 
SIRAS program and CALPADS Support:  
 
SIRAS Annual Fee:  
$11.00 per special ed. student total* (*From the certified EOY4 16.1 report, count all plan types except 300)    
11,259 students (EOY4 2023) X $11.00 = $123,849 
 

 
 
2 Year Annual SIRAS Service Package Payment Schedule 
 
Period of Service (2024-25) Payment Due Date Amount Due 
7/1/24 8/1/24 $123,849 
 
Period of Service (2025-26) Payment Due Date Amount Due 
7/1/25 8/1/25 $123,849 
 

 
 
Contract Period (this is a 2-year contract) 
Starting period: July 1, 2024 
Ending period: June 30, 2026 
 
 
Additional Services  (full estimates will be provided by Siras Systems prior to service). 

• The hourly rate for Siras Systems to perform additional services such as form modifications not agreed 
upon in this contract is $220.00 per hour.  An estimate will be provided and approved by Siras Systems 
prior to any changes. 
 

• 2 hours of CALPADS consulting per census period (Fall 1 & EOY 4), thereafter $220/hour. 
 

 
Special Projects: 

• SELPA or Districts interested in special projects such as specialized data transfer to other database 
systems; or other specialized functionality will require separate agreement and could also include an annual 
maintenance fee which would be outlined in the agreement. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Siras Systems  Page 12 

 

 
 

EXHIBIT C 
 

SIRAS PROGRAM COMPUTER & SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS 
 

SIRAS System Requirements 
 

SIRAS suggested best practice 
• Latest updated version of operating system  
• Latest updated version of https capable web browser 
• Latest updated versions of all print drivers 
• At least 1G available system memory 
• Broadband internet connection  
• White list the domain @sirassystems.com to help ensure communications with Siras staff don’t go to junk mail 
 

 
 

Requirements to operate the Forms Manager Interface 
 
Windows environments: Windows 8, 10 or 11 (fully updated) 
• Recommended: Windows 8, 10 or 11 home or pro version 
• Edge, Firefox or Chrome web browser 
• We do not recommend Windows 7 OS or Internet Explorer browser as they not supported by Microsoft 
• Popup blockers may need to be disabled for Siras Systems url 
 
 
Mac OS environment: Mac OS X 10.11 + (fully updated) 
• Recommended: OSX 10.12+ 
• Safari, Chrome or Firefox web browser fully updated. 
• Popup blockers may need to be disabled for Siras Systems url 
 
  



Siras Systems  Page 13 

 

 
 

 
EXHIBIT D 

 
COMMUNICATING BETWEEN DISTRICT SIS AND SIRAS 

 
Siras Systems supports a level of connectivity to update the demographic and contact data of IEP/ISP/IFSP 
records which is included at no cost and uses secure file transfers that are automated nightly.  If SIS has 
API connectivity, SIRAS can pull demographics and contact info from the SIS API at no cost.  
 
Only records with valid SSIDs will be matched back and forth between SIRAS and the SIS, as most SIS 
only update this way based on SSID. For pre-school records without an SSID yet, SIRAS can match 
incoming data based upon name/dob/student ID but there may be development costs for customized 
data integrations that require a higher degree of processing. 
 
Any district looking to update their SIS with the CALPADS data in SIRAS can grab nightly special 
education data files off the secure server folder and audit it, and/or import it into their SIS at their 
convenience. We suggest doing manual imports to start testing, then automating would involve scripting 
with the SIS on the District's end. We suggest contacting the SIS vendor for help with the import function 
of their software. 
 
Most modern SIS should natively support importing one of the latest version of CALPADS special 
education data formats already*. If more customized data 'merging' into SIRAS is desired, including data 
outside the scope of demographic or contact fields, it can be done, but would involve costs of customizing 
the connection to recognize the new fields. I.e., Health, Medical, accommodations/modifications for 
CAASPP, etc. 
 
SIRAS does not report demographic data in the special ed files anymore. 
 
SIRAS Data Table Specifications:  contact support@sirassystems.com for current specifications. 
 
* As of the creation of this document special education data file specifications are under a re-design. Siras 
will with good faith work with any district to get a version of student and service data files available for 
processing by their SIS as needed. 
 
SIRAS Document Upload: Supported document formats include Word, Excel, PDF, or JPEG and cannot 
exceed more than 10 megs.  SIRAS does not support the upload of audio or video files. 
 

mailto:support@sirassystems.com


SBCSELPA 
PROFESSIONAL 
DEVELOPMENT

2023-2024 AND
2024-2025

Jennifer Connolly 

SBCSELPA Coordinator

June 3, 2024

REF: VII-A



2023-2024 A YEAR IN REVIEW

Professional Development provided by SBCSELPA to LEAS:
• ‘Mini’ district requested short trainings (1-2 hours, in person and virtual).
• Larger trainings for all county (half and full days)
• Multi-day trainings.
• Combinations of Virtual, In Person trainings, Watch Parties of recorded events.
• ‘Hybrid’ In Person and Virtual.
• Most trainings were recorded.

ALL trainings were FREE!

2023-2024 Professional Development Offerings Booklet 



2023-2024
SBCSELPA 

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 
STATISTICS

• 118 “mini” LEA requested trainings.
• 130 ”countywide” trainings.
• 248 total trainings provided by SBCSELPA Staff.
• 4,431 participants attended SBCSELPA trainings.

Big thank you to our LEAs for your PD requests!
Big thank you to our SBCSELPA staff for your presentations!



2023-2024 “64” NETWORK MEETINGS

• Adapted P.E. Network
• ADR Cadre
• CALPADS/MIS Network
• Interpreter/Translator Network
• Teaching Students who are 

Medically Fragile Network
• Occupational Therapist Network
• Preschool Staff Network
• Nurses Network
• DHH Network

• School Psychologist Network 
• SIRAS Forms Committee 
• Speech and Language Network
• Specific Learning Disability Manual 

Team
• Special Education Leadership 

Network
• Postsecondary Transition Network 

Team
• Vision Specialists Network



‘STATISTICS’
FROM 

2023-2024 
PROFESSIONAL 
DEVELOPMENT 
EVALUATIONS

146 Participant Evaluations revealed:

• 98.63% will use the information 
presented from all trainings.

• Overall rating of all SELPA trainings 
by participants 4.72% out of 5 %. 

2023-2024 Professional Development 
Feedback Charts from ‘Training Check’ 
Evaluation  (Attachment)



PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 
ONE-YEAR-PLAN

2024-2025



2024-2025 ONE-YEAR- PLAN

Professional Develoment Plan developed from:

CDE Performance/ Compliance Improvement Monitoring (CIM)

Differentiated Assistance (SBCEO)

Feedback from Special Education Administrators, Staff, Parents, Agencies

SBCSELPA Community Advisory Committee (CAC)

SBCSELPA Survey/ Evaluation data

LCAP Targets

Ongoing High Priority Focus Areas

Format/Styles of Trainings/ Locations for Events (Virtual, In Person, Hybrid)

SBCSELPA Professional Development One-Year-Plan: See Attachment



PROFESSIONAL 
DEVELOPMENT 
‘PROJECTIONS’ 

FOR 
TRAININGS 

Professional Development Projections by Month: In Person, Virtual, or both In 
Person and Hybrid. (Attachment)

2024-2025 Professional Development Requested Trainings by Category 
(Attachment)

2024-2025 Professional Development Requests by LEA (Attachment)

Virtual, Recorded and posted on SBCSELPA Website under ‘District Access.

2024-2025 Professional Development Offerings Booklet coming soon.

General Topics:

•NCPI
•Specialist Network Meetings/Trainings
•Legal Presentations
•Reading/ Dyslexia
•SIRAS for Beginners, Services Logs, SIRAS Updates
•Post-secondary Transition
•Diagnostic Center of Los Angeles
•Bridge Authorization for ESN, MMSN, ECSE
•English Learners with Disabilities, Dual Immersion, Reclassification
•Alternative to Dispute Resolution (ADR)
•Parent Events
•Behavior / GROW
•Assistive Technology/ Augmentative Alternative Communication (AT/AAC)
•Staff Mental Health and Wellness



QUESTIONS?



THANK YOU FOR THIS 
OPPORTUNITY TO SERVE 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY! 



Date: June 3, 2024 

To: SBCSELPA JPA Board 

From: Ray Avila, SBCSELPA Executive Director 

Re: 2024-2025 SBCSELPA Proposed Adopted Budget 

BACKGROUND: 

In response to the 2023-2024 Budget Act, in which all Mental Health funding is sent directly to 
LEAs rather than SELPAs, SELPA convened a Funding Model Committee, which determined 
that SELPA should continue the current Mental Health services in the same format that they 
have been provided. To maintain the services, after consulting with districts, SELPA plans to 
fund the services with State AB602 Out-of-Home Care and Federal IDEA Part B funding prior 
to allocation of this funding to districts. 

The proposed adopted budget for 2024-2025 includes the following information: 

 REVENUES:
• AB602 Revenue includes 1.07% COLA in 24-25, 2.73% in 25-26, 3.11% in 26-27.

• Federal Revenue remains flat.

• AB602 Out-of-Home Care and IDEA Federal Revenue allocations to SELPA
adjusted to fund Mental Health Services.

 EXPENDITURES:
• Salaries reflect Step and Column adjustments and personnel changes only. No

salary increases in 2023-24 or any subsequent years.

• Mental Health – SBCSELPA continues to provide services to handle residential
placements for students with mental health needs and wrap around social work
IEP service referrals and ongoing support to GROW programs and LEAs.

• Balanced Budget – The proposed 2024-2025 budget reflects a balanced budget
with an undesignated ending balance of $193,754.

FISCAL IMPACT: None. 

RECOMMENDATION: The JPA Board approve the 2024-2025 Proposed Adopted Budget as 
presented. 

RA:rw 

Santa Barbara County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

A Joint Powers Agency 

REF: VIII-A 



23-24 24-25
Adopted Adopted Change
Budget Budget from Prior Explanations and Notes

Beginning Balance 2,759,402   1,509,062   
Revenue: -         
Fund 01 Federal Revenue 8100-8299 29,955  856,840  826,885  Increase in Federal Funding for Mental Health

State Revenue 8300-8599 5,383,074  5,418,310   35,237  
Local Revenue 8600-8799 351,740   433,075  81,335  Increase due to SB-PIC Interns

s/total Revenue Fund 01 5,764,769  6,708,225   943,457  
-         

Fund 10 Federal Revenue 8100-8299 13,913,183  14,174,057   260,874  24-25 Flat Funded; increased to updated actual 23-24 grant award
State Revenue 8300-8599 35,863,321  35,765,529   (97,792)   Reduction due to Reduced ADA, offset partially by 1.07% COLA
Local Revenue 8600-8799 -  -  -  

s/total Revenue Fund 10 49,776,504  49,939,586   163,082  
-  

Expenditures: -  

Fund 01 Certificated 1000-1999 377,329   377,330  1         
Classified 2000-2999 761,431   774,009  12,578  Step & Column and change in Staff
Benefits 3000-3999 413,617   415,137  1,520     
Books & Supplies 4000-4999 198,910   212,910  14,000  

Services & Other 5000-5999 3,357,491  3,405,930   48,439  
Capital outlay 6000-6999 -  -  -         
Other Outgo 7000-7399 2,191,164  1,355,626   (835,538)   Decrease due to utilizing Out-of-Home Care

s/total Expenditures Fund 01 7,299,942  6,540,942   (759,000)   
-  

Fund 10 Transfer for Fed & State Expenditures 49,776,504  49,939,586   163,082  
-  

Ending Balance June 30 1,224,230  1,676,346   452,116  
Reserves & Designations:
5% for Economic Contingencies 150,000   260,000  110,000  
SELPA Designated Legal Reserve 325,000   300,000  (25,000)   Put $25,000 into the Budget
MTU Site Improvement Fund Reserve 250,000   250,000  -  
Regional Deferred Maintanence reserve 50,000  74,000   24,000  Reserve for possible deferred maintenance projects
MAA Reserve & SIPE Rebate 81,129  72,736   (8,393)   
SELPA Reserve 150,000   160,000  10,000  
Fair Market Value Reserve - 140,000 140,000  
NPS Reserve - 260,000 260,000  Due to decrease in NPS Budget in 2023-2024

SB-PIC - 5,316  5,316   
s/total Designated 1,006,129     1,522,052   515,923  
Unassigned 218,101         154,294  (63,807)  

Santa Barbara County SELPA
FY 23-24 Adopted Compared to FY 24-25 Adopted Budget

- I -



FY 24-25  FY 25-26 FY 26-27

Adopted First Second Unaudited Adopted First Second Estimated Proposed

Budget "B"  Interim Interim Actuals Budget Interim Interim Actuals Adopted
Beginning Balance 3,409,294   4,091,908   4,487,245   4,487,245   2,759,402   3,733,732   3,733,732   3,733,732   1,509,062   1,676,346  1,808,277  
Revenue:
Fund 01 Federal Revenue 8100-8299 33,360   802,401   802,401   786,929   29,955   29,955  29,840   29,955  856,840   883,703   912,973   

State Revenue 8300-8599 5,105,994   5,708,185  5,949,744  6,850,537   5,383,074  5,376,257   5,165,698   5,161,354   5,418,310   5,434,346   5,507,370   
Local Revenue 8600-8799 528,745   420,253   572,072   641,603   351,740   520,802   576,902  582,955   433,075   433,075   433,075   

s/total Revenue Fund 01 5,668,099   6,930,839   7,324,217   8,279,069  5,764,769   5,927,014   5,772,440  5,774,264   6,708,225   6,751,124   6,853,418   

Fund 10 Federal Revenue 8100-8299 13,670,137  17,808,674   17,808,674   13,151,725  13,913,183   19,555,523  20,643,398   20,643,398  14,174,057  14,147,194  14,117,924  
State Revenue 8300-8599 36,498,101  39,583,047   39,583,047   38,994,512  35,863,321   34,846,715  34,846,715   35,815,968  35,765,529  35,765,529  35,765,529  
Local Revenue 8600-8799 (1,822)   

s/total Revenue Fund 10 50,168,238   57,391,721   57,391,721   52,144,415  49,776,504   54,402,238   55,490,113  56,459,366   49,939,586   49,912,723   49,883,453   

Expenditures:
Fund 01 Certificated 1000-1999 357,889   357,889   377,328   377,328   377,329   377,329   377,329  377,329   377,330   377,330   377,330   

Classified 2000-2999 764,928   822,035   866,278   866,513   761,431   761,431   761,431  761,431   774,009   768,707   774,097   
Benefits 3000-3999 389,470   428,080   433,312   394,378   413,617   399,047   399,047  399,995   415,137   438,569   436,993   
Books & Supplies 4000-4999 198,710   198,710   208,246   48,105   198,910   199,908   199,908  223,408   212,910   214,071   215,272   
Services & Other 5000-5999 2,122,483   4,103,763  3,998,246  2,299,653   3,357,491  3,422,677   3,421,662   3,394,105   3,405,930   3,464,889   3,475,263   
Capital outlay 6000-6999 -   -  -   -  -   -   6,785  -   -   -   
Other Outgo 7000-7399 1,774,674   4,299,075  4,415,503  5,046,603   2,191,164  3,084,628   2,848,340   2,835,882   1,355,626   1,355,626   1,355,626   

s/total Expenditures Fund 01 5,608,154   10,209,552   10,298,913   9,032,580   7,299,942  8,245,020   8,007,717   7,998,935   6,540,942   6,619,192   6,634,581   

Fund 10 Transfer for Fed & State Expenditures 50,168,238  57,391,721   57,391,721   52,144,415  49,776,504   54,402,238  55,490,113   56,459,366  49,939,586  49,912,723  49,883,453  

Ending Balance June 30 3,469,239  813,195  1,512,549   3,733,732  1,224,230   1,415,727  1,498,455   1,509,062  1,676,346  1,808,277  2,027,115  

Designated from Fund Balance:
5% Set aside for Economic Contingencies 150,000   155,000   300,000   260,000   150,000   260,000   260,000  260,000   260,000   260,000   260,000   
SELPA Designated Legal Reserve 325,000   325,000   325,000  325,000  325,000   300,000   300,000  300,000   300,000   300,000   300,000  

MTU Site Improvement Fund Reserve 250,000   250,000   250,000   250,000   250,000   250,000   250,000  250,000   250,000   250,000   250,000   
Regional Deferred Maintanence reserve 50,000   -  38,000   50,000   38,000  38,000  75,000   74,000   74,000  50,000  
MAA Reserve & SIPE Rebate 46,128   66,865   76,965   79,746   81,129   70,246  76,345  82,236   72,736   63,236  53,736  
SIPE Rebate -   -  -   -   
SELPA Reserve 150,000   80,000   80,000  160,000   240,000   320,000   
Fair Market Value EFB Set-Aside 140,000   140,000  140,000   140,000   140,000   140,000   
NPS Reserve 200,000   260,000  260,000   260,000   260,000   260,000   

22-23 EFB Board Approved

increases 22-23 First Interim:
Low Incidence Carryover 600,770   
Deferred Maintenance 12,000   
SELPA-Wide Staff Development Carryover 31,000   19,449   
CPI carryover 13,350   18,576  16,976   -   -   -   
LEA Legal fees carryover 99,673   
LEA Legal fees 200,000   
SB-PIC 4,569  4,569   4,569  5,316  
total designated 821,128   796,865   951,965   1,909,539   1,025,578  1,281,391   1,425,890   1,451,805   1,522,052   1,587,236   1,633,736   

Unassigned 2,648,111   16,330  560,584  1,824,193  198,652   134,336   72,565   57,257   154,294   221,041  393,379  

FY 22-23

Projection

2024-25 Adopted Budget With Multi-Year Projection

Santa Barbara County SELPA

Multi-Year 

FY 23-24

5/13/2024 -II-



$ $
REVENUE 25-26 26-27

Fund 01
8100-8299 Federal Funding for Mental Health 26,863$     29,270$    

(Allocation change to use some IDEA 3310 @ SELPA, replacing 22-23 Ending Fund Balance)
8300-8599 AB602 Funding State COLA 2.73% 3.11%

AB602 Off-the-Top SELPA COLA 41,036 48,024

AB602 change every two years to pay for CPI with off the top AB602 funds (25,000) 25,000

s/total State Revenue 16,036 73,024

8699 Local Revenue 0 0

s/total Local Revenue 0 0

Fund 01 Total Change in Revenue 42,898 102,294

EXPENSES
Fund 01
1xxx's no increases projected 0 0

2xxx's Step and Column increases ONLY; anticipated staff changes; No raises -5,303 5,390

3xxx's +10% to H&W both years & adj for personnel changes, statutory benefits for increase to step-column 23,432 -1,576

4xxx's Increase for cost of supplies California Consumer Price Index (CA CPI)
for 25-26 2.70% for 26-27 2.72% 1,161 1,201

5xxx's
Added CA CPI increase in applicable expenses for both years 11,959 12,373
Prof Dev CPI Expenses change every other year 25,000 (25,000)
WRAP Staff Step & Column - no vacancies 22,000 23,000

0 0

s/total 5xxx 58,959 10,373

6xxx's Capital 0 0

7xxx's Transfers to LEAs -  -  
s/total 7xxx 0 0

Fund 01 Total Change in Expenses 78,250 15,388

Change from prior year

Multi-Year Projections Assumptions
2024-25 Adopted Budget

- III -



REF: VIII-A.1







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9
File: CC, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 5/10/2024 12:49 PM

Budget, July 1 42 40378 0000000
Santa Barbara County SELPA JPA 2024-25 Budget Form CC
Santa Barbara County WORKERS' COMPENSATION CERTIFICATION F8B58JZA5A(2024-25)

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION REGARDING SELF-INSURED WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS

Pursuant to Education Code Section 42141, if  a joint powers agency  is self -insured f or workers' compensation claims, the director of  the joint powers agency  annually  shall prov ide inf ormation
to the gov erning board of  the joint powers agency  regarding the estimated accrued but unf unded cost of  those claims. The gov erning board annually  shall certif y  to the county  superintendent
of  schools the amount of  money , if  any , that it has decided to reserv e in its budget f or the cost of  those claims.

To the County  Superintendent of  Schools:

Our JPA is self -insured f or workers' compensation claims as def ined in Education Code Section 42141(a):

Total liabilities actuarially  determined: $

Less: Amount of  total liabilities reserv ed in budget: $

Estimated accrued but unf unded liabilities: $ 0.00

X This joint powers agency  is not self -insured f or workers' compensation claims.

Signed Date of  Meeting: 6-3-2024

Clerk/Secretary  of  the Gov erning Board

(Original signature required)

For additional inf ormation on this certif ication, please contact:

Name: Rachel Wigle

Title: Chief  Business Of f icial

Telephone: 805-683-1424 x124

E-mail: rwigle@sbcselpa.org

















California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9
File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 1 Printed: 5/13/2024 12:09 PM

Budget, July 1
Santa Barbara County SELPA JPA Special Education Pass-Through Fund 42 40378 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 10

F8B58JZA5A(2024-25)

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2023-24

Estimated Actuals
2024-25
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 20,643,398.00 14,174,057.00 -31.3%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 34,846,715.00 35,765,529.00 2.6%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 55,490,113.00 49,939,586.00 -10.0%

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299,
7400-7499 55,490,113.00 49,939,586.00 -10.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 55,490,113.00 49,939,586.00 -10.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

G. ASSETS

1) Cash

a) in County  Treasury 9110 0.00

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County  Treasury 9111 0.00

b) in Banks 9120 0.00

c) in Rev olv ing Cash Account 9130 0.00

d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

2) Inv estments 9150 0.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9
File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 2 Printed: 5/13/2024 12:09 PM

Budget, July 1
Santa Barbara County SELPA JPA Special Education Pass-Through Fund 42 40378 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 10

F8B58JZA5A(2024-25)

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2023-24

Estimated Actuals
2024-25
Budget

Percent
Difference

3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 0.00

4) Due f rom Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00

5) Due f rom Other Funds 9310 0.00

6) Stores 9320 0.00

7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

9) Lease Receiv able 9380 0.00

10) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Def erred Outf lows of  Resources 9490 0.00

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

1) Accounts Pay able 9500 0.00

2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00

3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00

4) Current Loans 9640

5) Unearned Rev enue 9650 0.00

6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Def erred Inf lows of  Resources 9690 0.00

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

(G10 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 0.00

LCFF SOURCES

LCFF Transf ers

Property  Taxes Transf ers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

FEDERAL REVENUE

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom

Federal Sources 8287 20,643,398.00 14,174,057.00 -31.3%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 20,643,398.00 14,174,057.00 -31.3%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Other State Apportionments

Special Education Master Plan

Current Year 6500 8311 34,795,219.00 35,765,529.00 2.8%

Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State Sources 8587 51,496.00 0.00 -100.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 34,846,715.00 35,765,529.00 2.6%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Rev enue

Pass-Through Rev enues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools 8791 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County  Of f ices 8792 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs 8793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 55,490,113.00 49,939,586.00 -10.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Other Transf ers Out

Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 20,116,374.00 13,867,101.00 -31.1%

To County  Of f ices 7212 578,520.00 306,956.00 -46.9%

To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education SELPA Transf ers of  Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 32,031,192.00 32,844,774.00 2.5%

To County  Of f ices 6500 7222 2,764,027.00 2,920,755.00 5.7%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9
File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 3 Printed: 5/13/2024 12:09 PM

Budget, July 1
Santa Barbara County SELPA JPA Special Education Pass-Through Fund 42 40378 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 10

F8B58JZA5A(2024-25)

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2023-24

Estimated Actuals
2024-25
Budget

Percent
Difference

To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Transf ers of  Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 55,490,113.00 49,939,586.00 -10.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 55,490,113.00 49,939,586.00 -10.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9
File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 4 Printed: 5/13/2024 12:09 PM

Budget, July 1
Santa Barbara County SELPA JPA Special Education Pass-Through Fund 42 40378 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Function Form 10

F8B58JZA5A(2024-25)

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2023-24

Estimated Actuals
2024-25
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 20,643,398.00 14,174,057.00 -31.3%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 34,846,715.00 35,765,529.00 2.6%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 55,490,113.00 49,939,586.00 -10.0%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Instruction - Related Serv ices 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Pupil Serv ices 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Ancillary  Serv ices 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5) Community  Serv ices 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

8) Plant Serv ices 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Except 7600-
7699 55,490,113.00 49,939,586.00 -10.0%

10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 55,490,113.00 49,939,586.00 -10.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Commitments (by  Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

d) Assigned

Other Assignments (by  Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9
File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 5 Printed: 5/13/2024 12:09 PM

Budget, July 1
Santa Barbara County SELPA JPA Special Education Pass-Through Fund 42 40378 0000000
Santa Barbara County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 10

F8B58JZA5A(2024-25)

Resource Description

2023-24
Estimated
Actuals

2024-25
Budget

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00







 
2024-25 Adopted – Cash Flow Notes 

 
Revenues: 
 
AB602 funding is distributed per the apportionment schedule. 

 

Federal Funding is accrued each year and anticipated to be received by March 

of the following year.  

 

Local Revenue includes reimbursements Staff Development, BCBA, 

Graduate Student Researchers etc. For conservative estimates, these revenues 

have been accrued with receipt anticipated 50% in September and 50% in 

January the following year. Based on Cash Flow needs, they may be invoiced 

and received more often. 

 

Expenditures: 

 

Salaries, Benefits, Materials will all be paid on a regular basis. 

 

Other Outgo reimbursements to districts for Low Incidence, professional 

development, legal fees usually happen in the latter half of the year and have 

conservatively been distributed evenly in year 1 and deferred to be evenly 

distributed to the latter half of year 2. 



 

2024-25 Adopted – Cash Flow Notes 
 

Revenues: 
 
AB602 funding is distributed per the apportionment schedule. 

 

Federal Funding is accrued each year and anticipated to be received by March 

of the following year.  

 

Local Revenue includes reimbursements Staff Development, BCBA, 

Graduate Student Researchers etc. For conservative estimates, these revenues 

have been accrued with receipt anticipated 50% in September and 50% in 

January the following year. Based on Cash Flow needs, they may be invoiced 

and received more often. 

 

Expenditures: 

 

Salaries, Benefits, Materials will all be paid on a regular basis. 

 

Other Outgo reimbursements to districts for Low Incidence, professional 

development, legal fees usually happen in the latter half of the year and have 

conservatively been distributed evenly in year 1 and deferred to be evenly 

distributed to the latter half of year 2. 



















 
2024-25 Adopted – SACS Criteria and Standards 

 
The SACS Criteria and Standards form is required for all SACS reporting, Budget 
Adoption, First Interim and Second Interim. It looks at the information that has been 
uploaded into the General Fund Report and compares it to previously reported data.  In 
areas where the Criteria and Standards have not been met an explanation is required.   
 

Criteria and Standards Summary “Not Met” and/or Additional Comments 

6) Revenue and Expenditures: 

Federal Funding is presumed to be Flat Funded overall. In 23-24 due to Federal Mental 
Health funding shift from SELPA to LEAs, existing services were covered by 22-23 
Ending Fund Balance. In 2024-25 the federal funding to SELPA is budgeting to use  
$827,000 IDEA Local Assistance Resource 3310 in Fund 01 for NPS Placements and 
Mental Health services. 
 
Change in Other State Revenue – In 24-25 the apparent increase in Other Stale Revenue 
is due to the removal of a negative prior year adjustment that was in the budget in 23-24. 
 
Change in revenue Other Local Revenue – In 23-24 Fair Market Value Adjustment was 
included as revenue due to reversing the 22-23 Year End entry. A 23-24 Ending Fund 
Balance designation was made for the Fair Market Value, therefore the revenue was not 
carried forward to 24-25. Going forward the Fair Market Value adjustment will not be 
reversed to avoid fluctuations in Local Revenue each year. 
 
Change in Books & Supplies – In 24-25 reduction is planned in materials due to a 
decrease in the amount of Crisis Prevention Intervention books purchased. In 23-24 
additional books were purchased due to having an ending fund balance from 22-23 to 
cover these costs. 
 
Change in Services – Decreases due to reduced contract f or SSC Compensation Study , 
Staff Development due to carry over balances being utilized, no Graduate Student 
Researcher subcontracts off set the increases in other areas, making it appear to be a 
smaller increase and outside the criteria range. 
 
8) Deficit Spending:  
Deficit Spending in prior y ears is due to, SELPA utilizing prior year Ending Fund 
Balance monies per our JPA Board's direction to establish one-time only allocations to 
LEAs and carry over budgets f or one-time SELPA Expenditures. Board approved one-
time allocations. For 2023-2024 SELPA is deficit spending due to the shift in Mental 
Health funding without replacement for which 22-23 Ending Fund Balance was utilized. 
In 24-25 this funding source is replaced with IDEA Local Assistance Funds. 















































24-25 Adopted Budget – Technical Review Checks 
 
 

The SACS Technical Review Checks look at all the data that has been entered in the 

various SACS forms to make sure that it meets all requirements. The Technical 

Review Checks must show that all checks are completed before SACS reporting can 

be finalized. 

 

The attached SACS Technical Review Checks shows all checks have been passed 

with the following exceptions explained below. 

 

2023-2024 Estimated Actuals: 

 Debt-Activity Exception - Informational Only – No Activity has been entered 

in the schedule of Long-Term Liabilities.  

Explanation: This will be entered at year end as part of Unaudited Actuals. 

 

2024-2025 Adopted Budget: 

CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTA - (Warning) - The following combinations for 

RESOURCE and OBJECT are invalid. Data should be corrected or narrative must 

be provided explaining why the exception(s) should be considered appropriate. 01-

3310-0-5001-0000-8290  Resource 3310 Object 8290. 

 

Explanation: Due to the shift of Mental Health Resource 3327 to LEAs, 

SELPA will now use some Resource 3310 funds in Fund 01. While this is currently 

an invalid combination for a JPA this code is being used upon consideration of the 

circumstances and as recommended by Agnes Chan from COE with an explanation 

to clear the TRC. 



SACS Web System • SACS V9.1 

5/22/2024 9:39:34 AM 
Budget, July 1 

Budget 2024-25 
Technical Review Checks 

Phase -All 
Display- Exceptions Only 

Santa Barbara County SELPA JPA 

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and related requirements: 

F - fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed) 

42-40378-0000000

Santa Barbara County 

W/WC - Warning/Warning with .Q.alculation (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is 
required) 
0 - lnfQrmational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is optional, but encouraged) 

IMPORT CHECKS 

CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTA - (Warning) - The following combinations for RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 
8000 through 9999, except for 9791, 9793, and 9795) are invalid. Data should be corrected or narrative must be 
provided explaining why the exception(s) should be considered appropriate. 

ACCOUNT 

FD- RS-PY-GO-FN-OB 
RESOURCE OBJECT VALUE 

829001-3310-0-5001-0000-8290 3310  

$827,000.00 Explanation: Due to the shift of Resource 3327 to LEAs, SELPAwill now use some Resource 3310 

funds in Fund 01. While this is an invalid combination for a JPA this code is being used upon consideration of the 

circumstances and as recommended by Agnes Chan from COE with an explanation to clear the TRC. 

Page 1 of 1 





















 

 

 

 
 
 

Santa	Barbara	County	
Special	Education	Local	Plan	Area	

	
	

2024‐2025	
	

PROPOSED	ADOPTED	BUDGET	
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Summary of Revenues and Balances...................................  1 

Summary of Expenditures by Object...................................  2 

Summary of Direct Costs by Program.................................  3 

Program Budgets (Detail) 

SELPA Administration and Support..........................   4 

Mental Health……………………………………….  5 

Professional Development..........................................  6 

Medical Therapy Units...............................................  7 

Low Incidence Equipment, Materials and Services....  8 

MAA…………………………………………………  9 

Alternative Dispute Resolution……………………… 10 

Transfers to Local Educational Agencies (LEAs)....... 11 

Miscellaneous……………………………………….. 12 



PROPOSED
ADOPTED PROJECTED ADOPTED

2023-24 2023-24 2024-25
BEGINNING BALANCE 4,453,995$            3,733,732$             1,509,063$            
ADJUSTMENTS -$                       
ADJUSTED BEG. BALANCE 4,453,995$            3,733,732$             1,509,063$            

FUND 01
   FEDERAL REVENUE
8182 PRESCHOOL STAFF DEV. GRANT. 4,089$                   4,089$                    4,089$                   
8182 REGIONALIZED SERVICES 10,944$                 10,944$                  10,944$                 
8182 ADR GRANT 14,922$                 14,922$                  14,807$                 
8182 FEDERAL IDEA - MENTAL HEALTH 827,000$               

   TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 29,955$                 29,955$                  856,840$               

   STATE REVENUE
AB 602:

8311 REVENUE FOR MH SERVICES 2,850,710$            2,850,710$             2,855,065$            
8311 REDUCTION FOR LEA AB602 ALLOCATION (1,697,077)$           (1,671,283)$            (1,651,057)$           
8311  REVENUE SELPA 1,487,232$            1,487,232$             1,503,146$            
8311  STAFF DEVELOPMENT 47,000$                 47,000$                  22,000$                 
8311  LOW INCIDENCE 1,323,873$            1,318,600$             1,318,600$            
8311  OUT OF HOME FUNDING (LCI) 1,226,805$            1,226,805$             1,225,926$            
8311  STAFF DEVELOPMENT K-12 24,605$                 24,605$                  24,605$                 
8311  HOUSING 77,353$                 77,353$                  81,500$                 
8319  PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS -$                       (236,288)$               

Subtotal AB602 5,340,501$            5,124,734$             5,379,785$            

8590 STRS-ON BEHALF 42,573$                 36,620$                  38,525$                 

   TOTAL STATE REVENUE 5,383,074$            5,161,354$             5,418,310$            

   LOCAL REVENUE
8699 OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 326,740$               343,679$                383,075$               
8699 MAA REVENUE -$                       11,991$                  -$                       
8660 INTEREST REVENUE 25,000$                 75,000$                  50,000$                 
8662 FAIR MARKET VALUE ADJUSTMENT -$                       139,228$                -$                       

     TOTAL LOCAL REVENUE 351,740$               569,898$                433,075$               

   TOTAL FUND 01 REVENUE 5,764,769$            5,761,207$             6,708,225$            

FUND 10

   FEDERAL REVENUE
8287 FEDERAL IDEA CURRENT YEAR 13,785,851$          14,873,726$           14,046,726$          
8287 FEDERAL IDEA PRIOR YEAR 3,775,030$             -$                       
8287 FEDERAL 1X GRANT ARP -$                       1,739,980$             -$                       
8287 FEDERAL INFANT 127,332$               127,331$                127,331$               

FEDERAL IDEA/INFANT PRIOR YEAR -$                       127,331$                -$                       
   TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 13,913,183$          20,643,398$           14,174,057$          

   STATE REVENUE

8311 AB602 & INFANT ENTITLEMENT 35,863,321$          35,764,472$           35,765,529$          
8590 INFANT SUPPLEMENTAL -$                       51,496$                  -$                       

   TOTAL STATE REVENUE 35,863,321$          35,815,968$           35,765,529$          

   TOTAL FUND 10 REVENUE 49,819,077$          56,459,366$           49,939,586$          

   TOTAL REVENUE 55,583,846$          62,220,573$           56,647,811$          

   TOTAL EXPENDITURES 57,076,445$          64,445,242$           56,480,529$          

   ENDING BALANCE 2,961,396$            1,509,063$             1,676,345$            

   DESIGNATED ECONOMIC CONTINGENCIES 5% MIN 150,000$               260,000$                260,000$               
   DESIGNATED LEGAL RESERVE SELPA 325,000$               300,000$                300,000$               
   DESIGNATED MTU IMPROVEMENTS 250,000$               250,000$                250,000$               
   DESIGNATED DEFERRED MAINTENANCE 50,000$                 75,000$                  74,000$                 
   DESIGNATED MAA FUNDING 45,883$                 46,991$                  37,491$                 
   DESIGNATED SIPE REBATE 35,246$                 35,245$                  35,245$                 
   DESIGNATED SELPA RESERVE 150,000$               80,000$                  160,000$               
   DESIGNATED RESERVE for FAIR MARKET VALUE ADJ 140,000$                140,000$               
   DESIGNATED NPS RESERVE 260,000$                260,000$               
   DESIGNATED STAFF DEVELOPMENT 19,449$                 -$                        -$                       
   DESIGNATED SB-PIC 4,569$                    5,316$                   

TOTAL DESIGNATED 1,025,578$            1,451,805$             1,522,052$            

REMAINING UNDESIGNATED 1,935,818$            57,258$                  154,293$               

SUMMARY OF REVENUES AND BALANCES

-1-



PROPOSED

ADOPTED PROJECTED ADOPTED

OBJECT DESCRIPTION 2023-24 2023-24 2024-25

SALARIES AND BENEFITS

1300 SELPA DIRECTOR/COORDINATOR 312,596$                  312,597$                             312,597$                             

1900 AUDIOLOGIST 64,733$                    64,733$                               64,733$                               

   TOTAL 1000 377,329$                  377,330$                             377,330$                             

2900 MENTAL HEALTH CLINICIAN/WRAP 214,052$                  214,052$                             216,343$                             

2900 CLINICAL SUPERVISION 27,847$                    27,847$                               34,708$                               

2900 BCBA 113,344$                  113,344$                             113,344$                             

2900 AAC / AT SPECIALIST 124,536$                  124,536$                             124,536$                             

2910 ACCT/BUSINESS OFFICIAL 144,900$                  144,900$                             144,900$                             

2400 CLERICAL SALARIES 136,752$                  136,752$                             140,178$                             

   TOTAL 2000 761,431$                  761,431$                             774,009$                             

3100 S.T.R.S. 114,642$                  108,690$                             110,595$                             

3200 P.E.R.S. 106,875$                  106,152$                             115,475$                             

3300 MEDICARE & OASDI 16,488$                    16,473$                               16,592$                               

3400 HEALTH & WELFARE 163,262$                  161,455$                             164,133$                             

3500 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 5,687$                      568$                                    572$                                    

3600 WORKERS' COMP. INSURANCE 6,663$                      6,657$                                 7,770$                                 

   TOTAL 3000 413,617$                  399,995$                             415,137$                             

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

4300 OTHER SUPPLIES 28,250$                    52,750$                               29,250$                               

4310 INST. MATERIALS 164,660$                  164,660$                             177,660$                             

4400 NON-CAP. EQUIP. 6,000$                      6,000$                                 6,000$                                 

   TOTAL 4000 198,910$                  223,408$                             212,910$                             

5100 SUBAGREEMENTS 25,000$                    24,943$                               -$                                    

5200 TRAVEL & CONFERENCE 131,000$                  131,000$                             131,000$                             

5300 DUES 5,100$                      5,100$                                 5,100$                                 

5450 INSURANCE 6,100$                      6,100$                                 7,130$                                 

5600 RENTS 77,353$                    77,353$                               81,500$                               

5810 AUDIT 12,000$                    13,280$                               12,000$                               

5830 LEGAL -$                          25,000$                               25,000$                               

5840 ADVERTISING 2,200$                      2,200$                                 2,200$                                 

5850 MIS SERVICES - SIRAS 107,810$                  107,810$                             129,849$                             

5800 AUDIOLOGIC SERVICES 3,000$                      3,000$                                 3,000$                                 

5800 CONTRACTS 83,871$                    124,972$                             55,561$                               

5860 CONTRACTS 843,947$                  825,020$                             893,320$                             

5860 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE 25,000$                    -$                                    25,000$                               

5890 NPS PLACEMENTS 360,000$                  360,000$                             360,000$                             

5890 NPS MH PLACEMENTS 1,650,000$               1,650,000$                          1,650,000$                          

5910 TELEPHONES 25,110$                    25,270$                               25,270$                               

   TOTAL 5000 3,357,491$               3,381,048$                          3,405,930$                          

6200 SITE IMPROVEMENT 6,785$                                 

7141 STATE RESI. SCHOOLS 30,000$                    30,000$                               30,000$                               

7200 TRANSFERS TO LEAS - FUND 01 2,161,164$               2,805,879$                          1,325,626$                          

2,191,164$               2,835,879$                          1,355,626$                          

TOTAL FUND 01 7,299,942$               7,985,876$                          6,540,942$                          

FUND 10

7200 TRANSFERS TO LEAS - FUND 10 49,776,503$             56,459,366$                        49,939,586$                        

TOTAL FUND 10 49,776,503$             56,459,366$                        49,939,586$                        

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 57,076,445$             64,445,242$                        56,480,528$                        

SUMMARY OF EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT CLASSIFICATION

-2-



PROPOSED
ADOPTED PROJECTED ADOPTED

2023-24 2023-24 2024-25

ADMINISTRATION AND SUPPORT 1,554,088$      1,555,972$        1,612,645$        

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 2,850,710$      2,817,211$        2,855,065$        

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 62,089$           124,665$           33,694$             

LOW INCIDENCE SERVICES 414,119$         413,216$           411,843$           

MEDICAL THERAPY UNITS 18,350$           27,320$             18,510$             

MAA 9,500$             9,500$               9,500$               

ADR Grants 14,922$           14,922$             14,807$             

MISCELLANEOUS 25,000$           24,943$             -$                   

SB - PIC 160,000$         162,248$           229,253$           

TOTAL DIRECT COSTS 5,108,778$      5,149,997$        5,185,317$        

FUND 01 TRANSFERS TO LEAS 2,191,164$      2,835,879$        1,355,626$        
FUND 10 TRANSFERS TO LEAS 49,776,503$    56,459,366$      49,939,586$      

TOTAL TRANSFERS 51,967,667$    59,295,245$      51,295,212$      

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 57,076,445$    64,445,242$      56,480,529$      

SUMMARY OF DIRECT COST BY PROGRAM

-3-



 

 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
 
SELPA ADMINISTRATION AND SUPPORT 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
GOAL STATEMENT 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
To provide administrative support and services to all special education programs and staff in 
Santa Barbara County and to manage SELPA administrative office activities. 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION SUMMARY 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
This program is responsible for the administration of the SBCSELPA administrative office 
including the fiscal, personnel and program functions.  Other functions of the program include 
program review and evaluation, data collection and operation of the management information 
system, local plan development, legal services, nonpublic school and agency services and 
coordination of interagency agreements. 
 
Costs attributable to the program include the SELPA Executive Director's and SELPA 
Coordinator’s  salaries and the salaries of the clerical staff, legal services, and nonpublic school 
and agency placements.  Additional costs include office supplies, travel and conference expenses 
and SELPA capital outlay purchases. 



PROPOSED
ADOPTED PROJECTED ADOPTED

OBJECT DESCRIPTION 2023-24 2023-24 2024-25
Beginning Balance from designated Ending Fund Balance 12,000$           
   REVENUE
8182 PRE-K 3315 10,944$           10,944$           10,944$           
8182 ADR FEDERAL
8311 AB 602 REVENUE - SELPA Budget 1,487,232$      1,487,232$      1,503,146$      
8311 REGIONAL HOUSING TRANSFER 77,353$           77,353$           81,500$           
8311 TO MTU TAB (18,350)$          (27,320)$          (18,510)$          
8590 STRS ON BEHALF 42,573$           36,620$           38,525$           
8660 INTEREST 25,000$           75,000$           50,000$           
8662 FAIR MARKET VALUE ADJ. -$                 139,228$         -$                 
8699 SPECIAL CONTRACTS -$                 6,500$             
8699 DISTRICT REIMB. BCBA 141,740$         138,010$         153,075$         

   TOTAL REVENUE 1,766,492$      1,943,567$      1,818,680$      

   EXPENDITURES
1300 SELPA DIRECTOR 135,610$         135,610$         135,610$         
1300 SELPA COORDINATOR 118,604$         118,605$         118,605$         
2900 BCBAs 113,344$         113,344$         113,344$         
2400 CLERICAL SALARIES 106,134$         106,134$         107,847$         
2910 ACCT/BUSINESS OFFICIAL 115,920$         115,920$         115,920$         
3100 STRS 48,555$           48,555$           48,555$           
3100 STRS ON BEHALF 42,573$           36,620$           38,525$           
3200 PERS 28,564$           28,564$           26,528$           
3200 PERS UNFUNDED LIABILITY 44,015$           43,291$           57,121$           
3300 MEDICARE INSURANCE 8,479$             8,464$             8,476$             
3400 HEALTH & WELFARE 86,876$           85,109$           86,374$           
3500 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 2,924$             292$                292$                
3600 WORKERS ' COMP. INSURANCE 3,427$             3,421$             3,970$             
   TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 855,025$         843,929$         861,166$         

4300 OTHER SUPPLIES 19,000$           19,000$           19,000$           
4400 NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIP. 3,000$             3,000$             3,000$             
5200 TRAVEL/MILEAGE STIPENDS 36,000$           36,000$           36,000$           
5300 DUES 4,600$             4,600$             4,600$             
5450 INSURANCE 6,100$             6,100$             7,130$             
5600 RENTS 77,353$           77,353$           81,500$           
5800 DATA PROCESSING 5,000$             5,000$             5,200$             
5810 AUDIT 6,000$             7,280$             6,000$             
5830 LEGAL SERVICES-DISTRICTS -$                 -$                 -$                 
5830 LEGAL SERVICES-SELPA -$                 25,000$           25,000$           
5840 ADVERTISING 2,200$             2,200$             2,200$             
5850 MIS SERVICES - SIRAS 107,810$         107,810$         129,849$         
5860 CONTRACTS 40,000$           51,700$           40,000$           
5860 HOUSING-DEFERRED MAINT. 25,000$           -$                 25,000$           
5890 NPS PLACEMENTS (Non-MH) 360,000$         360,000$         360,000$         
5910 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 7,000$             7,000$             7,000$             
  TOTAL OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES 699,063$         712,043$         751,479$         

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES 1,554,088$      1,555,972$      1,612,645$      

These are indicated on Transfers to districts
7141 STATE RESI. SCHOOLS 30,000$           30,000$           30,000$           
7280 TRANSFER TO LEA LEGAL 299,673$         -$                 
7280 TRANSFER TO LEAs -$                 
   TOTAL TRANSFERS 30,000$           329,673$         30,000$           

   TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,584,088$      1,885,645$      1,642,645$      

   SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 182,404$         69,922$           176,035$         

SELPA ADMINISTRATION AND SUPPORT

-4-



SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
GOAL STATEMENT 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

To provide mental health services to special education students and programs in Santa Barbara 
County. 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION SUMMARY 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

This program provides regionalized specialized Mental Health services. 

Costs attributable to the program include the Mental Health Manager, Mental Health Clinician, 
Mental Health Specialist/WRAP Coordinator, WRAP Services, instructional materials, Nonpublic 
School Placements for students with a Mental Health diagnosis and contracts for Nonpublic 
Agency Mental Health services for students with these services included on their IEP. 



PROPOSED
ADOPTED PROJECTED ADOPTED Change for Escape

OBJECT DESCRIPTION 2023-24 2023-24 2024-25

   BEGINNING BALANCE

   REVENUE NOTES
Beginning Balance applied 1,697,077$      1X EFB Designation

8182 FEDERAL MH ADA ALLOCATION -$                 -$                 -$                 To LEAs
8182 FEDERAL IDEA ALLOCATION 827,000$         NEW Source
8311 AB602 OFF THE TOP 2,850,710$      2,850,710$      2,855,065$      
8311 Reduce AB602 Off the Top (1,697,077)$     (1,671,283)$     (1,651,057)$     
8311 Out of Home Care Allocation 824,057$         NEW Source
8590 STATE MH APPORTIONMENT -$                 -$                 -$                 To LEAs
   TOTAL REVENUE 1,153,633$      1,179,427$      2,855,065$      

   EXPENDITURES
1300 SELPA CERTIFICATED SALARY OFFSET 58,382$           58,382$           58,382$           
2900 MENTAL HEALTH MANAGER 122,312$         122,312$         122,312$         
2900 WRAP COORDINATOR 91,740$           91,740$           94,031$           
2910 ACCT/BUSINESS OFFICIAL 28,980$           28,980$           28,980$           
2400 CLERICAL SALARY 30,618$           30,618$           32,331$           
3100 STRS 11,150$           11,150$           11,151$           
3200 PERS 21,717$           21,717$           21,078$           
3300 MEDICARE & OASDI INSURANCE 4,827$             4,827$             4,860$             
3400 HEALTH & WELFARE 51,669$           51,669$           52,797$           
3500 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,665$             166$                168$                
3600 WORKERS' COMP. INSURANCE 1,950$             1,950$             2,276$             
     TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 425,010$         423,511$         428,365$         

4310 INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS - WRAP 5,000$             5,000$             5,000$             
4310 INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS - GROW -$                 13,000$           
4400 NONCAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT 3,000$             3,000$             3,000$             
5200 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 86,000$           86,000$           86,000$           
5300 DUES 500$                500$                500$                
5800 DATA PROCESSING 360$                360$                360$                
5810 AUDIT 6,000$             6,000$             6,000$             
5860 WRAPAROUND TEAM 632,000$         600,000$         620,000$         
5860 CONTRACTS - GROW Data/SB-PIC 20,000$           20,000$           20,000$           
5860 CONTRACTS 13,000$           13,000$           13,000$           
5890 NPS PLACEMENTS - Fed -$                 -$                 827,000$         Adjusted since May
5890 NPS PLACEMENTS - State 1,650,000$      1,650,000$      823,000$         Adjusted since May
5910 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 9,840$             9,840$             9,840$             
  TOTAL OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES 2,425,700$      2,393,700$      2,426,700$      

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES 2,850,710$      2,817,211$      2,855,065$      

7281 TRANSFER TO DISTS.
7282 TRANSFER TO CEO
   TOTAL TRANSFERS -$                 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,850,710$      2,817,211$      2,855,065$      

   SURPLUS/DEFICIT (1,697,077)$     (1,637,784)$     -$                 

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

-5-



 

 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
GOAL STATEMENT 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
To provide leadership in the implementation of a special education comprehensive system of 
personnel development. 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION SUMMARY 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
This program includes three levels of professional development; district, area and SELPA-wide 
using participants in the assessment of need and the planning and implementation of the activities. 
Costs include contracts for consultant services, supplies and travel expenses. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PROPOSED
ADOPTED PROJECTED ADOPTED

OBJECT DESCRIPTION 2023-24 2023-24 2024-25

DESIGNATED BEGINNING BALANCE Selpa Wide 30,449$         31,000$           -$                 
DESIGNATED BEGINNING BALANCE CPI -$              13,350$           -$                 

   REVENUE
8182 PRESCHOOL GRANT 4,089$           4,089$             4,089$             
8311 K-12 GRANT 24,605$         24,605$           24,605$           
8311 AB 602 REVENUE Regular PD 10,000$         10,000$           10,000$           
8311 AB 602 REVENUE CPI 12,000$         12,000$           12,000$           
8311 AB 602 REVENUE CPI-Recert 25,000$         25,000$           
8699 SELPA-WIDE FEES 14,226$           
   TOTAL REVENUE 75,694$         89,920$           50,694$           

   EXPENDITURES
4300 INST. MATERIALS 2,500$           26,000$           2,500$             
4300 OFFICE SUPPLIES -$                 -$                 
5200 TRAVEL & CONFERENCE -$                 -$                 
5300 DUES -$                 -$                 
5800 CONTRACTED SERVICES Federal 4,089$           4,089$             4,089$             
5800 CONTRACTED SERVICES CPI 37,000$         44,000$           9,500$             
5800 CONTRACTED SERVICES Selpa Wide 18,500$         35,576$           10,000$           
5800 CONTRACTED SERVICES District PD -$              15,000$           7,605$             
   TOTAL DIRECT EXPENDITURES 62,089$         124,665$         33,694$           

7281 Transfer to Districts for PD Reimb. 24,605$         9,605$             17,000$           

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 86,694$         134,270$         50,694$           

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

-6-



 

 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
 
MEDICAL THERAPY UNITS 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
GOAL STATEMENT 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
  
To provide medical assessment, physical and occupational therapy to students eligible for 
California Childrens' Services. 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION SUMMARY 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
California Childrens' services of the Santa Barbara County Health Care Services provides the staff 
to conduct initial and follow-up medical examinations and subsequent prescriptions for 
occupational and physical therapy.  The SBCSELPA is mandated to provide facilities, materials 
and equipment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 



PROPOSED
ADOPTED PROJECTED ADOPTED

OBJECT DESCRIPTION 2023-24 2023-24 2024-25
REVENUE

8990 CONTRIBUTION FROM AB602 18,350$        27,320$        18,510$        
TOTAL REVENUE 18,350$        27,320$        18,510$        

   EXPENDITURES
4300 INST. MATERIALS 6,500$          6,500$          6,500$          
4300 OFFICE SUPPLIES 250$             250$             250$             
4400 NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIP. -$              -$              -$              
5800 SECURITY 2,000$          2,000$          2,000$          
5800 CONTRACTED SERVICES 2,000$          4,025$          2,000$          
5910 TELEPHONE 7,600$          7,760$          7,760$          
6200 SITE IMPROVEMENT 6,785$          

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 18,350$        27,320$        18,510$        

MEDICAL THERAPY UNIT

-7-



 

 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
 
LOW INCIDENCE EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS AND SERVICES 
 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
GOAL STATEMENT 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
To provide equipment for children with low incidence disabilities in order to meet the goals and 
objectives on their individualized education programs. 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION SUMMARY 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
  
Funding is provided by the California Department of Education to purchase equipment and 
instructional materials and provide services for students with disabling conditions of hard of 
hearing, deaf, deaf/blind, orthopedically impaired, or visually impaired. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



PROPOSED
ADOPTED PROJECTED ADOPTED

OBJECT DESCRIPTION 2023-24 2023-24 2024-25
BEGINNING BALANCE 600,700

REVENUE
8311 LOW INCIDENCE APPORTIONMENT 1,491,600$       1,491,600$        1,491,600$        
8311 LOW INCIDENCE Through Fund 10 (167,727)$         (173,000)$         (173,000)$         

TOTAL REVENUE 1,323,873$       1,318,600$        1,318,600$        

   TOTAL REVENUE & BEGINNING BAL 1,323,873$       1,919,300$        1,318,600$        

   EXPENDITURES

1000 AUDIOLOGIST  $           64,733  $            64,733  $            64,733 
2000 AAC/AT  $         124,536  $          124,536  $          124,536 
3100 STRS  $           12,364  $            12,364  $            12,364 
3200 PERS  $           12,579  $            12,579  $            10,748 
3300 MEDICARE INSURANCE  $             2,778  $              2,778  $              2,774 
3400 HEALTH & WELFARE  $           24,717  $            24,677  $            24,963 
3500 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE  $                959  $                   96  $                   96 
3600 WORKERS ' COMP. INSURANCE  $             1,123  $              1,123  $              1,299 

   TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS 243,789$          242,886$           241,513$           

4310 INST. MATERIALS 149,160$          149,160$           149,160$           
4310 INST. MATERIALS AT/AC 10,000$            10,000$            10,000$            
4310 INST. MATERIALS AUDIO 500$                 500$                 500$                 
5200 TRAVEL AAC/AT MILEAGE 5,000$              5,000$              5,000$              
5200 TRAVEL AUDIO 2,000$              2,000$              2,000$              
5800 CONTRACTED SERVICE 3,000$              3,000$              3,000$              
5910 PHONE AUDIOLOGIST 250$                 250$                 250$                 
5910 PHONE AAC/AT 420$                 420$                 420$                 
  TOTAL OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES 170,330$          170,330$           170,330$           

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES 414,119$          413,216$           411,843$           

7280 REIMB. TO LEAS 909,754$          1,506,084$        906,757$           
   TOTAL TRANSFERS 909,754$          1,506,084$        906,757$           

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,323,873$       1,919,300$        1,318,600$        

LOW INCIDENCE EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS & SERVICES

-8-



 

 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
 
MAA – MEDI-CAL ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIVITIES 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
GOAL STATEMENT 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
To generate additional funding for the SELPA office through the Medi-Cal Administrative 
Activities billing process. 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION SUMMARY 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Funding generated by SELPA staff through MAA Medi-Cal billing is used for miscellaneous 
SELPA expenses, which has included, SELPA-Bration, Legislative Action Day, books and test 
kits for the SELPA library, additional professional development activities and office furniture for 
the SELPA office, and SELPA-Bration. 
 
  



PROPOSED

ADOPTED PROJECTED ADOPTED

OBJECT DESCRIPTION 2023-24 2023-24 2024-25

BEGINNING BALANCE 55,383$      44,500$      46,991$      
   REVENUE
8699 MAA Revenue -$            11,991$      
8699 Fees -$            
   TOTAL REVENUE -$            11,991$      -$            

   EXPENDITURES
4300 Other Supplies
4300 Supplies -$            
5200 Travel 2,000$        2,000$        2,000$        
5860 Contracted Services 5,500$        5,500$        5,500$        
5860 Contracted Services 2,000$        2,000$        2,000$        
   TOTAL EXPENDITURES 9,500$        9,500$        9,500$        

MAA Reserve 45,883$      46,991$      37,491$      

MEDICAL ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIVITIES (MAA)

-9-



 

 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
 
ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION GRANT 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
GOAL STATEMENT 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
  
To provide dispute resolution services to LEAs. 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION SUMMARY 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Dispute resolution is funded through an alternative dispute resolution (ADR) grant awarded to the 
Santa Barbara County SELPA.  The SELPA has trained an ADR team to provide dispute 
resolution services to parents and LEAs. This funding covers professional development costs of 
maintaining trained ADR mediators.  
 



PROPOSED
ADOPTED PROJECTED ADOPTED

OBJECT DESCRIPTION 2023-24 2023-24 2024-25

   REVENUE
8182 ADR Revenue 14,922$              14,922$              14,807$              
   TOTAL REVENUE + BEG BALANCE 14,922$              14,922$              14,807$              

   EXPENDITURES
5800 Contracted Services Fed 14,922$              14,922$              14,807$              
   TOTAL EXPENDITURES 14,922$              14,922$              14,807$              

ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION

-10-



SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

TRANSFERS TO LOCAL EDUCATIONAL AGENCIES (LEAs)

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
GOAL STATEMENT 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

To provide pass-through funding of special education revenue to LEAs 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION SUMMARY 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

SELP A receives all special education funding from the Administrative Unit and allocated those 
funds to the member LEAs. SELP A also transfers Out of Home Care funding received by the 
SELPA to districts and the county office based on the calculations as outlined in the SELP A 
Local Plan. 



PROPOSED
FUND 01 ADOPTED PROJECTED ADOPTED
OBJECT DESCRIPTION 2023-24 2023-24 2024-25

BEGINNING BALANCE
REVENUE

8311 OUT OF HOME CARE 1,226,805$       1,226,805$       1,225,926$       
8311 OUT OF HOME CARE TO MENTAL HEALTH (824,057)$         
8319 OUT OF HOME CARE Prior Year Adj
8319 P-ANNUAL ADJ Prior Year Adj (236,288)$         
   TOTAL FUND 01 REVENUE 1,226,805$       990,517$          401,869$          

   EXPENDITURES
7141 STATE RESI. SCHOOLS 30,000$            30,000$            30,000$            

7280 TRANSFER TO LEAs
AB602 
Ending Fund Balance -$                  -$                  -$                  

7280 TRANSFER TO LEAs Legal -$                  299,673$          

7280 TRANSFER TO LEAs
Mental Health 
Ending Fund Balance -$                  -$                  -$                  

7280 TRANSFER TO LEAs Low Incidence 909,754$          1,506,084$       906,757$          

7280 TRANSFER TO LEAs Staff Development 24,605$            9,605$              17,000$            

7280 TRANSFER TO LEAs

OOHC EFB Transfer to 
LEAs Prior Year/P-
Annual Adjustment (236,288)$         

7280 TRANSFER TO LEAs
OUT OF HOME CARE 
Current Year 1,226,805$       1,226,805$       401,869$          

   TOTAL FUND 01 EXPENDITURES 2,191,164$       2,835,879$       1,355,626$       

FUND 10
REVENUE

   FEDERAL REVENUE
8287 IDEA LOCAL ASSISTANCE 13,370,770$     14,458,645$     13,631,645$     
8287 IDEA LOCAL ASSISTANCEPrior Year Carryover -$                  3,416,845$       
8287 IDEA PRE-K 415,081$          415,081$          415,081$          
8287 IDEA PRE-K Prior Year Carryover -$                  358,185$          
8287 IDEA INFANT ARP American Rescue Plan 103,864$          
8287 IDEA INFANT 127,331$          127,331$          127,331$          
8287 IDEA INFANT Prior Year Carryover 127,331$          
8287 IDEA K-22 ARP American Rescue Plan -$                  1,501,591$       
8287 IDEA PRE-K ARP American Rescue Plan -$                  134,525$          
   TOTAL FUND 10 FEDERAL REVENUE 13,913,182$     20,643,398$     14,174,057$     

   STATE REVENUE
8311 AB 602 REVENUE 33,739,498$     33,523,293$     33,524,350$     
8311 INFANT ENTITLEMENT 2,123,823$       2,241,179$       2,241,179$       
8587 STATE MH APPORTIONMENT -$                  -$                  -$                  
8587 INFANT DISCRETIONARY -$                  51,496$            -$                  
   TOTAL FUND 10 STATE REVENUE 35,863,321$     35,815,968$     35,765,529$     

   TOTAL FUND 10 REVENUE 49,776,503$     56,459,366$     49,939,586$     

   EXPENDITURES
7200 FUND 10 TRANSFERS TO LEAS 49,776,503$     56,459,366$     49,939,586$     

   TOTAL EXPENDITURES 49,776,503$     56,459,366$     49,939,586$     

GRAND TOTAL TRANSFER REVENUE 51,003,308$     57,449,883$     50,341,455$     
GRAND TOTAL TRANSFER EXPENDITURES 51,967,667$     59,295,245$     51,295,212$     

TRANSFERS TO LEAS

*Note Transfers exceed Revenue on this page because Transfers from other programs were included to show the 
total transfers.

-11-



 

 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
MISCELLANEOUS & 
SANTA BARBARA PSYCHOLOGY INTERNSHIP CONSORTIUM SB-PIC 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
GOAL STATEMENT 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
To provide additional services to parents, districts, and students that are supplemental to other 
SELPA programs. These programs either receive stipend funds or are billed back to districts 
based on services. 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION SUMMARY 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
UCSB Graduate Student Researchers – LEAs who choose to have a Graduate Researcher perform 
services are billed for the costs of services. 
 
SB – PIC – Santa Barbara Psychology Internship Consortium – SELPA in collaboration with 
UCSB and LEAs administrates Internships which are paid for by districts receiving intern 
services. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



PROPOSED

ADOPTED PROJECTED ADOPTED

OBJECT DESCRIPTION 2023-24 2023-24 2024-25

   REVENUE
8699 UCSB GSER Reimb. 25,000$          24,943$        -$              

8699 CAPTAIN -$                -$              

   TOTAL REVENUE 25,000$      24,943$     -$           

   EXPENDITURES
4300 Other Supplies
4300 Supplies
5200 Travel
5100 Contracted Services 25,000$          24,943$        -$              

5860 Contracted Services -$                -$              

   TOTAL EXPENDITURES 25,000$      24,943$     -$           

SIPE Reserve 35,247$      35,245$     35,245$     

MISCELLANEOUS

-12a-



PROPOSED

ADOPTED PROJECTED ADOPTED

OBJECT DESCRIPTION 2023-24 2023-24 2024-25

Beginning Balance Carryover from Prior Year 6,817$            4,569$            

   REVENUE
8590 DISTRICT MH for PIC
8699 DISTRICT PIC Reimbursement to SELPA 160,000$         160,000$         230,000$         

8311 Transfer from Mental Health

   TOTAL REVENUE + Beginning Balance 160,000$     166,817$     234,569$     

   EXPENDITURES

2900 Clinical Psychologist Superviosr 27,847$           27,847$           34,708$           

3000 Benefits 706$               581$               725$               

4300 Supplies 1,000$            1,000$            

5200 Travel -$                -$                

5860 Other PIC Costs - Fingerprints, Accreditation 2,500$            8,820$            8,820$            

5860 Contracted Services DISTRICTS 120,000$         120,000$         180,000$         

5860 Contracted Services SBCSELPA INTERN -$                -$                -$                

5860 STIPENDS & OTHER COSTS 8,947$            4,000$            4,000$            

   TOTAL EXPENDITURES 160,000$     162,248$     229,253$     

SB-PIC Carryover -$             4,569$         5,316$         

Santa Barbara Psychology Internship Consortium (SB-PIC)

-13-



Notes for changes since Proposal at May JPA Board Meeting 

2023-24 Estimated Actuals 

Expenditures Increased: 
1) Medical Therapy Units 

• $2,025 for Load Testing for the Medical Therapy Units. This is a necessary safety test. 
Results may determine additional expenses needed in 24-25 if any repairs need to 
be made.  

• $6,500 moved from Services Object 5000s to Site Improvement Object 6200, and 
increased to $6,785 (+$285) for Tuff Shed Replacement & Installation. 

2) $1,280 for Final Eide Bailley Audit Invoice for 2021-2022 not paid in prior years 

 

2024-25 Adopted Budget 

1) $22,039 Increase for MIS SERVICES – SIRAS by for new SIRAS Contract. Contract is based 
on Special Ed pupil count. Since there are more pupils, the cost has increased. 

2) $4,147 increased for Rent 
3) $2,241 Decrease for Salaries and Benefits – adjusted slightly to match with Escape 

including updating PERS Contribution rates and STRS on Behalf. 
 



 REF: VIII-B

Date: June 3, 2024 

To: SBCSELPA JPA Board 

From: Ray Avila, SBCSELPA Executive Director 

Re: Santa Barbara County SELPA Local Plan Revision, Section 9, AB 602 Special 
Education Fiscal Allocation Plan – Proposed changes from Funding Model Committee 
(Second Reading/Approval) 

BACKGROUND: 
 This item was previously presented to the JPA Board on May 6, 2024, as an Information &

Discussion item for first reading on May 6, 2024.

 The 2023-24 Budget Act shifted State and Federal Mental Health funding from SELPAs to
LEAs.

 For 2023-24 SBCSELPA maintained existing mental health services and nonpublic school
placement cost pool using approximately $1.7 million from 2022-23 ending fund balance
obligations. This was a one-time solution.

 The annual Funding Model Committee met with a primary goal to evaluate funding sources
and propose an ongoing funding solution for SBCSELPA Mental Health services and
nonpublic school placement cost pool, and any other items brought to the committee.

 The funding model committee met five times between September and February with meeting
minutes provided to Special Education Administrators and Business Officials and the JPA
Board in the Executive Director Reports.

 The funding model committee proposed changes to update the Local Plan for the change in
Mental Health funding and create an ongoing funding solution for SBCSELPA Mental Health
services and nonpublic school placement cost pool. Additional language was proposed to
provide for startup costs for new regional classroom requests.

 These changes were reviewed with the Special Education Administrators and Business
Officials (SEAM) on April 12, 2024.

 Proposed revisions have been made to Section 9 of the Local Plan and are applicable to Fiscal
Year 2024-25.

FISCAL IMPACT: Creates an allocation for SBCSELPA to use State Out-of-Home Care and Federal 
IDEA funding for Mental Health Services of approximately $1.7 million for the 2024-2025 fiscal year. 
The allocation is ongoing as determined annually by the JPA Board. 

RECOMMENDATION: The JPA Board approves the proposed SBCSLPA Local Plan changes to 
Section 9, AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan as presented. 

RA/RW:lm 

Santa Barbara County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

A Joint Powers Agency 



SANTA BARBARA COUNTY SELPA 
LOCAL PLAN 

SECTION 9 

BUSINESS 
AND  

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 

BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 

Budget Planning Process Policies 
3201 - 3218 

(Revised 5-6-24) 

9 

REF: VIII-B.1



   
 

   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 

3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 

3201 SELPA Budget 

The SBCSELPA Executive Director is responsible for the Santa Barbara County SELPA's 
budget planning process. 

The SBCSELPA Executive Director may consult with special education administrators and 
business officials from local education agencies (LEAs) in SBCSELPA as needed, to seek 
input regarding the budget planning process. The SBCSELPA Executive Director shall 
report his/her recommendations to include those provided from districts and/or the 
community to the JPA Board. 

DATE APPROVED:   January 9, 1987 
DATE REVISED:       December 12, 1997 
DATE REVISED:       December 14, 2009 

9-1



SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 

3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 

3202 Procedures for Making Changes in Budgeting 

The SBCSELPA Executive Director shall be responsible for making changes in budgetary 
allocations. 

The SBCSELPA Executive Director may recommend budgetary allocation changes to the 
JPA Board for approval as deemed necessary. The SBCSELPA Executive Director may 
consult with special education administrators and business officials from local education 
agencies (LEAs) in SBCSELPA to seek input regarding such changes.  

DATE APPROVED:   January 9, 1987 
DATE REVISED:       December 12, 1997 
DATE REVISED:       December 9, 2002 
DATE REVISED:        December 14, 2009 

9-2



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  

 
 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200  BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3203  Review of Annual Budget Plan for Subsequent Year  
 

By June 30th of each year, the SBCSELPA Executive Director shall review the proposed 
Annual Budget Plan and shall submit recommendations to the JPA Board. The SBCSELPA 
Executive Director may consult with special education administrators and business officials 
from local education agencies (LEAs) in SBCSELPA as needed, to seek input regarding such 
recommendations. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE APPROVED:    January 3, 1984    
DATE REVISED:        December 9, 2002  
DATE REVISED:        December 14, 2009  

 
 
 

9-3 



   
 

   
 

 
SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 

SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200              BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan  
 
 

   I.      GUIDING PRINCIPLES 
 

 The Long-Term AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan has been designed to 
address the following objectives: 

 
1. Provide an incentive for operating cost-effective programs for students in public school 

programs. 
 
2. Provide no incentive for districts to over-identify students for special education services. 
 
3. Facilitates transfers of funding for regional programs. 
 
4. Ensure that special education funding is distributed proportionately to LEAs. 
 
5.  Acknowledge that the AB 602 Funding Allocation Model will not cover the total costs of 

special education services.  Districts will need general fund contributions to cover 
unfunded special education costs. 

 
6.   Keep program requirements in mind as well as the Maintenance of Effort requirement in 

Federal law (Title 20 U.S.C. §1413(a)(2)(C)(i) and Title 34 CFR §300.205) that there are 
restrictions when an LEA may reduce the level of special education expenditures “from 
local funds below the level of those expenditures for the preceding fiscal year.”    

    
  II. ALLOCATION OF AB 602 INCOME 
 

The total SELPA special education block grant will be received at the SELPA level for 
distribution to the special education program operators as described in this section (3204). 
The JPA Board authorized the SBCSELPA Administrative Unit to act as the fiscal agent for 
the SBCSELPA. Funds for SBCSELPA-funded services and Sparsity Adjustment (Part IV) 
shall be taken off-the-top prior to distribution of the remainder of the AB 602 block grant.  
 
      
 
 
 
 
 

9-4 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  

 
 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 

 
The remaining AB 602 funds will be distributed to districts based upon their AB602 P-2 
Funded ADA. At year-end, the ADA will be adjusted and aligned to current year certified 
AB602 P-2 Funded ADA.  In the event of a declared emergency or approved J-13 waiver, 
the revised P-2 Funded ADA will be used.  

 
III. SUMMARY OF FUNDING MODEL COMPONENTS 

 
As per the State AB 602 funding model, special education revenues will be received by the 
SBCSELPA in the form of a block grant.   

 
 

The following funding sources will be outside and in addition to the block grant shall be 
distributed to districts as indicated below.  

• Federal Part B Local Assistance (PL-142) Funds (Resource 3310) 
As determined by the JPA board, in addition to AB602 Base funding, an off-the-top 
allocation may be set aside for the SBCSELPA budget, including Mental Health 
services and Non-Public School Placement Cost Pool. The remainder shall be 
allocated to districts based on the current year AB602 P-2 Funded ADA, after a 
reduction as specified in section XIX. These funds are reimbursements and will be only 
distributed based on district usage and reporting of expenditures. 
 
• Federal Preschool Grant (Resource 3315) 
2.882% for Regional Services is allocated to SBCSELPA. The remainder shall be 
allocated based on the current year AB602 P-2 Funded ADA for non-charter Grades 
K-6. These funds are reimbursements and will only be distributed based on district 
usage and reporting of expenditures. 
 
• Low Incidence Funds 
Refer to part XV. of this section (3404). 
 
• Preschool Staff Development (Resource 3345) 

Shall be allocated to districts responsible for providing Preschool services based on 
their prior year SELPA Baseline K-6 ADA. These funds are reimbursements and will 
be only distributed based on district usage. Districts may apply allocation for SELPA 
Professional Development fees or submit an invoice for reimbursement. Funds not 
utilized by an LEA by June 30th of the first fiscal year of the grant will be used to 
offset the cost of providing Preschool Staff Development Services by SBCSELPA or 
other LEAs at the discretion of SBCSELPA. 
 

• Infant Program Income (both IPS Unit and supplemental grant funding)  
Allocated to SBCEO as the sole operator of Infant Programs for SBCSELPA 



   
 

   
 

 
 

9-5 
SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 

SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
 

3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200             BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204           AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 

 
• Out of Home Care Funding 

Refer to Part XVII. Of this section (3404) 
• County Property Taxes 

Shall be distributed in the same manor of AB602 funds 
   

 The following fund sources will be outside of and in addition to the block grant and shall 
be allocated as determined annually by the JPA Board: 

                      
• State Mental Health Funding 
• IDEA Federal Mental Health Funding 

 
The funding sources listed below are available at the State level and may be accessed through 
special application only: 
 

• LCI Emergency Impaction Funds 
• Excess Cost Pool  
                  

IV. SPARSITY/SMALL SCHOOL DISTRICT FUNDING 
 

Funding will be provided to the County Education Office for the direct service districts with 
a hold harmless adjustment equivalent to the current sparsity factor funding.  The 
equalization process will phase out the sparsity factor over time  

 
Sparsity Adjustment 
 
The Cuyama Joint Unified School District meets the criteria to be considered a sparsely 
populated district as that term was defined in Education Code Section 56728.6(d)(1) prior to 
the enactment of the AB 602 special education funding model (see Appendix E). In 
recognition of the additional costs of serving students in special education who attend school 
in Cuyama, and in order to apportion special education block grant funding allocations within 
the SBCSELPA to recognize the impact of these additional costs, adjustments were made to 
the SBCSELPA AB 602 allocation plan beginning in 2003-04.  
 
The funded COLA rate will be applied to the prior year calculated sparsity factor to 
determine the sparsity augmentation for the current funding model. 
 

 
 
 



   
 

   
 

 
 

9-6 
SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 

SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 
 

Small School District Funding 
 

Small districts shall be required to provide own special education services after the second 
year their enrollment exceeds the direct service district cut off size as specified in the 
Education Code Section 1730, et al (i.e., for elementary districts – less than 901 ADA during 
the preceding fiscal year, for high school districts - less than 301 ADA during the preceding 
fiscal year, and for unified districts - less than 1501 ADA during the preceding fiscal year).  
Districts have the choice to remain as a direct service district and receive special education 
services from the County Education Office for two years after their enrollment exceeds the 
size limit for being considered a direct service district. 
 
If, during this two-year transition period, a former direct service district decides to become 
a non-direct service district, it will receive its per ADA special education funding directly 
and then may either operate its own special education programs or contract with the County 
Education Office or another LEA for these services.  Districts transitioning from direct to 
non-direct service status will continue to receive the same level of funding during the two-
year transition period that they would have received as a direct service district.  

 
After a district remains above the direct service district size cut off for two years, it will 
henceforth be considered a non-direct service district. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
 

   
 

 
9-7 

 
SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 

SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
 
 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 

 
 

V.     FUNDING FOR REGIONAL PROGRAMS OR SERVICES 
 
All regional program costs will be charged to district/LEA of residence (DOR) on a per 
student basis as follows: 

• Per student costs will be calculated on days of enrollment not days of attendance and 
shall be calculated by regional program operators for the moderate-severe programs. 

• Regional program operators shall report regional program cost estimates three times 
annually, October 15th, January 15th* and year end close (July 15th); and April 15th 
for Adopted Budget.  

*January 15th report is optional for district operators, but should be submitted 
if there is a substantial change that would impact the cost of another district. 

• Per student costs for July 1st through October 31st of the given school year will be 
calculated based on Adopted Budget Projections. Following November 1st and 
February 1st of a given school year the per student costs will be updated using current 
year estimates for regional program costs and enrollment. Reconciliation of actual 
regional program costs and enrollment will take place at year end close. 

• At year end the per student actual daily costs will be calculated using regional 
program costs divided by total day of enrollment.  

• The per student costs for Extended School Year will be based on actual regional 
program costs and enrollment.  Enrollment will be based on the number of students 
who attend at least three days of ESY; and, 

 
In addition, regional itinerant services shall be charged to LEAs as follows: 

• Only itinerant special education services specified on the services line of the 
individual education plan (IEP) and listed in CALPADS shall be billable to LEAs. 

• The itinerant regional program cost per student shall be calculated by the percentage 
the student is enrolled compared to the total minutes of all students by 
program/category. 

• The 80% FTE regional audiologist shall be utilized to serve the needs of students 
with IEPs designated as deaf or hard of hearing (DHH) and shall be funded off the 
top of the AB 602 funding or low incidence funding as determined by JPA board. 

 
 
 
 
 



   
 

   
 

 
 

9-8 
SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 

SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
 
 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 
 
 

DHH Services: 

If, based on assessment data and an IEP Team recommendation, it is determined that a 
DHH student requires exposure to a community of learners for purposes of FAPE, a 
referral shall be made to a regional DHH program.  

If it is determined that the regional DHH program can offer a community of learners and 
that the program placement is appropriate for the student, the placement shall take place 
with the student being placed on the DHH SDC regional providers caseload and with 
support in the general education classroom for more than 50% of the day.   

Regional program costs for these students will be calculated using the following: 

• Students on the regional DHH SDC caseload will be separated into two groups, 
those who are SDC students and those who are itinerant students with special 
education support for more than 50% of their day. 

• Costs for students on the regional DHH SDC caseload who are SDC will be 
calculated by using the SDC formula with all components, dividing by the 
total number of enrolled days to arrive at a per enrollment day cost  

• For itinerant students with special education support for more than 50% of 
their day. Enrollment days for regional cost allocation shall be calculated as 
50% of their number of days of enrollment in the program.   

• The district of residence/accountability shall be responsible for the cost of the 
interpreter assigned to the student and the regional DHH SDC program based on 
50% of the students’ number of days of enrollment.  

• For itinerant students with special education support for more than 50% of their 
day. The district of residence will pay the district of general ed attendance the base 
LCFF rate as listed on the School Services Dartboard. The district of residence will 
receive the ADA the student, to generate ADA revenue. This is meant to offset the 
cost of the itinerant student’s enrollment in general education classes, while special 
ed funding. (Refer to figure on next page). 

 

 

 



   
 

   
 

 

9-9 
SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 

SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
 
 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 

 

• Exception: If the District of Residence is Basic Aid AND the district of general ed 
attendance is NOT Basic Aid, then the district of general ed attendance will receive 
the ADA funding and the district of residence will not owe the district of general ed 
attendance any additional amounts for the general education program. 

 

 
• For the students in the regional program in general education for more than 50% of the day, 

the district where the program is located would maintain the primary enrollment for 
CALPADS and SIRAS. This will allow the general education teacher of record to take 
attendance and administer the SBAC. Attendance reports from SIS will be provided to the 
proper reporting entity based on who receives ADA above. If money is owed from District 
of Residence to District of Attendance, the District of Attendance will provide the District 
of Residence the ADA for reporting. 

 

 

 

 

 

District providing 
Gen Ed classes 

Regional 
Provider 
DHH SDC 

District of 
Residence 

 

ADA Funding. Attendance reports from SIS will be provided to 
District of Residence to Report ADA. 

Pays the base LCFF rate as listed on the SSC Dartboard through Funding Model 

Pays 50% DHH SDC, 100% Interpreter paid through funding model. 



   
 

   
 

9-9 
SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 

SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
 
 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 

 

See example below: 

CalPADS Student Enrollment 
Reporting LEA: Orcutt Union (AERIES) 
School of Attendance: Ralph Dunlap 
District of Residence: Lompoc 
  
CalPADS Special Education Services (SIRAS) 
Reporting LEA: Orcutt Union 
School of Attendance: Ralph Dunlap 
District of Special Ed Accountability: Lompoc 
Special Education Service Provider: County Education Office (for Itinerant services) 
 
 
VI.  FUNDING FOR REGIONAL PROGRAM EXPANSION AND ADDITIONAL 

INSTRUCTIONAL AIDES OR OTHER SUPPORT STAFF FOR REGIONAL 
PROGRAMS 

 
The SBCSELPA Executive Director shall review all funding requests for expansion of 
Regional programs or additional instructional aides or other support staff for Regional 
programs prior to going to the JPA Board for final approval. Requests for program 
expansion may include projected costs for materials required to open new classrooms such 
as furniture, curriculum or technology needs. Prior to purchasing new items, the regional 
operator will work with the district where the program is located to determine if items are 
currently available for use in the new program.  Such consideration of funding requests 
may will be discussed with the special education administrators and business officials from 
districts in SBCSELPA in order to determine if there are alternative ways the staffing or 
material needs can be met without increasing the current number of staff members serving 
in the program or materials’ cost to the program. An ad hoc committee review team may 
will be designated by the SBCSELPA Executive Director on an as needed basis to advise 
her or him them regarding  if the funding request is appropriate and/or needs modified. 
Regional Program operators shall use existing funds to add instructional aides or other 
support staff time on an emergency, temporary basis pending approval by the JPA Board of 
additional instructional aides or other support staff requests.   
 
At the end of each school year the SBCSELPA Executive Director shall review the need for 
continued funding for Regional program expansion and additional instructional aides or other 
support staff positions in the subsequent school year. The SBCSELPA Executive Director 
may discuss the need for continued funding for Regional program expansions/increased 



   
 

   
 

support staff with the special education administrators and business officials from districts 
in SBCSELPA in order to determine if there is a continued need for program increases prior 
to making final recommendations to the JPA Board.  
 

   
9-10 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  

 

 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 

 
The above policy is not applicable to districts operating regional programs when the majority 
of students (majority defined as 80% or more of the students) enrolled in the program belong 
to the district operating the program. If a district operating a regional program where the 
majority of students belong to the district feels there is a need for additional supplemental 
instructional assistant time to address behavior issues, they shall contact the district of 
residence (DOR) special education administrator of any students attending the program to 
consult regarding the need for supplemental instructional assistant staffing. 

 
Factors which may necessitate additional aide or other support staff time for Regional 
programs include: 

• Staffing ratios in individual classrooms 
• The need for aides for students with low incidence disabilities 
• The need for aides to assist students with severe behavior problems 
• The need for aides associated with legal issues 

 
In deciding whether to recommend approval of funding for additional instructional aides or 
other support staff time to the JPA Board, the SBCSELPA Executive Director shall review 
the steps taken by the Regional Program operator to alleviate the problem or concern and 
review the supporting data required for the request prior to requesting additional instructional 
aides or other support staff time. Where appropriate, the criteria for fading the use of an 
instructional aide shall be included in the student’s Behavior Intervention Plan. 
 
VII.     REGIONAL PROGRAM COST ACCOUNTING 

 
Local Education Agencies that operate Regional programs may claim the following costs for 
operation of such programs: 

 
1. The actual cost of special education personnel (including salaries and benefits) as per 

the program caps reflected in Appendix B who serve the students enrolled in the 
Regional program(s).  

 
2. The actual cost for support personnel as per the program caps reflected in Appendix 

B (including salaries and benefits) who are employed to serve the students enrolled 
in the program(s). Such support personnel shall include instructional aides and related 
service providers.   

 



   
 

   
 

3. The costs of non-salary expenses including supplies, fieldtrips, food, fees, staff 
development, and instructional materials, etc., associated with operation of the 
program. The annual costs charged per FTE category shall not exceed the following 
amounts:  

 
9-11 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  

 
 

 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 
 
 

• SH Teacher           $1,500.00 
• SH Teacher / Community Based   $4,200.00 
• TLP SDC Teacher         $1,500.00 
• DHH SDC Teacher         $1,250.00 
• Preschool SDC Teacher         $1,500.00  
• Preschool Itinerant SDC         $1,000.00 
• Itinerant DHH Teacher         $   500.00 
• OT                       $1,000.00 
• Vision/ O & M Specialist         $1,000.00 
• Preschool Specialist         $1,100.00 
• School Nurse         $   750.00 
• APE Teacher         $   750.00 
• Speech Specialist         $   750.00 
• Psychologist         $   750.00 

 
Regional Program operators shall submit annually to the SBCSELPA Executive 
Director and LEA Special Education Administrators a proposal of costs for testing 
supplies and equipment for the year going forward by April 1 of the preceding year. 
The SBCSELPA Executive Director and LEA Special Education Administrators will 
review proposed needs to determine if costs are appropriate and reasonable. 
 
For costs associated with technology and equipment, the regional program operators 
shall submit a proposed technology cost plan to the SBCSELPA Executive Director 
for the year going forward by April 1 of the preceding year. The JPA Board shall 
approve all proposed costs associated with technology that will exceed the non-salary 
budget costs caps. 

    
4. Indirect costs for operation of Regional programs shall be based on the current year 

CDE allowable rate for the operator. 
 

5. Classified clerical support costs for regional programs shall be calculated as an 
average percentage of all total program costs by regional program operator as 
follows: (see Appendix B) 



   
 

   
 

 
6. Administrative support costs for regional programs shall be calculated as a 

percentage of total program costs as follows:  (see Appendix B) 
 

  
9-12 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY  
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  

 
 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 

 
 

 
VIII.    HOUSING FOR REGIONAL PROGRAMS 

 
Housing costs for regional programs shall be charged to the regional program they house. 
Districts providing regional housing will receive revenue for the classrooms they house 
through the regional funding model. Refer to Section 13 – Facilities. 
 
IX.     EXTENDED SCHOOL YEAR (ESY) 
 
Regional program operators shall be responsible for the operation of ESY programs for all 
regional program students. Regional program operators shall hire classified and certificated 
personnel for regional ESY programs unless other mutually agreed upon arrangements are 
made between the regional program operator and LEAs. Regional program operators shall 
be responsible for the annual set-up, planning and implementation of ESY for regional 
program students. 

     
Districts in the North SBCSELPA region shall annually alternate  to provide housing for 
Pre-K ESY programs (with the exception of Guadalupe Union School District in the North).   

 
 

X. SELPA FUNDING OF COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DUE PROCESS / 
LEGAL FEES 

 
Annually, at their September meeting, the JPA Board will determine how much funding, if  
any, will be set aside for the payment of legal fees associated with dispute resolution and 
costs associated with due process and how such fees will be allocated. LEAs may utilize their 
proportionate share of set-aside legal fee funding to pay premiums for Special Education 
Voluntary Coverage Program (SEVCP) through SISC or any other similar insurance 
program to fund costs associated with due process or legal fees related to special education. 

 
If LEA’s do not spend their allocated set aside funds, those funds shall not be carried forward.  

 



   
 

   
 

The LEA/district shall be responsible for contracting with the SBCSELPA approved 
attorneys for dispute resolution/legal fees and services associated with due process or other 
legal fees. All payments for services shall be made by the LEA and submitted to the 
SBCSELPA office for reimbursement as per policy guidelines. 

 
 

9-13 
SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 

SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
 
 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 

 
In cases where the LEA is requesting to access their proportionate share of SBCSELPA set 
aside funding to pay for costs associated with a due process case or other legal fees, they 
shall submit the following documentation with a written request to the SBCSELPA 
Executive Director: 

 
1. A detailed copy of the expenditures (invoices, fully executed settlement agreement, 

etc.) 
 

2.      A brief case summary that provides a chronology of the history in the case for the 
past three years 

 
 

In cases where the parent files for due process, the LEA must submit the following 
documentation prior to seeking authorization from the SBCSELPA Executive Director to 
access funds from their proportional share of SELPA set-aside funding for costs associated 
with due process: 
 

1. Attach a copy of the OAH complaint. 
 

The SBCSELPA Executive Director shall determine if the documentation submitted by the 
LEA meets the criteria for the LEA to access their proportionate share of set-aside 
SBCSELPA funds to pay for costs associated with due process or other legal fees within 
fifteen (15) calendar days. SBCSELPA funding shall be authorized at 100% of the request 
not to exceed the amount of funds the LEA has available in their proportionate share of set-
aside SBCSELPA funding if the LEA has submitted all required documentation.   
 
In circumstances where the LEA is requesting to access their proportionate share of 
SBCSELPA set aside funding to pay for general legal consultation related to special 
education, no case specific documentation shall be required.  All legal consultations the LEA 
requests to be funded out of the LEA’s proportionate share of SBCSELPA legal fees funding 
shall be for special education matters only.   

 



   
 

   
 

An additional reserve of three hundred twenty-five thousand dollars ($325,000.00) shall be 
set aside to fund dispute resolution legal consultation fees and costs associated with due 
process designated by the JPA Board when an LEA exceeds their annual allocation of 
SBCSELPA set-aside funding for due process legal consultation fees and costs associated 
with due process up to $50,000.00 per student, per school year.  

 
 

9-14 
SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 

SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
 
 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 
 

 
For students being served in regional programs (excluding preschool students defined as 
being Preschool Specialist students with mild to moderate disabilities and students served  
in a regional program operated by their district of residence), dispute resolution legal 
consultation fees and costs associated with due process shall be funded up to $50,000.00 per 
student, per school year out of the $325,000.00 reserve funding. Any remaining costs 
associated with due process/dispute resolution shall be funded by the district of residence. 
For Pre-K students being served in SBCEO Pre K Specialist program costs associated with 
due process shall be the sole responsibility of the student’s district of residence (DOR). 
  
The SBCSELPA Executive Director may solicit consultation from other experts as deemed 
necessary. No committee member shall serve when a case is presented that directly involves 
their LEA.   
 
The SBCSELPA Executive Director shall be responsible for compilation of data related to 
the request and presentation of the case to the JPA Board.  

 
In circumstances where a LEA has exceeded their proportionate share of set-aside funds and 
determines that funding of dispute resolution legal fees or costs associated with due process 
would result in a catastrophic financial situation, they may make a request to the JPA Board 
that the costs be funded out of SBCSELPA legal fee/due process reserve funding up to 
$50,000.00. The request shall include a copy of financial records that reflect the status of all 
district funding sources and a written statement summarizing the financial impact the 
payment of the legal fees or costs associated with due process would have on the district 
financial situation over a three (3) year period. 
 
Prior to the JPA Board considering requests from LEAs to access legal fee/due process 
reserve funding (for students enrolled in a regional program or in LEA catastrophic financial 
situations), the following documents shall be submitted to the SBCSELPA Executive 
Director: 
 

1. A written case summary that provides a chronology of the history of the case for the 
past three years. 



   
 

   
 

 
2. Most recent assessment results. 

 
 

3. Documentation of educational progress/benefit from year to year for past three years. 
 
 

9-15 
SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 

SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
 
 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 

 
4. IEP paperwork for the past three years.  

 
5. Important correspondence between the parent/guardian and the LEA. 

 
6. Evidence the district has shown due diligence in attempting to resolve the dispute 

prior to due process or attorney involvement. 
                                                              
In instances where an LEA is requesting access to reserve funding to pay for legal 
consultation fees and costs associated with due process due to a catastrophic financial 
situation, an ad hoc Dispute Resolution/Due Process Funding Committee may be designated 
by the SBCSELPA Executive Director on an as needed basis to advise her or him regarding 
if the merits in the case warrant that the case should not go forward to due process and/or be 
funded out of SBCSELPA legal fee/due process reserve funding.  
 
 
The SBCSELPA Executive Director shall make final recommendations to the JPA Board 
about the merits in the case related to whether or not the case should go forward to due 
process and/or be funded out of SBCSELPA legal fee/due process reserve funding.   
 
The JPA Board shall review the recommendations made by the SBCSELPA Executive 
Director and make the final decision about whether or not to fund a request from an LEA in 
part or whole up to $50,000 out of legal fee/due process reserve funding annually. The 
following six areas shall be considered for funding: 

 
1. Legal fees associated with dispute resolution prior to filing for due process 

   
2. Expert witness fees, to include travel costs 

 
3. Independent assessments conducted in preparation for a hearing pursuant to 

recommendation from legal counsel 
 



   
 

   
 

4. Due process resolution session, mediation, or due process order settlement costs 
(compensatory or reimbursement) 

 
5. Legal defense fees 

 
6. Parent attorney fees 

 
 

9-16 
SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 

SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
 
 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 
 

 
 

The decision of the JPA Board to fund the due process case in part or in whole shall be 
determined based on the following criteria: 
 

1. Merits of the case; likelihood of the LEA prevailing at 50% or more 
 

2. Precedence setting value of the case 
                                               

3. Financial reserve funds available at the time of the request 
 
The SBCSELPA Executive Director shall consult with the LEA as needed during the dispute 
resolution and/or due process.  

 
    If the LEA disagrees with the decision of the JPA Board, and there is no new information in 

the case, the LEA may appeal the decision to not fund dispute resolution legal fees or costs 
associated with due process directly to the JPA Board. If the LEA disagrees with the decision 
of the JPA Board (based on the recommendations of the Dispute Resolution/Due Process 
Funding Panel), and there is new evidence and/or circumstances in the case, they may re-
refer the case to the SBCSELPA Executive Director, who may designate an ad hoc Dispute 
Resolution/Due Process Funding Committee to advise him or her regarding the case.  

 
In circumstances where funding of dispute resolution legal fees or the costs associated with 
due process exceed $50,000 and the funding of such costs would be catastrophic to the LEA, 
the LEA may make an appeal to the JPA Board to exceed the $50,000 limit from reserve 
funding. 
 
The JPA Board shall annually take into consideration the past history of usage of funds 
allocated to districts to fund costs associated with due process to determine if certain districts 
should be assessed a higher per student rate of funds to be taken off the  

      top of their AB 602 funding and set aside for future due process related costs. 



   
 

   
 

 
If a case that initially involves special education matters but subsequently concerns only 
Section 504 issues or in all due process matters involving 504 matters, the financial 
responsibility of all legal fees is the responsibility of the local education agency (LEA). 

 
 
 
 

9-17 
SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 

SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 
                  

XI.     NONPUBLIC SCHOOL AND AGENCY COSTS 
Federal and state funding provided for mental health IEP services and AB 602 Block Grant 
and/or Federal funding will be set aside in the Santa Barbara County SELPA (SBCSELPA) 
Budget shared cost to pay the costs of LEA nonpublic school placements (NPS) made via an 
IEP decision as specified below For students found eligible for special education as 
emotionally disturbed (ED) who are placed in a nonpublic school (NPS) placement due to 
mental health related concerns shall be funded as follows: 
 

• Only the residential treatment and mental health costs will be eligible for payment 
through SBCSELPA shared mental health funding as per the funding formula 
specified in this policy 

 
• SBCSELPA to fund one slot for LEAs with ADA of 5,000 or less at 100% of one 

placement for the first year/12 months, 50% for the second year/12 months, and 30% 
for the third year/12 month. 
 

• SBCSELPA to fund a second slot for LEAs with ADA of 5,001-7,000 at 100% of 
one placement for the first year/12 months, 50% for the second year/12 months, and 
30% for the third year/12 months. 
 

• SBCSELPA to fund a third slot for LEAs with ADA of 7000 or more, not to exceed 
a total of 3 SBCSELPA funded slots in any given year for LEAs who serve students 
in grades K-8 at 100% for the first year/12 months, 50% for the second year/12 
months, and 30% for the third year/12 months. 

 
• LEAs who serve students in grades 9th-12th shall receive one additional SBCSELPA 

funded NPS slot per year at 100% of one placement for the first year/12 months, 50% 
for the second year/12 months, and 30% for the third year/12 month. 

 
• Santa Ynez Valley Special Education Consortium LEAs and SBCEO Direct Service 

LEAs shall each be treated as one LEA for purposes of this policy. 
 



   
 

   
 

• Once the NPS (residential or non-residential) placement costs exceed the set aside 
SBCSELPA mental health funding in a given school year, any ongoing future excess 
costs incurred at the SBCSELPA level will be billed back to districts proportionately 
by total days each district had a student in a NPS placement throughout the school 
year.  These excess costs will be calculated at the current fiscal year end and will be 
billed back to the districts. 

 
Placements will be funded as stipulated above in the order the students are placed and shall 
not be based on the cost of placement.  

9-18 
SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 

SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200              BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 

 
 
SBCSELPA will not have oversight for but shall be required to be involved in the IEP 
decision making placement process of mental health related NPS student placements that 
exceed the above stipulated caps and are funded 100% by the LEA in order for the placement 
to be considered for potential future payment out of SBCSELPA shared funding. The funding 
of costs associated with LEA NPS placements will be reviewed annually concurrent with the 
Second Interim Report.   
 
All other LEA NPS placements made via an IEP decision shall be funded by SBCSELPA 
shared costs as follows: 
 

• SBCSELPA fund 70% and LEA/district of residence 30% of a non-mental health 
NPS placement that meets the criteria to be paid for out of SBCSELPA shared 
funding the first year of placement or first 12 months. 

 
• SBCSELPA fund 50% and LEA/district of residence 50% of a non-mental health 

NPS placement that meets the criteria to be paid for out of SBCSELPA shared 
funding the second year of placement or second 12 months. 

 
• SBCSELPA fund 30% and LEA/district of residence 70% of a non-mental health 

NPS placement that meets the criteria to be paid for out of SBCSELPA shared 
funding the third year of placement or third 12 months. 

 
Any NPS placement that continues beyond three years is to be funded 100% by the 
LEA/district.   
 
For students, that transition from one LEA/district of residence within the SBCSELPA to 
another, SBCSELPA shall begin funding the placement at 50% and LEA/district of residence 
50% for a non-mental health NPS placement that meets the criteria to be paid for  
out of SBCSELPA shared funding the first year the student is enrolled in the new district 
unless the student is in the first year of their placement.  If the student is in their first 12 



   
 

   
 

months of placement, 70% shall be funded by SBCSELPA shared funding and 30% by the 
LEA/district of residence for non-mental health NPS placements and 100% for mental health 
NPS placements.  
 
A year of placement is defined by the initial start date of the NPS services to subsequent year 
one year later.  
 

 
 

9-19 
SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 

SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200              BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 
 

All nonpublic school and agency placements require the involvement of the SBCSELPA 
Executive Director or designee in the IEP process, as well as final approval from the JPA 
Board, in order for SBCSELPA shared cost funding for these services to be provided. The 
SBCSELPA Executive Director must agree that the placement meets the criteria for the NPS 
placement to be funded out of SBCSELPA shared funding.  Placement of a student in a NPS 
with or without a residential treatment center placement (RTC) that is funded in whole or in 
part by SBCSELPA shall be reviewed via an IEP team meeting a minimum of every six 
months to determine if the placement continues to be the most appropriate placement for the 
student and to plan for transition to less restrictive environment as appropriate. A placement 
shall continue to meet criteria for SBCSELPA share funding as per the allocation formula if 
the IEP continues to recommend the NPS or NPS/RTC as a Free and Appropriate Public 
Education (FAPE).   

 
Approval for funding of NPS placements out of SBCSELPA shared funding will not be 
granted if the LEA has not practiced due diligence and exhausted the continuum of least 
restrictive placements available within the LEA or SBCSELPA prior to the IEP team 
recommending a NPS placement as FAPE.  The JPA Board may approve exceptions to this 
requirement if it is deemed that an “urgent” situation exists, and it is not appropriate for the 
IEP team to place a student in a least restrictive placement option prior to recommending an 
NPS placement.  Final approval from the JPA Board is required in order for any NPS 
placement to be funded out of SBCSELPA shared funding.  The following must occur prior 
to an LEA making a referral for consideration of an NPS placement to be funded out of 
SBCSELPA shared funding at an IEP meeting: 
 

1. A Request to SBCSELPA to Access nonpublic school (NPS) Funding form must be 
submitted to the SBCSELPA Executive Director.  

 
2. A three-year case history must be submitted by the LEA special education 

administrator to the SBCSELPA Executive Director with attached IEP’s and 
assessments prior to the request and IEP to determine if a referral to an NPS should 



   
 

   
 

be considered as an offer of FAPE (except in situations deemed “urgent” as specified 
above). 

 
3. Within 50 days of a signed Assessment Plan that designates an assessment of need for 

NPS placement, the LEA shall schedule a meeting to include the SBCSELPA 
Executive Director, the LEA Special Education Administrator, and the SBCSELPA 
Mental Health Specialist (if deemed needed) to discuss the case.    
 

 
 

9-20 
SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 

SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200              BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 
 

4. For non-mental health eligible students, a conference between the SBCSELPA 
Executive Director, LEA administrator, and Regional program operator (if applicable) 
shall occur prior to the IEP to go over the case where their LEA is requesting 
SBCSELPA consideration for payment. 

 
In order for ongoing SBCSELPA shared funding to be provided for an NPS student 
placement, the LEA must commit to do the following: 

 
1. Submit a Referral for Consideration of SBCSELPA Funding for NPS Placement to 

SBCSELPA. 
 

2. Draft an assessment plan for assessment of need for NPS out of home placement.  
Forward a copy of the assessment plan to SBCSELPA in order for SBCSELPA 
Mental Health Specialist to participate with the LEA in the assessment process.  
Complete assessment prior to making referral for NPS placement at an IEP. 

 
3. Ensure that the student has access to any state mandated assessment, to include 

alternate assessments when appropriate. 
 

4. Actively participate in IEPs and provide appropriate IEP paperwork for each six-
month IEP or other reviews as mandated by the IEP team. It is required that a LEA 
SPED administrator, psychologist, special education teacher, and regular education 
teacher (when transition back to a district or regional program is being considered) 
attend NPS IEP meetings.  For high school age students, it is also required that a 
school counselor attend IEP meetings in order to speak to graduation requirements, 
etc. 

 
5. Work collaboratively with SBCSELPA Executive Director to transition the student 

back to a placement within the continuum of options available in the SBCSELPA.   
  



   
 

   
 

The SBCSELPA shall fund a total of four round-trip nonpublic school visits per school year 
(i.e., parent/guardian trip to visit student or student travel to visit home, etc.). Any  
visits above and beyond this limit shall be an IEP team decision and are the fiscal 
responsibility of the district of residence (DOR).  All student travel for a home visit must be 
recommended by the IEP team as part of the transition process for the student to return to a 
less restrictive environment (LRE) in their home community. SBCSELPA shall fund the 
costs associated with required supervision or transport to bring the student home.   The costs 
of travel required for students placed in nonpublic schools shall be paid by SBCSELPA at 
the same proportional rate as the NPS placement.   
 

9-21 
SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 

SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200              BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 
 
 

The parent/guardian must be a resident of Santa Barbara County at the time of the requested 
travel and must adhere to the SBCSELPA NPS travel guidelines. 

 
In the event that it is determined there will be a funding shortfall for payment of a mental  
health or non-mental health NPS placements at the SBCSELPA level as set forth in this 
policy in any given school year, any future placements shall be funded by the placing 
LEA/district of residence.  If there is a SBCSELPA ending balance at the end of the year, or 
a student transitions back and funding becomes available, the LEA may submit a request for 
reimbursement to the SBCSELPA.  Payment will be made in the order the student was 
placed. 

 
In the event that a LEA/district depletes all of their mental health funding and determines the 
cost of the NPS placement will create a financial hardship, at the end of the school year, the 
LEA/district may request that JPA Board review the case and to determine if there is  
potentially other SBCSELPA level shared funding sources to assist the LEA/district with the 
cost of the placement. Documentation of the financial hardship shall be provided to the JPA 
Board. 

 
XII.    SELPA BUDGET 

 
Allocations to the SBCSELPA Budget from the block grant to cover the cost of SBCSELPA 
services will include: 

 
• Fixed allocations as authorized by the JPA Board in an amount sufficient to fully 

fund anticipated SBCSELPA-level expenditures for the upcoming school year. This 
amount is subject to the annual COLA. 

 
The SBCSELPA Budget will also include the following additional income sources: 

• Regionalized Services Income amount from AB602 block grant 



   
 

   
 

• 2.569% of IDEA Section 619 Preschool Grant Resource 3315 K-12  
• Federal and State funding for IEP Mental Health services as designated by the 

Board 
• Out of Home Care Foster Youth and Reallocated savings will be used to fund Mental 

Health services and the Non-public school excess cost pool. 
 

In the event that the above allocations for the SBCSELPA budget are insufficient to cover 
all anticipated expenditures, the JPA Board may take action to increase the fixed allocation 
to be provided to the SBCSELPA and/or utilize funding set aside for district costs associated 
with due process. 
 

9-22 
SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 

SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200              BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 

 
 

 If the SBCSELPA budget reserves reach levels that exceed what is determined to be 
 necessary for prudent budget planning, the JPA Board may authorize a rebate to the 
 SBCSELPA local education agencies that operate special education programs based on 
 each LEA’s share of the total SBCSELPA ADA, excluding regional SDC students. 
 

XIII.    PAYMENT FOR INTRA-SELPA PLACEMENTS IN NON-REGIONAL 
PROGRAMS 

 
It is recommended that districts that enroll special education students in non-regional SDC 
classes from other districts within the SBCSELPA be allowed to bill the district of residence 
for the student’s placement in such programs. 
 
The charge to the district of residence will be based upon the actual cost of operation of the 
non-regional SDC class utilizing the same cost accounting methodology as is employed for 
determining the cost of operating regional programs 
 
The charge to the district of residence will be calculated based upon the actual number of 
days of enrollment for the school year. 

 
 

XIV.   TREATMENT OF CHARTER SCHOOLS 
 

Charter Schools that are deemed their own LEA for purposes of special education shall 
receive their special education funding in the same manner as these funds are distributed to 
non-direct service districts.  

 
 

XV.   LOW INCIDENCE MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT FUNDS 
Low Incidence (LI) Funding will be retained at SBCSELPA for Off-the-Top 



   
 

   
 

expenditures and to reimburse districts for expenditures based on their allocated 
amounts. 
 
Off-the-Top amounts will be approved by the SBCSELPA JPA Board in the Annual 
SBCSELPA Adopted Budget. LEAs may request access to funds from the set aside 
pool based on extraordinary circumstances, such as new LI students. Requests must 
be approved by the JPA board. 
 
 
 
 

9-23 
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  

 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200              BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 

 
Every Small LEA with LI students, defined as LEAs with less than 5,000 ADA, will 
be allocated $5,000 after off-the-top expenses. The remaining LI funds will be 
distributed to all LEAs in proportion to current year CALPADS Fall 1 LI student 
counts. 
 
By September first of each fiscal school year, SBCSELPA will review LI 
expenditures. Ending balances from SBCSELPA’s LI prior year allocation shall go 
into a shared pool. Any LEA that can demonstrate they have a shortage of LI 
funding in a given year to cover LI student may submit a request with 
documentation to the SBCSELPA by June first of the current school year in order 
to access shared pool LI funding that may become available. Requests must be 
approved by the JPA Board. If there is SBCSELPA level shared pool LI funding 
remaining after all prior year LEA expenses are funded, it will be allocated out to 
SBCSELPA member LEAs by based on numbers/percentages of students identified 
as low incidence (LI) in the current year. 

 
If a student with a low incidence disability, receives services from an LEA other 
than the district of residence (DOR), the non-district of residence LEA that provides 
the service shall collaborate with the special education administrator of the DOR in 
order to access low incidence funding to purchase needed equipment, materials, or 
services. The special education administrator of the DOR shall consent in writing 
all requests to purchases or to seek reimbursement for low incidence equipment, 
materials, or services. The purchasing district may submit for reimbursement from 
SBCSELPA utilizing the Low Incidence allocation of the DOR. 
 
The non-district of residence providing low incidence service to a student shall be 
responsible for assisting the DOR with purchasing any IEP designated incidence equipment, 



   
 

   
 

materials, or services and maintaining the inventory of any low incidence equipment 
purchased on behalf of a student. 
 
The Annual Budget Plan asks for estimated expenditures for: 
1) Supplemental Aides and Services in a regular classroom (SACS Function 1130) 
2) Low Incidence Expenditures 
LEAs will report their estimated expenditures for the following fiscal year. LEAs 
should consider utilizing codes to specify Low Incidence expenditures for services 
or personnel in order to have estimates for the Annual Budget Plan. There is no 
specific SACS code for Low Incidence, so it would need to be LEA defined 

 

9-24 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 

SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204 AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 
 

 
XVI. INFANT PROGRAM FUNDING 

 
Infant program funding will be received separately from other AB602 special education 
revenues. Funds received for the operation of programs for infants with disabilities 
(including both State and Federal funds) will be allocated to the program operators serving 
infants.  
 
XVII. OUT-OF-HOME CARE FUNDING 
 
The SBCSELPA receives Out-of-Home Care Funding as part of the AB602 allocation. This 
funding is based on 
1) the sum of cumulative enrollment for foster youth reported through California 

Longitudinal Student Achievement Data System 
2) Average Daily Population at Short Term Residential Therapeutic Programs (STRTP) 

collected and managed by the Department of Social Services 
3) Student Count as of April 1st of current year for Community Care (CC), Intermediate 

Care (IC), and Skilled Nursing Facilities (SNF) collected by the Department of 
Developmental Services 

 
The funding will be distributed as follows. For funds generated by: 
a) Foster Youth and Reallocated savings – will be used to fund Mental Health services 

and the Non-public school excess cost pool. - Districts will receive a proportion based 
on current year P-2 Funded ADA 

b) STRTP – distributed to districts based on proportion of days students with IEPs were 
enrolled in a STRTP and/or Group Homes in their district/total SELPA enrollment days 
of students with IEPs in STRTP programs and/or Group Homes. 



   
 

   
 

 
Districts will report days of attendance in STRTPs and/or Group Homes in their district from 
June 1st – May 31st. The overlap in school years will allow LEAs to submit their final billing 
each year by June 30th of the current year. Adjustments for Annual recertifications the 
following February will be applied proportionately. 

 
c) CC,IC,SNF – distributed to the geographic district of the facility 
 
Funding will be adjusted during the Annual Certification (February of the following year). 
Recertifying adjustments will be distributed in accordance with above. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

9-25



   
 

 9-26  
 

 
SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 

SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204 AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 
 
 
 XVIII. MENTAL HEALTH FUNDING 

 
The board shall annually adopt a budget by June 30th of the current school year to determine 
how state and federal AB 114 mental health funding shall be allocated for the subsequent 
school year to include the following: 
 

1. Funding to offset IEP related mental health services and other misc. costs associated 
with providing mental health IEP services. 

 
If funding is allocated directly to an LEA, the LEA agrees to follow state and  
federal guidelines regarding allowable expenditures and will not supplant current 
program expenses. 
 
The LEA shall maintain a log of expenditures and will provide to the SBCSELPA 
upon request within five business days so that required expenditure reports can be 
submitted to the CDE in a timely manner. 

 
2. Payment of costs for therapeutic nonpublic school (NPS) residential treatment  

center (RTC) placement /services for students found eligible for special education 
with emotional disturbance (ED) pursuant to the NPS funding model pursuant to 
Local Plan Policy 3204 Section XII. 

 
3. Funding to offset costs associated with providing staff development and training, 

supplies and equipment in order to serve students eligible for special education as ED 
attending regional therapeutic learning programs (TLPs) and day treatment (DT) 
programs.  The annual allocation for supplies for TLP level 1 shall be $5,000 and 
TLP Level 2 shall be $8,000.  

 
4. Funding to offset other indirect costs associated with providing mental health 

services to students as deemed appropriate by the board on an annual basis. 
 
 XIX. PRESCHOOL EQUALIZATION 

 
  Beginning in 2018-2019, Federal Preschool Local Entitlement (3320) will be rolled into the 
 Federal Local Assistance Entitlement (3310). In order to continue to provide preschool 
 funds to districts that provide services to preschool age student (through contracts or district 
 provided), the equivalent value provided in the Preschool Grant 3320 in the 2017-18 school 
 year will be deducted from Federal Local Assistance Entitlement and distributed to non-
 charter elementary districts by grades K-6 ADA. Federal COLA increases will be added 
 each year.



   
 

   
 

 

 

DATE APPROVED:   January 8, 1999  
DATE REVISED:  February 5, 1999  
DATE REVISED:  June 4, 1999  
DATE REVISED:  October 4, 1999  
DATE REVISED:  December 21, 1999  
DATE REVISED:  January 11, 2000  
DATE REVISED:   February 8, 2000  
DATE REVISED:   March 6, 2000  
DATE REVISED:   October 9, 2001  
DATE REVISED:   December 10, 2001 
DATE REVISED:   April 24, 2002  
DATE REVISED: June 3, 2002  
DATE REVISED:    January 6, 2003  
DATE REVISED:  March 20, 2003   
DATE REVISED:   May 5, 2003    
DATE REVISED:  December 1, 2003   
DATE REVISED:  September 13, 2004  
DATE REVISED:   November 3, 2004  
DATE REVISED:   December 6, 2004   
DATE REVISED:   March 7, 2005  
DATE REVISED:   October 3, 2005  
DATE REVISED:   December 5, 2005  
DATE REVISED:   March 7, 2005  
DATE REVISED: May 1, 2006  
DATE REVISED:    July 3, 2008     
DATE REVISED:  November 3, 2008 
DATE REVISED: February 2, 2009  
DATE REVISED:   May 4, 2009   
DATE REVISED: September 14, 2009   
DATE REVISED:  November 2, 2009  
DATE REVISED:  December 14, 2009  
DATE REVISED: May 3, 2010  
DATE REVISED: October 4, 2010  
DATE REVISED:  January 10, 2011   

DATE REVISED:   June 6, 2011  
DATE REVISED:  October 3, 2011  
DATE REVISED:  December 5, 2011  
DATE REVISED: February 6, 2012  
DATE REVISED:  October 1, 2012  
DATE REVISED: December 10, 2012  
DATE REVISED: May 6, 2013  
DATE REVISED: September 9, 2013  
DATE REVISED: October 7, 2013  
DATE REVISED: December 6, 2013  
DATE REVISED: May 5, 2014  
DATE REVISED: June 2, 2014  
DATE REVISED:  December 1, 2014  
DATE REVISED:  January 12, 2015  
DATE REVISED:  June 15, 2015  
DATE REVISED: October 5, 2015  
DATE REVISED: December 7, 2015  
DATE REVISED: January 11, 2016  
DATE REVISED:  June 6, 2016  
DATE REVISED:  September 12, 2016  
DATE REVISED:  October 3, 2016  
DATE REVISED:  December 5, 2016  
DATE REVISED: June 5, 2017  
DATE REVISED:  October 2, 2017  
DATE REVISED:  November 6, 2017  
DATE REVISED:  June 4, 2018  
DATE REVISED: October 1, 2018  
DATE REVISED: November 1, 2021  
DATE REVISED: August 29, 2022  
DATE REVISED: February 6, 2023  
DATE REVISED: May 1, 2023  
DATE REVISED: June 5, 2023  
DATE REVISED:      December 4, 2023  
DATE REVISED:      May 6, 2024  

 
 

9-27 
  



   
 

   
 

APPENDIX A 
Santa Barbara County SELPA Funding Plan 

Annual Event Schedule 
 

                      

  First Quarter  Second Quarter  Third Quarter  Fourth Quarter 

  

SELPA provides 
Enrollment 
Searches 

Data due to 
SELPA by: 

 

SELPA provides 
Enrollment 
Searches 

Data due to 
SELPA by: 

 

SELPA provides 
Enrollment Searches 

Data due to SELPA 
by: 

 

SELPA 
provides 
Enrollment 
Searches   

4th Quarter data due 
to SELPA by:  

Event                        
Regional Itinerant 
VH, O&M, DHH, 
OT, Pre-K Specialist 

Enrollment 3rd Friday of 
October 

October 31st  
 

3rd Friday of 
January 

January 30th  
 

4th Friday of March April 15th Adopted 
Budget 

 
June 30th 

  

 
July 6th  

 
             

                      
Regional SDC  
Mod-Severe Elem, 
Mod-severe Second., 
DHH, Preschool, 
Court and Comm.  
TLP Level 1,  
TLP Level 2 

Enrollment 
 

October 31st  
 

Operators provide 
enrollment data  
July 1st – 
December 31st  

January 15th  
 

Operators provide year to 
date enrollment 

 
April 15th Adopted 

Budget 

 
Operators 
provide year to 
date enrollment 

July 15th  

                      

Program Cost 
updates 

Expenses 

  

October 15th  

 

January 15th 

(Optional for District Operators; 
Submit if significant financial 

changes that would affect another 
district)    

April 15th Adopted 
Budget     

July 15th  

                          

                      

ESY Actual data 
Enrollment 

&   September 1st                  
  Expenses                        
                      
Prior Year 
Adjustments 

Expenses 
  

September 
30th                  

                            
                       
AB602 CDE 
Exhibits             Feb       Late June- Mid July 
                            
                       

                            
Funding Model 
Updates        Nov    Feb April     Aug 

         

Calculated with 
prior year P-2 
Funded ADA    

Calculated with prior year 
Funded P-2 ADA 

     

Calculated with 
current year AB602 
Funded P-2 ADA 

                     
 

     
DATE REVISED:  October 1, 2012  DATE REVISED:  November 6, 2017    9-28   DATE REVISED:  June 5, 2023



   
 

   
 

APPENDIX B 
 

Regional Class Program Operational Guidelines 
 
1. It shall be the responsibility of the SBCSELPA Executive Director to recommend to the JPA Board 

the establishment of additional regional classes if new regional classes are needed. 
 
2. It is recommended that regional operators adhere to the established related services support staffing 

levels specified in this policy. 
 
3. It is recommended that regional operators adhere to established class size and instructional aide 

guidelines as is necessary to effectively implement IEPs. If a program drops to sixty percent (60%) 
or below the established class size and the Board determines the program shall remain open, the 
regional operator shall meet with the SBCSELPA Executive Director and special education 
administrators to discuss if it is feasible to potentially reduce instructional assistant time in the 
program. The SBCSELPA Executive Director may designate a committee comprised of persons 
that do not have a conflict of interest to go observe a regional program to make recommendations 
regarding potential staffing reductions if deemed needed.  Any decisions to reduce staffing shall 
occur within 60 days after the Board determines the program shall remain open (see Attachment 
2).  

 
4. Nursing costs for itinerant regional students are not part of regional costs (i.e., vision and hearing 

screenings). 
 
5. Costs for regional class operations will be determined by grade level and program type including: 
  aide support 
  class size 
   related services support 
  support costs 
 
6. Indirect costs for operation of regional programs the current year CDE allowable rate for the 

operator.  
 

7. Districts proposing to take over operation of regional programs or to take back programs for only 
their students who are currently served in a regional program must give notice of such intention to 
the SBCSELPA and regional program provider prior to July 1 of the fiscal year preceding the 
school year of the requested program transfer unless otherwise agreed upon by the current regional 
program operator and district proposing to take back services as specified in education code. 

 
8. If new instructional aides or other support staff are deemed needed in regional programs due to 

increased enrollment above recommended staffing levels, regional operators shall submit to the 
SBCSELPA Executive Director a request for increased staffing. Regional operators shall also 
request the assistance of the SBCSELPA Executive Director, and a committee comprised of the 
special education administrators and business officials from districts in SBCSELPA in 
brainstorming other solutions to unique staffing needs.  The SBCSELPA Executive Director shall 
make final recommendations to the JPA Board. 

 
9-29 



   
 

   
 

 
 
9. Necessary related services for students who receive regional itinerant deaf and hard of hearing 

(DHH) or visual handicapped (VH) support but who are not enrolled in a regional SDC program 
shall be provided by the student’s district or residence. 

 
10. Funding for sign language interpreters to facilitate participation of students with hearing 

impairments in school-sponsored extracurricular activities (including those taking place during 
periods of school vacation) shall not be considered an acceptable regional program expense and 
the district of residence (DOR) shall be responsible for all costs.  
 

11. Funding for regional sign language interpreters that serve student(s) enrolled in a special day class 
deaf and hard of hearing (DHH) program shall be billed as part of the regional class expense. 
Interpreters for students on SDC Caseloads who are in a general ed classroom for more than 50% 
of the day will be billed to the DOR and not included in the Regional DHH SDC program expenses. 

 
12. Funding for regional itinerant sign language interpreters that serve a LEA/district student(s) at their 

DOR and are not enrolled in a special day class DHH program shall be the fiscal responsibility of 
the DOR of each student served and be cost neutral to the regional operator. The regional program 
operator shall calculate the costs associated with regional itinerant sign language interpreters as a 
separate line item in the regional DHH program billing. The billing shall list the student name, 
dates served, daily time of service, and location of services. The total costs shall be for the duration 
of the interpreter’s annual contract in order to ensure that regional program operators do not incur 
costs for which they are not reimbursed.   

 

 
DATE REVISED:    October 4, 2010   
DATE REVISED:    June 6, 2011                 
DATE REVISED:  October 5, 2015  
DATE REVISED:   December 7, 2015  
DATE REVISED:   December 5, 2016  
DATE REVISED:   November 1, 2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

9-30



   
 

   
 

APPENDIX B – Attachment 1 
 

Recommended Related Services FTE Support for Regional Programs by Program Type 
 
 

PROGRAM TYPE Mod/Severe 
Elementary 

Mod/Severe 
Secondary 

Preschool 
SDC 

TLP DHH SDC Itinerant 
HH/VH 

Preschool 
Specialist 

JCCS 
RSP/SDC 

Psychological / Behavioral 
Services 

.20 .10 - .25 .30 .70 
(Psych/MH

/BCBA 
combined) 

.30 .05 .15 .375 

Related Services Nurse .05 .05 .05 .025 .015 .015 .02 .025 

Speech/Language .10 - .20 .10 .20 - .40 .05 *.20 0 0 .025 

Vocational Education 0 .15 0 .10   0 (pre k – 8th) 
.10 (9th up) 

0 0   0 (pre k – 8th) 
.10 (9th &up) 

Adaptive P.E. .10 .05 .20 .05 .10 0 .025 0 

TOTAL .325 - .435 .335 - .555 .75 - .95 .925 .40 - .50 0 .075 .21 - .31 

 
1.00 = Full time per class 
 .50 = 2½ days per week per class 
 .20 = 1 day per week per class 
 .10 = ½ day per week per class 
 .05 = ¼ day per week per class 
    
Note: Regional Program operators shall be allowed line-item discretion (by staff type) when planning for the allocation of funding to cover costs of related services 
support staff and submitting expenditure reports to SBCSELPA   
 
REVISED:    January 9, 2012  
REVISED:    May 6, 2013  
REVISED:   October 7, 2013  
REVISED:   October 5, 2015  
REVISED:   December 7, 2015  
REVISED:   October 2, 2017  
REVISED:  March 4, 2019  
REVISED:  August 31, 2020       9-31



   
 

   
 

APPENDIX B – Attachment 2 
 

Recommended Staffing Levels for Regional Programs 
 

Regional Programs Recommended Average 
Class Size/Caseload Per 1 
FTE 

Recommended Daily/Weekly Classroom 
Support Provider Hours 

TLP   
 K-6 8-12 Daily: 

• 12 hrs. behavior aide support (two 
6 hr. behavior aides) 

Weekly:  
• 20 hours of Mental Health therapist 

support  
• 6 hours BCBA support 
• 8 hours of school psychologist 

support 
 7 – 8 *  10-12 Daily: 

• 12 hrs. behavior aide support  
(two 6 hr. behavior aides) 

Weekly: 
• 20 hours of Mental Health therapist 

support;  
• 6 hours BCBA support;  
• 8 hours of school psychologist 

support 
 9 - 12 *  10-12 Daily: 

• 12 hrs. behavior aide support 
 (two 6 hr. behavior aides) 

Weekly: 
• 20 hours of Mental Health therapist 

support or .50 FTE 
• 6 hours BCBA support;  
• 8 hours of school psychologist 

support or .20 FTE 
Pre. Specialist 
Inclusion 

  
 32 

 
6 hrs. per teacher 

Severe/Profound   

        Pre. SDC  8-9 ½ day class size 12 hrs. (2 aides per 3 hr ½ day session) 
 Pre-K Autism  8     5 hr. day 15 hrs. (3 aides) 
 K-3    8-9 18 hrs. 
 4-6    8-10  18 hrs. 
 7-8  8-10 18 hrs. 
 9-12  8-10  18 hrs. 
 18-22  8-10 18 hrs. 

9-32 



   
 

   
 

VH Itinerant  15-18  8 hrs. Braillist   
O & M 
 
 
 

15-18  Shared 6 hour aide w/VH Itinerant 

Occupational 
Therapy 
  

**20-30   
(Direct service consults count 
toward caseload numbers:  
2 direct service consults = 1 
direct service) 

 
N/A 

 
Regional Programs Recommended Average Class 

Size/Caseload Per 1 FTE 
Recommended Daily Classified 
Support Provider Hours Total (aide, 
aide interpreter, interpreter) 

DHH 
 Pre. Itinerant 

 
 6-8  ½ day caseload 

 
0 hrs.  

 Pre. SDC  6-8  ½ day class size 6 hrs (2 aides per 3 hr. ½ day session) 
 Prim. SDC  6-9 9 hr. (1:3 hr. aide + 1:6 hr. aide) 
 (3) 4-6  9-12 12 hr.  
 7-8  9-12 12 hr.  
 9-12  9-12 6 hr.  
 ***Pre K-12 

Itinerant and Full 
Inclusion   

 12-18 Classified staff hours to be determined 
by student population and location and 
reported to SBCSELPA 

*These recommended staffing levels are for regional TLP students who are in the TLP classroom for 50% or more of 
their day, unless the IEP team developed a transition plan in order to transition the student back into general education. 
**Mileage in excess of 300 miles monthly is to be considered. 
***LEA must report the name of DHH classified staff, position, hours and student name when submitting regional 
program expenditure report to SBCSELPA.                              
 
 
All recommended staffing levels are “recommendations only”; if regional program enrollment 
exceeds the recommended levels, regional program operators shall request assistance of the 
SBCSELPA Executive Director to seek advisement regarding solutions from LEA special 
education administrators and business officials. The SBCSELPA Executive Director shall make 
recommendations to the JPA Board for staffing or program increases as deemed appropriate.  
 
10/3/2011 

 
DATE REVISED:    May 7, 2012  
DATE REVISED:    May 6, 2013  
DATE REVISED:    May 4, 2015  
DATE REVISED:    October 2, 2017  
DATE REVISED:    September 10, 2018  

 
 
 

9-33 



   
 

   
 

Appendix B – Attachment 3 
Allowable Regional Program Administrative & Classified Clerical  

Support Charges (percentage to total program cost) 
 

PROGRAM 
COUNTY OFFICE 

SBCEO DISTRICT 
Severely Handicapped (SH)    
      Administrative 4.7%  4.2% 
      Classified Clerical 2.9%   1.9%  
GROW   

      Administrative 0.0% 
 20% of On-Site 
Administrator 

Clerical 0.0% 1.9%  
 Deaf and Hard of Hearing (DHH) SDC   
      Administrative 4.3% 3.5% 

Clerical 2.9% 1.9%  
 Pre-K   
      Administrative  5.1% 3.8%  

Clerical 2.9% 1.9%  
Deaf and Hard of Hearing (DHH) Itinerant   
      Administrative 5.2% 3.9% 

Clerical 2.9% 1.9%  
 Occupational Therapy (OT)   
      Administrative 5.8% 4.5% 

Clerical 3.4%  1.9%  
 VH O&M   
      Administrative 4.7%  3.9% 

Clerical 2.9% 1.9%  
 Pre-K Specialist   
      Administrative 4.6% 3.3%  

Clerical 2.9% 1.9%  
 Court & Community   
      Administrative 3.1%  NA 

Clerical 2.9% NA 
 

APPROVED:      June 6, 2011    REVISED:  June 5, 2017               
REVISED:          March 5, 2012    REVISED:  May 5, 2023________ 
REVISED:  February 2, 2015  
   

 
9-34 



   
 

   
 

APPENDIX C 
 

Fiscal Allocation Plan 
Calculation Detail for Extended School Year 

 
LEAs shall be responsible for the set up and operation of ESY programs for non-regional    
program students enrolled in their LEA.    

 
ESY regional program costs shall be funded by the districts of residence of students served 
by the program.  

 
Reimbursement to regional program ESY staff members for student related expenses 
including supplies, food, duplicating/ copying, and transportation for field trips shall not 
exceed $100.00 per teacher and $50.00 per DIS provider. 

 
ESY regional programs shall be housed at the same location they are housed during the 
regular school year unless other mutually agreed upon arrangements are made between the 
district providing housing and the regional program operator.  The following costs shall not 
be reimbursed to districts as part of providing housing for ESY regional programs:  

 Rental, custodial or utilities fees charged for ESY classroom use 
 Indirect costs 
 

 
 

DATE REVISED: November 7, 2005     
DATE REVISED: May 4, 2009    
DATE REVISED: June 1, 2009        
DATE REVISED: May 3, 2010   
DATE REVISED: December 6, 2014  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
        9-35 



   
 

   
 

APPENDIX E 
 

 Definition of Sparsely Populated Districts 
 
 

The following section of the Education Code is taken from the 1997 California Special 
Education Programs Composite of Laws. It reflects Education Code language describing 
special education funding under the J-50 funding system, prior to Education Code amendments 
that resulted in implementation of the AB 602 funding legislation. 

 
E.C. 56728.6 (d) (1) 
(A)  Sparsely populated districts are school districts that meet one of the following       

conditions: 
(i) A school district or combination of contiguous school districts in 

which the total enrollment is less than 600 students, kindergarten and 
grades 1 to 12, inclusive, and in which one or more of the school 
facilities is an isolated school. 

(ii) A school district or combination of contiguous school districts in 
which the total student density ratio is less than 15 students, 
kindergarten and grades 1 to 12, inclusive, per square mile and in 
which one or more of the school facilities is an isolated school. 

 
(B) Isolated schools are schools with enrollments of less than 600 students, kindergarten 

and grades 1 to 12, inclusive, that meet one or more of the following conditions: 
(i) The school is located more than 45 minutes average driving time over 

commonly used and well-traveled roads from the nearest school, 
including schools in adjacent special education local plan areas, with 
an enrollment greater than 60 students, kindergarten and grades 1 to 
12, inclusive. 

(ii) The school is separated, by roads that are impassable for extended 
periods of time due to inclement weather, from the nearest school, 
including schools in adjacent special education local plan areas, with 
an enrollment greater than 600 students, kindergarten and grades 1 to 
12, inclusive. 

(iii) The school is of a size and location that, when its enrollment is 
combined with the enrollments of the two largest school within an 
average driving time of not more than 30 minutes over commonly 
used and well-traveled roads, including school in adjacent special 
education local plan areas, the combined enrollment is less than 600 
students, kindergarten, and grades 1 to 12, inclusive. 

(iv) The school is the one of normal attendance for a severely disabled 
individuals, as defined in Section 56303.5, or an individual with a 
low-incidence disability, as defined in Section 56026.5, who 
otherwise would be required to be transported more than 75 minutes 
average one-way driving time over commonly used and well-traveled 
roads, to the nearest appropriate program. 

 
(1/10/03)           

9-36



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3207 Methodology for Counting Students with Low Incidence Disabilities and 

Allocating Low Incidence Funds 
 
Refer to Policy 3204 Part XV. 

 
EDUCATION CODE 56206 

 
 
 

DATE APPROVED:        September 5, 1997     
DATE REVISED:            December 9, 2002     
DATE REVISED:             June 6, 2016  
DATE REVISED:             February 6, 2023  
 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9-37 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3208  Closure of Regional Programs or Program and Service Transfers 
 
  

1.  The SBCSELPA Executive Director shall consider closure of a regional 
class/program by January 15th of the year preceding the potential closure 
when the number of students drops below sixty percent of the recommended 
SELPA Plan caseload. Such consideration shall be reviewed by a committee 
designated by the SBCSELPA Executive Director to include the regional 
program operator, special education administrator, affected LEA special 
education administrators (from both LEAs of current students served and 
sending LEAs in the following school year), and at least one or more 
parent(s) of a student served in the program. The committee shall consider 
the following when making recommendations regarding potential closure of 
a regional class/program: 

• Historical class size data for past two years 
• Projected class size for next two future years 
• Age span of students 
• Purpose and intent of the class/program  
• Other viable options that provide FAPE in LRE and most appropriate 

setting 
• Parent input  
• Fiscal impact of closing the class/program versus keeping it open 

 
 Recommendations from the committee shall be discussed with the special 
education administrators and business official from districts in SBCSELPA 
in order to determine it is feasible to close the regional class/program and 
continue to meet student IEP needs.  
 
The SBCSELPA Executive Director shall make final recommendations for 
closure of regional classes/programs to the JPA Board. 

 
2. The SBCSELPA Executive Director shall consider an LEA’s request for 

closure of a regional class/program when such request is put in writing and 
forwarded to the SBCSELPA Executive Director by September 1 of the year 
preceding the proposed regional class/program closure. Such consideration 

 
9-38 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3208  Closure of Regional Programs or Program and Service Transfers (Continued) 

 
shall be discussed with the district and a committee comprised of the special 
education administrators and business official from districts in SBCSELPA 
in order to determine it is feasible to close the regional class/program and 
continue to meet student IEP needs. The LEA and SBCSELPA Executive 
Director shall also ensure that there has been involvement and representation 
of parents of all affected students and staff (e.g., special and non-special 
education teachers, itinerant specialists, administrators, and classified) in the 
planning process. The SBCSELPA Executive Director shall make final 
recommendations for closure of regional classes/programs to the JPA Board. 

 
3. The SBCSELPA Executive Director shall consider a LEA’s request (sending 

or receiving) to transfer program(s) and service(s) (in whole or in part) when 
the sending or receiving agency has informed the other agency and the 
SELPA prior to the first day of the second fiscal year beginning after the date 
on which the transfer will take place unless both LEA’s involved 
unanimously approve that the transfer take place on the first day of the first 
fiscal year following that date. The SBCSELPA Executive Director shall 
make final recommendations regarding program and service transfer 
requests (in whole or in part) to the JPA Board. 

4. If an LEA requests (sending or receiving) to transfer program(s) and 
service(s) (in part or in whole) less than a year and a day prior to the proposed 
transfer, a written letter of request shall be made to the administrator of the 
current program operator and SBCSELPA Executive Director prior to a final 
recommendation going forth to the JPA Board.  The SBCSELPA Executive 
Director shall receive confirmation in writing from the current program 
operator that they approve the requested date of transfer in part or in whole.   

 
5. The LEA requesting program and service transfers certifies that the agency 

 will comply with all applicable requirements of federal and state laws and 
 regulations and special education local plan area policies, including 
 compliance with the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act, Section 
 504 of Public Law, and the provisions of the California Education Code 
 prior to the transfer. Specifically, the receiving LEA/District shall provide 

9-39 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3208  Closure of Regional Programs or Program and Service Transfers (Continued) 

 
  
the Board a detailed program transfer plan that includes all of the following: 

• Evidence student needs within the SBCSELPA can be met 
• Evidence availability of a full continuum of services to affected 

students has been considered  
 
 

• Evidence continuation of current IEPs of affected students has been 
considered   

• Evidence provision of services and least restrictive environment 
(LRE) for affected students has been considered  

• Evidence of maintenance of all IEP support services has been 
considered 

• Assurance statement that there will be compliance with all federal 
and state laws and regulations and SBCSELPA policies 

• Evidence parents and staff were represented in the planning process 
for both the sending and receiving LEA 

• Evidence of an agreed upon plan between sending and  receiving 
LEAs for transfer of equipment 

• Proposed plan for facilities 
• Certification of the receiving LEA’s governing board 

 
6. When a reorganization (including the closure of a regional class/program or 

 program and service transfer) of special education programs under the 
 Local Plan results in the termination, reassignment, or transfer of an 
 employee, certificated and classified employee rights shall be determined 
 in accordance with applicable statues. (See Ed. Code § 44903.7, 45120.2.) 

 
An ad hoc committee review team may be designated by the SBCSELPA 
Executive Director on an as needed basis to advise her or him regarding 
potential regional class/program closures or program and service transfers.  
 
This team may at the discretion and direction of the SBCSELPA Executive 
Director, review significant data regarding the regional class/program and/or 

9-40 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3208  Closure of Regional Programs or Program and Service Transfers (Continued) 

 
make an on-site study prior to making a written recommendation to the 
SBCSELPA Executive Director as to its findings:  

 
1. Projected class size based on the CALPADS Fall 1 of the past 3 

years and current enrollment shall be considered in the case of a 
recommendation for a regional class/program closure or program 
and service transfers 

 
2. Student needs 
 
3. Exceptional circumstances such as population, sparsity and low 

incidence disabilities shall also be considered in order to assure the 
availability of the full continuum of service to affected students 

 
4.  The functional continuation of the current individualized education 

programs of all affected students.  The team must assure that the 
affected students' IEPs, to include appropriate support services, can 
be appropriately implemented in another setting in the case of a 
regional class/program closure or program and service transfer 

 
5.  The provision of services in the LRE from which the affected 

students can benefit 
 
6.   The assurance that there will be compliance with all federal and state 

laws and regulations and special education local plan area policies 
 
7.  The means through which parents and staff will be represented in  
   the planning processes 
 
8.   If it is a request to close a regional class/program or to transfer  
program(s) and service(s), consideration shall be given to whether 
 

 
9-41 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3208  Closure of Regional Programs or Program and Service Transfers (Continued) 
 

another program operator is willing and able to assume 
responsibility for the program in order to assure a full continuum of 
service. 
 

 
9. How certificated and classified personnel will be affected by the 

transfer.   
 

10. Fiscal impact of regional class/program closure or program and 
service transfer. 

 
 
Closure of a regional class/program or program and service transfers shall occur at 
the beginning of the next fiscal year unless the program operator(s) unanimously 
agree that the closure take place at a different time. 
 
The LEA requesting program and service transfers shall notify the SBCSELPA and 
JPA Board by January 15th of the year prior to the closure/transfer of a program or 
service if they plan to rescind the request.  
 

California Education Code Part 30, Section 56207; 45120.2; 56822; 44903.7 
 

DATE APPROVED:   June 12, 1987         
DATE REVISED:        November 8, 1991    
DATE REVISED:        March 3, 1995         
DATE REVISED:        December 9, 2002     
DATE REVISED:        April 7, 2008     
DATE REVISED:   November 2, 2009   
DATE REVISED:   October 7, 2013   
DATE REVISED:   September 8, 2014   
DATE REVISED:   June 15, 2015   
DATE REVISED:   January 9, 2017    
 

9-42 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3209  Criteria for Funding and Fading Additional Instructional Assistant Time Assigned 

to Regional Programs to Address Behavior Issues 
 

In an effort to promote maximum independence, interaction with peers, and group 
participation and substitute positive replacement behaviors for maladaptive 
behaviors, additional instructional assistant support will be assigned to the 
classroom of individual students exhibiting serious behavior problems in 
conformance with the following guidelines:   

 
1. Whenever a regional program operator requests additional instructional 

assistant time is requested for behavioral support in Regional classrooms, 
the expectation is that the additional instructional assistant time will be 
assigned to the class as a whole rather than to an individual student. 

 
 2. In all cases where additional instructional assistant time is assigned to a 

Regional class, the studentren for whom the additional behavioral support 
is needed must have a behavior support plan or a Hughes Bill plan that 
includes specific criteria for fading the additional instructional assistant 
time. 

 
3. All requests for funding for additional instructional assistant time for 

Regional programs to address behavior issues must be accompanied by the 
following information: 

 
a. A description of and data documenting the frequency and intensity 

and antecedents related to the maladaptive behaviors prompting the 
request for additional instructional assistant time. 

b. A description of the prior interventions that have been attempted to 
address the behavior and the results of these interventions. 

c. A description of the goal/anticipated outcome to be achieved by 
adding the additional instructional aide assistance. 

d. A summary of the portion of the behavior plan that describes the 
criteria for fading the additional instructional assistant time.  

 
4. The behavior plans developed to address the maladaptive behavior 

requiring the addition of instructional assistant time shall include the 
following components: 

9-43 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3209  Criteria for Funding and Fading Additional Instructional Assistant Time Assigned 

to Regional Programs to Address Behavior Issues (Continued) 
 

a. A statement that the instructional assistant is assigned to the class 
rather than to an individual student in order to achieve the following 
objectives: 
• the classroom teacher will have flexibility to work directly with 

the student exhibiting specific maladaptive behaviors 
• the instructional assistant will be seen as an intervention and not 

as a permanent component of the placement 
• the student will not become aide dependent. 

 
b. The criteria for fading the additional instructional assistant 

intervention built into the target behaviors and tied directly to the 
decreasing frequency of the target behaviors. 

 
c. A description of the ongoing support that will be available to the 

student and the class should the target behaviors recur to some degree 
after the additional instructional assistant time is discontinued (i.e., 
other assistant support for another class on campus, a floating 
assistant, etc.). 

 
The above policy is not applicable to districts operating regional programs when 
the majority of students (majority defined as 80% or more of the students) enrolled 
in the program belong to the district operating the program.  If a district operating 
a regional program where the majority of students belong to the district feels there 
is a need for additional supplemental instructional assistant time to address behavior 
issues, they shall contact the district of residence (DOR) special education 
administrator of any students attending the program to consult regarding the need 
for supplemental instructional assistant staffing. 

 
DATE APPROVED:        December 4, 2000  
DATE REVISED:         December 9, 2002    
DATE REVISED:       January 11, 2016             

 
9-44 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3210 Use of and Approval for Nonpublic Agency Services for Regional Programs  

 
Regional Operators may contract with a Nonpublic Agency to provide 
personnel/services in the event that the provider is unable to hire personnel to 
provide the services. 
 
Nonpublic agency services provided to students enrolled in regional programs shall 
be a shared SBCSELPA expense through the regional program funding mechanism.  
 
All other nonpublic agency service costs shall be the responsibility of the 
contracting local education agency pursuant to SBCSELPA Policy 3217.  
 
 
When the operator of a regional program concludes that: 

 
1. Additional services are required to support the program, and 
2. These additional services should be provided by contracting with a 

non-public agency 
 

The Regional operator will present its request to the JPA Board for discussion and 
subsequent action.   
 
No contract with a non-public agency for the purpose of augmenting services to a 
regional program shall be developed without prior approval of the JPA Board and 
review by the SBCSELPA Executive Director. 
 
The SBCSELPA Executive Director may consult with special education 
administrators and business officials from local education agencies (LEAs) in 
SBCSELPA as needed, to seek input regarding such requests. 
. 

DATE APPROVED:    June 3, 1992          
DATE REVISED:        March 4, 1994    
DATE REVISED:        March 3, 1995                     
DATE REVISED:        December 9, 2002    
DATE REVISED:        December 14, 2009  

9-45



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3212 State Residential School  
 
 

The SELPA and its member local education agencies shall be financially 
responsible for the placement of individuals with disabilities in nonpublic/state 
residential schools and for nonpublic agency services as outlined below: 
 
1. The Santa Barbara County SELPA (SBCSELPA) shall be responsible for the 

costs associated with placement of SBCSELPA-resident students in the state 
residential schools. 

 
2. The funding of SRS placements shall exclude those provided via settlement 

agreement and/or as compensatory education.  Such costs shall be the sole 
responsibility of the district of residence, pursuant to SBCSELPA Local Plan 
Policy 3217.  

 
3. The SBCSELPA shall be responsible for the costs associated for audiological 

services pursuant to an IEP, as follows: 
 

• One annual audiological assessment and two hearing aide checks 
 annually per student with an IEP ages 3-12. 
 
• Plus, audiological assessment every three years and two hearing aid 

checks annually per student with an IEP ages 13-21. 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

9-46 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3212 State Residential School (Continued) 
 
  

The SBCSELPA and its member local education agencies shall pay to the 
nonpublic, nonsectarian school or agency the full amount of the tuition and other 
related services for individuals with disabilities enrolled in such programs pursuant 
to the provision of the current master contract. Districts shall invoice SELPA for 
the amount that is deducted from their principal apportionment for state residential 
placements. 

 
 
 
 
(EDUCATION CODE. 56365(d)) 
 
DATE APPROVED:   January 9, 1987 . 
DATE REVISED:       November 10, 1988   
DATE REVISED:       November 8, 1991   
DATE REVISED:       December 9, 2002   
DATE REVISED:       November 7, 2005   
DATE REVISED        June 4, 2007   
DATE REVISED:       September 14, 2009  
DATE REVISED:       June 4, 2012   

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

9-47 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3213  Chargebacks for LCI Nonpublic School Costs  
 
 

In the event that the state budget for LCI nonpublic school and agency funding is 
exceeded and additional state funding is not provided, the resulting deficit in 
funding for LCI nonpublic school and agency services shall be considered part of 
the SBCSELPA’s total regional program expenses to be shared by all districts 
within the SBCSELPA. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE APPROVED:      April 15, 1994       
DATE REVISED:          December 9, 2002  

 
 
 

9-48 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
 SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
 
 
 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3214 Payment for Independent Educational Evaluations (IEE) 
 
 

1. For non-regional programs, the district of residence of the student (which 
shall include the County Education Office for studentren residing in direct 
service districts who receive special education services from County 
Education Office staff), shall be responsible for payment of the costs of 
independent educational evaluations.  

 
2. For regional programs, the costs of independent educational evaluations 

shall be included in the total costs for operation of the Regional Program 
under the following circumstances: 

a. The parent requests an IEE and the regional program operator, 
with the agreement of the SBCSELPA Executive Director, 
determines that the IEE should be provided at public expense in 
lieu of requesting a due process hearing to show that its assessment 
was appropriate. 

b. The parent requests reimbursement for an IEE obtained privately 
and the regional program operator, with the agreement of the 
SBCSELPA Executive Director, determines that the IEE should 
be funded in lieu of requesting a due process hearing to show that 
its assessment was appropriate. 

c. The parent files a complaint with either the California Department 
of Education or the Office for Civil Rights and the corrective 
action requires payment of the costs of an IEE. 

 
3. For studentren enrolled in regional programs, the cost of an IEE included as 

part of a mediation settlement agreement or due process hearing decision 
shall be included in the total costs for operation of the Regional Program.  

 
 

DATE APPROVED:     January 10, 2000        
DATE APPROVED:     February 4, 2002    
DATE REVISED:     December 14, 2009  
DATE REVISED:   February 1, 2016  

9-49 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3215 Provision of Special Education Services to Parentally Enrolled Private 
 School Students    
 

Local education agency (LEA) members of the Santa Barbara County SELPA shall 
annually spend a proportionate share of IDEA Part B local assistance subgrant 
federal funds to provide special education and related services to studentren with 
disabilities enrolled by their parents in private school, including religious, schools 
or facilities that meet the definition of elementary school or secondary school, 
located in the school district served by the LEA.  These funds may not be used for 
repair, remodeling, or construction of private school facilities. 
 
Annually the SBCSELPA Executive Director shall inform each district of the 
amount of federal special education dollars to be spent on private school students. 
The proportionate share of funding to be expended on parentally-placed private 
school students shall be determined by calculating the LEA’s number of students 
with Plan Type 200/700 for studentren ages 3-21 in the prior year CALPADS 
EOY4 report multiplied by the  SELPA-wide average share per IDEA eligible 
student. The SELPA wide average share per IDEA eligible student will be 
calculated based on the Private Share Proportionate Worksheet required by the 
grant. Districts will be required to sign a document acknowledging their 
proportionate share or an assurance if they do not have a proportionate share 
amount. 
  

 If an LEA has not expended its proportionate share of Subgrant Part B Federal 
funding for parentally placed school services in the fiscal year the money was 
appropriated, the LEA may carry-over the funds for a period of one additional year. 

 
Prior to December 1 of each school year, the SBCSELPA Executive Director, in 
collaboration with LEA special education administrators/designees, shall engage 
in timely and meaningful consultation with private school representatives and  
representatives of parents of parentally placed private school studentren with 
disabilities regarding the following:                                     

 
1. How parentally placed private school studentren suspected of having a 

disability can participate equitably; student find process.  
9-50 

 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3215 Provision of Special Education Services to Parentally Enrolled Private 
 School Students (Continued) 

 
2. How parents, teacher and private school officials will be informed of the 

process. 
3. How the proportionate share of Subgrant Part B Federal Funds is to be 

expended on students parentally placed in private schools is calculated. 
4. How the consultation process will occur throughout the school year. 
5. Provision of services; types of services including direction and alternate 

service delivery mechanisms. 
6. How special education and related services will be apportioned if funds are 

insufficient to serve all parentally placed private school studentren; how and 
when those decisions will be made. 

7. How, if the LEA disagrees with the views of the private school officials on 
the types of services (whether to be provided directly or through a contract), 
the LEA will provide the private school officials with a written explanation 
of the reasons why they chose not to provide services directly or through a 
contract. 

 
The SELPA/LEAs shall obtain a written affirmation signed by the representatives 
of participating private schools confirming that timely and meaningful consultation 
has occurred on an annual basis. After the annual consultation meeting with 
representatives of participating private schools has occurred, LEAs in the 
SBCSELPA that have private schools located within their boundaries shall develop 
follow-up guidelines regarding the special education and related services to be 
provided to special education eligible students enrolled in private schools in their 
jurisdiction.  These guidelines will include the following: 
 

1. Service location options 
2. Service provider options (public school employees or contractors) 
3. Types of services to be provided pursuant to service plans 
 

EDUCATION CODE:  Title 34 CFR Section 300.130-144; Title 20 USC Section 1412 (a) (A) (i) 
 

DATE APPROVED:    January 10, 2000    DATE REVISED:        January 5, 2009       
DATE REVISED:        November 6, 2000    

9-51 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
   

 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS   
 
3217 Responsibility for Funding Calculations 
 

The SBCSELPA Joint Powers Agency Board acknowledges the importance of 
provision of timely and accurate data and calculations in the development of 
spreadsheet information for special education fund allocations in areas including 
but not necessarily limited to costs associated with housing of regional classes and 
apportionment of special education funding pursuant to the SBCSELPA’s AB 602 
Fiscal Allocation Plan. 

 
In conjunction with the above, the SBCSELPA office shall have the responsibility 
for the following:   

• Receipt and allocation of funding to LEAs  
• Collecting data for spreadsheet development 
• Compiling data in spreadsheet formats, as appropriate 
• Providing SBCSELPA LEA business and special education 

administrative personnel back-up data and methodology used for all 
calculations. 

 
The SBCSELPA LEAs shall be responsible for the accuracy of the data submitted 
to the SBCSELPA office to be used for fiscal calculations.  
 
The SBCSELPA LEAs shall share responsibility with the SBCSELPA office for 
checking the accuracy of the calculations pursuant to allocation policy guidelines. 
 
Any data or calculation errors identified shall be corrected for the current fiscal 
year and shall not be applied retroactively to prior fiscal years.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9-52 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
   

 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3201 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS   
 
3217 Responsibility for Funding Calculations 

 

 

I. DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDING AND REGIONAL PROGRAM EXPENSES 
The Administrative Unit will receive all special education revenues, Federal and 
State, in a Fund 76 as a cash-conduit for the SBCSELPA. The AU, as the Federal 
Grantee, will record receipt of funds and pass those funds to SBCSELPA’s Fund 10. 
All SBCSELPA apportionments shall be made through the SBCSELPA’s Fund 10. 
The SBCSELPA shall transfer funds and expenses to member LEAs based on the 
SBCSELPA Funding Model.   

• Regional Program operators shall be reimbursed for program costs by 
the district of residence (DOR) member LEA for each student 
attending the regional program.  

 
• The DOR shall record the regional program cost paid to the Regional 

Program Operator as a transfer between a district or County as 
appropriate.  

 

 

 

DATE APPROVED:      October 6, 2003 
DATE REVISED:        June 4, 2018  
DATE REVISED:        May 3, 2021  
 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9-53 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
   
 

 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200  BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS   

 
3218  Federal Maintenance of Effort Requirement 
 
 

Santa Barbara County SELPA (SBCSELPA) member local education agencies 
recognize that the intent of the federally mandated maintenance of effort (MOE) 
requirement is to ensure the provision of appropriate services for students with 
disabilities. 

 
The governing board of each local education agency (LEA) of which the Santa 
Barbara County SBCSELPA is comprised has adopted an assurance statement 
regarding the maintenance of local financial effort relative to the receipt of federal 
special education funds. Pursuant to these locally adopted assurance statements, it 
is the expectation that all individual sub-grant recipient member agencies (LEAs) 
of the SBCSELPA shall meet the MOE requirement on a yearly basis. As each 
school year progresses, it shall be the responsibility of each SBCSELPA LEA to 
monitor expenditures for special education to assure that the LEA is on track to 
meeting the MOE. 

 
LEAs shall be deemed to have met the MOE if their expenditure data meets the 
MOE parameters as set forth in the implementing regulations of the Individuals 
with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA).   

 
If the expenditure data of an individual sub-grant recipient member LEA indicates 
that the MOE standard will be met only through application of the criteria outlined 
in Section 300.232 of the IDEA (Exception to Maintenance of Effort), SBCSELPA 
Executive Director shall review such data and make a recommendation to the JPA 
Board regarding whether the criteria for exception to MOE have been met.  The 
JPA Board shall take action to approve or deny the recommendation of the 
SBCSELPA Executive Director. 
 
The SBCSELPA Executive Director may consult with special education 
administrators and business officials from local education agencies (LEAs) in 
SBCSELPA as needed, to seek input regarding such requests. 

   
  

9-54 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
   
 

 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200  BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS   
 
3218  Federal Maintenance of Effort Requirement (Continued) 
 
 

In the event that the JPA Board determines that a member LEA submits a LEA 
Maintenance of Effort Calculation Worksheet (LMC-B) that fails to meet the 
IDEA budget to actual eligibility requirement to receive IDEA funds, the 
SBCSELPA shall document that it has withheld the LEA’s allocation of federal 
funds until the LEA can demonstrate to the SBCSELPA and the California 
Department of Education (CDE) that it will meet the LMC-B requirements.  
 
In the event that the JPA Board determines that a member LEA submits an LEA 
Maintenance of Effort Calculation Worksheet (LMC-A) that fails to meet the 
IDEA actual to actual compliance requirement, the LEA will be invoiced by the 
CDE directly.  The LEA will have to pay back the difference between the prior 
actual expenditures and the most recent year’s actual expenditures directly to the 
CDE. The LEA must use local and/or state and local funds from the current fiscal 
year to pay the CDE. If the LEA does not respond to three invoice requests from 
CDE to pay the invoice, the LEA acknowledges that the CDE will deduct funds 
from the LEA’s next principal apportionment or apportionments until the penalty 
is met. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
DATE APPROVED:    April 5, 2004   
DATE REVISED:    December 14, 2009  
DATE REVISED:   October 1, 2012  
DATE REVISED:      September 14, 2015     

 
 
 

 
9-55 



SANTA BARBARA COUNTY SELPA 
LOCAL PLAN 

SECTION 9 

BUSINESS 
AND  

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 

BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 

Budget Planning Process Policies 
3201 - 3218 

(Revised 6-3-24) 

9 

REF: VIII-B.2



   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3201  SELPA Budget 
 

 
The SBCSELPA Executive Director is responsible for the Santa Barbara County SELPA's 
budget planning process. 

 
The SBCSELPA Executive Director may consult with special education administrators and 
business officials from local education agencies (LEAs) in SBCSELPA as needed, to seek 
input regarding the budget planning process. The SBCSELPA Executive Director shall 
report his/her recommendations to include those provided from districts and/or the 
community to the JPA Board. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE APPROVED:   January 9, 1987       
DATE REVISED:       December 12, 1997  
DATE REVISED:       December 14, 2009  

 
 

9-1 



   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3202 Procedures for Making Changes in Budgeting  
 
 

The SBCSELPA Executive Director shall be responsible for making changes in budgetary 
allocations. 

 
The SBCSELPA Executive Director may recommend budgetary allocation changes to the 
JPA Board for approval as deemed necessary. The SBCSELPA Executive Director may 
consult with special education administrators and business officials from local education 
agencies (LEAs) in SBCSELPA to seek input regarding such changes.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE APPROVED:   January 9, 1987            
DATE REVISED:       December 12, 1997    
DATE REVISED:       December 9, 2002  
DATE REVISED:        December 14, 2009  
 

 
9-2



   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  

 
 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200  BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3203  Review of Annual Budget Plan for Subsequent Year  
 

By June 30th of each year, the SBCSELPA Executive Director shall review the proposed 
Annual Budget Plan and shall submit recommendations to the JPA Board. The SBCSELPA 
Executive Director may consult with special education administrators and business officials 
from local education agencies (LEAs) in SBCSELPA as needed, to seek input regarding such 
recommendations. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE APPROVED:    January 3, 1984    
DATE REVISED:        December 9, 2002  
DATE REVISED:        December 14, 2009  

 
 
 

9-3 



   
 

 
SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 

SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200              BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan  
 
 

   I.      GUIDING PRINCIPLES 
 

 The Long-Term AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan has been designed to 
address the following objectives: 

 
1. Provide an incentive for operating cost-effective programs for students in public school 

programs. 
 
2. Provide no incentive for districts to over-identify students for special education services. 
 
3. Facilitates transfers of funding for regional programs. 
 
4. Ensure that special education funding is distributed proportionately to LEAs. 
 
5.  Acknowledge that the AB 602 Funding Allocation Model will not cover the total costs of 

special education services.  Districts will need general fund contributions to cover 
unfunded special education costs. 

 
6.   Keep program requirements in mind as well as the Maintenance of Effort requirement in 

Federal law (Title 20 U.S.C. §1413(a)(2)(C)(i) and Title 34 CFR §300.205) that there are 
restrictions when an LEA may reduce the level of special education expenditures “from 
local funds below the level of those expenditures for the preceding fiscal year.”    

    
  II. ALLOCATION OF AB 602 INCOME 
 

The total SELPA special education block grant will be received at the SELPA level for 
distribution to the special education program operators as described in this section (3204). 
The JPA Board authorized the SBCSELPA Administrative Unit to act as the fiscal agent for 
the SBCSELPA. Funds for SBCSELPA-funded services and Sparsity Adjustment (Part IV) 
shall be taken off-the-top prior to distribution of the remainder of the AB 602 block grant.  
 
The remaining AB 602 funds will be distributed to districts based upon their AB602 P-2 
Funded ADA. At year-end, the ADA will be adjusted and aligned to current year certified 
AB602 P-2 Funded ADA.  In the event of a declared emergency or approved J-13 waiver, 
the revised P-2 Funded ADA will be used. 
 
 
 

9-4 



   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  

 
 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 

 
 

III. SUMMARY OF FUNDING MODEL COMPONENTS 
 

As per the State AB 602 funding model, special education revenues will be received by the 
SBCSELPA in the form of a block grant.   

 
 

The following funding sources will be outside and in addition to the block grant shall be 
distributed to districts as indicated below.  

• Federal Part B Local Assistance (PL-142) Funds (Resource 3310) 
As determined by the JPA board, in addition to AB602 Base funding, an off-the-top 
allocation may be set aside for the SBCSELPA budget, including Mental Health 
services and Non-Public School Placement Cost Pool. The remainder shall be allocated 
to districts based on the current year AB602 P-2 Funded ADA, after a reduction as 
specified in section XIX. These funds are reimbursements and will be only distributed 
based on district usage and reporting of expenditures. 
 
• Federal Preschool Grant (Resource 3315) 
2.882% for Regional Services is allocated to SBCSELPA. The remainder shall be 
allocated based on the current year AB602 P-2 Funded ADA for non-charter Grades 
K-6. These funds are reimbursements and will only be distributed based on district 
usage and reporting of expenditures. 
 
• Low Incidence Funds 
Refer to part XV. of this section (3404). 
 
• Preschool Staff Development (Resource 3345) 

Shall be allocated to districts responsible for providing Preschool services based on 
their prior year SELPA Baseline K-6 ADA. These funds are reimbursements and will 
be only distributed based on district usage. Districts may apply allocation for SELPA 
Professional Development fees or submit an invoice for reimbursement. Funds not 
utilized by an LEA by June 30th of the first fiscal year of the grant will be used to 
offset the cost of providing Preschool Staff Development Services by SBCSELPA or 
other LEAs at the discretion of SBCSELPA. 

 
• Infant Program Income (both IPS Unit and supplemental grant funding)  

Allocated to SBCEO as the sole operator of Infant Programs for SBCSELPA 
 

• Out of Home Care Funding 
Refer to Part XVII. Of this section (3404) 

9-5 



   
 

 
SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 

SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
 

3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200             BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204           AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 
 

• County Property Taxes 
Shall be distributed in the same manor of AB602 funds. 
   

 The funding sources listed below are available at the State level and may be accessed 
through special application only: 
 

• LCI Emergency Impaction Funds 
• Excess Cost Pool  
                  

IV. SPARSITY/SMALL SCHOOL DISTRICT FUNDING 
 

Funding will be provided to the County Education Office for the direct service districts with 
a hold harmless adjustment equivalent to the current sparsity factor funding.  The 
equalization process will phase out the sparsity factor over time.  

 
Sparsity Adjustment 
 
The Cuyama Joint Unified School District meets the criteria to be considered a sparsely 
populated district as that term was defined in Education Code Section 56728.6(d)(1) prior to 
the enactment of the AB 602 special education funding model (see Appendix E). In 
recognition of the additional costs of serving students in special education who attend school 
in Cuyama, and in order to apportion special education block grant funding allocations within 
the SBCSELPA to recognize the impact of these additional costs, adjustments were made to 
the SBCSELPA AB 602 allocation plan beginning in 2003-04.  
 
The funded COLA rate will be applied to the prior year calculated sparsity factor to 
determine the sparsity augmentation for the current funding model. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9-6  



   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  

 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 
 

Small School District Funding 
 

Small districts shall be required to provide own special education services after the second 
year their enrollment exceeds the direct service district cut off size as specified in the 
Education Code Section 1730, et al (i.e., for elementary districts – less than 901 ADA during 
the preceding fiscal year, for high school districts - less than 301 ADA during the preceding 
fiscal year, and for unified districts - less than 1501 ADA during the preceding fiscal year).  
Districts have the choice to remain as a direct service district and receive special education 
services from the County Education Office for two years after their enrollment exceeds the 
size limit for being considered a direct service district. 
 
If, during this two-year transition period, a former direct service district decides to become 
a non-direct service district, it will receive its per ADA special education funding directly 
and then may either operate its own special education programs or contract with the County 
Education Office or another LEA for these services.  Districts transitioning from direct to 
non-direct service status will continue to receive the same level of funding during the two-
year transition period that they would have received as a direct service district.  

 
After a district remains above the direct service district size cut off for two years, it will 
henceforth be considered a non-direct service district. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9-7 



   
 

 
SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 

SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
 
 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 

 
 

V.     FUNDING FOR REGIONAL PROGRAMS OR SERVICES 
 
All regional program costs will be charged to district/LEA of residence (DOR) on a per 
student basis as follows: 

• Per student costs will be calculated on days of enrollment not days of attendance and 
shall be calculated by regional program operators for the moderate-severe programs. 

• Regional program operators shall report regional program cost estimates three times 
annually, October 15th, January 15th* and year end close (July 15th); and April 15th 
for Adopted Budget.  

*January 15th report is optional for district operators, but should be submitted 
if there will be a substantial change that would impact the cost of another 
district. 

• Per student costs for July 1st through October 31st of the given school year will be 
calculated based on Adopted Budget Projections. Following November 1st and 
February 1st of a given school year the per student costs will be updated using current 
year estimates for regional program costs and enrollment. Reconciliation of actual 
regional program costs and enrollment will take place at year end close. 

• At year end the per student actual daily costs will be calculated using regional 
program costs divided by total day of enrollment.  

• The per student costs for Extended School Year will be based on actual regional 
program costs and enrollment.  Enrollment will be based on the number of students 
who attend at least three days of ESY; and, 

 
In addition, regional itinerant services shall be charged to LEAs as follows: 

• Only itinerant special education services specified on the services line of the 
individual education plan (IEP) and listed in CALPADS shall be billable to LEAs. 

• The itinerant regional program cost per student shall be calculated by the percentage 
the student is enrolled compared to the total minutes of all students by 
program/category. 

• The 80% FTE regional audiologist shall be utilized to serve the needs of students 
with IEPs designated as deaf or hard of hearing (DHH) and shall be funded off the 
top of the AB 602 funding or low incidence funding as determined by JPA board. 

 
 
 
 

 
9-8 



   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  

 
 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 
 
 

DHH Services: 

If, based on assessment data and an IEP Team recommendation, it is determined that a 
DHH student requires exposure to a community of learners for purposes of FAPE, a 
referral shall be made to a regional DHH program.  

If it is determined that the regional DHH program can offer a community of learners and 
that the program placement is appropriate for the student, the placement shall take place 
with the student being placed on the DHH SDC regional providers caseload and with 
support in the general education classroom for more than 50% of the day.   

Regional program costs for these students will be calculated using the following: 

• Students on the regional DHH SDC caseload will be separated into two groups, 
those who are SDC students and those who are itinerant students with special 
education support for more than 50% of their day. 

• Costs for students on the regional DHH SDC caseload who are SDC will be 
calculated by using the SDC formula with all components, dividing by the 
total number of enrolled days to arrive at a per enrollment day cost.  

• For itinerant students with special education support for more than 50% of 
their day. Enrollment days for regional cost allocation shall be calculated as 
50% of their number of days of enrollment in the program.   

• The district of residence/accountability shall be responsible for the cost of the 
interpreter assigned to the student and the regional DHH SDC program based on 
50% of the students’ number of days of enrollment.  

• For itinerant students with special education support for more than 50% of their 
day. The district of residence will pay the district of general ed attendance the base 
LCFF rate as listed on the School Services Dartboard. The district of residence will 
receive the ADA the student, to generate ADA revenue. This is meant to offset the 
cost of the itinerant student’s enrollment in general education classes, while special 
ed funding. (Refer to figure on next page). 

 

 

 

 

9-9 



   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  

 
 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 

 

• Exception: If the District of Residence is Basic Aid AND the district of general ed 
attendance is NOT Basic Aid, then the district of general ed attendance will receive 
the ADA funding and the district of residence will not owe the district of general ed 
attendance any additional amounts for the general education program. 

 

 
• For the students in the regional program in general education for more than 50% of the day, 

the district where the program is located would maintain the primary enrollment for 
CALPADS and SIRAS. This will allow the general education teacher of record to take 
attendance and administer the SBAC. Attendance reports from SIS will be provided to the 
proper reporting entity based on who receives ADA above. If money is owed from District 
of Residence to District of Attendance, the District of Attendance will provide the District 
of Residence with the ADA for reporting. 

9-10 

 

 

 

 

 

District providing 
Gen Ed classes 

Regional 
Provider 
DHH SDC 

District of 
Residence 

 

ADA Funding. Attendance reports from SIS will be provided to 
District of Residence to Report ADA. 

Pays the base LCFF rate as listed on the SSC Dartboard through Funding Model 

Pays 50% DHH SDC, 100% Interpreter paid through funding model. 



   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  

 
 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 

 

See example below: 

CalPADS Student Enrollment 
Reporting LEA: Orcutt Union (AERIES) 
School of Attendance: Ralph Dunlap 
District of Residence: Lompoc 
  
CalPADS Special Education Services (SIRAS) 
Reporting LEA: Orcutt Union 
School of Attendance: Ralph Dunlap 
District of Special Ed Accountability: Lompoc 
Special Education Service Provider: County Education Office (for Itinerant services) 
 
 
VI.  FUNDING FOR REGIONAL PROGRAM EXPANSION AND ADDITIONAL 

INSTRUCTIONAL AIDES OR OTHER SUPPORT STAFF FOR REGIONAL 
PROGRAMS 

 
The SBCSELPA Executive Director shall review all funding requests for expansion of 
regional programs or additional instructional aides or other support staff for Regional 
programs prior to going to the JPA Board for final approval. Requests for program expansion 
may include projected costs for materials required to open new classrooms such as furniture, 
curriculum or technology needs. Prior to purchasing new items, the regional operator will 
work with the district where the program is located to determine if items are currently 
available for use in the new program.  Such consideration of funding requests may will be 
discussed with the special education administrators and business officials from districts in 
SBCSELPA in order to determine if there are alternative ways the staffing or material needs 
can be met without increasing the current number of staff members serving in the program 
or materials’ cost to the program. An ad hoc committee review team will be designated by 
the SBCSELPA Executive Director on an as needed basis to advise them regarding  if the 
funding request is appropriate and/or needs modified. Regional Program operators shall use 
existing funds to add instructional aides or other support staff time on an emergency, 
temporary basis pending approval by the JPA Board of additional instructional aides or other 
support staff requests.   
 
 
 
 
 

9-11  



   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  

 

 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 
 

 
The SBCSELPA Executive Director may discuss the need for continued funding for regional 
program expansions/increased support staff with the special education administrators and 
business officials from districts in SBCSELPA in order to determine if there is a continued 
need for program increases prior to making final recommendations to the JPA Board.  

 
The above policy is not applicable to districts operating regional programs when the majority 
of students (majority defined as 80% or more of the students) enrolled in the program belong 
to the district operating the program. If a district operating a regional program where the 
majority of students belong to the district feels there is a need for additional supplemental 
instructional assistant time to address behavior issues, they shall contact the district of 
residence (DOR) special education administrator of any students attending the program to 
consult regarding the need for supplemental instructional assistant staffing. 

 
Factors which may necessitate additional aide or other support staff time for Regional 
programs include: 

• Staffing ratios in individual classrooms 
• The need for aides for students with low incidence disabilities 
• The need for aides to assist students with severe behavior problems 
• The need for aides associated with legal issues. 

 
In deciding whether to recommend approval of funding for additional instructional aides or 
other support staff time to the JPA Board, the SBCSELPA Executive Director shall review 
the steps taken by the Regional Program operator to alleviate the problem or concern and 
review the supporting data required for the request prior to requesting additional instructional 
aides or other support staff time. Where appropriate, the criteria for fading the use of an 
instructional aide shall be included in the student’s Behavior Intervention Plan. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9-12 
 



   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  

 
 

 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 

 
 
VII.     REGIONAL PROGRAM COST ACCOUNTING 

 
Local Education Agencies that operate Regional programs may claim the following costs for 
operation of such programs: 

 
1. The actual cost of special education personnel (including salaries and benefits) as per 

the program caps reflected in Appendix B who serve the students enrolled in the 
Regional program(s).  

 
 
 

2. The actual cost for support personnel as per the program caps reflected in Appendix 
B (including salaries and benefits) who are employed to serve the students enrolled 
in the program(s). Such support personnel shall include instructional aides and related 
service providers.   

 
3. The costs of non-salary expenses including supplies, fieldtrips, food, fees, staff 

development, and instructional materials, etc., associated with operation of the 
program. The annual costs charged per FTE category shall not exceed the following 
amounts:  

 
 
 

• SH Teacher           $1,500.00 
• SH Teacher / Community Based   $4,200.00 
• TLP SDC Teacher         $1,500.00 
• DHH SDC Teacher         $1,250.00 
• Preschool SDC Teacher         $1,500.00  
• Preschool Itinerant SDC         $1,000.00 
• Itinerant DHH Teacher         $   500.00 
• OT                       $1,000.00 
• Vision/ O & M Specialist         $1,000.00 
• Preschool Specialist         $1,100.00 
• School Nurse         $   750.00 
• APE Teacher         $   750.00 
• Speech Specialist         $   750.00 
• Psychologist         $   750.00 

 
9-13 



   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY  
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  

 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 

 
Regional Program operators shall submit annually to the SBCSELPA Executive 
Director and LEA Special Education Administrators a proposal of costs for testing 
supplies and equipment for the year going forward by April 1 of the preceding year. 
The SBCSELPA Executive Director and LEA Special Education Administrators will 
review proposed needs to determine if costs are appropriate and reasonable. 
 
For costs associated with technology and equipment, the regional program operators 
shall submit a proposed technology cost plan to the SBCSELPA Executive Director 
for the year going forward by April 1 of the preceding year. The JPA Board shall 
approve all proposed costs associated with technology that will exceed the non-salary 
budget costs caps. 

    
4. Indirect costs for operation of Regional programs shall be based on the current year 

CDE allowable rate for the operator. 
 

5. Classified clerical support costs for regional programs shall be calculated as an 
average percentage of all total program costs by regional program operator as 
follows: (see Appendix B) 

 
6. Administrative support costs for regional programs shall be calculated as a 

percentage of total program costs as follows: (see Appendix B) 
 

 
VIII.    HOUSING FOR REGIONAL PROGRAMS 

 
Housing costs for regional programs shall be charged to the regional program they house. 
Districts providing regional housing will receive revenue for the classrooms they house 
through the regional funding model. Refer to Section 13 – Facilities. 
 
IX.     EXTENDED SCHOOL YEAR (ESY) 
 
Regional program operators shall be responsible for the operation of ESY programs for all 
regional program students. Regional program operators shall hire classified and certificated 
personnel for regional ESY programs unless other mutually agreed upon arrangements are 
made between the regional program operator and LEAs. Regional program operators shall 
be responsible for the annual set-up, planning and implementation of ESY for regional 
program students. 

     
Districts in the North SBCSELPA region shall annually alternate  to provide housing for 
Pre-K ESY programs (with the exception of Guadalupe Union School District in the North). 

9-14  



   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  

 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 

 
X. SELPA FUNDING OF COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DUE PROCESS / 

LEGAL FEES 
 
Annually, at their September meeting, the JPA Board will determine how much funding, if 
any, will be set aside for the payment of legal fees associated with dispute resolution and 
costs associated with due process and how such fees will be allocated. LEAs may utilize their 
proportionate share of set-aside legal fee funding to pay premiums for Special Education 
Voluntary Coverage Program (SEVCP) through SISC or any other similar insurance 
program to fund costs associated with due process or legal fees related to special education. 

 
If LEA’s do not spend their allocated set aside funds, those funds shall not be carried forward.  

 
The LEA/district shall be responsible for contracting with the SBCSELPA approved 
attorneys for dispute resolution/legal fees and services associated with due process or other 
legal fees. All payments for services shall be made by the LEA and submitted to the 
SBCSELPA office for reimbursement as per policy guidelines. 

 
In cases where the LEA is requesting to access their proportionate share of SBCSELPA set 
aside funding to pay for costs associated with a due process case or other legal fees, they 
shall submit the following documentation with a written request to the SBCSELPA 
Executive Director: 

 
1. A detailed copy of the expenditures (invoices, fully executed settlement agreement, 

etc.) 
 

2.      A brief case summary that provides a chronology of the history in the case for the 
past three years 

 
 

In cases where the parent files for due process, the LEA must submit the following 
documentation prior to seeking authorization from the SBCSELPA Executive Director to 
access funds from their proportional share of SELPA set-aside funding for costs associated 
with due process: 
 

1. Attach a copy of the OAH complaint. 
 

The SBCSELPA Executive Director shall determine if the documentation submitted by the 
LEA meets the criteria for the LEA to access their proportionate share of set-aside 
SBCSELPA funds to pay for costs associated with due process or other legal fees within 
 

9-15 



   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  

 
 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 
 

 
fifteen (15) calendar days. SBCSELPA funding shall be authorized at 100% of the request 
not to exceed the amount of funds the LEA has available in their proportionate share of set-
aside SBCSELPA funding if the LEA has submitted all required documentation.   
 
In circumstances where the LEA is requesting to access their proportionate share of 
SBCSELPA set aside funding to pay for general legal consultation related to special 
education, no case specific documentation shall be required.  All legal consultations the LEA 
requests to be funded out of the LEA’s proportionate share of SBCSELPA legal fees funding 
shall be for special education matters only.   

 
An additional reserve of three hundred twenty-five thousand dollars ($325,000.00) shall be 
set aside to fund dispute resolution legal consultation fees and costs associated with due 
process designated by the JPA Board when an LEA exceeds their annual allocation of 
SBCSELPA set-aside funding for due process legal consultation fees and costs associated 
with due process up to $50,000.00 per student, per school year.  

 
For students being served in regional programs (excluding preschool students defined as 
being Preschool Specialist students with mild to moderate disabilities and students served  
in a regional program operated by their district of residence), dispute resolution legal 
consultation fees and costs associated with due process shall be funded up to $50,000.00 per 
student, per school year out of the $325,000.00 reserve funding. Any remaining costs 
associated with due process/dispute resolution shall be funded by the district of residence. 
For Pre-K students being served in SBCEO Pre K Specialist program costs associated with 
due process shall be the sole responsibility of the student’s district of residence (DOR). 
  
The SBCSELPA Executive Director may solicit consultation from other experts as deemed 
necessary. No committee member shall serve when a case is presented that directly involves 
their LEA.   
 
The SBCSELPA Executive Director shall be responsible for compilation of data related to 
the request and presentation of the case to the JPA Board.  

 
In circumstances where a LEA has exceeded their proportionate share of set-aside funds and 
determines that funding of dispute resolution legal fees or costs associated with due process 
would result in a catastrophic financial situation, they may make a request to the JPA Board 
that the costs be funded out of SBCSELPA legal fee/due process reserve funding up to 
$50,000.00. The request shall include a copy of financial records that reflect the status of all 
district funding sources and a written statement summarizing the financial impact the 
 

9-16 



   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  

 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 

 
payment of the legal fees or costs associated with due process would have on the district 
financial situation over a three (3) year period. 
 
Prior to the JPA Board considering requests from LEAs to access legal fee/due process 
reserve funding (for students enrolled in a regional program or in LEA catastrophic financial 
situations), the following documents shall be submitted to the SBCSELPA Executive 
Director: 
 

1. A written case summary that provides a chronology of the history of the case for the 
past three years. 
 

2. Most recent assessment results. 
 

 
3. Documentation of educational progress/benefit from year to year for past three years. 

 
4. IEP paperwork for the past three years.  

 
5. Important correspondence between the parent/guardian and the LEA. 

 
6. Evidence the district has shown due diligence in attempting to resolve the dispute 

prior to due process or attorney involvement. 
                                                              
In instances where an LEA is requesting access to reserve funding to pay for legal 
consultation fees and costs associated with due process due to a catastrophic financial 
situation, an ad hoc Dispute Resolution/Due Process Funding Committee may be designated 
by the SBCSELPA Executive Director on an as needed basis to advise her or him regarding 
if the merits in the case warrant that the case should not go forward to due process and/or be 
funded out of SBCSELPA legal fee/due process reserve funding.  

 
The SBCSELPA Executive Director shall make final recommendations to the JPA Board 
about the merits in the case related to whether or not the case should go forward to due 
process and/or be funded out of SBCSELPA legal fee/due process reserve funding.   
 
The JPA Board shall review the recommendations made by the SBCSELPA Executive 
Director and make the final decision about whether or not to fund a request from an LEA in 
part or whole up to $50,000 out of legal fee/due process reserve funding annually. The 
following six areas shall be considered for funding: 

 
1. Legal fees associated with dispute resolution prior to filing for due process 

9-17 



   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  

 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 

 
2. Expert witness fees, to include travel costs 

 
3. Independent assessments conducted in preparation for a hearing pursuant to 

recommendation from legal counsel 
 

4. Due process resolution session, mediation, or due process order settlement costs 
(compensatory or reimbursement) 

 
5. Legal defense fees 

 
6. Parent attorney fees 

 
The decision of the JPA Board to fund the due process case in part or in whole shall be 
determined based on the following criteria: 
 

1. Merits of the case; likelihood of the LEA prevailing at 50% or more 
 

2. Precedence setting value of the case 
                                               

3. Financial reserve funds available at the time of the request 
 
The SBCSELPA Executive Director shall consult with the LEA as needed during the dispute 
resolution and/or due process.  

 
    If the LEA disagrees with the decision of the JPA Board, and there is no new information in 

the case, the LEA may appeal the decision to not fund dispute resolution legal fees or costs 
associated with due process directly to the JPA Board. If the LEA disagrees with the decision 
of the JPA Board (based on the recommendations of the Dispute Resolution/Due Process 
Funding Panel), and there is new evidence and/or circumstances in the case, they may re-
refer the case to the SBCSELPA Executive Director, who may designate an ad hoc Dispute 
Resolution/Due Process Funding Committee to advise him or her regarding the case.  

 
In circumstances where funding of dispute resolution legal fees or the costs associated with 
due process exceed $50,000 and the funding of such costs would be catastrophic to the LEA, 
the LEA may make an appeal to the JPA Board to exceed the $50,000 limit from reserve 
funding. 
 
The JPA Board shall annually take into consideration the past history of usage of funds 
allocated to districts to fund costs associated with due process to determine if certain districts 
 

9-18 



   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  

 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 

  
should be assessed a higher per student rate of funds to be taken off the  

      top of their AB 602 funding and set aside for future due process related costs. 
 

If a case that initially involves special education matters but subsequently concerns only 
Section 504 issues or in all due process matters involving 504 matters, the financial 
responsibility of all legal fees is the responsibility of the local education agency (LEA) 

 
                  

XI.     NONPUBLIC SCHOOL AND AGENCY COSTS 
Federal and state funding provided for mental health IEP services and AB 602 Block Grant 
and/or Federal funding will be set aside in the Santa Barbara County SELPA (SBCSELPA) 
Budget shared cost to pay the costs of LEA nonpublic school placements (NPS) made via an 
IEP decision as specified below For students found eligible for special education as 
emotionally disturbed (ED) who are placed in a nonpublic school (NPS) placement due to 
mental health related concerns shall be funded as follows: 
 

• Only the residential treatment and mental health costs will be eligible for payment 
through SBCSELPA shared mental health funding as per the funding formula 
specified in this policy 

 
• SBCSELPA to fund one slot for LEAs with ADA of 5,000 or less at 100% of one 

placement for the first year/12 months, 50% for the second year/12 months, and 30% 
for the third year/12 month. 
 

• SBCSELPA to fund a second slot for LEAs with ADA of 5,001-7,000 at 100% of 
one placement for the first year/12 months, 50% for the second year/12 months, and 
30% for the third year/12 months. 
 

• SBCSELPA to fund a third slot for LEAs with ADA of 7000 or more, not to exceed 
a total of 3 SBCSELPA funded slots in any given year for LEAs who serve students 
in grades K-8 at 100% for the first year/12 months, 50% for the second year/12 
months, and 30% for the third year/12 months. 

 
• LEAs who serve students in grades 9th-12th shall receive one additional SBCSELPA 

funded NPS slot per year at 100% of one placement for the first year/12 months, 50% 
for the second year/12 months, and 30% for the third year/12 month. 

 
• Santa Ynez Valley Special Education Consortium LEAs and SBCEO Direct Service 

LEAs shall each be treated as one LEA for purposes of this policy. 
 

9-19 
 



   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  

 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200              BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 

 
• Once the NPS (residential or non-residential) placement costs exceed the set aside 

SBCSELPA mental health funding in a given school year, any ongoing future excess 
costs incurred at the SBCSELPA level will be billed back to districts proportionately 
by total days each district had a student in a NPS placement throughout the school 
year.  These excess costs will be calculated at the current fiscal year end and will be 
billed back to the districts. 

 
Placements will be funded as stipulated above in the order the students are placed and shall 
not be based on the cost of placement.  
 
 
SBCSELPA will not have oversight for but shall be required to be involved in the IEP 
decision making placement process of mental health related NPS student placements that 
exceed the above stipulated caps and are funded 100% by the LEA in order for the placement 
to be considered for potential future payment out of SBCSELPA shared funding. The funding 
of costs associated with LEA NPS placements will be reviewed annually concurrent with the 
Second Interim Report.   
 
All other LEA NPS placements made via an IEP decision shall be funded by SBCSELPA 
shared costs as follows: 
 

• SBCSELPA fund 70% and LEA/district of residence 30% of a non-mental health 
NPS placement that meets the criteria to be paid for out of SBCSELPA shared 
funding the first year of placement or first 12 months. 

 
• SBCSELPA fund 50% and LEA/district of residence 50% of a non-mental health 

NPS placement that meets the criteria to be paid for out of SBCSELPA shared 
funding the second year of placement or second 12 months. 

 
• SBCSELPA fund 30% and LEA/district of residence 70% of a non-mental health 

NPS placement that meets the criteria to be paid for out of SBCSELPA shared 
funding the third year of placement or third 12 months. 

 
Any NPS placement that continues beyond three years is to be funded 100% by the 
LEA/district.   
 
For students, that transition from one LEA/district of residence within the SBCSELPA to 
another, SBCSELPA shall begin funding the placement at 50% and LEA/district of residence 
50% for a non-mental health NPS placement that meets the criteria to be paid for  

 
9-20 



   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  

 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200              BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 

 
out of SBCSELPA shared funding the first year the student is enrolled in the new district  
unless the student is in the first year of their placement.  If the student is in their first 12 
months of placement, 70% shall be funded by SBCSELPA shared funding and 30% by the 
LEA/district of residence for non-mental health NPS placements and 100% for mental health 
NPS placements.  
 
A year of placement is defined by the initial start date of the NPS services to subsequent year 
one year later.  

 
All nonpublic school and agency placements require the involvement of the SBCSELPA 
Executive Director or designee in the IEP process, as well as final approval from the JPA 
Board, in order for SBCSELPA shared cost funding for these services to be provided. The 
SBCSELPA Executive Director must agree that the placement meets the criteria for the NPS 
placement to be funded out of SBCSELPA shared funding.  Placement of a student in a NPS 
with or without a residential treatment center placement (RTC) that is funded in whole or in 
part by SBCSELPA shall be reviewed via an IEP team meeting a minimum of every six 
months to determine if the placement continues to be the most appropriate placement for the 
student and to plan for transition to less restrictive environment as appropriate. A placement 
shall continue to meet criteria for SBCSELPA share funding as per the allocation formula if 
the IEP continues to recommend the NPS or NPS/RTC as a Free and Appropriate Public 
Education (FAPE).   

 
Approval for funding of NPS placements out of SBCSELPA shared funding will not be 
granted if the LEA has not practiced due diligence and exhausted the continuum of least 
restrictive placements available within the LEA or SBCSELPA prior to the IEP team 
recommending a NPS placement as FAPE.  The JPA Board may approve exceptions to this 
requirement if it is deemed that an “urgent” situation exists, and it is not appropriate for the 
IEP team to place a student in a least restrictive placement option prior to recommending an 
NPS placement.  Final approval from the JPA Board is required in order for any NPS 
placement to be funded out of SBCSELPA shared funding.  The following must occur prior 
to an LEA making a referral for consideration of an NPS placement to be funded out of 
SBCSELPA shared funding at an IEP meeting: 
 

1. A Request to SBCSELPA to Access nonpublic school (NPS) Funding form must be 
submitted to the SBCSELPA Executive Director.  

 
 
 
 
 

9-21 



   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  

 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200              BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 

 
2. A three-year case history must be submitted by the LEA special education 

administrator to the SBCSELPA Executive Director with attached IEP’s and 
assessments prior to the request and IEP to determine if a referral to an NPS should 
be considered as an offer of FAPE (except in situations deemed “urgent” as specified 
above). 

 
3. Within 50 days of a signed Assessment Plan that designates an assessment of need for 

NPS placement, the LEA shall schedule a meeting to include the SBCSELPA 
Executive Director, the LEA Special Education Administrator, and the SBCSELPA 
Mental Health Specialist (if deemed needed) to discuss the case.    

 
4. For non-mental health eligible students, a conference between the SBCSELPA 

Executive Director, LEA administrator, and Regional program operator (if applicable) 
shall occur prior to the IEP to go over the case where their LEA is requesting 
SBCSELPA consideration for payment. 

 
In order for ongoing SBCSELPA shared funding to be provided for an NPS student 
placement, the LEA must commit to do the following: 

 
1. Submit a Referral for Consideration of SBCSELPA Funding for NPS Placement to 

SBCSELPA. 
 

2. Draft an assessment plan for assessment of need for NPS out of home placement.  
Forward a copy of the assessment plan to SBCSELPA in order for SBCSELPA 
Mental Health Specialist to participate with the LEA in the assessment process.  
Complete assessment prior to making referral for NPS placement at an IEP. 

 
3. Ensure that the student has access to any state mandated assessment, to include 

alternate assessments when appropriate. 
 

4. Actively participate in IEPs and provide appropriate IEP paperwork for each six-
month IEP or other reviews as mandated by the IEP team. It is required that a LEA 
SPED administrator, psychologist, special education teacher, and regular education 
teacher (when transition back to a district or regional program is being considered) 
attend NPS IEP meetings.  For high school age students, it is also required that a 
school counselor attend IEP meetings in order to speak to graduation requirements, 
etc. 

 
 
 

9-22 



   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  

 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200              BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 

 
5. Work collaboratively with SBCSELPA Executive Director to transition the student 

back to a placement within the continuum of options available in the SBCSELPA.   
 
The SBCSELPA shall fund a total of four round-trip nonpublic school visits per school year 
(i.e., parent/guardian trip to visit student or student travel to visit home, etc.). Any  
visits above and beyond this limit shall be an IEP team decision and are the fiscal 
responsibility of the district of residence (DOR).  All student travel for a home visit must be 
recommended by the IEP team as part of the transition process for the student to return to a 
less restrictive environment (LRE) in their home community. SBCSELPA shall fund the 
costs associated with required supervision or transport to bring the student home.   The costs 
of travel required for students placed in nonpublic schools shall be paid by SBCSELPA at 
the same proportional rate as the NPS placement.   

 
The parent/guardian must be a resident of Santa Barbara County at the time of the requested 
travel and must adhere to the SBCSELPA NPS travel guidelines. 

 
In the event that it is determined there will be a funding shortfall for payment of a mental  
health or non-mental health NPS placements at the SBCSELPA level as set forth in this 
policy in any given school year, any future placements shall be funded by the placing 
LEA/district of residence.  If there is a SBCSELPA ending balance at the end of the year, or 
a student transitions back and funding becomes available, the LEA may submit a request for 
reimbursement to the SBCSELPA.  Payment will be made in the order the student was 
placed. 

 
In the event that a LEA/district depletes all of their mental health funding and determines the 
cost of the NPS placement will create a financial hardship, at the end of the school year, the 
LEA/district may request that JPA Board review the case and to determine if there is  
potentially other SBCSELPA level shared funding sources to assist the LEA/district with the 
cost of the placement. Documentation of the financial hardship shall be provided to the JPA 
Board. 

 
XII.    SELPA BUDGET 

 
Allocations to the SBCSELPA Budget from the block grant to cover the cost of SBCSELPA 
services will include: 

 
• Fixed allocations as authorized by the JPA Board in an amount sufficient to fully 

fund anticipated SBCSELPA-level expenditures for the upcoming school year. This 
amount is subject to the annual COLA. 

 
9-23 



   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  

 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200              BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 
 

The SBCSELPA Budget will also include the following additional income sources: 
• Regionalized Services Income amount from AB602 block grant 
• 2.569% of IDEA Section 619 Preschool Grant Resource 3315 K-12  
• Federal and State funding for IEP Mental Health services as designated by the 

Board 
• Out of Home Care Foster Youth and Reallocated savings will be used to fund 

Mental Health services and the Non-public school excess cost pool. 
 

In the event that the above allocations for the SBCSELPA budget are insufficient to cover 
all anticipated expenditures, the JPA Board may take action to increase the fixed allocation 
to be provided to the SBCSELPA and/or utilize funding set aside for district costs associated 
with due process. 
 

 If the SBCSELPA budget reserves reach levels that exceed what is determined to be 
 necessary for prudent budget planning, the JPA Board may authorize a rebate to the 
 SBCSELPA local education agencies that operate special education programs based on 
 each LEA’s share of the total SBCSELPA ADA, excluding regional SDC students. 
 

XIII.    PAYMENT FOR INTRA-SELPA PLACEMENTS IN NON-REGIONAL 
PROGRAMS 

 
It is recommended that districts that enroll special education students in non-regional SDC 
classes from other districts within the SBCSELPA be allowed to bill the district of residence 
for the student’s placement in such programs. 
 
The charge to the district of residence will be based upon the actual cost of operation of the 
non-regional SDC class utilizing the same cost accounting methodology as is employed for 
determining the cost of operating regional programs 
 
The charge to the district of residence will be calculated based upon the actual number of 
days of enrollment for the school year. 

 
 

XIV.   TREATMENT OF CHARTER SCHOOLS 
 

Charter Schools that are deemed their own LEA for purposes of special education shall 
receive their special education funding in the same manner as these funds are distributed to 
non-direct service districts.  

 
 
 

9-24 



   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  

 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200              BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204  AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 

 
XV.   LOW INCIDENCE MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT FUNDS 
Low Incidence (LI) Funding will be retained at SBCSELPA for Off-the-Top 
expenditures and to reimburse districts for expenditures based on their allocated 
amounts. 
 
Off-the-Top amounts will be approved by the SBCSELPA JPA Board in the Annual 
SBCSELPA Adopted Budget. LEAs may request access to funds from the set aside 
pool based on extraordinary circumstances, such as new LI students. Requests must 
be approved by the JPA board. 
 
Every Small LEA with LI students, defined as LEAs with less than 5,000 ADA, will 
be allocated $5,000 after off-the-top expenses. The remaining LI funds will be 
distributed to all LEAs in proportion to current year CALPADS Fall 1 LI student 
counts. 
 
By September first of each fiscal school year, SBCSELPA will review LI 
expenditures. Ending balances from SBCSELPA’s LI prior year allocation shall go 
into a shared pool. Any LEA that can demonstrate they have a shortage of LI 
funding in a given year to cover LI student may submit a request with 
documentation to the SBCSELPA by June first of the current school year in order 
to access shared pool LI funding that may become available. Requests must be 
approved by the JPA Board. If there is SBCSELPA level shared pool LI funding 
remaining after all prior year LEA expenses are funded, it will be allocated out to 
SBCSELPA member LEAs by based on numbers/percentages of students identified 
as low incidence (LI) in the current year. 

 
If a student with a low incidence disability, receives services from an LEA other 
than the district of residence (DOR), the non-district of residence LEA that provides 
the service shall collaborate with the special education administrator of the DOR in 
order to access low incidence funding to purchase needed equipment, materials, or 
services. The special education administrator of the DOR shall consent in writing 
all requests to purchases or to seek reimbursement for low incidence equipment, 
materials, or services. The purchasing district may submit for reimbursement from 
SBCSELPA utilizing the Low Incidence allocation of the DOR. 
 
The non-district of residence providing low incidence service to a student shall be 
responsible for assisting the DOR with purchasing any IEP designated incidence equipment, 
materials, or services and maintaining the inventory of any low incidence equipment 
purchased on behalf of a student. 

 
9-25 



   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 

SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
 
 
3000  BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATION 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3204 AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan (Continued) 
 

The Annual Budget Plan asks for estimated expenditures for: 
1) Supplemental Aides and Services in a regular classroom (SACS Function 1130) 
2) Low Incidence Expenditures 
LEAs will report their estimated expenditures for the following fiscal year. LEAs 
should consider utilizing codes to specify Low Incidence expenditures for services 
or personnel in order to have estimates for the Annual Budget Plan. There is no 
specific SACS code for Low Incidence, so it would need to be LEA defined 
 
XVI. INFANT PROGRAM FUNDING 

 
Infant program funding will be received separately from other AB602 special education 
revenues. Funds received for the operation of programs for infants with disabilities 
(including both State and Federal funds) will be allocated to the program operators serving 
infants.  
 
XVII. OUT-OF-HOME CARE FUNDING 
 
The SBCSELPA receives Out-of-Home Care Funding as part of the AB602 allocation. This 
funding is based on 
1) the sum of cumulative enrollment for foster youth reported through California 

Longitudinal Student Achievement Data System 
2) Average Daily Population at Short Term Residential Therapeutic Programs (STRTP) 

collected and managed by the Department of Social Services 
3) Student Count as of April 1st of current year for Community Care (CC), Intermediate 

Care (IC), and Skilled Nursing Facilities (SNF) collected by the Department of 
Developmental Services 

 
The funding will be distributed as follows. For funds generated by: 
a) Foster Youth and Reallocated savings – will be used to fund Mental Health services and 

the Non-public school excess cost pool. 
b) STRTP – distributed to districts based on proportion of days students with IEPs were 

enrolled in a STRTP and/or Group Homes in their district/total SELPA enrollment days 
of students with IEPs in STRTP programs and/or Group Homes. 

 
Districts will report days of attendance in STRTPs and/or Group Homes in their district from 
June 1st – May 31st. The overlap in school years will allow LEAs to submit their final billing 
each year by June 30th of the current year. Adjustments for Annual recertifications the 
following February will be applied proportionately. 

 
 

9-26 



   
 

c) CC,IC,SNF – distributed to the geographic district of the facility 
 
Funding will be adjusted during the Annual Certification (February of the following year). 
Recertifying adjustments will be distributed in accordance with above. 
 

 XIX. PRESCHOOL EQUALIZATION 
 

  Beginning in 2018-2019, Federal Preschool Local Entitlement (3320) will be rolled into the 
 Federal Local Assistance Entitlement (3310). In order to continue to provide preschool 
 funds to districts that provide services to preschool age student (through contracts or district 
 provided), the equivalent value provided in the Preschool Grant 3320 in the 2017-18 school 
 year will be deducted from Federal Local Assistance Entitlement and distributed to non-
 charter elementary districts by grades K-6 ADA. Federal COLA increases will be added 
 each year. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9-27



   
 

   
 

 

 

DATE APPROVED:   January 8, 1999  
DATE REVISED:  February 5, 1999  
DATE REVISED:  June 4, 1999  
DATE REVISED:  October 4, 1999  
DATE REVISED:  December 21, 1999  
DATE REVISED:  January 11, 2000  
DATE REVISED:   February 8, 2000  
DATE REVISED:   March 6, 2000  
DATE REVISED:   October 9, 2001  
DATE REVISED:   December 10, 2001 
DATE REVISED:   April 24, 2002  
DATE REVISED: June 3, 2002  
DATE REVISED:    January 6, 2003  
DATE REVISED:  March 20, 2003   
DATE REVISED:   May 5, 2003    
DATE REVISED:  December 1, 2003   
DATE REVISED:  September 13, 2004  
DATE REVISED:   November 3, 2004  
DATE REVISED:   December 6, 2004   
DATE REVISED:   March 7, 2005  
DATE REVISED:   October 3, 2005  
DATE REVISED:   December 5, 2005  
DATE REVISED:   March 7, 2005  
DATE REVISED: May 1, 2006  
DATE REVISED:    July 3, 2008     
DATE REVISED:  November 3, 2008 
DATE REVISED: February 2, 2009  
DATE REVISED:   May 4, 2009   
DATE REVISED: September 14, 2009   
DATE REVISED:  November 2, 2009  
DATE REVISED:  December 14, 2009  
DATE REVISED: May 3, 2010  
DATE REVISED: October 4, 2010  
DATE REVISED:  January 10, 2011   

DATE REVISED:   June 6, 2011  
DATE REVISED:  October 3, 2011  
DATE REVISED:  December 5, 2011  
DATE REVISED: February 6, 2012  
DATE REVISED:  October 1, 2012  
DATE REVISED: December 10, 2012  
DATE REVISED: May 6, 2013  
DATE REVISED: September 9, 2013  
DATE REVISED: October 7, 2013  
DATE REVISED: December 6, 2013  
DATE REVISED: May 5, 2014  
DATE REVISED: June 2, 2014  
DATE REVISED:  December 1, 2014  
DATE REVISED:  January 12, 2015  
DATE REVISED:  June 15, 2015  
DATE REVISED: October 5, 2015  
DATE REVISED: December 7, 2015  
DATE REVISED: January 11, 2016  
DATE REVISED:  June 6, 2016  
DATE REVISED:  September 12, 2016  
DATE REVISED:  October 3, 2016  
DATE REVISED:  December 5, 2016  
DATE REVISED: June 5, 2017  
DATE REVISED:  October 2, 2017  
DATE REVISED:  November 6, 2017  
DATE REVISED:  June 4, 2018  
DATE REVISED: October 1, 2018  
DATE REVISED: November 1, 2021  
DATE REVISED: August 29, 2022  
DATE REVISED: February 6, 2023  
DATE REVISED: May 1, 2023  
DATE REVISED: June 5, 2023  
DATE REVISED:      December 4, 2023  
DATE REVISED:      June 3, 2024  

 
 

9-28 
  



   
 

   
 

APPENDIX A 
Santa Barbara County SELPA Funding Plan 

Annual Event Schedule 
 

                      

  First Quarter  Second Quarter  Third Quarter  Fourth Quarter 

  

SELPA provides 
Enrollment 
Searches 

Data due to 
SELPA by: 

 

SELPA provides 
Enrollment 
Searches 

Data due to 
SELPA by: 

 

SELPA provides 
Enrollment Searches 

Data due to SELPA 
by: 

 

SELPA 
provides 
Enrollment 
Searches   

4th Quarter data due 
to SELPA by:  

Event                        
Regional Itinerant 
VH, O&M, DHH, 
OT, Pre-K Specialist 

Enrollment 3rd Friday of 
October 

October 31st  
 

3rd Friday of 
January 

January 30th  
 

4th Friday of March April 15th Adopted 
Budget 

 
June 30th 

  

 
July 6th  

 
             

                      
Regional SDC  
Mod-Severe Elem, 
Mod-severe Second., 
DHH, Preschool, 
Court and Comm.  
TLP Level 1,  
TLP Level 2 

Enrollment 
 

October 31st  
 

Operators provide 
enrollment data  
July 1st – 
December 31st  

January 15th  
 

Operators provide year to 
date enrollment 

 
April 15th Adopted 

Budget 

 
Operators 
provide year to 
date enrollment 

July 15th  

                      

Program Cost 
updates 

Expenses 

  

October 15th  

 

January 15th 

(Optional for District Operators; 
Submit if significant financial 

changes that would affect another 
district)    

April 15th Adopted 
Budget     

July 15th  

                          

                      

ESY Actual data 
Enrollment 

&   September 1st                  
  Expenses                        
                      
Prior Year 
Adjustments 

Expenses 
  

September 
30th                  

                            
                       
AB602 CDE 
Exhibits             Feb       Late June- Mid July 
                            
                       

                            
Funding Model 
Updates        Nov    Feb April     Aug 

         

Calculated with 
prior year P-2 
Funded ADA    

Calculated with prior year 
Funded P-2 ADA 

     

Calculated with 
current year AB602 
Funded P-2 ADA 

                     
 

     
DATE REVISED:  October 1, 2012  DATE REVISED:  November 6, 2017    9-29   DATE REVISED:  June 5, 2023



   
 

   
 

APPENDIX B 
 

Regional Class Program Operational Guidelines 
 
1. It shall be the responsibility of the SBCSELPA Executive Director to recommend to the JPA Board 

the establishment of additional regional classes if new regional classes are needed. 
 
2. It is recommended that regional operators adhere to the established related services support staffing 

levels specified in this policy. 
 
3. It is recommended that regional operators adhere to established class size and instructional aide 

guidelines as is necessary to effectively implement IEPs. If a program drops to sixty percent (60%) 
or below the established class size and the Board determines the program shall remain open, the 
regional operator shall meet with the SBCSELPA Executive Director and special education 
administrators to discuss if it is feasible to potentially reduce instructional assistant time in the 
program. The SBCSELPA Executive Director may designate a committee comprised of persons 
that do not have a conflict of interest to go observe a regional program to make recommendations 
regarding potential staffing reductions if deemed needed.  Any decisions to reduce staffing shall 
occur within 60 days after the Board determines the program shall remain open (see Attachment 
2).  

 
4. Nursing costs for itinerant regional students are not part of regional costs (i.e., vision and hearing 

screenings). 
 
5. Costs for regional class operations will be determined by grade level and program type including: 
  aide support 
  class size 
   related services support 
  support costs 
 
6. Indirect costs for operation of regional programs the current year CDE allowable rate for the 

operator.  
 

7. Districts proposing to take over operation of regional programs or to take back programs for only 
their students who are currently served in a regional program must give notice of such intention to 
the SBCSELPA and regional program provider prior to July 1 of the fiscal year preceding the 
school year of the requested program transfer unless otherwise agreed upon by the current regional 
program operator and district proposing to take back services as specified in education code. 

 
8. If new instructional aides or other support staff are deemed needed in regional programs due to 

increased enrollment above recommended staffing levels, regional operators shall submit to the 
SBCSELPA Executive Director a request for increased staffing. Regional operators shall also 
request the assistance of the SBCSELPA Executive Director, and a committee comprised of the 
special education administrators and business officials from districts in SBCSELPA in 
brainstorming other solutions to unique staffing needs.  The SBCSELPA Executive Director shall 
make final recommendations to the JPA Board. 

 
9-30 



   
 

   
 

 
 
9. Necessary related services for students who receive regional itinerant deaf and hard of hearing 

(DHH) or visual handicapped (VH) support but who are not enrolled in a regional SDC program 
shall be provided by the student’s district or residence. 

 
10. Funding for sign language interpreters to facilitate participation of students with hearing 

impairments in school-sponsored extracurricular activities (including those taking place during 
periods of school vacation) shall not be considered an acceptable regional program expense and 
the district of residence (DOR) shall be responsible for all costs.  
 

11. Funding for regional sign language interpreters that serve student(s) enrolled in a special day class 
deaf and hard of hearing (DHH) program shall be billed as part of the regional class expense. 
Interpreters for students on SDC Caseloads who are in a general ed classroom for more than 50% 
of the day will be billed to the DOR and not included in the Regional DHH SDC program expenses. 

 
12. Funding for regional itinerant sign language interpreters that serve a LEA/district student(s) at their 

DOR and are not enrolled in a special day class DHH program shall be the fiscal responsibility of 
the DOR of each student served and be cost neutral to the regional operator. The regional program 
operator shall calculate the costs associated with regional itinerant sign language interpreters as a 
separate line item in the regional DHH program billing. The billing shall list the student name, 
dates served, daily time of service, and location of services. The total costs shall be for the duration 
of the interpreter’s annual contract in order to ensure that regional program operators do not incur 
costs for which they are not reimbursed.   

 

 
DATE REVISED:    October 4, 2010   
DATE REVISED:    June 6, 2011                 
DATE REVISED:  October 5, 2015  
DATE REVISED:   December 7, 2015  
DATE REVISED:   December 5, 2016  
DATE REVISED:   November 1, 2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

9-31



   
 

   
 

APPENDIX B – Attachment 1 
 

Recommended Related Services FTE Support for Regional Programs by Program Type 
 
 

PROGRAM TYPE Mod/Severe 
Elementary 

Mod/Severe 
Secondary 

Preschool 
SDC 

TLP DHH SDC Itinerant 
HH/VH 

Preschool 
Specialist 

JCCS 
RSP/SDC 

Psychological / Behavioral 
Services 

.20 .10 - .25 .30 .70 
(Psych/MH

/BCBA 
combined) 

.30 .05 .15 .375 

Related Services Nurse .05 .05 .05 .025 .015 .015 .02 .025 

Speech/Language .10 - .20 .10 .20 - .40 .05 *.20 0 0 .025 

Vocational Education 0 .15 0 .10   0 (pre k – 8th) 
.10 (9th up) 

0 0   0 (pre k – 8th) 
.10 (9th &up) 

Adaptive P.E. .10 .05 .20 .05 .10 0 .025 0 

TOTAL .325 - .435 .335 - .555 .75 - .95 .925 .40 - .50 0 .075 .21 - .31 

 
1.00 = Full time per class 
 .50 = 2½ days per week per class 
 .20 = 1 day per week per class 
 .10 = ½ day per week per class 
 .05 = ¼ day per week per class 
    
Note: Regional Program operators shall be allowed line-item discretion (by staff type) when planning for the allocation of funding to cover costs of related services 
support staff and submitting expenditure reports to SBCSELPA   
 
REVISED:    January 9, 2012  
REVISED:    May 6, 2013  
REVISED:   October 7, 2013  
REVISED:   October 5, 2015  
REVISED:   December 7, 2015  
REVISED:   October 2, 2017  
REVISED:  March 4, 2019  
REVISED:  August 31, 2020       9-32



   
 

   
 

APPENDIX B – Attachment 2 
 

Recommended Staffing Levels for Regional Programs 
 

Regional Programs Recommended Average 
Class Size/Caseload Per 1 
FTE 

Recommended Daily/Weekly Classroom 
Support Provider Hours 

TLP   
 K-6 8-12 Daily: 

• 12 hrs. behavior aide support (two 
6 hr. behavior aides) 

Weekly:  
• 20 hours of Mental Health therapist 

support  
• 6 hours BCBA support 
• 8 hours of school psychologist 

support 
 7 – 8 *  10-12 Daily: 

• 12 hrs. behavior aide support  
(two 6 hr. behavior aides) 

Weekly: 
• 20 hours of Mental Health therapist 

support;  
• 6 hours BCBA support;  
• 8 hours of school psychologist 

support 
 9 - 12 *  10-12 Daily: 

• 12 hrs. behavior aide support 
 (two 6 hr. behavior aides) 

Weekly: 
• 20 hours of Mental Health therapist 

support or .50 FTE 
• 6 hours BCBA support;  
• 8 hours of school psychologist 

support or .20 FTE 
Pre. Specialist 
Inclusion 

  
 32 

 
6 hrs. per teacher 

Severe/Profound   

        Pre. SDC  8-9 ½ day class size 12 hrs. (2 aides per 3 hr ½ day session) 
 Pre-K Autism  8     5 hr. day 15 hrs. (3 aides) 
 K-3    8-9 18 hrs. 
 4-6    8-10  18 hrs. 
 7-8  8-10 18 hrs. 
 9-12  8-10  18 hrs. 
 18-22  8-10 18 hrs. 

9-33 



   
 

   
 

VH Itinerant  15-18  8 hrs. Braillist   
O & M 
 
 
 

15-18  Shared 6 hour aide w/VH Itinerant 

Occupational 
Therapy 
  

**20-30   
(Direct service consults count 
toward caseload numbers:  
2 direct service consults = 1 
direct service) 

 
N/A 

 
Regional Programs Recommended Average Class 

Size/Caseload Per 1 FTE 
Recommended Daily Classified 
Support Provider Hours Total (aide, 
aide interpreter, interpreter) 

DHH 
 Pre. Itinerant 

 
 6-8  ½ day caseload 

 
0 hrs.  

 Pre. SDC  6-8  ½ day class size 6 hrs (2 aides per 3 hr. ½ day session) 
 Prim. SDC  6-9 9 hr. (1:3 hr. aide + 1:6 hr. aide) 
 (3) 4-6  9-12 12 hr.  
 7-8  9-12 12 hr.  
 9-12  9-12 6 hr.  
 ***Pre K-12 

Itinerant and Full 
Inclusion   

 12-18 Classified staff hours to be determined 
by student population and location and 
reported to SBCSELPA 

*These recommended staffing levels are for regional TLP students who are in the TLP classroom for 50% or more of 
their day, unless the IEP team developed a transition plan in order to transition the student back into general education. 
**Mileage in excess of 300 miles monthly is to be considered. 
***LEA must report the name of DHH classified staff, position, hours and student name when submitting regional 
program expenditure report to SBCSELPA.                              
 
 
All recommended staffing levels are “recommendations only”; if regional program enrollment 
exceeds the recommended levels, regional program operators shall request assistance of the 
SBCSELPA Executive Director to seek advisement regarding solutions from LEA special 
education administrators and business officials. The SBCSELPA Executive Director shall make 
recommendations to the JPA Board for staffing or program increases as deemed appropriate.  
 
10/3/2011 

 
DATE REVISED:    May 7, 2012  
DATE REVISED:    May 6, 2013  
DATE REVISED:    May 4, 2015  
DATE REVISED:    October 2, 2017  
DATE REVISED:    September 10, 2018  

 
 
 

9-34 



   
 

   
 

Appendix B – Attachment 3 
Allowable Regional Program Administrative & Classified Clerical  

Support Charges (percentage to total program cost) 
 

PROGRAM 
COUNTY OFFICE 

SBCEO DISTRICT 
Severely Handicapped (SH)    
      Administrative 4.7%  4.2% 
      Classified Clerical 2.9%   1.9%  
GROW   

      Administrative 0.0% 
 20% of On-Site 
Administrator 

Clerical 0.0% 1.9%  
 Deaf and Hard of Hearing (DHH) SDC   
      Administrative 4.3% 3.5% 

Clerical 2.9% 1.9%  
 Pre-K   
      Administrative  5.1% 3.8%  

Clerical 2.9% 1.9%  
Deaf and Hard of Hearing (DHH) Itinerant   
      Administrative 5.2% 3.9% 

Clerical 2.9% 1.9%  
 Occupational Therapy (OT)   
      Administrative 5.8% 4.5% 

Clerical 3.4%  1.9%  
 VH O&M   
      Administrative 4.7%  3.9% 

Clerical 2.9% 1.9%  
 Pre-K Specialist   
      Administrative 4.6% 3.3%  

Clerical 2.9% 1.9%  
 Court & Community   
      Administrative 3.1%  NA 

Clerical 2.9% NA 
 

APPROVED:      June 6, 2011    REVISED:  June 5, 2017               
REVISED:          March 5, 2012    REVISED:  May 5, 2023________ 
REVISED:  February 2, 2015  
   

 
9-35 



   
 

   
 

APPENDIX C 
 

Fiscal Allocation Plan 
Calculation Detail for Extended School Year 

 
LEAs shall be responsible for the set up and operation of ESY programs for non-regional    
program students enrolled in their LEA.    

 
ESY regional program costs shall be funded by the districts of residence of students served 
by the program.  

 
Reimbursement to regional program ESY staff members for student related expenses 
including supplies, food, duplicating/ copying, and transportation for field trips shall not 
exceed $100.00 per teacher and $50.00 per DIS provider. 

 
ESY regional programs shall be housed at the same location they are housed during the 
regular school year unless other mutually agreed upon arrangements are made between the 
district providing housing and the regional program operator.  The following costs shall not 
be reimbursed to districts as part of providing housing for ESY regional programs:  

 Rental, custodial or utilities fees charged for ESY classroom use 
 Indirect costs 
 

 
 

DATE REVISED: November 7, 2005     
DATE REVISED: May 4, 2009    
DATE REVISED: June 1, 2009        
DATE REVISED: May 3, 2010   
DATE REVISED: December 6, 2014  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
        9-36 



   
 

   
 

APPENDIX E 
 

 Definition of Sparsely Populated Districts 
 
 

The following section of the Education Code is taken from the 1997 California Special 
Education Programs Composite of Laws. It reflects Education Code language describing 
special education funding under the J-50 funding system, prior to Education Code amendments 
that resulted in implementation of the AB 602 funding legislation. 

 
E.C. 56728.6 (d) (1) 
(A)  Sparsely populated districts are school districts that meet one of the following       

conditions: 
(i) A school district or combination of contiguous school districts in 

which the total enrollment is less than 600 students, kindergarten and 
grades 1 to 12, inclusive, and in which one or more of the school 
facilities is an isolated school. 

(ii) A school district or combination of contiguous school districts in 
which the total student density ratio is less than 15 students, 
kindergarten and grades 1 to 12, inclusive, per square mile and in 
which one or more of the school facilities is an isolated school. 

 
(B) Isolated schools are schools with enrollments of less than 600 students, kindergarten 

and grades 1 to 12, inclusive, that meet one or more of the following conditions: 
(i) The school is located more than 45 minutes average driving time over 

commonly used and well-traveled roads from the nearest school, 
including schools in adjacent special education local plan areas, with 
an enrollment greater than 60 students, kindergarten and grades 1 to 
12, inclusive. 

(ii) The school is separated, by roads that are impassable for extended 
periods of time due to inclement weather, from the nearest school, 
including schools in adjacent special education local plan areas, with 
an enrollment greater than 600 students, kindergarten and grades 1 to 
12, inclusive. 

(iii) The school is of a size and location that, when its enrollment is 
combined with the enrollments of the two largest school within an 
average driving time of not more than 30 minutes over commonly 
used and well-traveled roads, including school in adjacent special 
education local plan areas, the combined enrollment is less than 600 
students, kindergarten, and grades 1 to 12, inclusive. 

(iv) The school is the one of normal attendance for a severely disabled 
individuals, as defined in Section 56303.5, or an individual with a 
low-incidence disability, as defined in Section 56026.5, who 
otherwise would be required to be transported more than 75 minutes 
average one-way driving time over commonly used and well-traveled 
roads, to the nearest appropriate program. 

 
(1/10/03)           

9-37



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3207 Methodology for Counting Students with Low Incidence Disabilities and 

Allocating Low Incidence Funds 
 
Refer to Policy 3204 Part XV. 

 
EDUCATION CODE 56206 

 
 
 

DATE APPROVED:        September 5, 1997     
DATE REVISED:            December 9, 2002     
DATE REVISED:             June 6, 2016  
DATE REVISED:             February 6, 2023  
 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9-38 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3208  Closure of Regional Programs or Program and Service Transfers 
 
  

1.  The SBCSELPA Executive Director shall consider closure of a regional 
class/program by January 15th of the year preceding the potential closure 
when the number of students drops below sixty percent of the recommended 
SELPA Plan caseload. Such consideration shall be reviewed by a committee 
designated by the SBCSELPA Executive Director to include the regional 
program operator, special education administrator, affected LEA special 
education administrators (from both LEAs of current students served and 
sending LEAs in the following school year), and at least one or more 
parent(s) of a student served in the program. The committee shall consider 
the following when making recommendations regarding potential closure of 
a regional class/program: 

• Historical class size data for past two years 
• Projected class size for next two future years 
• Age span of students 
• Purpose and intent of the class/program  
• Other viable options that provide FAPE in LRE and most appropriate 

setting 
• Parent input  
• Fiscal impact of closing the class/program versus keeping it open 

 
 Recommendations from the committee shall be discussed with the special 
education administrators and business official from districts in SBCSELPA 
in order to determine it is feasible to close the regional class/program and 
continue to meet student IEP needs.  
 
The SBCSELPA Executive Director shall make final recommendations for 
closure of regional classes/programs to the JPA Board. 

 
2. The SBCSELPA Executive Director shall consider an LEA’s request for 

closure of a regional class/program when such request is put in writing and 
forwarded to the SBCSELPA Executive Director by September 1 of the year 
preceding the proposed regional class/program closure. Such consideration 

 
9-39 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3208  Closure of Regional Programs or Program and Service Transfers (Continued) 

 
shall be discussed with the district and a committee comprised of the special 
education administrators and business official from districts in SBCSELPA 
in order to determine it is feasible to close the regional class/program and 
continue to meet student IEP needs. The LEA and SBCSELPA Executive 
Director shall also ensure that there has been involvement and representation 
of parents of all affected students and staff (e.g., special and non-special 
education teachers, itinerant specialists, administrators, and classified) in the 
planning process. The SBCSELPA Executive Director shall make final 
recommendations for closure of regional classes/programs to the JPA Board. 

 
3. The SBCSELPA Executive Director shall consider a LEA’s request (sending 

or receiving) to transfer program(s) and service(s) (in whole or in part) when 
the sending or receiving agency has informed the other agency and the 
SELPA prior to the first day of the second fiscal year beginning after the date 
on which the transfer will take place unless both LEA’s involved 
unanimously approve that the transfer take place on the first day of the first 
fiscal year following that date. The SBCSELPA Executive Director shall 
make final recommendations regarding program and service transfer 
requests (in whole or in part) to the JPA Board. 

4. If an LEA requests (sending or receiving) to transfer program(s) and 
service(s) (in part or in whole) less than a year and a day prior to the proposed 
transfer, a written letter of request shall be made to the administrator of the 
current program operator and SBCSELPA Executive Director prior to a final 
recommendation going forth to the JPA Board.  The SBCSELPA Executive 
Director shall receive confirmation in writing from the current program 
operator that they approve the requested date of transfer in part or in whole.   

 
5. The LEA requesting program and service transfers certifies that the agency 

 will comply with all applicable requirements of federal and state laws and 
 regulations and special education local plan area policies, including 
 compliance with the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act, Section 
 504 of Public Law, and the provisions of the California Education Code 
 prior to the transfer. Specifically, the receiving LEA/District shall provide 

9-40 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3208  Closure of Regional Programs or Program and Service Transfers (Continued) 

 
  
the Board a detailed program transfer plan that includes all of the following: 

• Evidence student needs within the SBCSELPA can be met 
• Evidence availability of a full continuum of services to affected 

students has been considered  
 
 

• Evidence continuation of current IEPs of affected students has been 
considered   

• Evidence provision of services and least restrictive environment 
(LRE) for affected students has been considered  

• Evidence of maintenance of all IEP support services has been 
considered 

• Assurance statement that there will be compliance with all federal 
and state laws and regulations and SBCSELPA policies 

• Evidence parents and staff were represented in the planning process 
for both the sending and receiving LEA 

• Evidence of an agreed upon plan between sending and  receiving 
LEAs for transfer of equipment 

• Proposed plan for facilities 
• Certification of the receiving LEA’s governing board 

 
6. When a reorganization (including the closure of a regional class/program or 

 program and service transfer) of special education programs under the 
 Local Plan results in the termination, reassignment, or transfer of an 
 employee, certificated and classified employee rights shall be determined 
 in accordance with applicable statues. (See Ed. Code § 44903.7, 45120.2.) 

 
An ad hoc committee review team may be designated by the SBCSELPA 
Executive Director on an as needed basis to advise her or him regarding 
potential regional class/program closures or program and service transfers.  
 
This team may at the discretion and direction of the SBCSELPA Executive 
Director, review significant data regarding the regional class/program and/or 

9-41 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3208  Closure of Regional Programs or Program and Service Transfers (Continued) 

 
make an on-site study prior to making a written recommendation to the 
SBCSELPA Executive Director as to its findings:  

 
1. Projected class size based on the CALPADS Fall 1 of the past 3 

years and current enrollment shall be considered in the case of a 
recommendation for a regional class/program closure or program 
and service transfers 

 
2. Student needs 
 
3. Exceptional circumstances such as population, sparsity and low 

incidence disabilities shall also be considered in order to assure the 
availability of the full continuum of service to affected students 

 
4.  The functional continuation of the current individualized education 

programs of all affected students.  The team must assure that the 
affected students' IEPs, to include appropriate support services, can 
be appropriately implemented in another setting in the case of a 
regional class/program closure or program and service transfer 

 
5.  The provision of services in the LRE from which the affected 

students can benefit 
 
6.   The assurance that there will be compliance with all federal and state 

laws and regulations and special education local plan area policies 
 
7.  The means through which parents and staff will be represented in  
   the planning processes 
 
8.   If it is a request to close a regional class/program or to transfer  
program(s) and service(s), consideration shall be given to whether 
 

 
9-42 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3208  Closure of Regional Programs or Program and Service Transfers (Continued) 
 

another program operator is willing and able to assume 
responsibility for the program in order to assure a full continuum of 
service. 
 

 
9. How certificated and classified personnel will be affected by the 

transfer.   
 

10. Fiscal impact of regional class/program closure or program and 
service transfer. 

 
 
Closure of a regional class/program or program and service transfers shall occur at 
the beginning of the next fiscal year unless the program operator(s) unanimously 
agree that the closure take place at a different time. 
 
The LEA requesting program and service transfers shall notify the SBCSELPA and 
JPA Board by January 15th of the year prior to the closure/transfer of a program or 
service if they plan to rescind the request.  
 

California Education Code Part 30, Section 56207; 45120.2; 56822; 44903.7 
 

DATE APPROVED:   June 12, 1987         
DATE REVISED:        November 8, 1991    
DATE REVISED:        March 3, 1995         
DATE REVISED:        December 9, 2002     
DATE REVISED:        April 7, 2008     
DATE REVISED:   November 2, 2009   
DATE REVISED:   October 7, 2013   
DATE REVISED:   September 8, 2014   
DATE REVISED:   June 15, 2015   
DATE REVISED:   January 9, 2017    
 

9-43 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3209  Criteria for Funding and Fading Additional Instructional Assistant Time Assigned 

to Regional Programs to Address Behavior Issues 
 

In an effort to promote maximum independence, interaction with peers, and group 
participation and substitute positive replacement behaviors for maladaptive 
behaviors, additional instructional assistant support will be assigned to the 
classroom of individual students exhibiting serious behavior problems in 
conformance with the following guidelines:   

 
1. Whenever a regional program operator requests additional instructional 

assistant time is requested for behavioral support in Regional classrooms, 
the expectation is that the additional instructional assistant time will be 
assigned to the class as a whole rather than to an individual student. 

 
 2. In all cases where additional instructional assistant time is assigned to a 

Regional class, the student for whom the additional behavioral support is 
needed must have a behavior support plan or a Hughes Bill plan that 
includes specific criteria for fading the additional instructional assistant 
time. 

 
3. All requests for funding for additional instructional assistant time for 

Regional programs to address behavior issues must be accompanied by the 
following information: 

 
a. A description of and data documenting the frequency and intensity 

and antecedents related to the maladaptive behaviors prompting the 
request for additional instructional assistant time. 

b. A description of the prior interventions that have been attempted to 
address the behavior and the results of these interventions. 

c. A description of the goal/anticipated outcome to be achieved by 
adding the additional instructional aide assistance. 

d. A summary of the portion of the behavior plan that describes the 
criteria for fading the additional instructional assistant time.  

 
4. The behavior plans developed to address the maladaptive behavior 

requiring the addition of instructional assistant time shall include the 
following components: 

9-44 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3209  Criteria for Funding and Fading Additional Instructional Assistant Time Assigned 

to Regional Programs to Address Behavior Issues (Continued) 
 

a. A statement that the instructional assistant is assigned to the class 
rather than to an individual student in order to achieve the following 
objectives: 
• the classroom teacher will have flexibility to work directly with 

the student exhibiting specific maladaptive behaviors 
• the instructional assistant will be seen as an intervention and not 

as a permanent component of the placement 
• the student will not become aide dependent. 

 
b. The criteria for fading the additional instructional assistant 

intervention built into the target behaviors and tied directly to the 
decreasing frequency of the target behaviors. 

 
c. A description of the ongoing support that will be available to the 

student and the class should the target behaviors recur to some degree 
after the additional instructional assistant time is discontinued (i.e., 
other assistant support for another class on campus, a floating 
assistant, etc.). 

 
The above policy is not applicable to districts operating regional programs when 
the majority of students (majority defined as 80% or more of the students) enrolled 
in the program belong to the district operating the program.  If a district operating 
a regional program where the majority of students belong to the district feels there 
is a need for additional supplemental instructional assistant time to address behavior 
issues, they shall contact the district of residence (DOR) special education 
administrator of any students attending the program to consult regarding the need 
for supplemental instructional assistant staffing. 

 
DATE APPROVED:        December 4, 2000  
DATE REVISED:         December 9, 2002    
DATE REVISED:       January 11, 2016             

 
9-45 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3210 Use of and Approval for Nonpublic Agency Services for Regional Programs  

 
Regional Operators may contract with a Nonpublic Agency to provide 
personnel/services in the event that the provider is unable to hire personnel to 
provide the services. 
 
Nonpublic agency services provided to students enrolled in regional programs shall 
be a shared SBCSELPA expense through the regional program funding mechanism.  
 
All other nonpublic agency service costs shall be the responsibility of the 
contracting local education agency pursuant to SBCSELPA Policy 3217.  
 
 
When the operator of a regional program concludes that: 

 
1. Additional services are required to support the program, and 
2. These additional services should be provided by contracting with a 

non-public agency 
 

The Regional operator will present its request to the JPA Board for discussion and 
subsequent action.   
 
No contract with a non-public agency for the purpose of augmenting services to a 
regional program shall be developed without prior approval of the JPA Board and 
review by the SBCSELPA Executive Director. 
 
The SBCSELPA Executive Director may consult with special education 
administrators and business officials from local education agencies (LEAs) in 
SBCSELPA as needed, to seek input regarding such requests. 
. 

DATE APPROVED:    June 3, 1992          
DATE REVISED:        March 4, 1994    
DATE REVISED:        March 3, 1995                     
DATE REVISED:        December 9, 2002    
DATE REVISED:        December 14, 2009  

9-46



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3212 State Residential School  
 
 

The SELPA and its member local education agencies shall be financially 
responsible for the placement of individuals with disabilities in nonpublic/state 
residential schools and for nonpublic agency services as outlined below: 
 
1. The Santa Barbara County SELPA (SBCSELPA) shall be responsible for the 

costs associated with placement of SBCSELPA-resident students in the state 
residential schools. 

 
2. The funding of SRS placements shall exclude those provided via settlement 

agreement and/or as compensatory education.  Such costs shall be the sole 
responsibility of the district of residence, pursuant to SBCSELPA Local Plan 
Policy 3217.  

 
3. The SBCSELPA shall be responsible for the costs associated for audiological 

services pursuant to an IEP, as follows: 
 

• One annual audiological assessment and two hearing aide checks 
 annually per student with an IEP ages 3-12. 
 
• Plus, audiological assessment every three years and two hearing aid 

checks annually per student with an IEP ages 13-21. 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

9-47 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3212 State Residential School (Continued) 
 
  

The SBCSELPA and its member local education agencies shall pay to the 
nonpublic, nonsectarian school or agency the full amount of the tuition and other 
related services for individuals with disabilities enrolled in such programs pursuant 
to the provision of the current master contract. Districts shall invoice SELPA for 
the amount that is deducted from their principal apportionment for state residential 
placements. 

 
 
 
 
(EDUCATION CODE. 56365(d)) 
 
DATE APPROVED:   January 9, 1987 . 
DATE REVISED:       November 10, 1988   
DATE REVISED:       November 8, 1991   
DATE REVISED:       December 9, 2002   
DATE REVISED:       November 7, 2005   
DATE REVISED        June 4, 2007   
DATE REVISED:       September 14, 2009  
DATE REVISED:       June 4, 2012   

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

9-48 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3213  Chargebacks for LCI Nonpublic School Costs  
 
 

In the event that the state budget for LCI nonpublic school and agency funding is 
exceeded and additional state funding is not provided, the resulting deficit in 
funding for LCI nonpublic school and agency services shall be considered part of 
the SBCSELPA’s total regional program expenses to be shared by all districts 
within the SBCSELPA. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE APPROVED:      April 15, 1994       
DATE REVISED:          December 9, 2002  

 
 
 

9-49 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
 SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
 
 
 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3214 Payment for Independent Educational Evaluations (IEE) 
 
 

1. For non-regional programs, the district of residence of the student (which 
shall include the County Education Office for student residing in direct 
service districts who receive special education services from County 
Education Office staff), shall be responsible for payment of the costs of 
independent educational evaluations.  

 
2. For regional programs, the costs of independent educational evaluations 

shall be included in the total costs for operation of the Regional Program 
under the following circumstances: 

a. The parent requests an IEE and the regional program operator, 
with the agreement of the SBCSELPA Executive Director, 
determines that the IEE should be provided at public expense in 
lieu of requesting a due process hearing to show that its assessment 
was appropriate. 

b. The parent requests reimbursement for an IEE obtained privately 
and the regional program operator, with the agreement of the 
SBCSELPA Executive Director, determines that the IEE should 
be funded in lieu of requesting a due process hearing to show that 
its assessment was appropriate. 

c. The parent files a complaint with either the California Department 
of Education or the Office for Civil Rights and the corrective 
action requires payment of the costs of an IEE. 

 
3. For student enrolled in regional programs, the cost of an IEE included as 

part of a mediation settlement agreement or due process hearing decision 
shall be included in the total costs for operation of the Regional Program.  

 
 

DATE APPROVED:     January 10, 2000        
DATE APPROVED:     February 4, 2002    
DATE REVISED:     December 14, 2009  
DATE REVISED:   February 1, 2016  

9-50 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3215 Provision of Special Education Services to Parentally Enrolled Private 
 School Students    
 

Local education agency (LEA) members of the Santa Barbara County SELPA shall 
annually spend a proportionate share of IDEA Part B local assistance subgrant 
federal funds to provide special education and related services to student with 
disabilities enrolled by their parents in private school, including religious, schools 
or facilities that meet the definition of elementary school or secondary school, 
located in the school district served by the LEA.  These funds may not be used for 
repair, remodeling, or construction of private school facilities. 
 
Annually the SBCSELPA Executive Director shall inform each district of the 
amount of federal special education dollars to be spent on private school students. 
The proportionate share of funding to be expended on parentally-placed private 
school students shall be determined by calculating the LEA’s number of students 
with Plan Type 200/700 for student ages 3-21 in the prior year CALPADS EOY4 
report multiplied by the  SELPA-wide average share per IDEA eligible student. The 
SELPA wide average share per IDEA eligible student will be calculated based on 
the Private Share Proportionate Worksheet required by the grant. Districts will be 
required to sign a document acknowledging their proportionate share or an 
assurance if they do not have a proportionate share amount. 
  

 If an LEA has not expended its proportionate share of Subgrant Part B Federal 
funding for parentally placed school services in the fiscal year the money was 
appropriated, the LEA may carry-over the funds for a period of one additional year. 

 
Prior to December 1 of each school year, the SBCSELPA Executive Director, in 
collaboration with LEA special education administrators/designees, shall engage 
in timely and meaningful consultation with private school representatives and  
representatives of parents of parentally placed private school student with 
disabilities regarding the following:                                     

 
1. How parentally placed private school student suspected of having a 

disability can participate equitably; student find process.  
 

9-51 
 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 
 
 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS 
 
3215 Provision of Special Education Services to Parentally Enrolled Private 
 School Students (Continued) 

 
2. How parents, teacher and private school officials will be informed of the 

process. 
3. How the proportionate share of Subgrant Part B Federal Funds is to be 

expended on students parentally placed in private schools is calculated. 
4. How the consultation process will occur throughout the school year. 
5. Provision of services; types of services including direction and alternate 

service delivery mechanisms. 
6. How special education and related services will be apportioned if funds are 

insufficient to serve all parentally placed private school student; how and 
when those decisions will be made. 

7. How, if the LEA disagrees with the views of the private school officials on 
the types of services (whether to be provided directly or through a contract), 
the LEA will provide the private school officials with a written explanation 
of the reasons why they chose not to provide services directly or through a 
contract. 

 
The SELPA/LEAs shall obtain a written affirmation signed by the representatives 
of participating private schools confirming that timely and meaningful consultation 
has occurred on an annual basis. After the annual consultation meeting with 
representatives of participating private schools has occurred, LEAs in the 
SBCSELPA that have private schools located within their boundaries shall develop 
follow-up guidelines regarding the special education and related services to be 
provided to special education eligible students enrolled in private schools in their 
jurisdiction.  These guidelines will include the following: 
 

1. Service location options 
2. Service provider options (public school employees or contractors) 
3. Types of services to be provided pursuant to service plans 
 

EDUCATION CODE:  Title 34 CFR Section 300.130-144; Title 20 USC Section 1412 (a) (A) (i) 
 

DATE APPROVED:    January 10, 2000    DATE REVISED:        January 5, 2009       
DATE REVISED:        November 6, 2000    

9-52 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
   

 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS   
 
3217 Responsibility for Funding Calculations 
 

The SBCSELPA Joint Powers Agency Board acknowledges the importance of 
provision of timely and accurate data and calculations in the development of 
spreadsheet information for special education fund allocations in areas including 
but not necessarily limited to costs associated with housing of regional classes and 
apportionment of special education funding pursuant to the SBCSELPA’s AB 602 
Fiscal Allocation Plan. 

 
In conjunction with the above, the SBCSELPA office shall have the responsibility 
for the following:   

• Receipt and allocation of funding to LEAs  
• Collecting data for spreadsheet development 
• Compiling data in spreadsheet formats, as appropriate 
• Providing SBCSELPA LEA business and special education 

administrative personnel back-up data and methodology used for all 
calculations. 

 
The SBCSELPA LEAs shall be responsible for the accuracy of the data submitted 
to the SBCSELPA office to be used for fiscal calculations.  
 
The SBCSELPA LEAs shall share responsibility with the SBCSELPA office for 
checking the accuracy of the calculations pursuant to allocation policy guidelines. 
 
Any data or calculation errors identified shall be corrected for the current fiscal 
year and shall not be applied retroactively to prior fiscal years.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9-53 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
   

 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3201 BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS   
 
3217 Responsibility for Funding Calculations 

 

 

I. DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDING AND REGIONAL PROGRAM EXPENSES 
The Administrative Unit will receive all special education revenues, Federal and 
State, in a Fund 76 as a cash-conduit for the SBCSELPA. The AU, as the Federal 
Grantee, will record receipt of funds and pass those funds to SBCSELPA’s Fund 10. 
All SBCSELPA apportionments shall be made through the SBCSELPA’s Fund 10. 
The SBCSELPA shall transfer funds and expenses to member LEAs based on the 
SBCSELPA Funding Model.   

• Regional Program operators shall be reimbursed for program costs by 
the district of residence (DOR) member LEA for each student 
attending the regional program.  

 
• The DOR shall record the regional program cost paid to the Regional 

Program Operator as a transfer between a district or County as 
appropriate.  

 

 

 

DATE APPROVED:      October 6, 2003 
DATE REVISED:        June 4, 2018  
DATE REVISED:        May 3, 2021  
 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9-54 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
   
 

 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200  BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS   

 
3218  Federal Maintenance of Effort Requirement 
 
 

Santa Barbara County SELPA (SBCSELPA) member local education agencies 
recognize that the intent of the federally mandated maintenance of effort (MOE) 
requirement is to ensure the provision of appropriate services for students with 
disabilities. 

 
The governing board of each local education agency (LEA) of which the Santa 
Barbara County SBCSELPA is comprised has adopted an assurance statement 
regarding the maintenance of local financial effort relative to the receipt of federal 
special education funds. Pursuant to these locally adopted assurance statements, it 
is the expectation that all individual sub-grant recipient member agencies (LEAs) 
of the SBCSELPA shall meet the MOE requirement on a yearly basis. As each 
school year progresses, it shall be the responsibility of each SBCSELPA LEA to 
monitor expenditures for special education to assure that the LEA is on track to 
meeting the MOE. 

 
LEAs shall be deemed to have met the MOE if their expenditure data meets the 
MOE parameters as set forth in the implementing regulations of the Individuals 
with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA).   

 
If the expenditure data of an individual sub-grant recipient member LEA indicates 
that the MOE standard will be met only through application of the criteria outlined 
in Section 300.232 of the IDEA (Exception to Maintenance of Effort), SBCSELPA 
Executive Director shall review such data and make a recommendation to the JPA 
Board regarding whether the criteria for exception to MOE have been met.  The 
JPA Board shall take action to approve or deny the recommendation of the 
SBCSELPA Executive Director. 
 
The SBCSELPA Executive Director may consult with special education 
administrators and business officials from local education agencies (LEAs) in 
SBCSELPA as needed, to seek input regarding such requests. 

   
  

9-55 



   
 

   
 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA  
   
 

 
3000 BUSINESS AND NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 
 
3200  BUDGET PLANNING PROCESS   
 
3218  Federal Maintenance of Effort Requirement (Continued) 
 
 

In the event that the JPA Board determines that a member LEA submits a LEA 
Maintenance of Effort Calculation Worksheet (LMC-B) that fails to meet the 
IDEA budget to actual eligibility requirement to receive IDEA funds, the 
SBCSELPA shall document that it has withheld the LEA’s allocation of federal 
funds until the LEA can demonstrate to the SBCSELPA and the California 
Department of Education (CDE) that it will meet the LMC-B requirements.  
 
In the event that the JPA Board determines that a member LEA submits an LEA 
Maintenance of Effort Calculation Worksheet (LMC-A) that fails to meet the 
IDEA actual to actual compliance requirement, the LEA will be invoiced by the 
CDE directly.  The LEA will have to pay back the difference between the prior 
actual expenditures and the most recent year’s actual expenditures directly to the 
CDE. The LEA must use local and/or state and local funds from the current fiscal 
year to pay the CDE. If the LEA does not respond to three invoice requests from 
CDE to pay the invoice, the LEA acknowledges that the CDE will deduct funds 
from the LEA’s next principal apportionment or apportionments until the penalty 
is met. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
DATE APPROVED:    April 5, 2004   
DATE REVISED:    December 14, 2009  
DATE REVISED:   October 1, 2012  
DATE REVISED:      September 14, 2015     

 
 
 

 
9-56 



Changes Only: 

Page 9-5 

III. SUMMARY OF FUNDING MODEL COMPONENTS

As per the State AB 602 funding model, special education revenues will be received 
by the SBCSELPA in the form of a block grant.   

The following funding sources will be outside and in addition to the block grant 
shall be distributed to districts as indicated below.  

• Federal Part B Local Assistance (PL-142) Funds (Resource 3310)
As determined by the JPA board, in addition to AB602 Base funding, an off-
the-top allocation may be set aside for the SBCSELPA budget, including
Mental Health services and Non-Public School Placement Cost Pool. The
remainder shall be allocated to districts based on the current year AB602 P-
2 Funded ADA, after a reduction as specified in section XIX. These funds are
reimbursements and will be only distributed based on district usage and
reporting of expenditures.

Page 9-6 
The following fund sources will be outside of and in addition to the block grant and shall be 

allocated as determined annually by the JPA Board: 

• State Mental Health Funding
• IDEA Federal Mental Health Funding

Page 9-18 
XI. NONPUBLIC SCHOOL AND AGENCY COSTS
Federal and state funding provided for mental health IEP services and AB 602 Funding (including
Out-of-Home Care) Block Grant and/or Federal funding will be set aside in the Santa Barbara
County SELPA (SBCSELPA) Budget shared cost to pay the costs of LEA nonpublic school
placements (NPS) made via an IEP decision as specified below For students found eligible for
special education as emotionally disturbed (ED) who are placed in a nonpublic school (NPS)
placement due to mental health related concerns shall be funded as follows:

Page 9-22 
XII. SELPA BUDGET

Allocations to the SBCSELPA Budget from the block grant to cover the cost of 
SBCSELPA services will include: 

• Fixed allocations as authorized by the JPA Board in an amount sufficient to
fully fund anticipated SBCSELPA-level expenditures for the upcoming
school year. This amount is subject to the annual COLA.

The SBCSELPA Budget will also include the following additional income sources: 

REF: VIII-B.3



• Regionalized Services Income amount from AB602 block grant 
• 2.569% of IDEA Section 619 Preschool Grant Resource 3315 K-12  
• Federal and State funding for IEP Mental Health services as designated 

by the Board 
• Out of Home Care Foster Youth and Reallocated savings will be used to 

fund Mental Health services and the Non-public school excess cost 
pool. 

Page 9-25 

XVII. OUT-OF-HOME CARE FUNDING 
 

The funding will be distributed as follows. For funds generated by: 
a) Foster Youth and Reallocated savings – will be used to fund Mental Health 

services and the Non-public school excess cost pool. - Districts will receive a 
proportion based on current year P-2 Funded ADA 

Page 9-26  

XVIII. MENTAL HEALTH FUNDING 
 
The board shall annually adopt a budget by June 30th of the current school year to 
determine how state and federal AB 114 mental health funding shall be allocated 
for the subsequent school year to include the following: 
 

1. Funding to offset IEP related mental health services and other misc. costs 
associated with providing mental health IEP services. 

 
If funding is allocated directly to an LEA, the LEA agrees to follow state 
and  
federal guidelines regarding allowable expenditures and will not supplant 
current program expenses. 
 
The LEA shall maintain a log of expenditures and will provide to the 
SBCSELPA upon request within five business days so that required 
expenditure reports can be submitted to the CDE in a timely manner. 

 
2. Payment of costs for therapeutic nonpublic school (NPS) residential 

treatment  
center (RTC) placement /services for students found eligible for special 
education with emotional disturbance (ED) pursuant to the NPS funding 
model pursuant to Local Plan Policy 3204 Section XII. 

 
3. Funding to offset costs associated with providing staff development and 

training, 
supplies and equipment in order to serve students eligible for special 
education as ED attending regional therapeutic learning programs (TLPs) 
and day treatment (DT) programs.  The annual allocation for supplies for 
TLP level 1 shall be $5,000 and TLP Level 2 shall be $8,000.  



 
4. Funding to offset other indirect costs associated with providing mental 

health services to students as deemed appropriate by the board on an annual 
basis. 

 
 
Page 9-10 (Reviewed at 2- 9-24 SEAMBO) 
 
The SBCSELPA Executive Director shall review all funding requests for expansion of Regional programs or 
additional instructional aides or other support staff for Regional programs prior to going to the JPA 
Board for final approval. Requests for program expansion may include projected costs for 
materials required to open new classrooms such as furniture, curriculum or technology needs. 
Prior to purchasing new items, the regional operator will work with the district where the 
program is located to determine if items are currently available for use in the new 
program.  Such consideration of funding requests may will be discussed with the special education 
administrators and business officials from districts in SBCSELPA in order to determine if there are 
alternative ways the staffing or material needs can be met without increasing the current number of 
staff members serving in the program or materials’ cost to the program. An ad hoc committee review 
team may will be designated by the SBCSELPA Executive Director on an as needed basis to advise her or 
him them regarding if the funding request is appropriate and/or needs modified. Regional Program 
operators shall use existing funds to add instructional aides or other support staff time on an 
emergency, temporary basis pending approval by the JPA Board of additional instructional aides or 
other support staff requests.  
 



 
 
 
                
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Date:  June 3, 2024 
 
To:  SBCSELPA JPA Board  
 
From:  Ray Avila, SBCSELPA Executive Director 
 
Re: Proposed 2024-2025 SBCSELPA JPA Board Meeting Dates 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 All meetings will begin at noon on the first Monday of each month unless otherwise 

announced. 
 

 The proposed dates above align with the 2024-2025 Superintendents’ meeting schedule. 
 

 When the Superintendents Council meeting is in-person, the JPA Board meeting will 
immediately follow in the Jonata Middle School Library.  These meetings include 
December 2024, February 2025, and May 2025.  

 
 The dates marked “*” on REF: VIII-C.1, the JPA Board will have 2 in-person meeting 

locations.  A North County location (Jonata Middle School or Orcutt Technology Center) 
and a South County location (SBCEO), public is welcome to attend in-person at either 
location. 
 

 The SBCSELPA JPA Board will not meet in July 2024, August 2024, January 2025, or 
April 2025. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT:  No fiscal impact.    
 
RECOMMENDATION: The SBCSELPA JPA Board approves the proposed 2024-2025 
SBCSELPA JPA Board Meeting dates as presented.  
 
RA:lm 

Santa Barbara County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

A Joint Powers Agency 

REF: VIII-C 



APPROVED 
SBCSELPA JPA BOARD MEETING DATES 

for the 2024-2025 School Year 
(All Monday Dates) 

All meetings will begin at noon in the Jonata Middle School Library on the 
first Monday of each month unless otherwise announced.  

2024 
July 2024 – No Meeting 
August 2024 – No Meeting 
September 9, 2024*   
October 7, 2024*  
November 4, 2024*  
December 9, 2024 - Jonata 

2025 
January 2025 – No Meeting 
February 3, 2025 – Jonata 
March 3, 2025*  
April 2025 – No Meeting 
May 5, 2025 – Jonata  
June 2, 2025*  

* These dates the JPA Board will have 2 in-person meeting locations.  A North County
location (Jonata Middle School or Orcutt Technology Center) and a South County location
(SBCEO), public is welcome to attend in-person at either location.

Approved: 06/03/2024 

Santa Barbara County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

A Joint Powers Agency 

REF: VIII-C.1



Date: June 3, 2024 

To: SBCSELPA JPA Board 

From: Ray Avila, SBCSELPA Executive Director 

Re: Santa Maria Joint Union High School District (SMJUHSD) Request to Take Back  
Deaf & Hard of Hearing (DHOH) Special Day Class (SDC) Program for the 2025-26 
School Year 

BACKGROUND: 
 Santa Maria Joint Union High School District (SMJUHSD) is a regional provider of the

Regional Deaf & Hard of Hearing (DHOH) Special Day Class (SDC) Program.

 SMJUHSD notified the SBCSELPA in a letter dated May 9, 2024, sent via email, of its
intent to transfer service for DHOH Regional Program for the 2025-2026 school year
(SEE attachment, REF: VIII-A.1).

 Santa Maria Joint Union High School District will ensure a continuum of services and
will provide the program transfer documents by the November 2024 JPA Board meeting.

FISCAL IMPACT:  There is no known fiscal impact on other LEAs/districts currently. 

RA:lm 

Santa Barbara County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

A Joint Powers Agency 

REF: IX-A 



Santa Maria Joint Union 

HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

May 9, 2024 

Susan Salcido 

Santa Barbara County Education Office 

4400 Cathedral Oaks Road 

Santa Barbara, CA 93160-63 07 

Dear Dr. Salcido, 

Where greatness grows. 

This letter is year and day notification that Santa Maria Joint Union High School District (SMJUHSD) intends 

to take back the Deaf/Hard of Hearing (DHOH) Program currently operated by Santa Barbara County 

Education Office (SBCEO). The district will take back the DHOH Special Day Class, starting school year 2025 

- 2026, and operate as a district program in lieu of a regional program.

The DHOH SDC regional program class currently serves SMJUHSD students and one student from the 

Lompoc Unified School District boundary, who is a twelfth grader on track to graduate June 2024. The DHOH 

SDC class is housed on the SMJUHSD campus of Ernest Righetti High School. 

The District will submit a plan for implementation of program transfer that complies with section 56207 as 

required by Santa Barbara County SELPA Local Plan for review and approval by the November 2024 Joint 

Powers Agency Board Meeting. 

Respectfully, 

( 

Antonio Garcia 

Superintendent, SMJUHSD 

C: Dr. Ray Avila, SBC SELPA Executive Director 

Kirsten Escobedo, SBCEO Asst. Supt. I Special Ed 

SMJUHSD Board Members 

Frances Evans, Director of Special Education, SMJUHSD 

2560 Skyway Drive / Santa Maria, California 93455 / 805.922.4573 / smjuhsd.org 

REF: IX-A.1



Date: June 3, 2024 

To: SBCSELPA JPA Board 

From: Ray Avila, SBCSELPA Executive Director 

Re: Santa Maria Joint Union High School District (SMJUHSD) Request to Take Back 
Therapeutic Learning Center (TLC) Special Day Class (SDC) Program for the  
2025-26 School Year 

BACKGROUND: 
 Santa Maria Joint Union High School District (SMJUHSD) is a regional provider of the

Regional Therapeutic Learning Center (TLC) Special Day Class (SDC) Program.

 SMJUHSD notified the SBCSELPA in a letter dated May 9, 2024, sent via email, of its
intent to transfer service for TLC Regional Program for the 2025-2026 school year (SEE
attachment, REF: VIII-B.1).

 The Maria Joint Union High School District will ensure a continuum of services and will
provide the program transfer documents by the November 2024 JPA Board meeting.

FISCAL IMPACT:  There is no known fiscal impact on other LEAs/districts currently. 

RA:lm 

Santa Barbara County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

A Joint Powers Agency 

REF: IX-B 



Santa Maria Joint Union 
HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

May 9, 2024 

Ray Avila 

Executive Director 
Santa Barbara County SELP A 

5385 Hollister Avenue, Bldg. 7 
Santa Barbara, CA 93111 

Dear Dr. Avila, 

Where greatness grows. 

This letter services as a year and day notification that Santa Maria Joint Union 'High School District 

(SMJUHSD) intends to take back the three Therapeutic Leaming Center (TLC) Programs currently operated as 
a regional program by Santa Maria Joint Union High School District. The district will take back the TLC 

Programs three Special Education Classes (SDC), starting school year 2025 - 2026, and operate all three as a 
district program in lieu of a regional program. 

On January 10, 2011, the Santa Barbara County SELP A Joint Powers Agency approved the district's request to 

take-back the then Center of Therapeutic Education (CTE) to best serve the districts students and neighboring 

districts if required thus the program retained its regional status. The district has been overseeing and operating 

the three TLC SDC's since that date exclusively with district certificated and classified staff. 

The three SDC regional program classes currently serve only SMJUHSD students residing in the Santa Maria 
boundary. Two of the three TLC's is housed on SMJUHSD campus of Santa Maria High School and the third 

is housed at Ernest Righetti High School. 

The District will submit a plan for implementation of program transfer that complies with section 56207 as 
required by Santa Barbara County SELPA Local Plan for review and approval by November 2024 Joint Powers 

Agency Board Meeting. 

�� 
Antonio Garcia 

Superintendent, SMJUHSD 

C: Dr. Ann Hubbard, JPA Board Chairperson 

SMJUHSD Board Members 
Frances Evans, Director of Special Education, SMJUHSD 

2560 Skyway Drive/ Santa Maria, California 93455 / 805.922.4573 / smjuhsd.org 

REF: IX-B.1



Date: June 3, 2024 

To: SBCSELPA JPA Board 

From: Ray Avila, SBCSELPA Executive Director 

Re: Peabody Charter School Request to join the Santa Barbara County SELPA (SBCSELPA) 
in the 2025-26 School Year 

BACKGROUND: 
 In a letter dated May 17, 2024, Peabody Charter School notified SBCSELPA and the Santa

Barbara Unified School District of its intent to become an LEA for the purposes of Special
Education effective August 2025.

 The charter school has met the year and a day notification timeline requirement.

FISCAL IMPACT:  There is no known fiscal impact on other LEAs/districts currently. 

RA:lm 

Santa Barbara County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

A Joint Powers Agency 

REF: IX-C 



REF: IX-C.1



Date: June 3, 2024 

To: SBCSELPA JPA Board 

From: Ray Avila, SBCSELPA Executive Director 
Jennifer Connolly, SBCSELPA Coordinator 

Re: SBCSELPA 2023-2024 Alternate Dispute Resolution (ADR) Outcomes 

BACKGROUND: 
 SBCSELPA has been awarded a grant from CDE to implement the Alternative Dispute

Resolution (ADR) process.  We are currently in year nine of this grant cycle.

 Annually updated information regarding ADR grant outcomes is presented to the JPA Board.

 For the 2023-2024 academic year the SBCSELPA Coordinator facilitated the ADR process for
SBCSELPA and the Santa Barbara County LEA’s who participated.

 SBCSELPA ADR Cadre met on the following dates: August 31, 2023, November 30, 2024,
March 14-15 for the State ADR Conference.

SBCSELPA ADR Cadre Team: 
• Patty Moore, Director, Help Me Grow Santa Barbara
• Nathan Moreno, Special Education Director, Guadalupe SD
• Amy Gillespie, School Psychologist, Santa Ynez Valley Special Education

Consortium
• Beverly Sherman, Coordinator, Santa Ynez Valley Special Education

Consortium
• Dr. Karla Curry, Special Education Director, Santa Barbara Unified School

District
• Rusty Gordon, Special Education Director, Orcutt Union School District
• Meghan Davy, Manager, Alpha Family Empowerment Center
• Ashley Johnson, Coordinator, Santa Barbara County Education Office
• Stacy Tolkin, Special Education Director, Santa Barbara Charter School
• Dorothy Kates, Program Facilitator, Santa Maria Joint Union HSD
• Dr. Ray Avila, Executive Director of SBCSELPA
• Jennifer Connolly, Coordinator, SBCSELPA.

 Additional (ADR) countywide events were offered in 2023-2024, REF: VIII-D.2.

 The case outcome data for 2023-2024 SBCSELPA ADR process is outlined on the attached
chart, REF: VIII-D.1.

  RA/JC:lm 

Santa Barbara County
Special Education Local Plan Area 

A Joint Powers Agency

REF: IX-D



1 

SBCSELPA ADR OUTCOME DATA 
2023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR 

Date 
Referred 
Back to 
District 

ADR Facilitated 
IEP Area(s) of Dispute Resolved 

Unresolved 
CDE Complaint Filed,  

Due Process or Advocate 
/Attorney Retained 

10/12/2023 Yes No No IEP - Behavior N/A No 
12/12/2023 Yes Yes No Behavior - Communication Yes No 
12/18/2023 Yes Yes No IEP – LEA Response Time Yes No 
12/19/2023 Yes Yes No IEP - Speech Yes No 
01/04/2024 Yes Yes No IEP – Speech (Part 2) Yes No 
02/20/2024 No Yes No PT services, Compensatory Time Yes No 

REF: IX-D.1 



Santa Barbara County SELPA Alternative to Dispute Resolution (ADR) 
Countywide Event Offerings for 2023-2024 

By Month 

Month Events 
August, 2023 August 31, 2023: Zoom 

SBCSELPA ADR Cadre Meeting 

September, 2023 September 12, 2023: In Person, SBCSELPA 
and via Zoom. 
Manifestation Determination 
Melissa Hatch, Esq. 

September 22, 2023: Two Locations in person 
(SBCSELPA and SMBSD Souza Center) 
Operating from the Third Side: Supporting 
Others to Navigate Conflict 
Greg Abell  

September 28, 2023: Zoom 
Coaching: Operating from the Third Side: 
Supporting Others to Navigate Conflict 
Greg Abell 

October, 2023 October 2, 2023:  In person and Zoom 
CAC ADR Presentation 

October 26, 2023: Zoom  
Operating from the Third Side: Supporting 
Others to Navigate Conflict 
Greg Abell  

November, 2023 November 2, 2023:  Zoom 
Coaching: Operating from the Third Side: 
Supporting Others to Navigate Conflict 
Greg Abell 

November 8, 2023: Zoom 
Hot Topics in Special Education 
Jan Tomsky, Esq.  

November 15, 2023:  Zoom 
Operating from the Third Side: Supporting 
Others to Navigate Conflict 
Greg Abell  

REF: IX-D.2

Santa Barbara County Special Education Local Plan Area a Joint Powers Agency



 Santa Barbara County Special Education Local Plan Area…a Joint Powers Agency 
 

 
November 28, 2023: Zoom 
Coaching: Operating from the Third Side: 
Supporting Others to Navigate Conflict 
Greg Abell 
 
November 28, 2023: In Person SMBSD 
Souza Center and via Zoom. 
Everything Emotional Disturbance 
Melissa Hatch 
 
November 30, 2023:  Zoom 
SBCSELPA ADR Cadre Meeting 
 

December, 2023 December 7, 2023:  Zoom 
Operating from the Third Side: Supporting 
Others to Navigate Conflict 
Greg Abell  
 
December 13, 2023: Zoom 
Coaching: Operating from the Third Side: 
Supporting Others to Navigate Conflict 
Greg Abell 
 

February, 2024 February 14, 2024:  Zoom 
Surrogate Volunteer Training 
Jennifer Connolly 
 
February 29, 2024: Zoom 
ADR Community of Practice: 
Collaboration and Mutual Purpose 
Jennifer Connolly 
 

March, 2024 March 12, 2024:  Zoom 
Note Taking in IEPs 
Dr. Margaret Saleh, Esq. 
 
March 14 and March 15, 2024:  In Person 
Riverside State SELPA ADR Conference 
SBCSELPA ADR Cadre presented at the 
conference. 
 
March 21, 2024:  In person SMBSD Souza 
Center with Zoom option 
The Neuropsychology of Stress and Trauma: 
How to Develop a Trauma Informed School 



 Santa Barbara County Special Education Local Plan Area…a Joint Powers Agency 
 

Dr. Steven Feifer 
 
 
 
March 28, 2024: Zoom 
ADR Community of Practice:  Conflict and 
Collaboration 
Jennifer Connolly 
 

April, 2024 April 10, 2024: Zoom 
Hot Topics in Special Education 
Jan Tomsky, Esq.  
 
April 26, 2024:  Zoom 
ADR Community of Practice: Collaboration 
as a Process of Shared Learning 
Jennifer Connolly 
 

May, 2024 May 23, 2024:  Zoom 
ADR Community of Practice:  Essential 
Elements of Effective Collaboration  
Jennifer Connolly 
 

 
Additional Offerings from Pathyways to Partnership Free events: 
 
April 18 and June 24, 2024:  Advanced Communication for Dispute Resolution (Stephanie 
Blondell) 
 
April 25, May 13, May 21, 2024: The Right Question at the Right Time (Stephanie Blondell) 
 
April 29, 2024:  The Role of the Internal Neutral (Stephanie Blondell) 



Date: June 3, 2024 

To: SBCSELPA JPA Board 

From: Ray Avila, SBCSELPA Executive Director 
Jennifer Connolly, SBCSELPA Coordinator 

Re: SBCSELPA Professional Development (PD) Summary for 2023-2024 and Proposed PD 
Plan for 2024-2025 

BACKGROUND: 
 Starting in July 2023, Professional Development trainings were provided to Special Education Directors

and other Santa Barbara County staff in the form of LEA requested ‘mini’ trainings and larger all-day
trainings, and multi-day trainings offered in all areas of Santa Barbara County. REF: IX-E.7 -
SBCSELPA Professional Development Offerings Booklet 2023-2024

 LEAs contacted SBCSELPA with their ‘mini’ training topic requests and dates. The SBCSELPA
Coordinator confirmed topic, presenter, and date(s) with the LEA. The SBCSELPA staff presented ‘mini’
trainings free of charge at the time and dates requested by the LEA, often on early release days or staff
development days.

 Sixteen networks of Related Service Providers and Special Committees met monthly and bimonthly to
collaborate on topics related to their practice. LEAs hosted topics related to their practice to create a
countywide community of collaboration and support. REF: SBCSELPA Network Meetings 2023-2024

For the 2023-2024 School Year, SBCSELPA organized 64 Network Meetings which included
presentations hosted by various LEAs.

For the 2023-2024 School Year, SBCSELPA Staff have conducted 118 ‘Mini’ trainings.

For the 2023-2024 School Year, SBCSELPA has conducted 130 ‘County-wide’ trainings.

For the 2023-2024 School Year, SBCSELPA Total trainings 248 (Including all county and mini
trainings.)

Participant Attendance to all SBCSELPA trainings equaled 4,431.

 SBCSELPA and various vendors provided multiple, shorter Zoom trainings to all audiences. Topics for
these trainings were organized and decided upon from the feedback provided by the 2023-2024
SBCSELPA Survey given to all staff on the SELPA listserv throughout Santa Barbara County.

 Training evaluations were provided to all participants to gain feedback at the end of each Professional
Development Zoom event throughout the 2023-2024 school year. Evaluations from 146 participants
revealed 98.63 % would use the information presented from all of trainings attended in their work.
Participants gave an overall rating of “4.72” out of “5” for all SELPA trainings with a score of “5” being
the highest.

 New Professional Development offerings for the 2024-2025 school year will be determined and provided
based upon the results of the 2024 SBCSELPA Survey in the One-Year-Plan.
The options for ‘in person trainings’ vs. ‘virtual’ and ‘hybrid- virtual or in person’ trainings projections
provided.

RA:jc/lm 

Santa Barbara County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

A Joint Powers Agency 

REF: IX-E

https://docs.google.com/document/d/18i7L69cA2pRXgil3sWCX4bJjwdb5U0x7oJzwtR3H03s/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UDcoDympfLvTPPyc096duxcp7tKAhJS7pwzEuR6MIDE/edit?usp=sharing


Report Details 

Report Title Professional Development Offerings Feedback 2023-2024

1. Prior to this training, my level of useable knowledge on the topic of this training was {l=low, S=high):

2. Now my level of useable knowledge is (l=low. 5-high):

,8.9�, 

� 

Powered by TrainingCheck 

Rating 

.1 

.2 

.5 

REF: IX-E.1



3. I will use what I have learned in this training (1=strongly disagree. 5=strongly agree):

4. Overall, this training was (1=poor. 5=excellent)

Powered by TrainingCheck

http://www.trainingcheck.com


5. I am attending this training as a:

.1.37% Admi nl strator- General Educ .. 

• 4.79% Paraprofessional 

100 • 0% Teacher- General EdOO!llon 

• 6.16% Administrator- Special Educ .. 
80 .0%Pa re�amily 

18.49% T�acher- Special Erucation 
60 

.13.01% Other Certificated Professi ... 

40 
lu1.37% Program Specialist 

.16.44% School Psyd'lologjst 

a25.34% Related Sel'li ce Provider (P_ 

.13.01% Other (Pl ease specify in a>-. 

3 5 7 9 11 

Response Response 

Total Percent 

Administrator- General Education 2 1.37% 

Paraprofessional 7 4.79% 

Teacher- General Education 0 0% 

Administrator- Special Education 9 6.16% 

----

Parent/Family 0 0% 

Teacher- Special Education 27 18.49% 

Other Certificated Professional 19 13.01% 
- ---------------- -----

Program Specialist 2 1.37% 

School Psychologist 24 16.44% 

Related Service Provider (Please 
37 25.34% 

specify in corresponding section) 

Other (Please specify in 
19 13.01% 

corresponding section) 

Respondents: 146 

Powered by TrainingCheck 



    Santa Barbara County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

A Joint Powers Agency 

SBCSELPA Professional Development 
One-Year-Plan for 2024-2025 

I. SBCSELPA Professional Development Vision

SBCSELPA provides oversight, guidance, training, and support to member local education 
agencies (LEAs), parents/guardians and the community related to identifying and providing 
compliant, best practice Individualized Education Plan (IEP) services to students with 
disabilities.  The following sections provide an overview of the process SBCSELPA considers 
in determining the professional development to be provided to SBCSELPA LEAS and a 
projected one-year timeline. 

II. Annual Professional Development Needs Assessment Based on the CDE 2024
Performance and/or Compliance Improvement Monitoring (CIM) determination for
SBCSELPA LEAs and various other forms of feedback from 2023-2024.

• Targeted Level 2: Performance Elements: ELA and Math Academic Performance,
Graduation Rate, LRE Regular 80% or more, LRE Home, LRE Separate Schools.
(3 LEAs)

• Targeted Level 3:  Preschool Age: ELA and Math Academic Performance,
Suspension, LRE Home, LRE regular class 80% or more, LRE Regular Class, LRE
Separate School.
(2 LEAs)

• Targeted Level 3: School Age: Late IEPs/Initials Assessments and No Improvement
(2 LEAs)

LEA completes the policies, practices, and procedures review with CIM Team and
develops a plan for improvement.

• Intensive Level 3 for Significant Disproportionality: Late IEPs/ Initial
Assessments or No Improvement (2 LEAs)

LEA takes mandatory actions, including 15% of IDEA funds to provide
CCEIS. The LEA develops a CCEIS plan and is to monitor this plan
through the year.

• CIM for Small LEAs: Cycle B 2024: (7 LEAs)

Additional Information and Feedback
• Special Education Administrator (SEAM) Input
• Differentiated Assistance (SBCEO)

REF: IX-E.2



    Santa Barbara County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

A Joint Powers Agency 
• General survey of special education staff, parents, administrators, and other

past workshop participants
• Community Advisory Committee (CAC) input
• Member district/LEA SELPA Director complaint findings, CDE complaint

findings, and due process hearing data
• Guidance letters from the federal Office of Special Education Programs

(OSEP); Office of Civil Rights (OCR) and OELA (EL) Division

III. SBCSELPA Professional Development Targeted Areas to be provided in
2024-2025.  Highest Priority Target Areas based on CDE Compliance
Improvement Monitoring (CIM) as well as LCAP target goal areas.

• Promotion and graduation of students with disabilities- transition
planning

• Improving achievement in ELA and Math for students with
disabilities

• Improving participation rate in ELA and Math for students with
disabilities

• Improving outcomes for English learners with disabilities- improving
reclassification rates

• Addressing suspension and expulsion of students with disabilities-
intervention; mental health

• Serving students with IEPs in the Least Restrictive Environment
(LRE)

• Parent Training and collaboration for students with disabilities
• Compliant legal best practices in Special Education; IEP best

practices- timelines.
• Post-secondary employment or education

Other Ongoing High Priority Focus Areas 
• Interpretation and translation of IEPs
• Postsecondary Individual Transition Plans
• Nonviolent Crisis Prevention Intervention (NCPI)
• Behavior Intervention Plan (BIP)
• Behavior Emergency Reports (BER) through NCPI
• Growth Mindset, Resilience, Other-Centered, Work Ethic (GROW)

trainings for all staff for the Therapeutic Learning Programs.
• Mental Health/ Behavior Therapeutic best practices- resiliency and

trauma awareness in youth and for staff
• Legal Hot Topics in Special Education
• Evidence Based Practices in working with students with Autism

(CAPTAIN)
• Assistive Technology and Augmentative Alternative Communication

(AT/AAC) training
• Alternative to Dispute Resolution (CDE ADR grant)



    Santa Barbara County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

A Joint Powers Agency 
• Administrators training series in Special Education.
• SIRAS/CALPADS, introduction to SIRAS trainings
• Eligibility and Reclassification of English Language Leaners in

Special Education
• Behavior Trainings for NPA Certification and Paraprofessionals
• Parent Education Trainings
• Agency Network training
• Related Services trainings for DHH, APE, School Psychologists,

OTs, SLPs, Nurses, Vision, Interpreters, Medically Fragile Teachers,
Special Education Leadership

• Patterns of Strengths and Weaknesses
• Reading Intervention trainings
• Math Intervention trainings
• Dyslexia trainings
• English Learners with Disabilities
• Inclusion
• Instruction
• Instructional Assistant Trainings
• Network Meetings for Special Education Related Services
• Staff Mental Wellness
• Bridge Authorizations
• Alternate Pathway to Diploma
• Parent Education
• Universal Design for Learning
• Trauma Informed Education

IV: Format/Types/Locations of Professional Development Offered by 
SBCSELPA 

• Professional forums ‘Network Meetings’ for various professional’s bimonthly to include
School Psychologists, Speech and Language Specialists, Deaf and Hard of Hearing
(D/HH), Interpreters, Occupational Therapists, Adapted P.E. Specialists, Nurses, Vision,
Special Education Leadership, ADR Cadre Team, Transition Network Team (TNT) SIRAS
Forms Committee, Supporting Students who are Medically Fragile, CALPADS/MIS
Network.

• Trainings offered in South County, North County, and Mid County locations and via Zoom
Conferencing.

• Sending staff to outside Training of Trainer Professional Development (PENT, CAPTAIN,
ADR CADRE)

• Collaboration with the Diagnostic Center, Southern California to provide professional
development within the SBCSELPA to Special Education specialists such as Speech,
D/HH, Mental Health, Autism, Behavior, EL, etc.



    Santa Barbara County 
 Special Education Local Plan Area 
 A Joint Powers Agency  

• SBCSELPA team to provide ‘district focused’ trainings in the form of ‘mini trainings’ 
throughout the year upon request. Trainings could be requested as ‘in person’ or via Zoom 
conferencing. 

• Hybrid option of In Person, Live Zoom, Recorded trainings offered. Recorded trainings 
archived on SBCSELPA website. 

• Resources provided to all staff and parents on the SBCSELPA website. 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 



2024-2025 Professional Development LEA Requests in Categories 

Category Requested Topic 

Alt. Pathway to Dipoma - 2 Alt. Pathway to Diploma
- Development of Alt. Pathway to Diploma

coursework for LEA SE Admin.

AT/AAC: - 2 AAC
- AT/AAC updated apps and extensions
- AAC for Paraeducators and Gen. Ed. Staff

Behavior: - 3 Behavior (general)
- 2 Support student behavior in all settings
- Behavior Supports
- Gen. Ed. positive classroom management strategies
- Gen. Ed. supporting students with learning

differences.
- Working with behavior with ED students
- Alternatives to suspension
- Writing a Behavior Plan and implementing it.
- SDC ABCs of behavior

CPI - CPI

Compliance - CIM
- CALPADS reporting

Dyslexia/ Reading: - 2 Dyslexia
- Literacy instruction
- Reading intervention programs
- Dyslexia Initiatives
- Structured Literacy for Gen.Ed. and Sped.
- Dyslexia screening and assessments how they are

REF: IX-E.3



part of XBASS/ PSW 

English Language Immersion: - Dual Language Immersion Network
- Best practices for teaching EML with IEPs

IEP - 504 training for Gen. Ed. Admin.
- SIRAS Service Log training
- SIRAS Running reports in SIRAS
- SIRAS trainings
- IEP transition for TK and K
- FAPE/Ed. Benefit
- Student Led IEPs
- Goal baseline for social emotional areas
- Goal writing
- IEP Best Practice Updates
- Present Levels

Instruction - Curriculum modifications/ adaptations
- Evidence Based Practices
- Dysgraphia
- Co-teaching
- Small group instructions
- MTSS
- Teaching ED
- Strategies for teaching SLD students
- Autism
- Bridge Authorization
- New teacher training- panning lessons, goals, goal

progress tracking
- Strategies for supporting reading and writing

Inclusion - Inclusion Support Admin. Role for Support
- Full inclusion success stories



- SAI and SDI Inclusion

Legal - 4 Legal updates
- Legally compliant reports and IEP assessments
- Legal seminar for legally defensive assessments and

report writing for OHI

Math - Math instruction
- EBPs in Math
- Dyscalculia
- Math for Sped intervention

Mental Health: - Mental Health for all staff
- 2 Burnout of staff prevention
- Mental Health supports
- Techniques for counseling sessions
- Universal Tier 2 mental health screeners and data

collection systems
- Areas of Mental Health considered with OHI

Occupational Therapy - OT Preschool strategies
- Understanding sensory processing needs
- OT Networks

Paraeducator Training - Paraeducator training (ongoing)
- Mini’s for Paras related to behavior
- Supervising Paraprofessionals
- Paraprofessional network for good practices to

support students
- Behavior Trainings

Parents - Facilitating Parent involvement and collaboration
with Gen. Ed. staff



School Psychologists - Larry P
- EL Assessments
- Training and coaching in PSW
- Neuropsych trainings
- Sarah Ward Executive Functioning
- PSW
- CBT and DBT Counseling
- Counseling social skills curriculum and session

examples
- Social Emotional Assessments
- NCSP Units via CASP
- ADHD and diagnostic decision for ADHD, Anxiety,

depression for students not formally diagnosed
- Analysis and Interpretation of formal assessments

(WJIV)
- Assessments for ESN (Brigance other tools)

Speech and Language - Service models for SLPs
- SLP type trainings
- Gestalt Language processing
- Articulation/ phonology
- Assessment of ELs
- SLP Networks
- SLP CEUs
- Treating developmental language disorders

Staff (General) - Supporting professional communication skills
within working environments and with education
clients

Transition - Transition
- Transition to adulthood

Trauma Informed Instruction - 4 Trauma Informed Instruction



- Restorative Practices
- Violence and drug use in schools- staff roles
- Violence in Schools

UDL - 2 Universal Access/ UDL
- UDL and AI



2024-2025 LEA PD Requests from 2023-2024 Survey

LEA Number of Responses 
per LEA 

Staff Position and Role Requests 
*Note: No responses
indicates responder did
not give request(s) for
topics

Adelante Charter School 1 Response 1 SPED Administrator - Dual Language
Immersion network
continue

Blochman SD No Response No Response - No Response

Carpinteria USD 2 Responses 1 SPED Administrator 

1 Gen. Ed. Administrator 

- Behavior
- Dyslexia

- No response

Cuyama JUSD 1 Response 1 Superintendent - Paraeducator
training

- Mental health for all
staff

- Support student
behavior in all
settings

- CPI

Family Partnership Charter 
School 

1 Response Other - No responses

Goleta USD 6 Responses 2 School Psychologist - No answer
- Professional

Communication skills

REF: IX-E.4



1 Speech and Language 
Pathologist 

3 SPED Administrators 

within working 
environments and 
with education 
clients 

- Service models for
SLPs for supporting
caseload

- Inclusion Support
Admin. Role Support

- 2 SPED Admin. No
response

Guadalupe USD 3 Responses Gen. Ed. Administrator 

SPED Administrator 

Speech and Language 
Pathologist 

- (All staff) Trauma
Informed Instruction

- (SPED) Literacy and
Math Instruction

- Reading Intervention
Programs

- Trainings specific to
SLPs

- AAC
- Autism
- Gestalt Language

Processing
- Articulation/

Phonology,
Assessment of ELs

Hope SD 3 Responses 1 Speech and Language - No responses



Pathologist 

1 SPED Administrator 

1 Superintendent 

- AAC for
Paraeducators and
Gen Ed staff

- Legal updates
- 504 training for Gen

Ed. Admin.
- Evidence based

practices in Math

- Legal updates

Lompoc USD 4 Responses 1 SPED Teacher 

1 School Psychologist 

1 Program Specialist 

1 SPED Administrator 

- No responses

- Assessment, Larry P,
EL assessments

- SIRAS Service Logs,
Running reports in
SIRAS

- No responses

Manzanita Public Charter 
School  

2 Responses 1 School Psychologist 

1 SPED Administrator 

- Burnout prevention

- CIM

Orcutt USD 5 Responses 2 Speech and Language 
Pathologist 

- No responses
- Open to what district

wants for PD



1 School Psychologist 

2 SPED Administrators 

- No response

- Mini trainings for
IAs related to
behavior

- Dyslexia initiatives
continue

Santa Barbara Charter 
School 

3 Responses 1 Gen. Ed. Administrator 

1 General responder 

SPED Administrator 

- Dyslexia

- Training and
coaching in PSW

- Structured literacy
provided by gen ed.
May look different
from sped structured
literacy class.

SBCEO 2 Special Education 
Teachers 

1 Parent 

1 Occupational Therapist 

- Behavior Supports
- Curriculum

modifications/
adaptations

- EBPs
- SIRAS trainings
- Facilitating parent

involvement and
collaboration with
Gen. Ed. staff

- No responses

- No responses



2 School Psychologists 

1 Behavior Intervention 
Paraprofessional 

1 Program Specialist 

1 Local Planning Council 

- Neuropsych trainings
- Gen. Ed. trainings

related to positive
classroom
management
strategies

- Gen. Ed. trainings
related to supporting
students with
learning differences.

- No Responses

- Behavior Trainings
- Trauma Education
- Classroom staff

behavior support
training for new hires

- Record trainings

- Sarah Ward on
Executive
Functioning

- OT Strategies for
Preschool classroom

- Understanding
sensory processing
and needs

- IEP Transitions for
TK and K



4 SPED Administrators - FAPE/ Ed. Benefit
training for staff

- No responses
- No responses
- Cohort to support

development of Alt.
Pathways to Diploma
coursework for
District SE
Administrators.

Santa Barbara Unified SD 15 Responses 1 Parent 

2 Occupational Therapist 

1 Paraeducator 

1 SPED Educator 2 

2 Speech and Language 
Pathologists 

5 School Psychologists 

- Transition to
Postsecondary

- Alt Pathway to
Diploma

- Continue OT
Networks

- No responses

- No responses

- No responses

- No responses
- No responses

- NCSP Units via CASP
- PSW
- CBT and DBT

Counseling
- Behaviors with

students with ED in



3 SPED Administrators 

inclusion model 
- Legal trainings
- Social Emotional

assessment trainings
- No response
- Mental Health

supports
- Techniques for

counseling sessions
- Universal Tier 2

mental health
screeners and data
collection systems

- Dyscalculia and
Dysgraphia

- Want to attend more
events.

- Alt. Pathway to
Diploma

- Universal
Access/UDL

- Co-Teaching
- Small Group

Instruction
- Best practices for

teaching EML w IEPs
- Student Led IEPs
- No response

Santa Maria Bonita SD 13 Responses 1 SPED Teacher 

2 Speech and Language 

- No responses

- SLP Job alike



Pathologists 

4 School Psychologists 

Other: 
1 SPED TOSA 

meetings 
- SLP CEUs
- No responses

- Counseling/social
skills curriculum and
session examples

- Goal baseline and
goal setting for social
emotional areas.

- Legal and current
cases

- No responses
- Dyslexia screening

and assessments and
how they are part of
XBASS/ PSW.

- Trauma informed
practices

- Restorative practices
- Full inclusion success

stories
- Educator burnout

prevention
- Supervising

Instructional
Assistants.

- Trauma Education
- AAC and AT-

updated apps and
extensions



1 District Support Specialist 

1 Interpreter/Translator 

1 District Support Inclusion 

2 SPED Administrators 

- No responses

- No responses

- UDL and AI

- SAI/ SDI Inclusion
- MTSS/ UDL
- Behavior
- Alternatives to

suspension
- No responses

Santa Maria Joint USD 12 Responses 4 Special Education 
Teachers 

3 Speech and Language 
Pathologist 

- Goal writing
- Transition
- Present Levels
- IEP Best Practice

updates
- Legal
- Writing a Behavior

Plan and
implementing it

- Teaching ED
- Strategies for

teaching SLD
students

- No responses

- Autism
- IEP Trainings
- Ed Code
- AAC



1 CALPADS/ Data 
Processing LEA Admin. 

2 School Psychologists 

1 Gen. Ed. Administrator 

1 SPED Administrator 

- Legally compliant
reports and IEPs

- Assessment
- Treating

developmental
language disorders

- No responses

- CALPADS reporting-
request a calendar for
future training dates

- Violence and drug
use in schools

- What exactly is our
role?

- No response

- No response

- Paraprofessional
Network specifically
for good practices to
support students.

Santa Ynez Valley 
Consortium 

4 Responses 1 School Psychologist - Legal seminar on
legally defensive
assessment and
report writing
practices for OHI.

- Areas of Mental
Health considered
with OHI



3 SPED Administrators 

- ADHD and
diagnostic decision
for ADHD, anxiety,
depression for
students not formally
diagnosed outside of
school

- Behavior Trainings
for Paraprofessionals

- SDC Teachers (ABCs
of behavior)

- Bridge Authorization
- Math for

SPED/Intervention
- New teacher training-

planning lessons
based on goals, goal
progress tracking.

- Analysis and
Interpretation of
formal assessments
(WJIV) for SPED
teachers

- Assessment for ESN
Brigance other tools

Parent 3 Response 3 Parent - No Suggestions
- Violence in Schools
- Strategies/ methods

for supporting
reading and writing



Agency 1 responses Transition Outreach 
Coordinator 

- Transition to
Adulthood



Professional Development 2024-2025 

Projections by Month 

In Person, Virtual, Hybrid in Person and Virtual 

(Recorded, posted on SBCSELPA Website) 

Projected “Virtual, In Person, 
Hybrid, Recorded,” Month by 

Month for Events 

Trainings 

In Person 
Monthly: 

August through May 
“In Person” 

North and South County 
Nonviolent Crisis Prevention Intervention 

**Initial and Refresher classes taught in two 
days in South County at SBCSELPA 
Conference Room and North County at SMB 
Souza Center, in person. 
Day 1: 8:30-3:00: De-escalation skills 
Day 2: 8:30-12:00: Safety Interventions only 

Contact: Alison Lindsey 
alindsey@sbcselpa.org  

October 
“In Person” North and South County 

For all Santa Barbara County 

Transition Fairs 

Transition Agency Fairs with agency vendors 
from Santa Barbara County. 

Fall or Spring 
‘In Person”  

For all Santa Barbara County 
Nurses Symposium 

Countywide Nurses Symposium 
Multiple topics 

Virtual, Not Recorded 
Monthly: 

August through May 

REF: IX-E.5

mailto:alindsey@sbcselpa.org


For all Santa Barbara County 
“Virtual” Not Recorded 

Network Meetings 

• School Psychologists
• Speech and Language Therapists
• Occupational Therapy
• Adapted P.E.
• Nurses
• Interpreters/Translators
• Supporting students who are

Medically Fragile
• Special Education Leadership

Meetings
• ADR Cadre Team
• Transition Network Team (TNT)
• SIRAS Forms Committee
• Specific Learning Disability

Committee
• Alternative Pathway to Diploma
• Dual Immersion/ English Language

Learner

SBCSELPA Network meetings monthly or 
bimonthly 30–60-minute meetings. 

Topics determined by LEA sign up. Padlet 
created for each network of resources. 

Bridge Authorizations 
*Offered virtually throughout the year to
fulfill authorization of new credentialing for
CTC.

October through May 
“Virtual, Not Recorded” 

Patterns of Strengths and Weaknesses 

Considerations for speakers: 
Jenny Ponzuric 
Dr. Samuel Ortiz 
CA. Diagnostic Center of Southern CA. 

Behavior Trainings 



Events presented by Dr. Rosy Bucio to 
support NPA/S Certification of Behavior. 
Participants receive certificate of attendance. 
Events not recorded.  
 

Virtual Recorded  
Monthly: 

August through May 
“Virtual, Recorded” 

 

 SIRAS Trainings 
 

• Beginners SIRAS Training: Two in 
August, Two in September, by LEA 
request. 

• SIRAS Service Logs 
• SIRAS Summer Updates: August 
• CALPADS/MIS Updates: August, 

January, May. 
• SIRAS Prepare for State Testing/ 

Transition Meetings 
• SIRAS Office Hours: August, 

September, October, November, 
December- drop in Zoom. 
 

November and April (Fall, Spring) 
“Virtual, Recorded” 

 

 Legal Training with Jan Tomsky 
 

Possible Topics: 
  Assessment 
  Alternate Pathway to Diploma 
  Special Education Hot Topics 
  Legal Report writing 
  Best practices for IEPs and more 

 
 

 

November, February, April  
“Virtual, Recorded.” 

 

 English Learners with Disabilities 
 

In Partnership with Imperial SELPA and MICOP 
of Santa Barbara County  
Topics to include: 



Assessment 
Tier Supports 
Reclassification 
ELPAC, Alternative ELPAC 
Working with Families through the IEP Process 

Workgroup to develop ELD Best Practices 
Manual including Dual Immersion.  

Virtual or In Person 
Monthly: 

August through May 
“Virtual or In Person” 

‘Mini’ Event per district request 
Instructional Assistant/Paraprofessional Training 

Three topics: 
Introduction to Special Education  
Supporting Students Unique Behavior 
Staff Mental Health and Wellness 

*To schedule the series, LEAs contact Jennifer
Connolly jconnolly@sbcselpa.org with dates, time,
location for events.

Hybrid, In Person and Virtual 
September through May 

“Hybrid, In Person and Virtual” 
For all Santa Barbara County 

Assistive Technology 

AT:  Monthly, in North and South County, half 
day events. 

AAC: Fall Monthly, in North and South County, 
half day events.  

October through March 
“Hybrid, In Person or Virtual” 
For all Santa Barbara County 

Reading Trainings 

Dyslexia Training Institute 
CA Dyslexia Initiative Trainings 
Dr. Feifer, Dyslexia  

Diagnostic Center of Southern California 

mailto:jconnolly@sbcselpa.org


 
Events pre-recorded by DCSC and watched in a 
live Zoom. 
 

 Alternative to Dispute Resolution Events 
 
Guest speaker to be determined. 
Considerations: 
  Greg Abel, Sound Options Group  
  Community of Practice 
  Stephanie Blondell 
  Parent Events 
 

 PENT: FBA/BIP Essential 10 for Writing a BIP 
 
SBCSELPA PENT Team presents steps for writing 
an FBA/BIP. 

 
November, February, March 

“Hybrid, In Person and Virtual” 
For all Transition Age Staff 

 

 
 

Transition Topics 
 

Guest Speakers: 
Age of Majority 
Agency Linkages Night 
Alternate Pathway to Diploma 
Additional topics 
 

October through May 
For all Santa Barbara County 

Location to be determined 

 

 Parent Events 
 

One hour Parent Presentation in partnership with 
Alpha Resource Center 

 

 

Additional Requests from 2024 Survey by LEA:  LEA PD Requests for 2024-2025 

 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1snQPbHstWmxM6jn9EzdxXUThI9fPOQg3F8ZqVeee23I/edit


SBCSELPA Network Meetings 

All Santa Barbara County 

Network Dates 

Adapted P.E. Network Thursday, October 17, 3:00-3:30 
Thursday, January, 3:00-3:30 
Thursday, April 17, 3:00-3:30  

ADR Cadre Thursday, August 29, 8:30-9:30  
Thursday, November 21, 8:30-9:30 
Thursday, April 17, 8:30-9:30 

CALPADS/MIS 
Network 

Friday, August 2, 8:30-9:00 
Friday, October 4, 8:30-9:00 
Friday, February 7, 8:30-9:00 
Friday, May 2, 8:30-9:00  

Interpreter/Translator 
Network 

Friday, November 1, 9:00-10:00 
Friday, February 28, 9:00-10:00 
Friday, May 23, 9:00-10:00 

Hosted by SLOSELPA and SBCSELPA 

Medically Fragile 
Teacher Network 

Wednesday, September 25, 3:00-4:00 
Wednesday, February 12, 3:00-4:00 
Wednesday, April 16, 3:00-4:00 

Hosted by SLO and SBC SELPA 

Occupational Therapist 
Network 

Thursday, September 12, 3:00-3:30 
Thursday November 14, 3:00-3:30 
Thursday, March 6, 3:00-3:30 

Preschool Staff Network Monday, September 30, 4:00-4:30 
Monday, December 2, 4:00-4:30 
Monday, March 10, 4:00-4:30 

Nurses Network TBD 

School Psychologist 
Network 

Tuesday, September 10, 8:30-9:00 
Tuesday, November 5, 8:30-9:00 
Tuesday, February 4, 8:30-9:00 
Tuesday, April 8, 8:30-9:00 

REF: IX-E.6



SIRAS Office Hours Monday, August 19, 3:30-4:30 
Monday, September 23, 3;30-4:30 
Monday, October 21, 3:30-4:30 
Monday, November 18, 3:30-4:40  

SIRAS Forms 
Committee 

Friday, August 23, 9:00-10:00 
Friday, November 8, 9:00-10:00 
Friday, March 7, 9:00-10:00  

Speech and Language 
Network 

Thursday, September 12, 2:00-2:30 
Thursday, November 14, 2:00-2:30 
Thursday, March 6, 2:00-2:30 

Special Education 
Leadership Network 

Monday, August 26, 8:80-9:30 
Monday, September 30, 8:30-9:30 
Monday, October 28, 8:30-9:30 
Monday, December 9, 8:30-9:30 (For November) 
Monday, January 27, 8:30-10:30 (December and January) 
Monday, March 3, 8:30-9:30 (For February) 
Monday, April 28, 8:30-10:30 (March and April) 
Monday, May 19, 8:30-9:30 

Transition Network 
Team 

Tuesday, September 10, 2:00-3:00 
Tuesday, November 5, 2:00-3:00 
Tuesday, February 4, 2:00-3:00 
Tuesday, April 8, 2:00-3:00 



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

New Events Added Monthly

1

REF: IX-E.7



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

Table of Contents

____________________________________

Page

Santa Barbara County SELPA 3

The Law, Child Find 4

District Special Education Programs 5

About professional development offerings, Scheduling 6

Network Meetings 7

Professional Development Calendar of Events by the Month 11

‘Mini’ LEA Professional Development Topics Available Upon Request 42

LEA Calendar of ‘Mini’ Professional Development 47

SBCSELPA Staff 49

Presenter contacts 50

Available Resources

OMS Online Registration for Events 54

Special Education Parent Handbook

What are all these IEP Documents? Parent Questions for an IEP

SBCSELPA Local Plan

SBCSELPA Procedural Handbook

Special Education Parent Handbook

Turning 3: Transition from Early Start to Preschool

SIRAS Systems (IEP development)

Santa Barbara SBCSELPA Conference Room

SBCSELPA YouTube Channel for all recorded trainings

Flyers for Events 55

New Events Added Monthly

2



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

The Santa Barbara County Special Education Local Plan Area (SBCSELPA) is a

Joint powers Agency mandated to govern and facilitate special education

programs administered by the Local Education Agencies (LEAs)/school districts

within Santa Barbara County.

Santa Barbara County Special Education Local Plan Area (SBCSELPA) provides

an array of services to the 20 school districts and 4 charter schools throughout

Santa Barbara County. These services include the following:

● Oversight and case management for students placed in residential

treatment nonpublic schools (NPSs).

● Wraparound social work services.

● Coordination of student mental health IEP related services and NPS

placements for LEAs.

● Provides BCBA behavioral consult services to LEAs.

● Provides educational audiologist consult services to LEAs.

● Coordinates with private schools for the support of Child Find and

Individual Service Plans (ISPs).

● Allocates funding for special education services.

● Providing training opportunities for LEA staff, parents, and community.

● Allocates and manages low incidence equipment and services funding.

● Develops and governs Local Plan special education policy and procedures

for participating LEAs.

● Engages in interagency agreements with agencies such as Tri-Counties

Regional Center and California Children’s Services (CCS).

● Establishes a Community Advisory Committee (CAC) that advises the

governing board and assists in parent and school education.

● Provides Medical Therapy Units (MTUs) for CCS.

● Provides Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR) to LEAs/ districts and

parents/guardians.

● Provides advisement specific to federal and state special education law.

● Provides advisement from State SELPA.

● Maintains the Local Plan, Procedural Handbook, and website

www.sbcselpa.org for Santa Barbara County SELPA.

New Events Added Monthly

3

http://www.sbcselpa.or


Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

The Law

The Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) and California

special education laws guarantee all students with disabilities a Free,

Appropriate Public Education (FAPE) in the least restrictive environment.

The SBCSELPA and its member districts do not discriminate based on race,

color, national origin, religion, sex, or disability in educational programs

and activities or employment practices, as required by Title 6 of the Civil

Rights Act of 1964, Title 9 of the Educational Amendments of 1972, and

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973.

Child Find

Special education programs are available to all eligible students with

disabilities, ages 0-22 in Santa Barbara County. The Child Find mandate

applies to all children who reside within a State, including children who

attend private schools and public schools, highly mobile children, migrant

children, homeless children, and children who are wards of the state. (20

U.S.C. 1412(a) (3)) This includes all children who are suspected of having a

disability, including children who receive passing grades and are

"advancing from grade to grade.

All individuals with disabilities residing in the state, including pupils with

disabilities enrolled in Elementary and Secondary schools and Private

schools, including parochial schools, regardless of the severity of their

disabilities, and in need of special education and related services, will be

identified, located, and assessed as required in each district. SBC SELPA, in

partnership with the local school districts and county office shall establish

written policies and procedures for screening, referral assessment,

identification, planning, implementation, review, and three-year triennial

assessment for all children who reside in the State of California who are

suspected of having a disability. Section 1412 of Title 20 of the U. S. Code.

New Events Added Monthly

4



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

District Special Education Programs

Adelante Charter School 805-966-7392

Ballard School District 805-688-4222

Blochman Union School District 805-922-0334

Buellton Union School District 805-688-4222

Carpinteria Unified School District 805-684-7657

Cold Spring School District 805-964-4711

College School District 805-922-0334

Cuyama Joint Unified School District 805-922-0334

Family Partnership Charter School 805-686-5339

Goleta Union School District 805-681-1200

Guadalupe Union School District 805-343-2114

Hope School District 805-682-2564

Lompoc Unified School District 805-742-3300

Los Olivos School District 805-688-4222

Manzanita Public Charter School 805-734-5600

Montecito Union School District 805-964-4711

Orcutt Union School District 805-938-8960

Santa Barbara Charter School 805-967-6522

Santa Barbara County Education Office 805-964-4711

Santa Barbara Unified School District 805-963-4331

Santa Maria Bonita School District 805-928-1783

Santa Maria Joint Union High School District 805-922-4573

Santa Ynez Valley Union High School District 805-688-4222

Solvang School District 805-688-4222

Vista del Mar Union School District 805-688-4222

New Events Added Monthly

5



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

About SBCSELPA Professional Development Offerings

Professional Development Offerings are created from feedback of countywide staff input from a

yearly survey, CDE targets in Special Education Plans (SEPs), and direct input from countywide

Special Education Director and Local Education Agency (LEA) District Leadership. Each year,

the Professional Development offerings are reviewed/revised with District and County Special

Education Leadership and staff to ensure all topics emphasize student, district, and the overall

Santa Barbara County needs. Presenter (s), dates/times, and locations are subject to change

based on staff attendance and venue availability.

How to Schedule a Professional Development Offering

Mini Professional Development Offerings individualized to each district request.

Districts: contact Jennifer Connolly at jconnolly@sbcselpa.org to request the Professional

Development topic.

- Propose dates/time, and location of training.

- Requests must be in writing via email, received a month in advance.

The presenter(s) to be contacted by Jennifer Connolly with the Professional Development topic

(s) and proposed dates. Presenter (s) will affirm date, location, and time.

Districts will receive confirmation of Professional Development date (s), location, and presenter

name (s) and presenter (s) contact information within five business days of the request.

The Professional Development event to be added to the SBCSELPA Online Management System,

OMS calendar for tracking purposes.

Attendance: Participants of the ‘Mini’ LEA requested Professional Development events do not

have to register on OMS.

For Nonviolent Crisis Prevention Intervention (NCPI) contact Alison alindsey@sbcselpa.org

District Special Education Director or Leadership team encourages participants to attend events.

District Special Education Director or Leadership team to confirm number of attendees with

presenter (s) for handouts.

Presenter (s) subject to change due to unforeseen emergencies.

District venues subject to change due to number of participants for Professional Development.

If more than one district requests the same topic on the same day, the event may include more

than one district.

Large Professional Development Offerings for North, Mid, South County

1. Access the SBCSELPA OMS system at https://sbcselpa.k12oms.org/.

2. If the registrant does not have an account, create an OMS account.

3. Select the link on the calendar and complete the registration. No Phone Registrations.

New Events Added Monthly

6

mailto:jconnolly@sbcselpa.org
mailto:alindsey@sbcselpa.org
https://sbcselpa.k12oms.org/


Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

Network Meetings

All Santa Barbara County

Network Dates

Adapted P.E. Network Thursday, September 21, 2:30-3:00

Thursday, November 30, 2:30-3:00

Thursday, February 29, 2:30-3:00

Thursday, April 18, 3:00-3:30

Zoom link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89977662958?p

wd=bVZBQzRqTE0xODhab3Z5K2h0MGM0

Zz09

ADR Cadre Thursday, August 31, 8:30-9:30 at SELPA

Thursday, November 30, 8:30-9:30

Thursday, April 18, 8:30-9:30

Zoom link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81729152052?pw

d=SnJXRzdBeWwyVDZNRmpkZ2hKcXg2QT

09

CALPADS/MIS Network Friday, August 4, 9:00-12:00

Friday, October 13, 9:00-10:00

Friday, December 1, 10:00-11:00

Friday, February 2, 9:00-10:00

Zoom link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82386419909?p

wd=bjFWUXVkUW9MY1R2dUs5dlRpeWhH

Zz09

Interpreter/Translator Network Wednesday, October 27, 9:00-10:00

Wednesday, February 9, 900-1000

Wednesday, April 11, 9:00-10:00

Zoom link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82579190821?p

wd=UlNMZ2dhZUJSRnpkMHNxdnR1Qmdy

UT09

Medically Fragile Teacher Network Wednesday, September 27, 3:30-4:15

Wednesday, November 29. 3:30-4:15

New Events Added Monthly

7

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89977662958?pwd=bVZBQzRqTE0xODhab3Z5K2h0MGM0Zz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89977662958?pwd=bVZBQzRqTE0xODhab3Z5K2h0MGM0Zz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89977662958?pwd=bVZBQzRqTE0xODhab3Z5K2h0MGM0Zz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81729152052?pwd=SnJXRzdBeWwyVDZNRmpkZ2hKcXg2QT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81729152052?pwd=SnJXRzdBeWwyVDZNRmpkZ2hKcXg2QT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81729152052?pwd=SnJXRzdBeWwyVDZNRmpkZ2hKcXg2QT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82386419909?pwd=bjFWUXVkUW9MY1R2dUs5dlRpeWhHZz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82386419909?pwd=bjFWUXVkUW9MY1R2dUs5dlRpeWhHZz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82386419909?pwd=bjFWUXVkUW9MY1R2dUs5dlRpeWhHZz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82579190821?pwd=UlNMZ2dhZUJSRnpkMHNxdnR1QmdyUT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82579190821?pwd=UlNMZ2dhZUJSRnpkMHNxdnR1QmdyUT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82579190821?pwd=UlNMZ2dhZUJSRnpkMHNxdnR1QmdyUT09


Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

Wednesday, February 7, 3:30-4:15

Wednesday, April 17, 3:30-4:15

Hosted by SLO and SBC SELPA

Zoom link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86311929848?p

wd=bmlxN214QlY3TW5jK3lJRUFMNUs5Zz0

9

Occupational Therapist Network Thursday, September 21, 3:00-3:30

Thursday November 16, 3:00-3:30

Thursday, February 29, 3:00-3:30

Thursday, March 14, 3:00-3:30

Zoom link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85927406715?p

wd=s7dAWW2Csku9PNGXK69r8RC3wQGsa

r.1

Preschool Staff Network Thursday, September 14, 3:15-4:00

Thursday, November 9, 3:15-4:00

Thursday, January 11, 3:30-4:15

Thursday, March 14, 3:30-4:15

Thursday, May 9, 3:30-4:15

Zoom link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89473040888?p

wd=cU51aE9paGVYdnZDbjRxUTY2QWVmZ

z09

Nurses Network Thursday, August 31, 2:00-3:00

Tuesday, April 30, 8:30-12:00 (Symposium)

Zoom link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84236211799?p

wd=TXJFcUs2cG9mNXBnSUp5TGkzNU1RU

T09

School Psychologist Network Tuesday, September 12, 8:30-9:00

Tuesday, October 10, 8:30-9:00

Tuesday, February 13, 8:30-9:00

Tuesday, March 12, 8:30-9:00

Tuesday, April 16, 8:30-9:00

Zoom link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82939772286?p
wd=amwzTWRxNEdmYjNQakxYNmZoL0pPQT
09

New Events Added Monthly

8

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86311929848?pwd=bmlxN214QlY3TW5jK3lJRUFMNUs5Zz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86311929848?pwd=bmlxN214QlY3TW5jK3lJRUFMNUs5Zz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86311929848?pwd=bmlxN214QlY3TW5jK3lJRUFMNUs5Zz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85927406715?pwd=s7dAWW2Csku9PNGXK69r8RC3wQGsar.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85927406715?pwd=s7dAWW2Csku9PNGXK69r8RC3wQGsar.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85927406715?pwd=s7dAWW2Csku9PNGXK69r8RC3wQGsar.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89473040888?pwd=cU51aE9paGVYdnZDbjRxUTY2QWVmZz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89473040888?pwd=cU51aE9paGVYdnZDbjRxUTY2QWVmZz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89473040888?pwd=cU51aE9paGVYdnZDbjRxUTY2QWVmZz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84236211799?pwd=TXJFcUs2cG9mNXBnSUp5TGkzNU1RUT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84236211799?pwd=TXJFcUs2cG9mNXBnSUp5TGkzNU1RUT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84236211799?pwd=TXJFcUs2cG9mNXBnSUp5TGkzNU1RUT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82939772286?pwd=amwzTWRxNEdmYjNQakxYNmZoL0pPQT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82939772286?pwd=amwzTWRxNEdmYjNQakxYNmZoL0pPQT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82939772286?pwd=amwzTWRxNEdmYjNQakxYNmZoL0pPQT09


Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

SIRAS Office Hours Monday, August 28, 3:30-4:30

Monday, September 18, 3;30-4:30

Monday, October 30, 3:30-4:30

Monday, November 27, 3:30-4:40

Zoom link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89846079834?p

wd=RWJ2NXFaWFdtR3BXeStSTFAvWjB3Q

T09

SIRAS Forms Committee Friday, August 25, 9:00-10:00

Friday, December 1, 9:00-10:00

Friday, March 1, 9:00-10:00

Zoom link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89845499439?p

wd=MjkxcFptaXpJTmV4cXQ2aXBhNktNZz0

9

Speech and Language Network Thursday, September 14, 2:00-2:30

Thursday, November 16, 2:00-2:30

Thursday, February 8, 2:00-2:30

Thursday, April 18, 2:00-2:30

Zoom link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82622050171?p

wd=dURQSjVuNzZpdkFiTkVITGlla2tJUT09

Specific Learning Disability Manual Team Wednesday, September 13, 8:30-9:30

Wednesday, October 11, 8:30-9:30

Wednesday, December 6, 8:30-9:30

Wednesday, February 7, 8:30-9:30

Wednesday, March 6, 8:30-9:30

Wednesday, April 17, 8:30-9:30

Zoom link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87667695116?pw

d=MzJuL2NIeVBQckJnK2RSdTZxS041dz09

Special Education Leadership Network Monday, August 28, 12:00-2:00

Monday, September 18, 9:00-10:00

Monday, October 30, 9:00-10:00

Monday, November 27, 9:00-10:00

Monday, January 29, 8:30-10:30

Monday, March 4, 9:00-10:00

Monday, April 29, 8:30-10:30

Monday, May 20, 9:00-10:00

Zoom link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86876212937?p

New Events Added Monthly

9

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89846079834?pwd=RWJ2NXFaWFdtR3BXeStSTFAvWjB3QT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89846079834?pwd=RWJ2NXFaWFdtR3BXeStSTFAvWjB3QT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89846079834?pwd=RWJ2NXFaWFdtR3BXeStSTFAvWjB3QT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89845499439?pwd=MjkxcFptaXpJTmV4cXQ2aXBhNktNZz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89845499439?pwd=MjkxcFptaXpJTmV4cXQ2aXBhNktNZz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89845499439?pwd=MjkxcFptaXpJTmV4cXQ2aXBhNktNZz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82622050171?pwd=dURQSjVuNzZpdkFiTkVITGlla2tJUT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82622050171?pwd=dURQSjVuNzZpdkFiTkVITGlla2tJUT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87667695116?pwd=MzJuL2NIeVBQckJnK2RSdTZxS041dz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87667695116?pwd=MzJuL2NIeVBQckJnK2RSdTZxS041dz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86876212937?pwd=QkVWbFNDWGE5NHFtNE0wMXhZVVA5Zz09


Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

wd=QkVWbFNDWGE5NHFtNE0wMXhZVV

A5Zz09

Transition Network Team Tuesday, September 26, 2:00-3:00

Tuesday, October 31, 2:00-3:00

Tuesday, November 14, 2:00-3:00

Tuesday, February 6, 2:00-3:00

Tuesday, March 19, 2:00-3:00

Zoom link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87475366693?p

wd=RS9FanBnMGVmQ051ZHU4QzJuNE9h

UT09

Vision Network Thursday, September 7, 1:30-3:30

SBCSELPA Conference Room- In Person

Thursday, October 5, 1:30-3:30

SBCEO North- In Person

Thursday, November 2, 1:30-3:30

TBD

New Events Added Monthly

10

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86876212937?pwd=QkVWbFNDWGE5NHFtNE0wMXhZVVA5Zz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86876212937?pwd=QkVWbFNDWGE5NHFtNE0wMXhZVVA5Zz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87475366693?pwd=RS9FanBnMGVmQ051ZHU4QzJuNE9hUT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87475366693?pwd=RS9FanBnMGVmQ051ZHU4QzJuNE9hUT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87475366693?pwd=RS9FanBnMGVmQ051ZHU4QzJuNE9hUT09


Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

July and August

July/ August

New Events Added Monthly

11



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

July/August

https://sbcselpa.k12oms.org

Date/Time/Location Name of Event and

Presenter

Cost/Additional Details

Thursday, July 6, 2023

10:00-11:00

Zoom

Not Recorded

Consulting in Schools

Presenter: Dr. Rosy Bucio

Free: Event scheduled for

NPS/NPA Behavior

Certification. All LEAS are

welcome to attend.

Wednesday, July 26,

2023

10:00-11:00

Zoom

Not Recorded

A New Lens on Behavior

Presenter: Dr. Rosy Bucio

Free: Event scheduled for

NPS/NPA Behavior

Certification. All LEAS are

welcome to attend.

August

Tuesday, August 1,

2023

12:30-3:30 In Person

Orcutt USD and

SMJUHSD

Righetti H.S. Cafeteria

Paraprofessional/

Instructional Assistant

Training:

Presenter: Jennifer

Connolly

Free: Event for Orcutt and

SMJUHSD staff only.

Wednesday, August 2,

2023 In Person

12:30-3:30 In Person

Orcutt USD and

SMJUHSD

Righetti H.S. Cafeteria

Paraprofessional/

Instructional Assistant

Training:

Presenter: Rosy Bucio

Free: Event for Orcutt and

SMJUHSD staff only.

Wednesday, August 2,

2023 In person

GROW Training

Presenter: Alison Lindsey

Free: Event for SMJUHSD

GROW Program staff only.

Thursday, August 3,

2023

12:30-3:30 In Person

Orcutt USD and

SMJUHSD

Pioneer Valley H.S. Library

Paraprofessional/

Instructional Assistant

Training:

Presenter: Alison Lindsey

Free: Event for Orcutt and

SMJUHSD staff only.

Thursday, August 3, Overview of CALPADS Free: Event for

New Events Added Monthly

12

https://sbcselpa.k12oms.org


Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

2023

9:00-12:00 In Person

and Zoom

SBCSELPA Conference

Room Santa Barbara

Recorded

Reporting by CDE

Presenter: Brandi Jauregui

and Alex Manriquez

Administrators and

Leadership in Special

Education

Friday, August 4, 2023

In Person

GROW Training

Presenter: Alison Lindsey

Free: Event for LUSD

GROW Program staff only.

Friday, August 4, 2023

9:00-12:00 In Person

and Zoom

SBCSELPA Conference

Room Santa Barbara

Recorded

CALPADS/ MIS Training

Updates by CDE

Presenter: Brandi Jauregui

and Alex Manriquez

Free: Event for

Administrators and

Leadership in Special

Education

Friday, August 4, 2023

8:30-3:30 In Person

Orcutt USD and

SMJUHSD

Righetti H.S. Cafeteria

Nonviolent Crisis

Prevention Intervention

(NCPI)

Presenters: Natalie

Facio-Leon, Phil Pandac,

Jody Dowell

Free: Event for Orcutt and

SMJUHSD staff only.

Monday, August 7,

2023 In Person

1:30-3:30

Orcutt USD

SIRAS Beginners Training

for new staff

Presenter: Jennifer

Connolly

Free: Event for Orcutt staff

only.

Tuesday, August 8,

2023

In Person

GROW Training

Presenter: Alison Lindsey

Free: Event for Santa Ynez

Valley Consortium GROW

Program staff only.

Tuesday, August 8-9,

2023

8:30-3:30 In Person

Location: TBD

New Trainer of Trainers:

Nonviolent Crisis

Prevention Intervention

(NCPI)

Free: Event closed to the

public. Trainers approved

by SELPA and Districts.

Wednesday, August 9,

2023 9:00-11:00

Zoom

Recorded

Beginners MIS Clerk

Training and SIRAS

Updates for MIS Clerks

Presenter: Brian

Marcontell and Michael

Brown

Free: Event for all Clerks

and Admin. working with

data in SIRAS.

Thursday, August 10, Trainer of Trainers: Event closed to the public.

New Events Added Monthly

13



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

2023

8:30-3:30 In Person

Location: TBD

Nonviolent Crisis

Prevention Intervention

(NCPI)

Trainers approved by

SELPA and Districts.

Thursday, August 24,

2023 9:00-10:00

Zoom

Not Recorded

Supporting Students in

Schools

Presenter: Rosy Bucio

Free: Event scheduled for

NPS/NPA Behavior

Certification. All LEAS are

welcome to attend.

Thursday, August 24,

2023 3:00-5:00

Zoom

Recorded

SIRAS Beginners Training

Presenter: Michael Brown

Free: Event for all staff

new to SIRAS. Learn to

create an IEP in SIRAS.

Monday, August 28,

2023 3:00-4:00

Zoom

Not Recorded

Providing Students with

Feedback

Presenter: Rosy Bucio

Free: Event scheduled for

NPS/NPA Behavior

Certification. All LEAS are

welcome to attend.

Monday, August 28,

2023 3:30-4:30

Zoom

Not Recorded

SIRAS Office Hours

Presenter: Jennifer

Connolly

Free: Drop in with SIRAS

Questions and Support

Needs.

Thursday, August 31,

2023 2:00-3:00

Zoom

Recorded

Seizure Action Plans and

Headache Remediation

Presenter: Dr. Genevieve

Cruz

Free: Event for SB County

Nurses and all staff

New Events Added Monthly

14



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

September

September

New Events Added Monthly

15



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

https://sbcselpa.k12oms.org

Date/Time/Location Name of Event and

Presenter

Cost/Additional Details

Tuesday, September 5,

2023

12:00-1:00

Zoom

Not Recorded

Consulting in Schools

Presenter: Dr. Rosy Bucio

Event scheduled for

NPS/NPA Behavior

Certification. All LEAS are

welcome to attend.

Wednesday,

September 6, 2023

2:30-4:30

Zoom, Recorded

SIRAS Beginners Training

Presenter: Michael Brown

Event for all staff new to

SIRAS. Learn to create an

IEP in SIRAS.

Tuesday, September

12, 2023

12:30-3:30

In Person at SBCSELPA

and Zoom

Manifestation

Determination

Presenter: Melissa Hatch

Free: Event for all staff.

Tuesday, September

12, 2023

4:00-7:00

In Person at SBCSELPA

Dinner Provided

Bridge Authorization for

Extensive Support Needs

Credential

Presenters: Dr. Ray Avila

and Jennifer Connolly

Free: Event for staff

needing to add the Bridge

Authorization for staff

holding a Mod/Severe

(Extensive Support Needs)

Credential.

Wednesday, September

13, 2023

12:00-3:00

Zoom, Not Recorded

Tier 1, Day 1 of 4: Placer

County SELPA AAC Training

Free: Event for all SLPs.

Wednesday, September

13, 2023

4:00-7:00

In Person at SBCSELPA

Dinner Provided

Bridge Authorization for

Early Childhood Special

Education Credential

Presenters: Armando Uribe

and Jennifer Connolly

Free: Event for staff

needing to add the Bridge

Authorization for staff

holding Early Childhood

Special Education

Credential.

Thursday, September 14,

2023

4:00-7:00

In Person at SBCSELPA

Bridge Authorization for Mild

Moderate Support Needs

Credential

Presenters: Dr. Ray Avila and

Free: Event for staff

needing to add the Bridge

Authorization for staff

New Events Added Monthly

16

https://sbcselpa.k12oms.org


Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

Dinner Provided Jennifer Connolly holding a Mild Moderate

or Resource Credential.

Monday, September 18,

2023

10:00-11:00

Zoom

Not Recorded

A New Lens on Behavior

Presenter: Dr. Rosy Bucio

Event scheduled for

NPS/NPA Behavior

Certification. All LEAS are

welcome to attend.

Monday, September 18,

2023

3:30-4:30

Zoom, Not Recorded

SIRAS Office Hours

Drop In with Jennifer

Connolly

Free: Event for all staff.

Tuesday, September

19, 2023

2:30-4:30

Zoom, Recorded

SIRAS Updates with

Service Logs

Presenter: Brian

Marcontell

Event for all staff. Learn

how to create individual

and group service logs.

Wednesday,

September 20,

4:00-7:00 In person

Dos Pueblos High

School

South County Transition

Fair

Event for parents, students

and staff ages Junior HS to

HS.

Friday, September 22,

2023

8:30-11:30

In Person- SBCSELPA

Two locations:

Friday, September 22,

2023

1:00-3:30

In Person- SMB Souza

Center

Day 1 of 4: Operating from

the Third Side: Supporting

Others to Navigate Conflict

Presenter: Greg Abell

Free: For all staff,

especially Leadership.

Tuesday, September

26, 2023

3:15-4:30

Zoom

Watch Party

Dyslexia and the Learning

Brain

Presenter: Maria Luisa

Gorno Tempini (SCOE CA

Dyslexia Initiative)

Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

Wednesday,

September 27, 2023

12:00-3:00

Tier 1, Day 2 of 4: Placer

County SELPA AAC

Training

Free: Event for all SLPs.

New Events Added Monthly

17



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

Zoom, Not Recorded

Thursday, September

28, 2023

3:30-4:30 Virtual, Not

Recorded.

Coaching: Operating from

the Third Side: Supporting

Others to Navigate Conflict

Free: For all staff,

especially Leadership.

October

New Events Added Monthly

18



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

October

https://sbcselpa.k12oms.org

New Events Added Monthly

19

https://sbcselpa.k12oms.org


Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

Date/Time/Location Name of Event and

Presenter

Cost/Additional Details

Tuesday, October 3,

2023

3:00-4:00

Zoom

Not Recorded

Supporting Students in

Schools

Presenter: Dr. Rosy Bucio

Free: Event scheduled for

NPS/NPA Behavior

Certification. All LEAS are

welcome to attend.

Tuesday, October 4,

2023 3:15-4:30

Zoom

Recorded event-Watch

Party

Building Systems that

Support Struggling

Readers and Students with

Dyslexia

Presenter: Sharon Vaughn,

U of Texas (SCOE, CA

Dyslexia Initiative)

Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

Wednesday, October 4,

2023 4:00-7:00 in

person Pioneer Valley

HS Cafeteria

North County Transition

Fair

Event for parents, students

and staff ages Junior HS to

HS.

Wednesday, October 4,

2023

8:30-3:00

In person SBCSELPA and

Zoom option

Patterns of Strengths and

Weaknesses

Presenter: Jenny Ponzuric

Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

Thursday, October 5,

2023

8:30-3:00

In Person

SMB Souza Center

NCPI

Presenters: Alison Lindsey

and Rosy Bucio

Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

Monday, October 9,

2023

8:30-10:30

Zoom

Recorded Watch Party

Diagnostic Center of S. CA:

Keeping the Day Sane:

Mental Health 101 for

Paraeducators

Presenter: Tim Halphide

Free: Paraeducators, all

staff, ERMHS staff,

Behaviorists, IEP team

members.

Tuesday, October 10,

2023

3:15-4:30

Zoom

Recorded Watch Party

Identifying Students At

Risk for Reading Difficulty

Presenter: Dr. Jack

Fletcher (SCOE CA

Dyslexia Initiative)

Free: Event open to all

staff.

New Events Added Monthly

20



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

Wednesday, October

11, 2023

12:00-3:00

Zoom

Tier 1, Day 3 of 4: Placer

County SELPA AAC Training

Free: Event open to all

SLPs.

Thursday, October 12,

2023

2:30-4:00

Zoom, Recorded

Transition Series Day 1:

The Spirit of Transition

and why we plan for Life

after High School

Presenters: TNT

Free: Event open to staff

working with students ages

14-22.

Tuesday, October 17,

2023

4:00-7:00

In Person at Lompoc USD

District Office

Dinner Provided

Bridge Authorization for

Extensive Support Needs

Credential

Presenters: Dr. Ray Avila

and Jennifer Connolly

Bridge Authorization for

Mod/Severe (Extensive

Support Needs) Credential

Wednesday, October

18, 2023

In Person at Lompoc USD

District Office

Dinner Provided

Bridge Authorization for

Early Childhood Special

Education Credential

Presenters: Armando

Uribe and Jennifer

Connolly

Bridge Authorization for

Early Childhood Special

Education Credential

Thursday, October 19,

2023

8:30-3:00

In Person

SBCSELPA

NCPI

Presenters: Jennifer

Connolly and Chris

Osborne

Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

Thursday, October 19,

2023

4:00-7:00

In Person at Lompoc USD

District Office

Dinner Provided

Bridge Authorization for

Mild/Moderate Support

Needs Credential

Presenters: Dr. Ray Avila

and Jennifer Connolly

Bridge Authorization for

Mild/Moderate Support

Needs or Resource Credential

Tuesday, October 24,

2023

3:15-4:30

Zoom

Watch Party

Preventing Reading

Difficulties Through Early

Intervention

Presenter: Hugh Catts

(SCOE CA Dyslexia

Initiative)

Free: Event open to all

staff.

Tuesday, October 24,

2023

Inclusion Network

Presenter: Kevin Schaefer

Free: Event open to all staff.

New Events Added Monthly

21



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

9:00-2:00 In person at

SBCEO Auditorium

Wednesday, October

25, 2023

2:00-4:00

Zoom

Dyslexia Training Institute

Presenter: Kelli

Sandman-Hurley

Free: Event open to all staff.

Thursday, October 26,

2023 8:30-12:30

Zoom

Day 2: Operating from the

Third Side: Supporting

Others to Navigate Conflict

Presenter: Greg Abell

Free: For all staff,

especially Leadership.

Friday, October 27,

2023

1:00-3:00

Zoom

Dyslexia Training Institute

Presenter: Kelli

Sandman-Hurley

Free: Event open to all staff.

Monday, October 30,

2023

3:30-4:40

Zoom

SIRAS Office Hours with

Jennifer Connolly drop in.

Free: For all staff.

Tuesday, October 31,

2023

3:15-4:30

Zoom

Watch Party

Structured Literacy

Reading Instruction for

English Learners

Presenter: Elsa Cardenas-

Hagan

(SCOE CA Dyslexia

Initiative)

Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

New Events Added Monthly

22



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

November

November

New Events Added Monthly

23



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

https://sbcselpa.k12oms.org

Date/Time/Location Name of Event and

Presenter

Cost/Additional Details

Wednesday, November

1, 2023

3:30-5:00

Zoom

Recorded Watch Party

Diagnostic Center of S. CA:

Reading Between the Lines

Presenter: Andrea

Abrishami

Free: Educators working with

students with reading

difficulties

ASHA Hours for SLPs

Thursday, November 2,

2023

3:30-4:30

Virtual, Not Recorded.

Coaching: Operating from

the Third Side: Supporting

Others to Navigate Conflict

Presenter: Greg Abell

Free: For all staff, especially

Leadership.

Thursday, November 2,

2023

8:30-3:00

In Person

SMB Souza Center

NCPI

Presenters: Sarah Gunn

and Phil Pandac

Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

Monday, November 6,

2023

4:00-7:00

In Person

Santa Maria Joint UHSD

Board Room

Dinner Provided

Bridge Authorization for

Extensive Support Needs

Credential

Presenters: Dr. Ray Avila

and Jennifer Connolly

Bridge Authorization for

Moderate/Severe, Extensive

Support Needs Credential

Tuesday, November 7,

2023

4:00-7:00

In Person

Santa Maria Joint UHSD

Board Room

Dinner Provided

Bridge Authorization for

Mild/Moderate Support

Needs Credential

Presenters: Dr. Ray Avila

and Jennifer Connolly

Bridge Authorization for

Mild/Moderate Support

Needs and Resource

Credential

Tuesday, November 7,

2023

12:00-3:00

Location TBD

UDL/AT Immersion Day 1 Free: Event for all

countrywide staff.

Wednesday, November

8, 2023

Hot Topics in Special

Education

Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

New Events Added Monthly

24

https://sbcselpa.k12oms.org


Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

8:30-10:30

Zoom

Presenter: Jan Tomsky

Fagen, Friedman, &

Fulfrost

Wednesday, November

8, 2023

2:00-4:00

Zoom

Patterns of Strengths and

Weaknesses Coaching

Presenter: Jenny Ponzuric

Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

Wednesday, November

8, 2023

4:00-7:00

In Person

Santa Maria Joint UHSD

Board Room

Dinner Provided

Bridge Authorization for

Early Childhood Special

Education Credential

Presenters: Armando

Uribe and Jennifer

Connolly

Bridge Authorization for

Early Childhood Special

Education Credential

Wednesday, November

15, 2023

8:30-12:30

Zoom, Not Recorded

Day 3: Operating from the

Third Side: Supporting

Others to Navigate Conflict

Presenter: Greg Abell

Free: For all staff, especially

Leadership.

Wednesday, November

15, 2023

2:30-4:00

Zoom, Recorded

Transition Series Day 2:

Transition Assessments

Presenters: TNT

Free: Event open to staff

working with students ages

14-22.

Thursday, November

16, 2023

8:30-3:00

In Person

SBCSELPA

NCPI

Presenters: Rosy Bucio and

Jermaine Powell

Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

Monday, November 27,

2023

3:30-4:30

Zoom

SIRAS Office Hours

Presenter: Jennifer

Connolly

Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

Tuesday, November

28, 2023

12:00-3:00

Virtual

Not Recorded

UDL/AT Immersion Day 2 Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

Tuesday, November

28, 2023

1:00-3:00

Assessment and

Identification of students

with Emotional

Free: For all staff and

leadership

New Events Added Monthly

25



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

SMB Souza Center Disturbance

Presenter: Melissa Hatch

Tuesday, November

28, 2023

3:30-4:30

Virtual

Coaching: Operating from

the Third Side: Supporting

Others to Navigate Conflict

Presenter: Greg Abell

Free: For all staff, especially

Leadership.

New Events Added Monthly

26



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

December

December

New Events Added Monthly

27



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

https://sbcselpa.k12oms.org

Date/Time/Location Name of Event and

Presenter

Cost/Additional Details

Monday, December 4,

2023

3:30-5:30

Zoom

Recorded Watch Party

Diagnostic Center of S. CA:

Part 1: Teaching Students

with Moderate/Severe

Intellectual Disabilities

Presenter: Jill Martinez

Margot Johnson

Free: All Special Education

staff working with students

with moderate/severe

intellectual disabilities.

Tuesday, December 5,

2023

3:30-5:30

Zoom

Recorded Watch Party

Diagnostic Center of S. CA:

Part 2: Teaching Students

with Moderate/Severe

Intellectual Disabilities

Presenter: Jill Martinez

Margot Johnson

Free: All Special Education

staff working with students

with moderate/severe

intellectual disabilities.

Wednesday, December

6, 2023

2:30-4:00

Zoom Recorded

Transition Series Day 3:

Writing ITPs (Post

Secondary Goals, Annual

Goals)

Free: Event open to staff

working with students ages

14-22.

Thursday, December 7,

2023

8:30-12:30

Zoom, Not Recorded

Day 4: Operating from the

Third Side: Supporting

Others to Navigate Conflict

Presenter: Greg Abell

Free: For all staff, especially

Leadership.

Thursday, December 7,

2023

2:30-4:00

Zoom

Recorded Watch Party

Diagnostic Center of S. CA:

Multisensory Math!

Advanced Math Skills

Presenter: Heather Barakat

Free: For all Staff, Gen. Ed.

teachers, Admin.,

Paraeducators

Tuesday, December 12,

2023

12:00-3:00

Zoom, Not Recorded

UDL/AT Immersion Day 3 Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

Wednesday, December

13, 2023

3:30-4:30

Zoom, Not Recorded

Coaching: Operating from

the Third Side: Supporting

Others to Navigate Conflict

Presenter: Greg Abell

Free: For all staff, especially

Leadership.

New Events Added Monthly

28

https://sbcselpa.k12oms.org


Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

Thursday, December

14, 2023

3:30-4:30

Zoom

Recorded Watch Party

Diagnostic Center S. CA:

Mindfulness Practice: The

Educator’s Guide to Help

Students Practice

Mindfulness

Presenter: Mojgan Mostael

Free: For all staff, Mental

Health Specialists,

Counselors and staff

working with all students

January

New Events Added Monthly

29



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

January

New Events Added Monthly

30



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

https://sbcselpa.k12oms.org

Date/Time/Location Name of Event and

Presenter

Cost/Additional Details

Thursday, January 11,

2024

1:30-3:30

Zoom

Recorded

SIRAS Updates, State

Testing, Transition to Next

Year’s Data

Presenter: Michael Brown

Event for all staff

Thursday, January 11,

2024

8:30-3:00

In Person

SMB Souza Center

NCPI

Presenters: Bethany

Schacherer and David

Ibsen

Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

Wednesday, January

17, 2024

9:00-11:00

Zoom

504 Module Training Part

1

Presenter: Steve Ombrek

Free: Data Clerks

interacting with 504’s and

leadership

Thursday, January 18,

2024

8:30-3:00

In Person

SBCSELPA

NCPI

Presenters: Jennifer

Connolly and Natalie

Facio-Leon

Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

Tuesday, January 23,

2024

4:00-7:00

Zoom, Not Recorded

Bridge Authorization for

Extensive Support Needs

Credential

Presenters: Dr. Ray Avila

and Jennifer Connolly

Bridge Authorization for

Mod/Severe, Extensive

Support Needs Credential

Wednesday, January

24, 2024

4:00-7:00

Zoom, Not Recorded

Bridge Authorization for

Early Childhood Special

Education Credential

Presenters: Armando

Uribe and Jennifer

Connolly

Bridge Authorization for

Early Childhood Special

Education Credential

Thursday, January 25,

2024

4:00-7:00

Zoom, Not Recorded

Bridge Authorization for

Mild/Mod Support Needs

Credential

Presenters: Dr. Ray Avila

Bridge Authorization for

Mild/Mod Support Needs

and ResourceCredential

New Events Added Monthly

31

https://sbcselpa.k12oms.org


Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

and Jennifer Connolly

Tuesday, January 30,

2024

12:00-3:00

Zoom, Not Recorded

Digital Tools Day 1 Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

Wednesday, January

31, 2024

1:00-3:00

Zoom

504 Module Training Part

2

Presenter: Steve Ombrek

Free: Data Clerks

interacting with 504’s and

leadership

February

New Events Added Monthly

32



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

New Events Added Monthly

33



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

February

https://sbcselpa.k12oms.org

Date/Time/Location Name of Event and

Presenter

Cost/Additional Details

Thursday, February 1,

2024

2:30-4:00

Zoom

Recorded Watch Party

Diagnostic Center of S. CA:

Reading Between the Lines

Presenter: Andrea

Abrishami

Free: Educators working with

students with reading

difficulties

Tuesday, February 6,

2024

3:30-4:30

Watch Party Zoom

Screening and

Assessments Across Tiers

of an MTSS Framework

Presenter: Jessica Toste,

Ph.D

Free: Recorded training.

Open to all staff to watch

and collaborate.

Thursday, February 8,

2024

8:30-3:00

In Person

SMB Souza Center

NCPI

Presenters: Jennifer

Connolly and Alison

Lindsey

Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

Tuesday, February 13,

2024

12:00-3:00

Zoom

Not Recorded

Digital Tools Day 2 Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

Tuesday, February 13,

2024

3:30-4:30

Watch Party Zoom

Overview of Structured

Literacy Instruction and

Updated IDA Graphic

Presenter: Barbara Wilson,

M.Ed.

Free: Recorded training.

Open to all staff to watch

and collaborate.

Tuesday, February 20,

2024

3:30-4:30

Zoom

Watch Party

Maximizing AAC

Opportunities within Daily

Routines- Diagnostic

Center of So. Cal.

Presenter: Heather

Defelice and Lisa Foote

Free: Event for Speech and

Language Pathologists,

teachers, paraeducators,

parents.

*SLP’s will receive ASHA

Verification form for

hours.

New Events Added Monthly

34

https://sbcselpa.k12oms.org


Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

Thursday, February 22,

2024

8:30-3:00

In Person

SBCSELPA

NCPI

Presenters: Chris Osborn

and Alison Lindsey

Free: Event for all

countrywide staff.

Tuesday, February 27,

2024

12:00-3:00

Zoom

Not Recorded

Digital Tools Day 3 Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

Wednesday, February

28, 2024

8:30-3:00

In Person Santa Maria

Bonita with Zoom option

Patterns of Strengths and

Weaknesses

Presenter: Jenny Ponzuric

Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

Thursday, February 29,

2024

12:00-1:00

Zoom

Alternative Dispute

Resolution Community of

Practice:

Topic: Collaboration and

Mutual Purpose

Presenter: Jennifer

Connolly

Free: One hour monthly

topic and collaboration to

support working with

conflict resolution. All are

welcome.

Thursday, February 29,

2024

4:00-5:00 Zoom

Data Collection into SIS for

Restraint and Seclusion

Free: Special Education

Admin. Site Admin,

Leadership, Clerks

New Events Added Monthly

35



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

March

March

New Events Added Monthly

36



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

https://sbcselpa.k12oms.org

Date/Time/Location Name of Event and

Presenter

Cost/Additional Details

Wednesday, March 6,

2024

2:30-4:00

Zoom, Recorded

Postsecondary Transition

Series Day 4:

Writing ITPs: Activities

and Community

Experiences

Free: Event open to staff

working with students ages

14-22.

Thursday, March 7,

2024

8:30-3:00

In Person

SMB Souza Center

NCPI

Presenters: Phil Pandac

and Natalie Facio- Leon

Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

Tuesday, March 12,

2024

12:00-3:00

Zoom

Not Recorded

Digital Tools Day 4 Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

Tuesday, March 12,

2024

3:30-5:00

Zoom

Recorded

Notetaking in IEPs

Presenter: Dr. Margaret

Saleh

Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

Monday, March 18,

2024

4:00-5:00 Zoom

Incident Reporting

Required for Emergency

Interventions into SIS

Systems

Free: Special Education

Admin. Site Admin,

Leadership, Clerks

Tuesday, March 19,

2024

3:30-4:30

Watch Party Zoom

The “What” of Structured

Literacy

Presenters: Dale Webster,

Ph.D, and Carrie Thomas

Bech, Ph.D.

Free: Recorded training.

Open to all staff to watch

and collaborate.

Wednesday, March 20,

2024

2:00-4:00

Zoom

Patterns of Strengths and

Weaknesses Coaching

Presenter: Jenny Ponzuric

Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

New Events Added Monthly

37

https://sbcselpa.k12oms.org


Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

Thursday, March 21,

2024

8:30-3:00

In Person

SBCSELPA

NCPI

Presenters: Natalie

Facio-Leon and Rosy Bucio

Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

Thursday, March 21,

12:00-3:00 In Person

with Zoom option, not

recorded

The Neuropsychology of

Stress and Trauma: How to

Develop a Trauma

Informed School

Presenter: Dr. Steven

Feifer

Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

Thursday, March 28,

2024

12:00-1:00

Zoom

Alternative Dispute

Resolution Community of

Practice:

Topic: Conflict and

Collaboration

Presenter: Jennifer

Connolly

Free: One hour monthly

topic and collaboration to

support working with

conflict resolution. All are

welcome.

New Events Added Monthly

38



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

April

New Events Added Monthly

39



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

April

https://sbcselpa.k12oms.org

Date/Time/Location Name of Event and

Presenter

Cost/Additional Details

Tuesday, April 9, 2024

3:30-4:30

Watch Party Zoom

The “How” of Structured

Literacy

Presenter: Anita Archer

Free: Recorded training.

Open to all staff to watch

and collaborate.

Wednesday, April 10,

2024

1:30-3:30

Zoom

Hot Topics in Special

Education

Presenter: Jan Tomsky

Fagen, Friedman, and

Fulfrost

Free: Event for all

countrywide staff.

Thursday, April 11,

2024

8:30-3:00

In Person

SMB Souza Center

NCPI

Presenters: David Ibsen

and Bethany Schacherer

Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

Tuesday, April 16, 2024

12:00-3:00

Zoom

Not Recorded

Introduction to SAP Day 1 Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

Thursday, April 18,

2024

8:30-3:00

In Person

SBCSELPA

NCPI

Presenters: Alison Lindsay

and Jennifer Connolly

Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

Thursday, April 23,

2024

3:00-4:00

Zoom

What Does Autism

Affirming Mean?

Presenter: Dr. Rosy Bucio

Free: Event for all

countywide staff

Wednesday, April 24,

2024

4:00-5:00 Zoom

Data Collection into SIS for

Restraint and Seclusion

Free: Special Education

Admin. Site Admin,

Leadership, Clerks

New Events Added Monthly

40

https://sbcselpa.k12oms.org


Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

Thursday, April 25,

2024

12:00-1:00

Zoom

Alternative Dispute

Resolution Community of

Practice:

Topic: Collaboration as a

process of shared learning

Presenter: Jennifer

Connolly

Free: One hour monthly

topic and collaboration to

support working with

conflict resolution. All are

welcome.

Tuesday, April 30,

2024

12:00-3:00

Zoom

Not Recorded

Introduction to SAP Day 2 Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

Tuesday, April 30,

2024

Watch Party Zoom

3:30-4:30

Teaching Language

Comprehension in a

Structured Literacy

Approach

Presenter: Lillian Duran,

Ph.D

Free: Recorded training.

Open to all staff to watch

and collaborate.

New Events Added Monthly

41



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

May

New Events Added Monthly

42



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

May

https://sbcselpa.k12oms.org

Date/Time/Location Name of Event and

Presenter

Cost/Additional Details

Wednesday, May 1,

2024

8:30-11:30

Zoom

Recorded

End of Year Reminders

Presenter: Brian

Marcontell

Event for CALPADS and

MIS Clerks,

Administrators

Thursday, May 9, 2024

8:30-3:00

In Person

SMB Souza Center

NCPI

Presenters: Sarah Gunn

and Rosy Bucio

Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

Tuesday, May 14, 2024

3:30-4:30

Watch Party Zoom

Teaching Writing in a

Structured Literacy

Approach

Presenter: Joan Sedita,

Ph.D

Free: Recorded training.

Open to all staff to watch

and collaborate.

Wednesday, May 15,

2024

Zoom

1:30-3:30

APE To Qualify or Not to

Qualify that is the Question

Presenter: Dr. Foster

Free: Event for all A.PE

teachers

Thursday, May 16,

2024

8:30-3:00

In Person

SBCSELPA

NCPI

Presenters:

Jermaine Powell and

Alison Lindsey

Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

Thursday, May 16,

2024

5:00-8:00

In person Glen Annie Golf

Course

SELPA-Bration Awards

Night

Invited Guests

Tuesday, May 21, 2024

4:00-6:30

In Person San Marcos HS

Theater

Agency Linkages Night

5 Agencies presentions

Postsecondary Transition

For Parents and Staff

working in Junior HS and

High School

New Events Added Monthly

43

https://sbcselpa.k12oms.org


Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

Thursday, May 23,

2024

12:00-1:00

Zoom

Alternative Dispute

Resolution Community of

Practice:

Topic: Essential elements

of effective collaboration

Presenter: Jennifer

Connolly

Free: One hour monthly

topic and collaboration to

support working with

conflict resolution. All are

welcome.

‘Mini’ LEA Professional Development Topics Available Upon Request

Contact Jennifer Connolly jconnolly@sbceo.org to book a FREE

presentation.

Behavior Series

Understanding Brain States & Behavior

Participants will be introduced to the applied science of brain states and

behavior regulation. The goal of this mini-PD is for staff to begin to

understand the underpinnings for all human escalation cycles and how

“behavior” is not unique to students with behavioral challenges. Staff will

be guided through current research on the topic and could participate in

activities that help integrate the content that is presented.

Supporting Students with Behavioral Needs in School Settings

This introductory mini-PD offers participants a brief overview of

traditional vs brain-based perspectives on student dysregulation and

challenges staff to reflect on their own narratives about student problem

behavior. Additionally, a variety of proactive evidence-based practices for

mitigating challenging behavior will be presented and participants will have

an opportunity to apply strategies to case-studies in a small group activity.

How To “Coach” Students

This mini-PD is focused on practical, hands-on, evidence-based strategies

for giving students feedback, offering support, and “correcting”

pre-escalation behavior. Staff will reflect on how they like to be “coached”

and then apply the scientific information shared to case examples they

self-generate. The goal is for participants to walk away with a fresh

perspective on how “coaching” vs correcting and/or inadvertent shaming of

students could broadly help all the students they serve.

New Events Added Monthly

44

mailto:jconnolly@sbceo.org


Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

Default vs GROW: How our “Lens” Impacts theWayWe Support Students

This mini-PD will start with a brief review of brain states and how behavior

escalates in all humans, followed by an outline of the differences between

“default” vs “GROW” lenses. The objective is for participants to understand

what influences our perspectives and responses to student behavior and

how students, especially students with challenging behavior, deserve

scientific coaching practices rooted in dignity not punishment procedures.

Data Collection in Special Education

In this training, participants will have the opportunity to learn about the

most common types of data systems used in special education programs

(e.g., frequency, duration) and how different IEP goals require different

types of data collection. Particular attention will also be given to how to

accurately collect ABC data and participants will have opportunities to

practice this through case examples and group activities.

Understanding the Functions of Behavior

The focus of this training will be helping participants learn that behaviors

are information and serve several different functions. Once functions are

understood then skills can be developed that allow students to navigate

through struggles in a more adaptive manner.

Fundamentals of Behavior

To help educational staff broaden their understanding of “behaviors” in

students, this training will introduce them to the science of behavior,

including the neuro-biological cycle of behavior that is true for all human

beings. Additionally, information related to ACES, trauma, learning

challenges, and chronic stress experiences will be presented to help

participants examine their own narratives about behaviors in students.

De-Escalation Strategies: Guiding Principles and Next Steps

New Events Added Monthly

45



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

In this training, participants will have the opportunity to learn guiding

principles for de-escalating students during behavioral/emotional

responses and the importance of proactive strategies to mitigate escalation

cycles.

SELPA 28: SBCSELPA Continuum of Mental Health Services

Late in 2020, an Ad-Hoc Committee was formed to revise the SBCSSELPA

Continuum of Mental Health. This training is to introduce the new

Continuum, discuss its function/limitations, and to provide information on

two added services to the Continuum: Social Work Services and Parent

Counseling.

Consulting In Classroom Settings

The focus of this training will be on sharing strategies that facilitate

collaborative and productive consulting in classroom settings. Specific

steps and strategies educational specialists (e.g., BCBAs, MFTs, SLPs) can

use to build rapport with team

members and establish mutually beneficial communication. In addition,

strategies teammembers (e.g., teachers, paraprofessionals) can also use

when collaborating with consultants will also be shared.

How To Provide Students with Corrective Feedback & Coaching

This training will focus on how teammembers (e.g., teachers,

paraprofessionals, administrators) can give students feedback, both

positive and corrective, in a constructive manner that optimizes

communication.

SELPA 28A: SBCSELPAWrap Supports Referral- recorded available on

SBCSELPA YouTube Channel

The new Santa Barbara County SELPAWrap Referral is here—and it’s

fillable! This short training will explain what Wrap supports are, how the

referral process works, and how to document on an IEP. This training will

be recorded and available for viewing at your convenience.

Brain-Based Behavioral Perspectives and Support Strategies

New Events Added Monthly

46



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

Drawing from foundations of interpersonal neurobiology, applied

developmental attachment, and specific communication skills; participants

will gain a functional understanding of how educators can best support

students who present with relational and behavioral challenges. Staff will

then be able to calibrate their approach to meet the needs of the student as

they exist in the moment, supporting emotional resilience and academic

success.

Relational Scaffolding

Drawing from foundations of interpersonal neurobiology, applied

developmental attachment, and specific communication skills; participants

will gain a functional understanding of how educators can best utilize

relationships with their students to support social-emotional development,

academic access, and a culture of emotional inclusion.

Self-Care for the Educator

Self-Care for Educators provides a time to reflect on your ownmental

health so that you can more effectively support students. In the course of

our work, we are confronted with the challenging aspects of life. As

Educators, we are asked to “do more with less,” and work within uncertain

funding and restrictive policy contexts. The circumstances the youth of

today bring to school often impacts not only our teaching but takes a toll on

the school. Practicing self-care is an important activity that will help you

cognitively, physically, and emotionally “bounce back” each day over the

long term.

Paraprofessional Series

Series for Paraprofessionals.

Day 1: Supporting Students in Special Education and being a Team Player

Day 2: Behavior

Day 3: Self Care, Mental Health for the Paraeducator

Day 4: Nonviolent Crisis Intervention Prevention

*Series can be tailored to the needs and requests of the district.

Parent Support

New Events Added Monthly

47



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

Mental Health for Families:  Supporting the Mental Health of Families and

Caregivers during Distance Learning

A presentation of self-care practices during times of acute and chronic

stress for parents/guardians/caregivers. In addition, a resource for

parents/guardians/caregivers to help support the children in their home

during this time of distance learning.

SIRAS

Introduction to SIRAS for new employees

New Staff will learn how to maneuver through SIRAS and how to create an

IEP in SIRAS.

SIRAS updates

The new features in SIRAS created during the summer 2020 to be reviewed

in this one and a half hour training.

Advanced Refresher

The Goal Wizard, Service Logs, and Progress Reports to be reviewed in this

one and a half hour training.

New Events Added Monthly

48



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

‘Mini’ LEA Professional Development Topics Available Upon Request

List of events offered updated monthly. Number in ( ) indicates the

amount of staff trained in the LEA on the topic.

Contact Jennifer Connolly jconnolly@sbceo.org to book aFREE

presentation.

June:

12: SBUSD: Self Care for Educators (8)

12: Manzanita CPI Training (6)

12: SBUSD: UDL/AT (3)

13: SBUSD: UDL/AT (2)

13: SBUSD: Self Care for Educators (10)

13: BCBA Training (4)

14: SBUSD: New Lens on Behavior (7)

July:

10: NPA Series: Supporting Students in Schools (15)

13: NPA Series: (5)

31-1: SLO SELPA GROW (70)

August:

1: SMJUHSD and Orcutt: Paraprofessional Series (16)

2: SMJUHSD and Orcutt: Paraprofessional Series (14)

3: SMJUHSD and Orcutt: Paraprofessional Series (11)

3: SMJUHSD GROW (5)

4: SMJUHSD and Orcutt CPI (11)

4: LUSD GROW (19)

New Events Added Monthly

49

mailto:jconnolly@sbceo.org


Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

4: Manzanita: Behavior Paraprofessional Series (4)

7: Orcutt: SIRAS Beginners Training- (3)

7: SBCEO: Behavior Paraprofessional Series (105)

8: SYVSEC: GROW (11)

8: LUSD: SIRAS Training (23)

9: SBUSD GROW (15)

11: SBUSD: Paraprofessional training (135)

14: Carpinteria Behavior Paraprofessional Series (26)

15: Carpinteria Behavior Paraprofessional Series (24)

15: Los Olivos: Wellness for Educators (28)

16: Manzanita Behavior Paraprofessional Series (4)

17: SBUSD: Brain States (13)

17: SBUSD: A Framework for Supporting the Emotional and Behavioral Needs for our

Students. (34)

21: Hope: CPI Training (20)

22: SBCEO Behavior Paraprofessional Series (23)

22: Hope Supporting Students with ASD (22)

23: Carpinteria: Special Education (Timelines, Parent Rights, ADR, Elig/Assessment)

(5)

24: Pediatric Resident Training with Alpha Resource Center: Special Education and

SELPA (5)

28: SYVUHSD: De-Escalation Strategies (32)

September:

4: Carpinteria: Autism Behavior Training (28)

6: Manzanita Behavior Paraprofessional Series (5)

7: SBCEO Behavior Paraprofessional Series (42)

7: SYVSEC Los Olivos: Wellness for Educators (14)

New Events Added Monthly

50



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

11: CAPTAIN Regional Meeting (14)

12: SBUSD Behavior Paraprofessional Series (48)

13: SBUSD Behavior Paraprofessional Series (55)

13: Lompoc IEP Training (7)

14: SBUSD Behavior Paraprofessional Series (19)

18: Family Partnership: A Framework for Supporting Emotional and Behavioral Needs

of our Students. (13)

19: SBUSD Paraeducator Training (6)

20: Lompoc IEP Training (6)

20: Carpinteria Paraeducator Training (53)

25: SYVUHSD: De-escalation Strategies (28)

25: Lompoc IEP Training (6)

27: SBUSD What is SELPA for Parents (25)

October:

3: SBUSD: Paraeducator Training (11)

4: Manzanita: Paraeducator Seminar Series (6)

9: Carpinteria Middle School All Staff : Understanding and Supporting Behavior (29)

12: SBCEO: Paraeducator Seminar Series (42)

12: GUSD: GROW Training (6)

13: SBPIC GROW (42)

16: SBUSD: CPI Training (24)

New Events Added Monthly

51



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

16: SBUSD: Intro to Brain States and De-Escalation (31)

18: Carpinteria: Paraeducator Seminar Series (31)

19: SBUSD: Para Seminar (7)

23: SBUSD: Brain States (44)

23: SYVSEC: Building Behavioral Practices (27)

24: All LEAs: Parent Support Series (1)

25: SBUSD: Para Seminar Series (39)

25: SBUSD: Brain States and Coaching (5)

26: SBCEO: Paraeducator (6)

26: All LEAs: Parent Support Series (1)

27: Lompoc: Intro to Behavior Practices (36)

27: Solvang: Building Behavioral Practices (12)

30: SYVUHSD: De-escalation Strategies (33)

November:

2: SBUSD: Para Seminar Series (5)

3: SYVSEC SY Elementary: Understanding Behavior (28)

6: JPA GROW (17)

7: SBUSD: Paraeducator Seminar Series (44)

8: Carpinteria: Para Seminar Series (37)

9: MUS: CPI Training (16)

New Events Added Monthly

52



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

13: Cold Springs: Supporting Students and Families with Technology and Social Media

(18)

14: All LEAs: Parent Support Series (0)

15: MUS: CPI Training (16)

15: Manzanita: Paraeducator Series (5)

17: MUS: CPI Training (16)

28: All LEAs: Parent Support Series: Why do our Kids Tantrum (1)

29: SBUSD: Paraeducator Seminar Series (21)

29; CAPTAIN Regional Meeting (11)

30: SBCEO: Para Seminar Series: Data Collection (6)

December:

5: SBUSD: Brain States and Coaching Strategies (43)

5: SBUSD: Paraeducator Series (29)

6: Manzanita: Para Seminar Series (5)

7: SBCEO: Para Seminar Series (5)

13: Carpinteria: Para Seminar Series (33)

14: SBUSD: Para Seminar Series (4)

14: SBCEO: Para Seminar Series (27)

January:

9: Guadalupe: Paraeducator Training (40)

10: SMJUHSD: Paraeducator Training (100)

New Events Added Monthly

53



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

10: Carpinteria: Paraeducator Training (34)

11: SBCEO: Paraeducator Training (45)

19: Youth Linkages: Supporting Neurodivergent Students in School (88)

26: SBCEO: The Science of Art of Early Learning: Communication & Play (76)

29: SYVSEC: Supporting Our Struggling Students Part 1 (6)

February:

2: SYVSEC: Supporting Our Struggling Students Part 2 (7)

7: Manzanita: Paraeducator Training (6)

20: SBUSD: Paraeducator Training (11)

21: SBUSD: Paraeducator Training (24)

22: SBUSD: Paraeducator Training (5)

26: CAPTAIN Regional Meeting (13)

March:

4: Orcutt: CPI (50)

5: SBUSD: Para Seminar

6: Manzanita: Para Seminar (6)

7: SBCEO: Brain States (28)

11: Inclusion Network: CAPTAIN (53)

13: Carpinteria: Para Seminar (26)

14: SBCEO: Using Antecedent Based Interventions (7)

29: LUSD: Trauma Informed Practices (33)

New Events Added Monthly

54



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

April:

3: SBUSD Paraeducator Seminar

10: Carpinteria Paraeducator Seminar (39)

11: SBUSD Conscious Discipline Part 1 (29)

17: Lompoc Buena Vista Behavior Training (32)

17: Manzanita Conscious Discipline Part 2 (5)

18: SBCEO Conscious Discipline Part 1 (5)

18: SBCEO PD Santa Barbara (26)

22: SBCEO PD Lompoc (14)

24: SB Charter Behavioral Practices in Communities of Belonging (15)

25: SBCEO PD Santa Maria (28)

25: SBUSD Para Seminar

May:

1: SBCEO

15: SBCEO- Lompoc

22: SBCEO- Santa Maria

29: SBCEO Wellness for Educators

New Events Added Monthly

55



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

SBCSELPA Staff

5385 Hollister Avenue Bld. 7 Santa Barbara, CA 93111 805-683-1424

Dr. Ray Avila ravila@sbcselpa.org

SBCSELPA Executive Director

Jennifer Connolly jconnolly@sbcselpa.org

SBCSELPA Coordinator

Lindsay MacDonald lmacdonald@sbcselpa.org

Office Manager

Brian Helt bhelt@sbcselpa.org

Executive Assistant

Rachel Wigle rwigle@sbcselpa.org

Chief Business Official

Alison Lindsey alindsey@sbcselpa.org

Mental Health Manager

Rosy Mato-Bucio rbucio@sbcselpa.org

SBCSELPA BCBA

Regional Implementation SELPA Lead for C.A.P.T.A.I.N.

Deborah Umansky dumansky@sbcselpa.org

Clinical Psychologist Intern Supervisor

Taryn Hurvitz thurvitz@sbcselpa.org

Audiologist

Lisa Foote lfoote@sbcselpa.org

SBCSELPA AT/AAC Specialist

New Events Added Monthly

56

mailto:ravila@sbcselpa.org
mailto:jconnolly@sbcselpa.org
mailto:lmacdonald@sbcselpa.org
mailto:bhelt@sbcselpa.org
mailto:rwigle@sbcselpa.org
mailto:alindsey@sbcselpa.org
mailto:rbucio@sbcselpa.org
mailto:dumansky@sbcselpa.org
mailto:thurvitz@sbcselpa.org
mailto:lfoote@sbcselpa.org


Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

Natalie Facio-Leon nfacioleon@sbcselpa.org

Mental Health Specialist (Bilingual)

Rachel Bidinost rbidinost@sbcselpa.org

Youth Support Specialist

Tania Nunez tnunez@sbcselpa.org

WRAP Facilitator

Jazmin Estebez jestebez@sbcselpa.org

Youth Support Specialist

Alex Holdom aholdom@sbcselpa.org

WRAP Facilitator

Gisell Crespo gcrespo@sbcselpa.org

Youth Support Specialist

Lauren Gerken lgerken@sbcselpa.org

Youth Support Specialist

Michelle White mwhite@sbcselpa.org

Youth Support Specialist

Professional Development Presenter(s) Information

Dr. Ray Avila ravila@sbcselpa.org

SBCSELPA Executive Director 805-683-1424

Jennifer Connolly jconnolly@sbcselpa.org

SBCSELPA Coordinator 805-683-1424

Alison Lindsey alindsey@sbcselpa.org

SBCSELPA Mental Health Manager 805-683-1424

Rosy Bucio rbucio@sbcselpa.org

SBCSELPA BCBA 805-683-1424

Regional Implementation SELPA Lead for C.A.P.T.A.I.N.

Rachel Wigle rwigle@sbcselpa.org

New Events Added Monthly

57

mailto:nfacioleon@sbcselpa.org
mailto:rbidinost@sbcselpa.org
mailto:tnunez@sbcselpa.org
mailto:jestebez@sbcselpa.org
mailto:aholdom@sbcselpa.org
mailto:gcrespo@sbcselpa.org
mailto:lgerken@sbcselpa.org
mailto:mwhite@sbcselpa.org
mailto:ravila@sbcselpa.org
mailto:jconnolly@sbcselpa.org
mailto:alindsey@sbcselpa.org
mailto:rbucio@sbcselpa.org
mailto:rwigle@sbcselpa.org


Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

Chief Business Official 805-683-1424

New Events Added Monthly

58



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

P.E.N.T. Team (Behavior)

Carrie Hicinbothom chicinbothom@orcutt.net

Orcutt Program Specialist

Yolanda Horton yhorton@smbsd.net

SMB BCBA

Rosy Bucio rbucio@sbcselpa.org

SBCSELPA BCBA

Phil Pandac ppandac@orcutt-schools.net

Orcutt BCBA

Robert Santiago rsantiago@cusd.net

Carpinteria School Psychologist

Sarah Gunn gunn.sarah@lusd.org

Lompoc USD

C.A.P.T.A.I.N. Team (Autism)

Rosy Bucio rbucio@sbcselpa.org

Regional Implementation SELPA Lead for C.A.P.T.A.I.N.

SBCSELPA BCBA

Yolanda Horton yhorton@smbsd.net

SMB BCBA

Jermaine Powell jpowell@sbunified.org

SBUSD BCBA

Donna Todaro dtodaro@sbceo.org

SBCEO Special Education Teacher

Meghan Davy mdavy@alphasb.org

Advocacy Systems Specialist

Alpha Resource Center

Ivan Alvarez ialvarez@sbceo.org

SBCEO School Psychologist

New Events Added Monthly

59

mailto:chicinbothom@smbsd.net
mailto:yhorton@smbsd.net
mailto:rbucio@sbcselpa.org
mailto:ppandac@orcutt-schools.net
mailto:rsantiago@cusd.net
mailto:gunn.sarah@lusd.org
mailto:rbucio@sbcselpa.org
mailto:yhorton@smbsd.net
mailto:jpowell@sbunified.org
mailto:dtodaro@sbceo.org
mailto:mdavy@alphasb.org
mailto:ialvarez@sbceo.org


Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

Haley Smith hsmith@hopeschooldistrict.org

Hope BCBA

CPI Presenters North County

Sarah Gunn gunn.sarah@lusd.org

Bethany Schacherer bschacherer@smbsd.net

Phil Pandac ppandac@orcutt-schools.net

Alison Lindsey alindsey@sbcselpa.org

Jennifer Connolly jconnolly@sbcselpa.org

Rosy Bucio rbucio@sbcselpa.org

Natalie Facio-Leon nfacio-leon@sbcselpa.org

David Ibsen dibsen@buelltonusd.org

CPI Presenters South County

Jermaine Powell jpowell@sbunified.org

Chris Osborne cosborne@sbunified.org

Alison Lindsey alindsey@sbcselpa.org

Jennifer Connolly jconnolly@sbcselpa.org

Rosy Bucio rbucio@sbcselpa.org

Natalie Facio-Leon nfacio-leon@sbcselpa.org

New Events Added Monthly

60

mailto:hsmith@hopeschooldistrict.org
mailto:gunn.sarah@lusd.org
mailto:bschacherer@smbsd.net
mailto:ppandac@orcutt-schools.net
mailto:alindsey@sbcselpa.org
mailto:jconnolly@sbcselpa.org
mailto:rbucio@sbcselpa.org
mailto:nfacio-leon@sbcselpa.org
mailto:dibsen@buelltonusd.org
mailto:jpowell@sbunified.org
mailto:cosborne@sbunified.org
mailto:alindsey@sbcselpa.org
mailto:jconnolly@sbcselpa.org
mailto:rbucio@sbcselpa.org
mailto:nfacio-leon@sbcselpa.org


Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

ADR Cadre

Jennifer Connolly jconnolly@sbcselpa.org

SBCSELPA Coordinator

Patty Moore pjmoore@alphasb.org

Help Me Grow, Director

Dr. Karla Curry kvcurry@sbunified.org

SBUSD, Director of Special Education

Amy Gillespie agillespie@buelltonusd.org

Santa Ynez Valley Consortium, School Psychologist

Beverly Sherman bsherman@buelltonusd.org

Santa Ynez Valley Consortium, Coordinator

Rusty Gordon rgordon@smbsd.net

Orcutt, Director of Special Education

Meghan Davy mdavy@alphasb.org

Alpha Family Resource Center, Manager

Nathan Moreno nmoreno@gusdbobcats.com

Guadalupe, Director of Special Education

Ashley Johnson ajohnson@sbceo.org

SBCEO, Coordinator

Stacy Tolkin stacysbcs@gmail.com

Santa Barbara Charter, Director of Special Education

Dr. Ray Avila ravila@sbcselpa.org

SBCSELPA Executive Director

Dorothy Kates dkates@smjuhsd.org

SMJUHSD Program Facilitator

New Events Added Monthly

61

mailto:jconnolly@sbcselpa.org
mailto:pjmoore@alphasb.org
mailto:kvcurry@sbunified.org
mailto:agillespie@sbceo.org
mailto:bsherman@buelltonusd.org
mailto:rgordon@smbsd.net
mailto:mdavy@alphasb.org
mailto:nmoreno@gusdbobcats.com
mailto:ajohnson@sbceo.org
mailto:stacysbcs@gmail.com
mailto:ravila@sbcselpa.org
mailto:dkates@smjuhsd.org


Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

Available Resources

OMS Calendar of Events https://sbcselpa.k12oms.org/

Professional Development

SBCSELPA Local Plan www.sbcselpa.org

Educators, Parent Resources

SBCSELPA Procedural Handbook www.sbcselpa.org

Educators, Parent Resources

Special Education Parent Handbook www.sbcselpa.org

Turning 3: Transition from Early Start to Preschool www.sbcselpa.org

SIRAS Systems (IEP development) https://www.sirassystems.org

Educators Resources

SBCSELPA website for all recorded trainings

Santa Barbara SBCSELPA Conference Room bhelt@sbceo.org

To book Santa Barbara SBCSELPA Conference Room

Back2School Padlet of Resources

https://padlet.com/mslaterselpa4200/trcig7ygv4ood8uvback2school

Professional Development Locations for Larger Events

North: Santa Maria Bonita Souza Center: 708 Miller St. Santa Maria, CA

93454

Mid- County: Buellton Recreation Center: 301 2
nd
St. Buellton, CA 93427

South: SBCSELPA Conference Room: 5385 Hollister Avenue Building 7

Santa Barbara, CA 93111 (new location)

Zoom Conferencing

This Professional Development Offerings Booklet is updated monthly,

New Events Added Monthly

62

https://sbcselpa.k12oms.org/
http://www.sbcselpa.org
http://www.sbcselpa.org
http://www.sbcselpa.org
http://www.sbcselpa.org
https://www.sirassystems.org
mailto:bhelt@sbceo.org
https://padlet.com/mslaterselpa4200/trcig7ygv4ood8uvback2school


Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

Flyers by the month

Please visit

Back2School Padlet

SBCSELPA BACK2School

Padlet_Events_Resources

New Events Added Monthly

63

https://padlet.com/mslaterselpa4200/back-2-school-resources-2023-2024-trcig7ygv4ood8uv
https://padlet.com/mslaterselpa4200/back-2-school-resources-2023-2024-trcig7ygv4ood8uv


Date: June 3, 2024 

To: SBCSELPA JPA Board 

From: Ray Avila, SBCSELPA Executive Director 
Jennifer Connolly, SBCSELPA Coordinator 

Re: SBCSELPA Professional Development (PD) Summary for 2023-2024 and Proposed PD 
Plan for 2024-2025 

BACKGROUND: 
 Starting in July 2023, Professional Development trainings were provided to Special Education Directors

and other Santa Barbara County staff in the form of LEA requested ‘mini’ trainings and larger all-day
trainings, and multi-day trainings offered in all areas of Santa Barbara County. REF: IX-E.7 -
SBCSELPA Professional Development Offerings Booklet 2023-2024

 LEAs contacted SBCSELPA with their ‘mini’ training topic requests and dates. The SBCSELPA
Coordinator confirmed topic, presenter, and date(s) with the LEA. The SBCSELPA staff presented ‘mini’
trainings free of charge at the time and dates requested by the LEA, often on early release days or staff
development days.

 Sixteen networks of Related Service Providers and Special Committees met monthly and bimonthly to
collaborate on topics related to their practice. LEAs hosted topics related to their practice to create a
countywide community of collaboration and support. REF: SBCSELPA Network Meetings 2023-2024

For the 2023-2024 School Year, SBCSELPA organized 64 Network Meetings which included
presentations hosted by various LEAs.

For the 2023-2024 School Year, SBCSELPA Staff have conducted 118 ‘Mini’ trainings.

For the 2023-2024 School Year, SBCSELPA has conducted 130 ‘County-wide’ trainings.

For the 2023-2024 School Year, SBCSELPA Total trainings 248 (Including all county and mini
trainings.)

Participant Attendance to all SBCSELPA trainings equaled 4,431.

 SBCSELPA and various vendors provided multiple, shorter Zoom trainings to all audiences. Topics for
these trainings were organized and decided upon from the feedback provided by the 2023-2024
SBCSELPA Survey given to all staff on the SELPA listserv throughout Santa Barbara County.

 Training evaluations were provided to all participants to gain feedback at the end of each Professional
Development Zoom event throughout the 2023-2024 school year. Evaluations from 146 participants
revealed 98.63 % would use the information presented from all of trainings attended in their work.
Participants gave an overall rating of “4.72” out of “5” for all SELPA trainings with a score of “5” being
the highest.

 New Professional Development offerings for the 2024-2025 school year will be determined and provided
based upon the results of the 2024 SBCSELPA Survey in the One-Year-Plan.
The options for ‘in person trainings’ vs. ‘virtual’ and ‘hybrid- virtual or in person’ trainings projections
provided.

RA:jc/lm 

Santa Barbara County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

A Joint Powers Agency 

REF: IX-E

https://docs.google.com/document/d/18i7L69cA2pRXgil3sWCX4bJjwdb5U0x7oJzwtR3H03s/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UDcoDympfLvTPPyc096duxcp7tKAhJS7pwzEuR6MIDE/edit?usp=sharing


Report Details 

Report Title Professional Development Offerings Feedback 2023-2024

1. Prior to this training, my level of useable knowledge on the topic of this training was {l=low, S=high):

2. Now my level of useable knowledge is (l=low. 5-high):

,8.9�, 

� 

Powered by TrainingCheck 

Rating 

.1 

.2 

.5 

REF: IX-E.1



3. I will use what I have learned in this training (1=strongly disagree. 5=strongly agree):

4. Overall, this training was (1=poor. 5=excellent)

Powered by TrainingCheck

http://www.trainingcheck.com


5. I am attending this training as a:

.1.37% Admi nl strator- General Educ .. 

• 4.79% Paraprofessional 

100 • 0% Teacher- General EdOO!llon 

• 6.16% Administrator- Special Educ .. 
80 .0%Pa re�amily 

18.49% T�acher- Special Erucation 
60 

.13.01% Other Certificated Professi ... 

40 
lu1.37% Program Specialist 

.16.44% School Psyd'lologjst 

a25.34% Related Sel'li ce Provider (P_ 

.13.01% Other (Pl ease specify in a>-. 

3 5 7 9 11 

Response Response 

Total Percent 

Administrator- General Education 2 1.37% 

Paraprofessional 7 4.79% 

Teacher- General Education 0 0% 

Administrator- Special Education 9 6.16% 

----

Parent/Family 0 0% 

Teacher- Special Education 27 18.49% 

Other Certificated Professional 19 13.01% 
- ---------------- -----

Program Specialist 2 1.37% 

School Psychologist 24 16.44% 

Related Service Provider (Please 
37 25.34% 

specify in corresponding section) 

Other (Please specify in 
19 13.01% 

corresponding section) 

Respondents: 146 

Powered by TrainingCheck 



    Santa Barbara County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

A Joint Powers Agency 

SBCSELPA Professional Development 
One-Year-Plan for 2024-2025 

I. SBCSELPA Professional Development Vision

SBCSELPA provides oversight, guidance, training, and support to member local education 
agencies (LEAs), parents/guardians and the community related to identifying and providing 
compliant, best practice Individualized Education Plan (IEP) services to students with 
disabilities.  The following sections provide an overview of the process SBCSELPA considers 
in determining the professional development to be provided to SBCSELPA LEAS and a 
projected one-year timeline. 

II. Annual Professional Development Needs Assessment Based on the CDE 2024
Performance and/or Compliance Improvement Monitoring (CIM) determination for
SBCSELPA LEAs and various other forms of feedback from 2023-2024.

• Targeted Level 2: Performance Elements: ELA and Math Academic Performance,
Graduation Rate, LRE Regular 80% or more, LRE Home, LRE Separate Schools.
(3 LEAs)

• Targeted Level 3:  Preschool Age: ELA and Math Academic Performance,
Suspension, LRE Home, LRE regular class 80% or more, LRE Regular Class, LRE
Separate School.
(2 LEAs)

• Targeted Level 3: School Age: Late IEPs/Initials Assessments and No Improvement
(2 LEAs)

LEA completes the policies, practices, and procedures review with CIM Team and
develops a plan for improvement.

• Intensive Level 3 for Significant Disproportionality: Late IEPs/ Initial
Assessments or No Improvement (2 LEAs)

LEA takes mandatory actions, including 15% of IDEA funds to provide
CCEIS. The LEA develops a CCEIS plan and is to monitor this plan
through the year.

• CIM for Small LEAs: Cycle B 2024: (7 LEAs)

Additional Information and Feedback
• Special Education Administrator (SEAM) Input
• Differentiated Assistance (SBCEO)

REF: IX-E.2



    Santa Barbara County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

A Joint Powers Agency 
• General survey of special education staff, parents, administrators, and other

past workshop participants
• Community Advisory Committee (CAC) input
• Member district/LEA SELPA Director complaint findings, CDE complaint

findings, and due process hearing data
• Guidance letters from the federal Office of Special Education Programs

(OSEP); Office of Civil Rights (OCR) and OELA (EL) Division

III. SBCSELPA Professional Development Targeted Areas to be provided in
2024-2025.  Highest Priority Target Areas based on CDE Compliance
Improvement Monitoring (CIM) as well as LCAP target goal areas.

• Promotion and graduation of students with disabilities- transition
planning

• Improving achievement in ELA and Math for students with
disabilities

• Improving participation rate in ELA and Math for students with
disabilities

• Improving outcomes for English learners with disabilities- improving
reclassification rates

• Addressing suspension and expulsion of students with disabilities-
intervention; mental health

• Serving students with IEPs in the Least Restrictive Environment
(LRE)

• Parent Training and collaboration for students with disabilities
• Compliant legal best practices in Special Education; IEP best

practices- timelines.
• Post-secondary employment or education

Other Ongoing High Priority Focus Areas 
• Interpretation and translation of IEPs
• Postsecondary Individual Transition Plans
• Nonviolent Crisis Prevention Intervention (NCPI)
• Behavior Intervention Plan (BIP)
• Behavior Emergency Reports (BER) through NCPI
• Growth Mindset, Resilience, Other-Centered, Work Ethic (GROW)

trainings for all staff for the Therapeutic Learning Programs.
• Mental Health/ Behavior Therapeutic best practices- resiliency and

trauma awareness in youth and for staff
• Legal Hot Topics in Special Education
• Evidence Based Practices in working with students with Autism

(CAPTAIN)
• Assistive Technology and Augmentative Alternative Communication

(AT/AAC) training
• Alternative to Dispute Resolution (CDE ADR grant)



    Santa Barbara County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

A Joint Powers Agency 
• Administrators training series in Special Education.
• SIRAS/CALPADS, introduction to SIRAS trainings
• Eligibility and Reclassification of English Language Leaners in

Special Education
• Behavior Trainings for NPA Certification and Paraprofessionals
• Parent Education Trainings
• Agency Network training
• Related Services trainings for DHH, APE, School Psychologists,

OTs, SLPs, Nurses, Vision, Interpreters, Medically Fragile Teachers,
Special Education Leadership

• Patterns of Strengths and Weaknesses
• Reading Intervention trainings
• Math Intervention trainings
• Dyslexia trainings
• English Learners with Disabilities
• Inclusion
• Instruction
• Instructional Assistant Trainings
• Network Meetings for Special Education Related Services
• Staff Mental Wellness
• Bridge Authorizations
• Alternate Pathway to Diploma
• Parent Education
• Universal Design for Learning
• Trauma Informed Education

IV: Format/Types/Locations of Professional Development Offered by 
SBCSELPA 

• Professional forums ‘Network Meetings’ for various professional’s bimonthly to include
School Psychologists, Speech and Language Specialists, Deaf and Hard of Hearing
(D/HH), Interpreters, Occupational Therapists, Adapted P.E. Specialists, Nurses, Vision,
Special Education Leadership, ADR Cadre Team, Transition Network Team (TNT) SIRAS
Forms Committee, Supporting Students who are Medically Fragile, CALPADS/MIS
Network.

• Trainings offered in South County, North County, and Mid County locations and via Zoom
Conferencing.

• Sending staff to outside Training of Trainer Professional Development (PENT, CAPTAIN,
ADR CADRE)

• Collaboration with the Diagnostic Center, Southern California to provide professional
development within the SBCSELPA to Special Education specialists such as Speech,
D/HH, Mental Health, Autism, Behavior, EL, etc.



    Santa Barbara County 
 Special Education Local Plan Area 
 A Joint Powers Agency  

• SBCSELPA team to provide ‘district focused’ trainings in the form of ‘mini trainings’ 
throughout the year upon request. Trainings could be requested as ‘in person’ or via Zoom 
conferencing. 

• Hybrid option of In Person, Live Zoom, Recorded trainings offered. Recorded trainings 
archived on SBCSELPA website. 

• Resources provided to all staff and parents on the SBCSELPA website. 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 



2024-2025 Professional Development LEA Requests in Categories 

Category Requested Topic 

Alt. Pathway to Dipoma - 2 Alt. Pathway to Diploma
- Development of Alt. Pathway to Diploma

coursework for LEA SE Admin.

AT/AAC: - 2 AAC
- AT/AAC updated apps and extensions
- AAC for Paraeducators and Gen. Ed. Staff

Behavior: - 3 Behavior (general)
- 2 Support student behavior in all settings
- Behavior Supports
- Gen. Ed. positive classroom management strategies
- Gen. Ed. supporting students with learning

differences.
- Working with behavior with ED students
- Alternatives to suspension
- Writing a Behavior Plan and implementing it.
- SDC ABCs of behavior

CPI - CPI

Compliance - CIM
- CALPADS reporting

Dyslexia/ Reading: - 2 Dyslexia
- Literacy instruction
- Reading intervention programs
- Dyslexia Initiatives
- Structured Literacy for Gen.Ed. and Sped.
- Dyslexia screening and assessments how they are

REF: IX-E.3



part of XBASS/ PSW 

English Language Immersion: - Dual Language Immersion Network
- Best practices for teaching EML with IEPs

IEP - 504 training for Gen. Ed. Admin.
- SIRAS Service Log training
- SIRAS Running reports in SIRAS
- SIRAS trainings
- IEP transition for TK and K
- FAPE/Ed. Benefit
- Student Led IEPs
- Goal baseline for social emotional areas
- Goal writing
- IEP Best Practice Updates
- Present Levels

Instruction - Curriculum modifications/ adaptations
- Evidence Based Practices
- Dysgraphia
- Co-teaching
- Small group instructions
- MTSS
- Teaching ED
- Strategies for teaching SLD students
- Autism
- Bridge Authorization
- New teacher training- panning lessons, goals, goal

progress tracking
- Strategies for supporting reading and writing

Inclusion - Inclusion Support Admin. Role for Support
- Full inclusion success stories



- SAI and SDI Inclusion

Legal - 4 Legal updates
- Legally compliant reports and IEP assessments
- Legal seminar for legally defensive assessments and

report writing for OHI

Math - Math instruction
- EBPs in Math
- Dyscalculia
- Math for Sped intervention

Mental Health: - Mental Health for all staff
- 2 Burnout of staff prevention
- Mental Health supports
- Techniques for counseling sessions
- Universal Tier 2 mental health screeners and data

collection systems
- Areas of Mental Health considered with OHI

Occupational Therapy - OT Preschool strategies
- Understanding sensory processing needs
- OT Networks

Paraeducator Training - Paraeducator training (ongoing)
- Mini’s for Paras related to behavior
- Supervising Paraprofessionals
- Paraprofessional network for good practices to

support students
- Behavior Trainings

Parents - Facilitating Parent involvement and collaboration
with Gen. Ed. staff



School Psychologists - Larry P
- EL Assessments
- Training and coaching in PSW
- Neuropsych trainings
- Sarah Ward Executive Functioning
- PSW
- CBT and DBT Counseling
- Counseling social skills curriculum and session

examples
- Social Emotional Assessments
- NCSP Units via CASP
- ADHD and diagnostic decision for ADHD, Anxiety,

depression for students not formally diagnosed
- Analysis and Interpretation of formal assessments

(WJIV)
- Assessments for ESN (Brigance other tools)

Speech and Language - Service models for SLPs
- SLP type trainings
- Gestalt Language processing
- Articulation/ phonology
- Assessment of ELs
- SLP Networks
- SLP CEUs
- Treating developmental language disorders

Staff (General) - Supporting professional communication skills
within working environments and with education
clients

Transition - Transition
- Transition to adulthood

Trauma Informed Instruction - 4 Trauma Informed Instruction



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

District Special Education Programs

Adelante Charter School 805-966-7392

Ballard School District 805-688-4222

Blochman Union School District 805-922-0334

Buellton Union School District 805-688-4222

Carpinteria Unified School District 805-684-7657

Cold Spring School District 805-964-4711

College School District 805-922-0334

Cuyama Joint Unified School District 805-922-0334

Family Partnership Charter School 805-686-5339

Goleta Union School District 805-681-1200

Guadalupe Union School District 805-343-2114

Hope School District 805-682-2564

Lompoc Unified School District 805-742-3300

Los Olivos School District 805-688-4222

Manzanita Public Charter School 805-734-5600

Montecito Union School District 805-964-4711

Orcutt Union School District 805-938-8960

Santa Barbara Charter School 805-967-6522

Santa Barbara County Education Office 805-964-4711

Santa Barbara Unified School District 805-963-4331

Santa Maria Bonita School District 805-928-1783

Santa Maria Joint Union High School District 805-922-4573

Santa Ynez Valley Union High School District 805-688-4222

Solvang School District 805-688-4222

Vista del Mar Union School District 805-688-4222

New Events Added Monthly

5



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

About SBCSELPA Professional Development Offerings

Professional Development Offerings are created from feedback of countywide staff input from a

yearly survey, CDE targets in Special Education Plans (SEPs), and direct input from countywide

Special Education Director and Local Education Agency (LEA) District Leadership. Each year,

the Professional Development offerings are reviewed/revised with District and County Special

Education Leadership and staff to ensure all topics emphasize student, district, and the overall

Santa Barbara County needs. Presenter (s), dates/times, and locations are subject to change

based on staff attendance and venue availability.

How to Schedule a Professional Development Offering

Mini Professional Development Offerings individualized to each district request.

Districts: contact Jennifer Connolly at jconnolly@sbcselpa.org to request the Professional

Development topic.

- Propose dates/time, and location of training.

- Requests must be in writing via email, received a month in advance.

The presenter(s) to be contacted by Jennifer Connolly with the Professional Development topic

(s) and proposed dates. Presenter (s) will affirm date, location, and time.

Districts will receive confirmation of Professional Development date (s), location, and presenter

name (s) and presenter (s) contact information within five business days of the request.

The Professional Development event to be added to the SBCSELPA Online Management System,

OMS calendar for tracking purposes.

Attendance: Participants of the ‘Mini’ LEA requested Professional Development events do not

have to register on OMS.

For Nonviolent Crisis Prevention Intervention (NCPI) contact Alison alindsey@sbcselpa.org

District Special Education Director or Leadership team encourages participants to attend events.

District Special Education Director or Leadership team to confirm number of attendees with

presenter (s) for handouts.

Presenter (s) subject to change due to unforeseen emergencies.

District venues subject to change due to number of participants for Professional Development.

If more than one district requests the same topic on the same day, the event may include more

than one district.

Large Professional Development Offerings for North, Mid, South County

1. Access the SBCSELPA OMS system at https://sbcselpa.k12oms.org/.

2. If the registrant does not have an account, create an OMS account.

3. Select the link on the calendar and complete the registration. No Phone Registrations.

New Events Added Monthly

6

mailto:jconnolly@sbcselpa.org
mailto:alindsey@sbcselpa.org
https://sbcselpa.k12oms.org/


Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

Network Meetings

All Santa Barbara County

Network Dates

Adapted P.E. Network Thursday, September 21, 2:30-3:00

Thursday, November 30, 2:30-3:00

Thursday, February 29, 2:30-3:00

Thursday, April 18, 3:00-3:30

Zoom link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89977662958?p

wd=bVZBQzRqTE0xODhab3Z5K2h0MGM0

Zz09

ADR Cadre Thursday, August 31, 8:30-9:30 at SELPA

Thursday, November 30, 8:30-9:30

Thursday, April 18, 8:30-9:30

Zoom link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81729152052?pw

d=SnJXRzdBeWwyVDZNRmpkZ2hKcXg2QT

09

CALPADS/MIS Network Friday, August 4, 9:00-12:00

Friday, October 13, 9:00-10:00

Friday, December 1, 10:00-11:00

Friday, February 2, 9:00-10:00

Zoom link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82386419909?p

wd=bjFWUXVkUW9MY1R2dUs5dlRpeWhH

Zz09

Interpreter/Translator Network Wednesday, October 27, 9:00-10:00

Wednesday, February 9, 900-1000

Wednesday, April 11, 9:00-10:00

Zoom link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82579190821?p

wd=UlNMZ2dhZUJSRnpkMHNxdnR1Qmdy

UT09

Medically Fragile Teacher Network Wednesday, September 27, 3:30-4:15

Wednesday, November 29. 3:30-4:15

New Events Added Monthly

7

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89977662958?pwd=bVZBQzRqTE0xODhab3Z5K2h0MGM0Zz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89977662958?pwd=bVZBQzRqTE0xODhab3Z5K2h0MGM0Zz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89977662958?pwd=bVZBQzRqTE0xODhab3Z5K2h0MGM0Zz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81729152052?pwd=SnJXRzdBeWwyVDZNRmpkZ2hKcXg2QT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81729152052?pwd=SnJXRzdBeWwyVDZNRmpkZ2hKcXg2QT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81729152052?pwd=SnJXRzdBeWwyVDZNRmpkZ2hKcXg2QT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82386419909?pwd=bjFWUXVkUW9MY1R2dUs5dlRpeWhHZz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82386419909?pwd=bjFWUXVkUW9MY1R2dUs5dlRpeWhHZz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82386419909?pwd=bjFWUXVkUW9MY1R2dUs5dlRpeWhHZz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82579190821?pwd=UlNMZ2dhZUJSRnpkMHNxdnR1QmdyUT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82579190821?pwd=UlNMZ2dhZUJSRnpkMHNxdnR1QmdyUT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82579190821?pwd=UlNMZ2dhZUJSRnpkMHNxdnR1QmdyUT09


Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

Wednesday, February 7, 3:30-4:15

Wednesday, April 17, 3:30-4:15

Hosted by SLO and SBC SELPA

Zoom link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86311929848?p

wd=bmlxN214QlY3TW5jK3lJRUFMNUs5Zz0

9

Occupational Therapist Network Thursday, September 21, 3:00-3:30

Thursday November 16, 3:00-3:30

Thursday, February 29, 3:00-3:30

Thursday, March 14, 3:00-3:30

Zoom link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85927406715?p

wd=s7dAWW2Csku9PNGXK69r8RC3wQGsa

r.1

Preschool Staff Network Thursday, September 14, 3:15-4:00

Thursday, November 9, 3:15-4:00

Thursday, January 11, 3:30-4:15

Thursday, March 14, 3:30-4:15

Thursday, May 9, 3:30-4:15

Zoom link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89473040888?p

wd=cU51aE9paGVYdnZDbjRxUTY2QWVmZ

z09

Nurses Network Thursday, August 31, 2:00-3:00

Tuesday, April 30, 8:30-12:00 (Symposium)

Zoom link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84236211799?p

wd=TXJFcUs2cG9mNXBnSUp5TGkzNU1RU

T09

School Psychologist Network Tuesday, September 12, 8:30-9:00

Tuesday, October 10, 8:30-9:00

Tuesday, February 13, 8:30-9:00

Tuesday, March 12, 8:30-9:00

Tuesday, April 16, 8:30-9:00

Zoom link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82939772286?p
wd=amwzTWRxNEdmYjNQakxYNmZoL0pPQT
09

New Events Added Monthly

8

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86311929848?pwd=bmlxN214QlY3TW5jK3lJRUFMNUs5Zz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86311929848?pwd=bmlxN214QlY3TW5jK3lJRUFMNUs5Zz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86311929848?pwd=bmlxN214QlY3TW5jK3lJRUFMNUs5Zz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85927406715?pwd=s7dAWW2Csku9PNGXK69r8RC3wQGsar.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85927406715?pwd=s7dAWW2Csku9PNGXK69r8RC3wQGsar.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85927406715?pwd=s7dAWW2Csku9PNGXK69r8RC3wQGsar.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89473040888?pwd=cU51aE9paGVYdnZDbjRxUTY2QWVmZz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89473040888?pwd=cU51aE9paGVYdnZDbjRxUTY2QWVmZz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89473040888?pwd=cU51aE9paGVYdnZDbjRxUTY2QWVmZz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84236211799?pwd=TXJFcUs2cG9mNXBnSUp5TGkzNU1RUT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84236211799?pwd=TXJFcUs2cG9mNXBnSUp5TGkzNU1RUT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84236211799?pwd=TXJFcUs2cG9mNXBnSUp5TGkzNU1RUT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82939772286?pwd=amwzTWRxNEdmYjNQakxYNmZoL0pPQT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82939772286?pwd=amwzTWRxNEdmYjNQakxYNmZoL0pPQT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82939772286?pwd=amwzTWRxNEdmYjNQakxYNmZoL0pPQT09


Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

SIRAS Office Hours Monday, August 28, 3:30-4:30

Monday, September 18, 3;30-4:30

Monday, October 30, 3:30-4:30

Monday, November 27, 3:30-4:40

Zoom link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89846079834?p

wd=RWJ2NXFaWFdtR3BXeStSTFAvWjB3Q

T09

SIRAS Forms Committee Friday, August 25, 9:00-10:00

Friday, December 1, 9:00-10:00

Friday, March 1, 9:00-10:00

Zoom link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89845499439?p

wd=MjkxcFptaXpJTmV4cXQ2aXBhNktNZz0

9

Speech and Language Network Thursday, September 14, 2:00-2:30

Thursday, November 16, 2:00-2:30

Thursday, February 8, 2:00-2:30

Thursday, April 18, 2:00-2:30

Zoom link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82622050171?p

wd=dURQSjVuNzZpdkFiTkVITGlla2tJUT09

Specific Learning Disability Manual Team Wednesday, September 13, 8:30-9:30

Wednesday, October 11, 8:30-9:30

Wednesday, December 6, 8:30-9:30

Wednesday, February 7, 8:30-9:30

Wednesday, March 6, 8:30-9:30

Wednesday, April 17, 8:30-9:30

Zoom link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87667695116?pw

d=MzJuL2NIeVBQckJnK2RSdTZxS041dz09

Special Education Leadership Network Monday, August 28, 12:00-2:00

Monday, September 18, 9:00-10:00

Monday, October 30, 9:00-10:00

Monday, November 27, 9:00-10:00

Monday, January 29, 8:30-10:30

Monday, March 4, 9:00-10:00

Monday, April 29, 8:30-10:30

Monday, May 20, 9:00-10:00

Zoom link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86876212937?p

New Events Added Monthly

9

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89846079834?pwd=RWJ2NXFaWFdtR3BXeStSTFAvWjB3QT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89846079834?pwd=RWJ2NXFaWFdtR3BXeStSTFAvWjB3QT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89846079834?pwd=RWJ2NXFaWFdtR3BXeStSTFAvWjB3QT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89845499439?pwd=MjkxcFptaXpJTmV4cXQ2aXBhNktNZz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89845499439?pwd=MjkxcFptaXpJTmV4cXQ2aXBhNktNZz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89845499439?pwd=MjkxcFptaXpJTmV4cXQ2aXBhNktNZz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82622050171?pwd=dURQSjVuNzZpdkFiTkVITGlla2tJUT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82622050171?pwd=dURQSjVuNzZpdkFiTkVITGlla2tJUT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87667695116?pwd=MzJuL2NIeVBQckJnK2RSdTZxS041dz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87667695116?pwd=MzJuL2NIeVBQckJnK2RSdTZxS041dz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86876212937?pwd=QkVWbFNDWGE5NHFtNE0wMXhZVVA5Zz09


Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

wd=QkVWbFNDWGE5NHFtNE0wMXhZVV

A5Zz09

Transition Network Team Tuesday, September 26, 2:00-3:00

Tuesday, October 31, 2:00-3:00

Tuesday, November 14, 2:00-3:00

Tuesday, February 6, 2:00-3:00

Tuesday, March 19, 2:00-3:00

Zoom link:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87475366693?p

wd=RS9FanBnMGVmQ051ZHU4QzJuNE9h

UT09

Vision Network Thursday, September 7, 1:30-3:30

SBCSELPA Conference Room- In Person

Thursday, October 5, 1:30-3:30

SBCEO North- In Person

Thursday, November 2, 1:30-3:30

TBD

New Events Added Monthly

10

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86876212937?pwd=QkVWbFNDWGE5NHFtNE0wMXhZVVA5Zz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86876212937?pwd=QkVWbFNDWGE5NHFtNE0wMXhZVVA5Zz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87475366693?pwd=RS9FanBnMGVmQ051ZHU4QzJuNE9hUT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87475366693?pwd=RS9FanBnMGVmQ051ZHU4QzJuNE9hUT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87475366693?pwd=RS9FanBnMGVmQ051ZHU4QzJuNE9hUT09


Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

Thursday, April 25,

2024

12:00-1:00

Zoom

Alternative Dispute

Resolution Community of

Practice:

Topic: Collaboration as a

process of shared learning

Presenter: Jennifer

Connolly

Free: One hour monthly

topic and collaboration to

support working with

conflict resolution. All are

welcome.

Tuesday, April 30,

2024

12:00-3:00

Zoom

Not Recorded

Introduction to SAP Day 2 Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

Tuesday, April 30,

2024

Watch Party Zoom

3:30-4:30

Teaching Language

Comprehension in a

Structured Literacy

Approach

Presenter: Lillian Duran,

Ph.D

Free: Recorded training.

Open to all staff to watch

and collaborate.

New Events Added Monthly

41



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

May

New Events Added Monthly

42



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

May

https://sbcselpa.k12oms.org

Date/Time/Location Name of Event and

Presenter

Cost/Additional Details

Wednesday, May 1,

2024

8:30-11:30

Zoom

Recorded

End of Year Reminders

Presenter: Brian

Marcontell

Event for CALPADS and

MIS Clerks,

Administrators

Thursday, May 9, 2024

8:30-3:00

In Person

SMB Souza Center

NCPI

Presenters: Sarah Gunn

and Rosy Bucio

Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

Tuesday, May 14, 2024

3:30-4:30

Watch Party Zoom

Teaching Writing in a

Structured Literacy

Approach

Presenter: Joan Sedita,

Ph.D

Free: Recorded training.

Open to all staff to watch

and collaborate.

Wednesday, May 15,

2024

Zoom

1:30-3:30

APE To Qualify or Not to

Qualify that is the Question

Presenter: Dr. Foster

Free: Event for all A.PE

teachers

Thursday, May 16,

2024

8:30-3:00

In Person

SBCSELPA

NCPI

Presenters:

Jermaine Powell and

Alison Lindsey

Free: Event for all

countywide staff.

Thursday, May 16,

2024

5:00-8:00

In person Glen Annie Golf

Course

SELPA-Bration Awards

Night

Invited Guests

Tuesday, May 21, 2024

4:00-6:30

In Person San Marcos HS

Theater

Agency Linkages Night

5 Agencies presentions

Postsecondary Transition

For Parents and Staff

working in Junior HS and

High School

New Events Added Monthly

43

https://sbcselpa.k12oms.org


Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

Thursday, May 23,

2024

12:00-1:00

Zoom

Alternative Dispute

Resolution Community of

Practice:

Topic: Essential elements

of effective collaboration

Presenter: Jennifer

Connolly

Free: One hour monthly

topic and collaboration to

support working with

conflict resolution. All are

welcome.

‘Mini’ LEA Professional Development Topics Available Upon Request

Contact Jennifer Connolly jconnolly@sbceo.org to book a FREE

presentation.

Behavior Series

Understanding Brain States & Behavior

Participants will be introduced to the applied science of brain states and

behavior regulation. The goal of this mini-PD is for staff to begin to

understand the underpinnings for all human escalation cycles and how

“behavior” is not unique to students with behavioral challenges. Staff will

be guided through current research on the topic and could participate in

activities that help integrate the content that is presented.

Supporting Students with Behavioral Needs in School Settings

This introductory mini-PD offers participants a brief overview of

traditional vs brain-based perspectives on student dysregulation and

challenges staff to reflect on their own narratives about student problem

behavior. Additionally, a variety of proactive evidence-based practices for

mitigating challenging behavior will be presented and participants will have

an opportunity to apply strategies to case-studies in a small group activity.

How To “Coach” Students

This mini-PD is focused on practical, hands-on, evidence-based strategies

for giving students feedback, offering support, and “correcting”

pre-escalation behavior. Staff will reflect on how they like to be “coached”

and then apply the scientific information shared to case examples they

self-generate. The goal is for participants to walk away with a fresh

perspective on how “coaching” vs correcting and/or inadvertent shaming of

students could broadly help all the students they serve.

New Events Added Monthly

44

mailto:jconnolly@sbceo.org


Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

Default vs GROW: How our “Lens” Impacts theWayWe Support Students

This mini-PD will start with a brief review of brain states and how behavior

escalates in all humans, followed by an outline of the differences between

“default” vs “GROW” lenses. The objective is for participants to understand

what influences our perspectives and responses to student behavior and

how students, especially students with challenging behavior, deserve

scientific coaching practices rooted in dignity not punishment procedures.

Data Collection in Special Education

In this training, participants will have the opportunity to learn about the

most common types of data systems used in special education programs

(e.g., frequency, duration) and how different IEP goals require different

types of data collection. Particular attention will also be given to how to

accurately collect ABC data and participants will have opportunities to

practice this through case examples and group activities.

Understanding the Functions of Behavior

The focus of this training will be helping participants learn that behaviors

are information and serve several different functions. Once functions are

understood then skills can be developed that allow students to navigate

through struggles in a more adaptive manner.

Fundamentals of Behavior

To help educational staff broaden their understanding of “behaviors” in

students, this training will introduce them to the science of behavior,

including the neuro-biological cycle of behavior that is true for all human

beings. Additionally, information related to ACES, trauma, learning

challenges, and chronic stress experiences will be presented to help

participants examine their own narratives about behaviors in students.

De-Escalation Strategies: Guiding Principles and Next Steps

New Events Added Monthly

45



Santa Barbara County SELPA

Professional Development Events

In this training, participants will have the opportunity to learn guiding

principles for de-escalating students during behavioral/emotional

responses and the importance of proactive strategies to mitigate escalation

cycles.

SELPA 28: SBCSELPA Continuum of Mental Health Services

Late in 2020, an Ad-Hoc Committee was formed to revise the SBCSSELPA

Continuum of Mental Health. This training is to introduce the new

Continuum, discuss its function/limitations, and to provide information on

two added services to the Continuum: Social Work Services and Parent

Counseling.

Consulting In Classroom Settings

The focus of this training will be on sharing strategies that facilitate

collaborative and productive consulting in classroom settings. Specific

steps and strategies educational specialists (e.g., BCBAs, MFTs, SLPs) can

use to build rapport with team

members and establish mutually beneficial communication. In addition,

strategies teammembers (e.g., teachers, paraprofessionals) can also use

when collaborating with consultants will also be shared.

How To Provide Students with Corrective Feedback & Coaching

This training will focus on how teammembers (e.g., teachers,

paraprofessionals, administrators) can give students feedback, both

positive and corrective, in a constructive manner that optimizes

communication.

SELPA 28A: SBCSELPAWrap Supports Referral- recorded available on

SBCSELPA YouTube Channel

The new Santa Barbara County SELPAWrap Referral is here—and it’s

fillable! This short training will explain what Wrap supports are, how the

referral process works, and how to document on an IEP. This training will

be recorded and available for viewing at your convenience.

Brain-Based Behavioral Perspectives and Support Strategies

New Events Added Monthly

46



Date: June 3, 2024 

To: SBCSELPA JPA Board 

From: Jennifer Connolly, SBCSELPA Coordinator 

Re: SBCSELPA Community Advisory Committee (CAC) Newsletters for Parents 

BACKGROUND: 
 SBCSELPA’s Community Advisory Committee created three ‘Newsletters for Parents of

Special Education Students’ in English and Spanish to support parent understanding of
SBCSELPA, the IEP Process, and support for Maneuvering through Transitions from grade to
grade.

 The ‘Newsletters for Parents of Special Education Students’ will be available in the following
locations:

1. In the ‘Parent Toolkit’ located in the link Parent Toolkit Padlet
2. On the “Back2School” Padlet for staff to hand out to parents

Back2School Padlet
3. In SIRAS ‘Added Forms’ library under Parents/IEP Teams category.
4. On the sbcselpa.org website under ‘Community and Family Resources’ button.
5. Shared with all districts for Parent Meetings and for posting on Parent Square.
6. Shared with all Special Education Staff to hand out during IEP Meetings.

 The ‘Newsletters for Parents of Special Education Students’ was presented to the Special
Education Administrators Meeting (SEAM) on May 17, 2024. District/LEA special education
administrators support the proposed project.

 FISCAL IMPACT: No impact.

 RECOMMENDATION: The JPA Board approves the ‘Newsletters for Parents of Special
Education Students’ as a support to parents.

RA/JC:lm 

Santa Barbara County
Special Education Local Plan Area 

A Joint Powers Agency

  RE F: IX-F.1 

https://padlet.com/mslaterselpa4200/parent-iep-toolkit-j40xgmrveeanme5l
https://padlet.com/mslaterselpa4200/back-2-school-resources-2023-2024-trcig7ygv4ood8uv


Santa Barbara County 

Special Education Local Plan Area 

SBCSELPA 

Special thanks to CAC members for contribution to reference material. 

“Navigating” the Individualized Education 

Program (IEP) Process 



School Psychologist provides 

parent/guardian Assessment Plan 

within 15 days of receiving referral. 

Parent/guardian signs the Assessment 

Plan and returns the paperwork to 

school to start assessments.  

IEP Team, including input from the 

parent, conduct assessments and 

collaborates on a report for assessment 

results. IEP Team meets to review 

assessment results and discusses 

eligibility for Special Education services 

and supports.  

IEP Team re-assesses the student for 

Special Education eligibility supports 

and services.  

IEP Team meets to review student 

progress and update IEP supports 

and services.  

IEP Team Includes 

• Parent/Guardian 

• Special Education Teacher 

• General Education Teacher(s) 

• Administrator 

Possible Team members 

• Speech and Language Therapist 

• Occupational Therapist 

• Outside Agency representatives 
 (upon parent request) 

• School Psychologist 

What To Bring 

Parent(s): Notebook for 

notes, any medical 

information, partner, 

friend, family member, 

agency partner.  

Educators:  Draft IEP, 

Assessment report, 

Student Data, pens, water.  

1 Year 3 Years 

15 Days 60 Days 

 

SBCSELPA Website:   

https://www.sbcselpa.org 

SBCSELPA Special Education Parent Handbook 

Special Education Parent Rights and Notice of Procedural 
Safeguards 

Alpha Family Empowerment Center Website (Parent/Student 
Supports) 

https://padlet.com/AlphaFEC/Welcome 

• Provide input in all documents 
provided by the school. 

• Ask Questions, take notes. 

• Create positive relationships with 
your school team.  

• Ask for a second meeting if needing 
more time to discuss information.  

• Include parent(s)/guardian(s) in the entire process of creating the IEP. 
• Give time for parent(s)/guardian(s) to ask questions and process information, and sign 

IEP.  
• Provide IEP Meeting Agendas, dates for meeting(s), in advance to gather parent(s)/

guardian(s) input. 
• Communicate frequently with parent(s)/guardian(s) on student progress through data 

collection.  

https://www.sbcselpa.org
https://www.sbcselpa.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/08/August-2023-SBCSELPA-Parent-Handbook.pdf
https://www.sbcselpa.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/08/SELPA4-Parents-Rights-7-25-2023-E-1.pdf
https://www.sbcselpa.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/08/SELPA4-Parents-Rights-7-25-2023-E-1.pdf
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpadlet.com%2FAlphaFEC%2FWelcome&data=05%7C02%7Cbhelt%40sbcselpa.org%7C15016762095546859b2708dc52ae3f97%7C6cc6dcfd58b24ce4aebab5204996306c%7C0%7C0%7C638476155537002320%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey


Preparation for Parents and 
Educational Staff 

• Meet as an IEP Team to discuss new program 
and supports. 

• Adjust the IEP if needed to support the change 
to the new program. 

• Tour the new program/ school. 
• Get to know the new teacher and support staff.  
• Ask questions on: 
• The schedule for the day 
• Contacts at new program/school 
• Materials needed for new program/school  

Educational Transitions Occur: 

• Early Start to Preschool 
• Preschool to Kindergarten 
• Kindergarten to Elementary 
• Elementary to Middle School 
• Middle School to High School 
• High School to Postsecondary 

School 
• High School to Adult Transition 

Program  

 

Provide consistent 
communication to 
parent(s) especially at the 
beginning of the school year.  

 

Provide positive feedback on 
student’s transition and 
school day(s). 

 

Provide time to 
discuss parent 
concerns, give 
input. 

Get to know your new 
team. 

 

Keep track of all 
paperwork and 

school information 
in a 

personal filing 
system. 

 

Communicate 
questions, 

collaborate with team. 

• SBCSELPA-Website 
https://www.sbcselpa.org 

 

• Educational Transition 
Brochures 

 

• SBCSELPA Special 
Education Parent 

Handbook 
 

• Special Education 
Parent Rights and 

Notice of 
Procedural Safeguards 

 

• Alpha Family 
Empowerment Center 
Website (Supports to 
Parents and Students) 

https://alpha frc.org 

Santa Barbara County 

Special Education Local Plan Area 

A Joint Powers Agency 

Special thanks to CAC members for 

contribution to reference material. 

https://www.sbcselpa.org


Santa Barbara County 

Special Education Local Plan Area 

Are you concerned with your 

child’s development? 

The SBCSELPA provides support and 

resources to parents of students with 

disabilities in Santa Barbara County, 

including assistance with navigating the 

special education system and accessing 

appropriate services for children ages birth 

to 22. 

Parent Information 

SBCSELPA Supports Students and Parents 

Contact Us for Support 

(805) 683-1424

selpa@sbcselpa.org 

https://www.sbcselpa.org 

Dispute 
Resolution 

Behavior & Mental Health 

Training 

Transition IEP Process 



SBCSELPA Supports Special Education Staff 

Dispute Resolution 

Agency 

Linkages 

Fiscal 

Management 

Behavior 

& 

Mental 

Health 

Professional 

Development 

Training 

Compliance 

Additional Resources for Parents 
Parent IEP Toolkit Padlet 

https://padlet.com/mslaterselpa4200/parent-iep-toolkit-
j40xgmrveeanme5l  

Parental Special Education Rights and Notice of 
Procedural Safeguards 

https://www.sbcselpa.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/01/
SELPA4-Parents-Rights-3-14-17_English.pdf  

Special Education Parent Handbook 

https://www.sbcselpa.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/02/
MASTER-2019-2020-SBC-SELPA-Parent-Handbook-
English-4-29-201.pdf  

Alternative to Dispute Resolution Informational 
Flyer 

https://www.sbcselpa.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/
ADR-Brochure-4-12-2022.pdf 

Behavior and Mental Health 

https://www.sbcselpa.org  

Professional Development Link to Events by 
Month 

https://sbcselpa.k12oms.org  

Santa Barbara County SELPA Website 

https://www.sbcselpa.org  

Transition Brochures 

https://www.sbcselpa.org  

Transitioning from Early Start to Preschool 

https://www.sbcselpa.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/01/
Turning_3_Years_FINISHED1.pdf 

Think Postsecondary Think College 

https://padlet.com/mslaterselpa4200/think-
postsecondary-think-college-presentations-
n5t729nqxx5rodzd  
 
Alpha Family Resource 
https://alphafrc.org/ 
 
Tri-Counties Regional Center 
https://www.tri-counties.org/ 
 
Help Me Grow 
https://helpmegrowca.org/ 

https://padlet.com/mslaterselpa4200/parent-iep-toolkit-j40xgmrveeanme5l
https://padlet.com/mslaterselpa4200/parent-iep-toolkit-j40xgmrveeanme5l
https://www.sbcselpa.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/01/SELPA4-Parents-Rights-3-14-17_English.pdf
https://www.sbcselpa.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/01/SELPA4-Parents-Rights-3-14-17_English.pdf
https://www.sbcselpa.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/02/MASTER-2019-2020-SBC-SELPA-Parent-Handbook-English-4-29-201.pdf
https://www.sbcselpa.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/02/MASTER-2019-2020-SBC-SELPA-Parent-Handbook-English-4-29-201.pdf
https://www.sbcselpa.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/02/MASTER-2019-2020-SBC-SELPA-Parent-Handbook-English-4-29-201.pdf
https://www.sbcselpa.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/ADR-Brochure-4-12-2022.pdf
https://www.sbcselpa.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/ADR-Brochure-4-12-2022.pdf
https://www.sbcselpa.org
https://sbcselpa.k12oms.org
https://www.sbcselpa.org
https://sbcselpa.org
https://www.sbcselpa.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/01/Turning_3_Years_FINISHED1.pdf
https://www.sbcselpa.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/01/Turning_3_Years_FINISHED1.pdf
https://padlet.com/mslaterselpa4200/think-postsecondary-think-college-presentations-n5t729nqxx5rodzd
https://padlet.com/mslaterselpa4200/think-postsecondary-think-college-presentations-n5t729nqxx5rodzd
https://padlet.com/mslaterselpa4200/think-postsecondary-think-college-presentations-n5t729nqxx5rodzd
https://alphafrc.org/
https://www.tri-counties.org/
https://helpmegrowca.org/


Date: June 3, 2024 

To: SBCSELPA JPA Board 

From: Jennifer Connolly, SBCSELPA Coordinator 

Re: SBCSELPA “Best Practices in IEP Interpretation” Help Sheet for Staff 

BACKGROUND: 
 SBCSELPA and San Luis Obispo SELPA Interpreters and Translators Network created a “Best

Practices in IEP Interpretation for IEP Teams” help sheet to support Spanish speaking families
and staff when having an Interpreter in attendance at meetings.

 The help sheet was created for staff as a reminder of how to support the interpretation process
during meetings and will be available in the following locations:

1. On the “Back2School” Padlet for staff to hand out to parents
Back2School Padlet

2. In SIRAS ‘Added Forms’ library under SELPA Reference category.
3. On the sbcselpa.org website under ‘District and Educational Supports” button.
4. Shared with all Special Education Staff to consider before IEP Meetings.

 The “Best Practices in IEP Interpretation” help sheet was presented to the Special Education
Administrators Meeting (SEAM) on May 17, 2024. District/LEA special education
administrators support the proposed project.

 FISCAL IMPACT: No impact.

 RECOMMENDATION: The JPA Board approves the “Best Practices in IEP Interpretation”
help sheet as a resource to improve interpretation in all IEP Team meetings.

RA/JC:lm 

Santa Barbara County
Special Education Local Plan Area 

A Joint Powers Agency

      R  EF : IX-F.2 

https://padlet.com/mslaterselpa4200/back-2-school-resources-2023-2024-trcig7ygv4ood8uv


I E P  
M E E T I N G S
I N T E R P R E T E D

Best practices for case managers working with
an interpreter to support parent participation

B E F O R E  
Provide interpreter with documents that will be
discussed at the meeting.
Work with the interpreter and parents on preferred
seating arrangement.

D U R I N G
Allow time for the interpreter to provide an
introduction to how interpretation will work during
the meeting. 
Clearly state that everything said by any team
member will be interpreted.
Ensure only one person speaks at a time (ex: avoid
sidebar conversation)
Talk to the parents, not the interpreter. 
Speak in the first person as you would in direct
conversation. 
Avoid idioms, acronyms, and technical jargon.
Use plain language, concrete examples, and
visuals.
Ensure interpreter is clear on medical and special
education terms.
Pause frequently to check for understanding.
Invite parents to ask questions and share concerns
or ideas.
Be patient. Expect the meeting to take more time,
allowing parents meaningful participation.
Recap and check for parent’s understanding.
Check with parents to see if they want the IEP
documents translated. 

A F T E R
Provide parents with contact information of school
staff who can help them through the next steps
and answer questions that might arise. 
Seek a qualified translator to provide the parents
with a timely translation of documents.

TRANSLATOR
A translator works with written language,
producing a document in one language
which meaningfully conveys the content
and tone of what is written in an original
document in another language. School
districts have a responsibility to provide
parents who are English language learners
and also parents of children with
disabilities with meaningful access
through timely and complete translation
of vital documents such as evaluation
reports, IEPS, progress reports, and
procedural safeguards. 

INTERPRETER
The interpreter conveys orally in one
language what has been said in the other,
without adding, editing or polishing what
is said by either side. They may also
provide sight translation, which is reading
and orally interpreting the content of a
written document. They do not offer
opinions or advice. For special education
meetings, the interpreter should have
training in special education terminology.



2023-24 LEA/District Cost Associated with Due Process
SBCSELPA Account Balances

Expended
23-24 to Date

Carryover Funding Allocation 2023-24 Balance
Adelante 5,355$            -$  5,355.00$          
Blochman 5,248$            -$  5,248.00$          
Carpinteria 7,523$            -$  7,523.00$          
Family Partnership 10,000.00$                5,501$            10,000.00$    5,501.00$          
Goleta 9,306$            -$  9,306.00$          
Guadalupe 6,526$            -$  6,526.00$          
Hope 6,103$            -$  6,103.00$          
Lompoc 16,223$          -$  16,223.00$        
Manzanita 5,524$            -$  5,524.00$          
Orcutt 11,024$          11,024.00$    -$  
Santa Barbara Unified 21,265$          -$  21,265.00$        
Santa Barbara Charter 5,336$            1,065.00$      4,271.00$          
Santa Maria Joint Union High 15,553$          15,553.00$    -$  
Santa Maria-Bonita 89,672.23$  25,162$          114,834.23$  -$  
Santa Ynez Consortium 38,445$          38,445.00$    -$  
SBCEO Direct Services 15,906$          2,125.00$       13,781.00$        
TOTAL 99,672.23$                200,000$        193,046.23$  106,626.00$     

*Carryover May be distributed, pending JPA approval at future board meeting

5/23/2024

REF: IX-G



 2023-24
SELPA LEGAL FEES (RESERVE)

Beginning Balance 325,000.00$        
Expenditures

July -$  
August -$  
September 1,296.00$   
October 7,002.50$   
November 422.50$   
December 715.00$   
January 2,214.00$   
February -$  
March 81.00$   
April -$  
May -$  
June -$  
TOTAL 11,731.00$   
ENDING BALANCE 313,269.00$   

Payments to Law Firms:
Dannis Woliver Kelley -$  
Fagen Friedman Fulfrost 1,638.50$   
JRG 4,127.50$   
Law Office of Melissa Hatch 5,965.00$   
Liebert Cassidy Whitmore -$  
Lozano Smith -$  
Musick, Peeler & Garrett -$  
Lana Clark -$  
Atkinson, Andelson, Loya -$  
Payments to Districts -$  

TOTAL 2023-24 LEGAL SETTLEMENTS TO DATE 
Settlement Agreements None

5/23/2024

REF: IX-H



 2023-24 Year-to-Date
Nonpublic School Placement Costs

Non-Mental Health 
Placements

# Students # Students SELPA Paid District SELPA Total SELPA 70% District SELPA
Currently Cumulative YTD Estimated Estimated Estimated Districts 30% Estimated Estimated 

District Placed Placements Estimated Cost Cost Cost
Carpinteria Unified 1 1 134,601$              35,200$              147,520$       182,720$          35,200$           147,520$           
Lompoc Unified 0 1 19,569$  2,536$  17,034$         19,569$            2,536$             17,034$             
Santa Barbara County Education Office - Montecito 0 1 16,969$  3,472$  18,497$         21,969$            3,472$             18,497$             
Santa Maria Joint 3 3 302,831$              153,563$            398,159$       551,722$          -$  153,563$         398,159$           
Santa Barbara Unified 2 4 598,634$              143,804$            689,316$       833,120$          143,804$         689,316$           
Santa Ynez Valley Consortium 1 1 285,849$              90,524$              257,604$       348,127$          90,524$           257,604$           
SBCSELPA - Combined Site Visits 5,791$  -$  5,198$           5,198$              -$  5,198$               
TOTAL 7 11 1,364,243$           429,099$            1,533,328$    1,962,426$       -$  429,099$         1,533,328$        

2023-24 Mental Health NPS Placement Budget 1,650,000$         

Mental Health NPS Placement Expenses to SELPA (Estimated) 1,533,328$         

Mental Health NPS Balance Available (Estimated) 116,672$            

2023-24 Non Mental Health NPS Placement Budget 360,000$            
Estimated Non Mental Health Placement Costs (SELPA) -$  
Non Mental Health NPS Balance Available (Estimated) 360,000$            

Mental Health Placements - Students with an eligibility of emotionally disturbed placed in a nonpublic school pursuant to an IEP.
SELPA pays all invoices and bills the district for cost of Non-Mental Health services. 
Districts also pay % of Mental Health Costs as specified in the Local Plan based on the # of years of placement (50% for Year 2 and 70% of Year 3).

Non-Mental Health Placements - Students in these placements are funded 70% by SELPA.
SELPA pays all invoices and bills the district for 30% of the costs for the 1st year of placement.

Mental Health Placements Grand Total
All Placements

5/23/2024 1:19 PM

REF: IX-I



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

CLOSED SESSION   
 
 

REF: XI-A 
 

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR  
(Government Code §54957.6)  

Agency Designated Representative:  
Ray Avila 

SBCSELPA Unrepresented Employees:  
Classified & Certificated Staff 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

  
SBCSELPA JPA Board Meeting 

June 3, 2024 
 


	6-3-24 JPA Agenda - FINAL
	Oath of Office - 6-3-24_Anthony Ranii 24-26 Membership Term
	Ray Avila, Secretary
	Joint Powers Agency Board

	I-G June 2024 Ecex Dir Rpt - FINAL
	I-E Executive Director Report for June 2024
	I-E.1 AB 2173 Template Letter of Support Senate Education Committee
	I-E.2 Inclusion Conference Presentation 5-9-24

	Notice of Public Hearing 24-25 Proposed Adopted Budget
	HEARING DATE: June 3, 2024
	TIME:    12:00 p.m.
	LOCATION: Santa Barbara County Education Office, Cabinet Conference Room
	Santa Barbara County SELPA

	VI-A May 6, 2024 SBCSELPA JPA Board Regular Meeting Minutes - DRAFT
	A. Santa Barbara County SELPA (SBCSELPA) 2024-2025 Annual Budget and Service Plans
	Motion to Approve: UHilda MaldonadoU Second: USusan Salcido
	B. Santa Barbara County Education Office (SBCEO) Regional Program Operator Request for Funding of Additional Support Staff at Regency Pre-School for 2023-24 School Year
	1. SBCEO Request
	Motion to Approve: URandal HaggardU Second: UAmy Alzina
	SBCSELPA JPA BOARD
	MINUTES OF MAY 6, 2024
	VII. UITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION/CONSIDERATIONU (continued)
	Motion to Approve: UAntonio GarciaU Second: UHilda Maldonado
	Motion to Approve: UAmy AlzinaU Second: UHilda Maldonado
	SBCSELPA JPA BOARD
	MINUTES OF MAY 6, 2024
	VII. UITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION/CONSIDERATIONU (continued)
	Motion to Approve: URandal HaggardU Second: UAmy Alzina
	Motion to Approve: UHilda MaldonadoU Second: UAmy Alzina
	Motion to Approve: UAntonio GarciaU Second: URandal Haggard
	SBCSELPA JPA BOARD
	MINUTES OF MAY 6, 2024
	VII. UITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION/CONSIDERATIONU (continued)
	Motion to Approve: UAmy AlzinaU Second: UHilda Maldonado
	Motion to Approve: USusan SalcidoU Second: URandal Haggard
	Motion to Approve: USusan SalcidoU Second: UAntonio Garcia
	SBCSELPA JPA BOARD
	MINUTES OF MAY 6, 2024
	VII. UITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION/CONSIDERATIONU (continued)
	Motion to Approve: UAmy AlzinaU Second: URandal Haggard
	B. SBCSELPA 2024-2025 Proposed Adopted Budget
	1. Proposed Adopted Budget Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Presentation
	Presenter: Rachel Wigle, SBCSELPA CBO
	2. Proposed Adopted Budget
	C. Santa Barbara County SELPA Local Plan Revision, Section 9, AB 602
	1. L.P., Section 9 with marked revisions
	D. JPA Board Membership Term Expirations on June 30, 2024
	The Board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments.
	E. Transition IEP and Paraprofessional Data from LEA Survey
	F. SBCSELPA Professional Development Calendar for May 2024
	2. SBCSELPA Professional Development Plan for 2024-2025
	The Board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments.
	G. 5PthP Annual SELPA-Bration Winners Announcement
	The Board was satisfied; there were no questions or comments.
	SBCSELPA JPA BOARD
	MINUTES OF MAY 6, 2024
	VII. UITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION/DISCUSSIONU (continued)
	H. LEA/District Costs Associated with Due Process SBCSELPA Year-to-Date Account Balances

	VI-B Ratification of Payment Claims
	VI-C 24-25 NPA MC RATES
	VI-C 24-25 NPA Master Contract Rates
	From:  Ray Avila, SBCSELPA Executive Director
	RECOMMENDATION: The JPA Board approves the 2024-2025 NPA Master Contract rates for contractor services as presented.
	Special Education Local Plan Area
	A Joint Powers Agency

	VI-C.1 Amergis Healthcare Staffing, Inc - Master Contract - 2024-2025
	EXHIBIT A:   2024-2025 RATES

	VI-C.2 California Psychcare - Master Contract - 2024-2025
	EXHIBIT A:   2024-2025 RATES

	VI-C.3 E-Therapy - Master Contract - 2024-2025
	EXHIBIT A:   2024-2025 RATES

	VI-C.4 New Mediscan II, LLC dba Cross Country Education - Master Contract - 2024-2025
	EXHIBIT A:   2024-2025 RATES

	VI-C.5 TinyEye - Master Contract - 2024-2025
	EXHIBIT A:   2024-2025 RATES


	VI-D 24-25 LEGAL CONTRACT
	VI-D Legal Services Agreements for 2024-2025
	From:  Ray Avila, SBCSELPA Executive Director
	BACKGROUND:
	 As per the Local Plan, each year SBCSELPA solicits contractual agreements on an open, ongoing bid basis for legal/attorney services with law firms.
	7. Liebert Cassidy Whitmore
	RECOMMENDATIONS: The JPA Board approves the 2024-2025 legal service agreements as presented.
	Special Education Local Plan Area
	A Joint Powers Agency

	VI-D.1 2024-2025 ASM Legal Services Agreement - Santa Barbara County SELPA
	VI-D.3 24-25 FWK
	VI-D.6 JRG Legal - 23-24 Services Agreement

	VI-E SIRAS - Santa Barbara SELPA Contract 2024-26
	VII-A  SBCSELPA PD 23-24 & 24-25
	VIII-A 0-2 - 2024-25 SBCSELPA JPA Adopted Budget
	01 Budget Adoption Memo for JPA Board 6-2024
	Special Education Local Plan Area
	A Joint Powers Agency

	2 24-25 Adopted Compared to 22-23 Adopted
	3 24-25 Adopted MYP
	4 24-25 Adopted MYP Assumptions
	5-2 Form CB
	6 Form CC Workers Compensation
	8-2 Form01
	9 Form10
	10-2 Form MYP
	11 24-25 Adopted Cash Flow Notes
	11 Cash Flow Notes
	12-2 CASH
	13-2 24-25 Crits and Standards Adopted
	14-2 Form 01CS
	15-2 TRC Notes
	16-2 TRCs Budget Exceptions Only
	16-2 TRCs Budget Passed
	16-2 TRCs Estimated Actuals Exceptions Only
	16-2 TRCs Estimated Actuals Passed
	17 23-24 Adopted Budget by Program
	MAY BOARD PACKET
	Pages - Description of Programs

	JUNE EXCEL PDF BUDGET DOCS
	JUNE EXCEL PDF BUDGET DOCS 1
	JUNE EXCEL PDF BUDGET DOCS 2

	18 Changes since May Proposal

	VIII-B LP SEC 9 - FINAL 6-3-24
	VIII-B Memo Local Plan Revisions - Sec. 9 - Ongoing Funding Proposal - 2ND - APPROVAL
	From:  Ray Avila, SBCSELPA Executive Director
	Re: Santa Barbara County SELPA Local Plan Revision, Section 9, AB 602 Special Education Fiscal Allocation Plan – Proposed changes from Funding Model Committee (Second Reading/Approval)
	Special Education Local Plan Area
	A Joint Powers Agency

	VIII-B.1 SECTION_9_Rev12042023 w proposed revisions 4-4-24 Markup
	9-3
	SANTA BARBARA COUNTY
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SANTA BARBARA COUNTY
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	Sparsity Adjustment
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	Small School District Funding
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	In addition, regional itinerant services shall be charged to LEAs as follows:
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	4. IEP paperwork for the past three years.
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	2.  Precedence setting value of the case
	If the LEA disagrees with the decision of the JPA Board, and there is no new information in the case, the LEA may appeal the decision to not fund dispute resolution legal fees or costs associated with due process directly to the JPA Board. If the ...
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SANTA BARBARA COUNTY
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SANTA BARBARA COUNTY
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	9-20
	SANTA BARBARA COUNTY
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SANTA BARBARA COUNTY
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SANTA BARBARA COUNTY
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SANTA BARBARA COUNTY
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	XVII. OUT-OF-HOME CARE FUNDING
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	DATE APPROVED:   UJanuary 8, 1999
	DATE REVISED:  UJanuary 12, 2015
	DATE REVISED:  UJune 15, 2015
	DATE REVISED: UOctober 5, 2015
	DATE REVISED: UDecember 7, 2015
	DATE REVISED: UJanuary 11, 2016
	DATE REVISED:  UJune 6, 2016
	DATE REVISED:  USeptember 12, 2016
	DATE REVISED:  UOctober 3, 2016
	DATE REVISED:  UDecember 5, 2016
	DATE REVISED: UJune 5, 2017
	DATE REVISED:  UOctober 2, 2017
	DATE REVISED:  UNovember 6, 2017
	DATE REVISED:  UJune 4, 2018
	DATE REVISED: UOctober 1, 2018
	DATE REVISED: UNovember 1, 2021
	DATE REVISED: UAugust 29, 2022
	DATE REVISED: UFebruary 6, 2023
	DATE REVISED: UMay 1, 2023
	DATE REVISED: UJune 5, 2023
	UDATE REVISED:U      UDecember 4, 2023
	UDATE REVISED:U      UMay 6, 2024
	SANTA BARBARA COUNTY
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	California Education Code Part 30, Section 56207; 45120.2; 56822; 44903.7
	DATE APPROVED: U  June 12, 1987
	SANTA BARBARA COUNTY
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	DATE APPROVED:  U January 9, 1987 .
	DATE REVISED:      U June 4, 2012 U
	3218  Federal Maintenance of Effort Requirement
	3218  Federal Maintenance of Effort Requirement (Continued)

	VIII-B.2 SECTION_9_Rev20240603 - FINAL
	9-3
	SANTA BARBARA COUNTY
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SANTA BARBARA COUNTY
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	Sparsity Adjustment
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	Small School District Funding
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	In addition, regional itinerant services shall be charged to LEAs as follows:
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	4. IEP paperwork for the past three years.
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	2.  Precedence setting value of the case
	If the LEA disagrees with the decision of the JPA Board, and there is no new information in the case, the LEA may appeal the decision to not fund dispute resolution legal fees or costs associated with due process directly to the JPA Board. If the ...
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SANTA BARBARA COUNTY
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SANTA BARBARA COUNTY
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SANTA BARBARA COUNTY
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SANTA BARBARA COUNTY
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SANTA BARBARA COUNTY
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SANTA BARBARA COUNTY
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	XVII. OUT-OF-HOME CARE FUNDING
	DATE APPROVED:   January 8, 1999
	DATE REVISED:  January 12, 2015
	DATE REVISED:  June 15, 2015
	DATE REVISED: October 5, 2015
	DATE REVISED: December 7, 2015
	DATE REVISED: January 11, 2016
	DATE REVISED:  June 6, 2016
	DATE REVISED:  September 12, 2016
	DATE REVISED:  October 3, 2016
	DATE REVISED:  December 5, 2016
	DATE REVISED: June 5, 2017
	DATE REVISED:  October 2, 2017
	DATE REVISED:  November 6, 2017
	DATE REVISED:  June 4, 2018
	DATE REVISED: October 1, 2018
	DATE REVISED: November 1, 2021
	DATE REVISED: August 29, 2022
	DATE REVISED: February 6, 2023
	DATE REVISED: May 1, 2023
	DATE REVISED: June 5, 2023
	DATE REVISED:      December 4, 2023
	DATE REVISED:      June 3, 2024
	SANTA BARBARA COUNTY
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	California Education Code Part 30, Section 56207; 45120.2; 56822; 44903.7
	DATE APPROVED:   June 12, 1987
	SANTA BARBARA COUNTY
	SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA
	DATE APPROVED:   January 9, 1987 .
	DATE REVISED:       June 4, 2012
	3218  Federal Maintenance of Effort Requirement
	3218  Federal Maintenance of Effort Requirement (Continued)

	VIII-B.3 SECTION_9_Rev12042023 proposed revision Changes Only
	XVII. OUT-OF-HOME CARE FUNDING


	VIII-C 24-25 JPA Board Mtg Dates
	VII-C Proposed 24-25 SBCSELPA JPA Board Meeting Dates
	Special Education Local Plan Area
	A Joint Powers Agency

	VIII-C.1 JPA Meeting Dates for 2024-2025
	Special Education Local Plan Area
	A Joint Powers Agency


	IX-E PROF DEV
	IX-E.2 2024 June_ PD One Year Plan
	IX-E.3 2024-2025 Professional LEA Requests in Categories
	IX-E.4 2024-2025 LEA PD Requests from Survey
	IX-E.5 2024-2025 PD Projections by Month (Virtual and In Person)
	IX-E.6 SBCSELPA Network Meetings- 2024-2025
	ADP83D3.tmp
	From:  Ray Avila, SBCSELPA Executive Director
	Jennifer Connolly, SBCSELPA Coordinator
	Re: SBCSELPA Professional Development (PD) Summary for 2023-2024 and Proposed PD Plan for 2024-2025
	Special Education Local Plan Area
	A Joint Powers Agency


	VIII-A SMJUHSD TAKE BACK DHOH SDC 25-26
	VIII-A Memo SMJUHSD DHOH SDC Letter of Intent Program Transfer
	From:  Ray Avila, SBCSELPA Executive Director
	BACKGROUND:
	 Santa Maria Joint Union High School District (SMJUHSD) is a regional provider of the Regional Deaf & Hard of Hearing (DHOH) Special Day Class (SDC) Program.
	FISCAL IMPACT:  UThere is no known fiscal impact on other LEAs/districts currently.U
	RA:lm
	Special Education Local Plan Area
	A Joint Powers Agency

	SMJUHSD DHOH SDC 25-26

	VIII-B SMJUHSD TAKE BACK TLC SDC 25-26
	VIII-B Memo SMJUHSD TLC SDC Letter of Intent Program Transfer
	From:  Ray Avila, SBCSELPA Executive Director
	BACKGROUND:
	 Santa Maria Joint Union High School District (SMJUHSD) is a regional provider of the Regional Therapeutic Learning Center (TLC) Special Day Class (SDC) Program.
	FISCAL IMPACT:  UThere is no known fiscal impact on other LEAs/districts currently.U
	Special Education Local Plan Area
	A Joint Powers Agency

	SMJUHSD GROW TLC SDC 25-26

	VIII-C PEABODY YEAR & A DAY REQUEST TO JOIN SELPA
	VIII-C Memo Peabody Letter of Intent to become LEA of SELPA
	From:  Ray Avila, SBCSELPA Executive Director
	BACKGROUND:
	 In a letter dated May 17, 2024, Peabody Charter School notified SBCSELPA and the Santa Barbara Unified School District of its intent to become an LEA for the purposes of Special Education effective August 2025.
	FISCAL IMPACT:  UThere is no known fiscal impact on other LEAs/districts currently.U
	RA:lm
	Special Education Local Plan Area
	A Joint Powers Agency

	Peabody Year and a Day letter to SB SELPA

	VIII-D 23-24 ADR Outcomes & Data
	VIII-D 2023-2024 SBCSELPA ADR Outcomes Memo June
	From:  Ray Avila, SBCSELPA Executive Director
	Jennifer Connolly, SBCSELPA Coordinator
	Special Education Local Plan Area
	A Joint Powers Agency

	VIII-D.1 SBCSELPA CADRE ADR Outcome Data 23-24
	VIII-D.2 ADR Events 23-24

	IX-E PROF DEV
	IX-E.2 2024 June_ PD One Year Plan
	IX-E.3 2024-2025 Professional LEA Requests in Categories
	IX-E.4 2024-2025 LEA PD Requests from Survey
	IX-E.5 2024-2025 PD Projections by Month (Virtual and In Person)
	IX-E.6 SBCSELPA Network Meetings- 2024-2025
	ADP83D3.tmp
	From:  Ray Avila, SBCSELPA Executive Director
	Jennifer Connolly, SBCSELPA Coordinator
	Re: SBCSELPA Professional Development (PD) Summary for 2023-2024 and Proposed PD Plan for 2024-2025
	Special Education Local Plan Area
	A Joint Powers Agency


	VIII-F 23-24 CAC Annual Projects
	VIII-F.1 CAC Project Memo Newsletters 2024
	From:  Jennifer Connolly, SBCSELPA Coordinator
	Special Education Local Plan Area
	A Joint Powers Agency
	22_23_SBCSELPA__CAC_Parent_Info_Flyer_Eng (1).pdf
	SBCSELPA for Parents


	VIII-F.2 CAC - Best Practices in IEP Interpretation Help Sheet
	VIII-F.2 Memo Best Practices in IEP Interpretation Help Sheet
	From:  Jennifer Connolly, SBCSELPA Coordinator
	Special Education Local Plan Area
	A Joint Powers Agency

	SB SELPA IEP Meetings Interpreted Best Practices (6)


	IX-G DISTRICT LEGAL YTD 2023-2024
	District Legal Allocation

	IX-H SELPA LEGAL YTD
	IX-I NPS Student Cost Data 20-21 UPDATED 5-23-2024
	XII-A Cover Sheet_6-3-24 - LABOR NEG.
	REF: XI-A
	SBCSELPA JPA Board Meeting
	June 3, 2024



	Oaths of Office x4.pdf
	Oath of Office - 6-5-23_Anthony Ranii 24-26 Membership Term
	Ray Avila, Secretary
	Joint Powers Agency Board

	Oath of Office - 6-5-23_Antonio Garcia 24-26 Membership Term
	Ray Avila, Secretary
	Joint Powers Agency Board

	Oath of Office - 6-5-23_Holy Edds 24-26 Membership Term
	Ray Avila, Secretary
	Joint Powers Agency Board

	Oath of Office - 6-5-23_Randal Haggard 24-26 Membership Term
	Ray Avila, Secretary
	Joint Powers Agency Board


	VIII-A SMJUHSD TAKE BACK DHOH SDC 25-26.pdf
	VIII-A Memo SMJUHSD DHOH SDC Letter of Intent Program Transfer
	From:  Ray Avila, SBCSELPA Executive Director
	BACKGROUND:
	 Santa Maria Joint Union High School District (SMJUHSD) is a regional provider of the Regional Deaf & Hard of Hearing (DHOH) Special Day Class (SDC) Program.
	FISCAL IMPACT:  UThere is no known fiscal impact on other LEAs/districts currently.U
	RA:lm
	Special Education Local Plan Area
	A Joint Powers Agency

	SMJUHSD DHOH SDC 25-26

	VIII-B SMJUHSD TAKE BACK TLC SDC 25-26.pdf
	VIII-B Memo SMJUHSD TLC SDC Letter of Intent Program Transfer
	From:  Ray Avila, SBCSELPA Executive Director
	BACKGROUND:
	 Santa Maria Joint Union High School District (SMJUHSD) is a regional provider of the Regional Therapeutic Learning Center (TLC) Special Day Class (SDC) Program.
	FISCAL IMPACT:  UThere is no known fiscal impact on other LEAs/districts currently.U
	Special Education Local Plan Area
	A Joint Powers Agency

	SMJUHSD GROW TLC SDC 25-26

	VIII-C PEABODY YEAR & A DAY REQUEST TO JOIN SELPA.pdf
	VIII-C Memo Peabody Letter of Intent to become LEA of SELPA
	From:  Ray Avila, SBCSELPA Executive Director
	BACKGROUND:
	 In a letter dated May 17, 2024, Peabody Charter School notified SBCSELPA and the Santa Barbara Unified School District of its intent to become an LEA for the purposes of Special Education effective August 2025.
	FISCAL IMPACT:  UThere is no known fiscal impact on other LEAs/districts currently.U
	RA:lm
	Special Education Local Plan Area
	A Joint Powers Agency

	Peabody Year and a Day letter to SB SELPA

	VIII-D 23-24 ADR Outcomes & Data.pdf
	VIII-D 2023-2024 SBCSELPA ADR Outcomes Memo June
	From:  Ray Avila, SBCSELPA Executive Director
	Jennifer Connolly, SBCSELPA Coordinator
	Special Education Local Plan Area
	A Joint Powers Agency

	VIII-D.1 SBCSELPA CADRE ADR Outcome Data 23-24
	VIII-D.2 ADR Events 23-24




